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WORK
AND
ACHIEVE
TOGETHER
“Coming together is a beginning.

Keeping together is progress. Working

together is success.” - Henry Ford



 


Teamwork is a synonym of success. Alone we might
be small, but together we can do miracles. Talent
may get lucky, but teamwork is built to win. A team
that dreams together and works together, can
achieve greatness together.

At SKICL, our team is focused on delivering value for our partners and this is our biggest asset and
major dierenaor. I is ruly he diligence, creaviy, commimen and hard work o his eam
ha enable us o succeed. Team’s conribuon is vial and i is he responsibiliy o our execuve
managemen o consider heir eam’s ineress in every decision hey make.

Despie being he younges company in his conex, he Company has been lised in he sock
marke a he spulaed me due o is compeency and nancial discipline.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) has won he presgious “23rd ICAB Naonal
Award” or he bes presened annual repors-2022 and “13h ICMAB Bes Corporae Award-2022”
or he bes perormance o he organizaon in 2022. SKICL had also won he “9h ICSB Naonal
Award or Corporae Governance Excellence, 2021” or is ousanding corporae governance
pracces as well as ransparency and accounabiliy in overall managemen, under he General
Insurance Caegory.

The eecveness o an insurance company is pu o es in he even o a claim. As a sincere and
disciplined armed orces owned organizaon, we always believe ha promp selemen o claims
are very imporan sraegy o procure insurance business as well as making condence in our
parners. As an example, an aircraf o US-Bangla Airlines carrying 67 passengers and 4 air crews
crashed a Tribhuban Airpor o Nepal on 12 March 2018 killing 51 and injuring 21 personnel on
he spo. SKICL handled he siuaon very proessionally and earned a very good repuaon in he
indusry. As per he inernaonal survey, he Company seled he US-Bangla claim worh o 1,300
million aka among he claimans wihin shores possible me.

As a young 11 years old company, we are he delighed o achieve his success by providing
insurance services as a noble iniave. As an organizaon ha is driven by is people – boh hose
i suppors and hose i provides care – achieving ogeher never sands sll. Achieving ogeher
exercises is knowledge, experse, wisdom and rused parnerships and neworks o connually
adap, evolve and innovae so ha i can mainain he bes possible sandards o exper suppor.
Achieve ogeher helps o be a leader in he secor and is a he oreron o eors o drive up
qualiy and sandards or people who need, and deserve imos.

Through he SKICL’s dedicaed and inspiring eam, we would like o provide specialis suppor o
18 crores people across Bangladesh – helping hem o live happy, healhy and meaningul lives.
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WELCOME TO OUR
INTEGRATED ANNUAL
REPORT
FOR THE YEAR 2023

Greengs on behal o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied. We exend

a cordial welcome o you o our inegraed annual repor or he year ended

31 December 2023.

A SKICL,wehave always believed ha an imporan aspecoour inegraed

reporng journey has been our ocus on providing boh a deailed updae

on our business sraegies, as well as a ransparen and candid narraon

on our oulook. As par o our inegraed reporng ramework, hroughou

his repor, we have also explained he challenges and unceraines he

organisaon is likely o ace in pursuing is growh sraegy.We have ocused

on being balanced and ransparen.

We are proud to adhere to the guiding principles and content elements of

he Inernaonal <IR> Framework and, in doing so, susained a reporng

pracce ha only osers greaer levels o rus wih our sakeholder

communies.

Thank you or your ineres in our inegraed annual repor 2023.

Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman
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Our Approach

We are pleased to present our shareholders

wih he Annual Repor-2023 in he orm o an

‘Inegraed Repor’ or Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied (SKICL).

A SKICL, ransparency is key o srenghening

he bond o rus wih all our sakeholders.

We are commied o oering hem a holisc

and comprehensive view o our value creaon

process. We do his hrough Inegraed

Reporng (IR), a ramework crafed by he

Inernaonal Inegraed Reporng Council (IIRC)

ha is oday recognised as a global bes pracce

or corporae reporng. We have aligned

ourselves o his rend and i is our hird year o

such reporng.

Our IR ramework is a blend o qualiave and

quanave inormaon. I covers nancial and

non-nancial resources. I oers insighs ino

our sraegy and maers ha are maerial o us.

I also covers he challenges and associaed risks

in achieving our long-erm objecves in conex

o he exernal operang environmen. Noe:

Some of the IR related data in this Integrated

Annual Repormay be managemen esmaes.

Reporng Principle

The nancial and sauory daa presened

in his repor comply wih he requiremens

o he Bangladesh Securies and Exchange

Commission (BSEC), he Insurance Developmen

and Regulaory Auhoriy’s (IDRA) he

Inernaonal Financial Reporng Sandards

(IFRS) and oher applicable laws & regulaons

in Bangladesh. The Repor is also guided by he

Value Reporng Foundaon’s (VRF’s) inegraed

reporng ramework.

The repor ollows he guiding principles and

conen elemen requiremens o IIRC’s <IR>

ramework. The nancial and sauory daa

presened in his repor also comply wih he

requiremens o:

The Companies Ac, 1994 (and he Rules

made hereunder).

Rules & regulaons o Insurance

Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy

(IDRA) (Preparaon o Financial

Saemens and Audior’s Repor o

Insurance Companies).

Rules & regulaons o Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission

(BSEC).

Rules & regulaons o Sock Exchanges.

The Inernaonal Financial Reporng

Sandards (IFRSs).

Secrearial Sandards.

And oher applicable laws & regulaons in

Bangladesh.

The Repor is also guided by he Value Reporng

Foundaon’s (VRF’s) inegraed reporng

ramework.

About Our Integrated Report
Basis and Adoption of Integrated Reporting

Feedback

For any quesons or eedback

regarding this Integrated

Annual Report or its content,

please write to:

secretary@senakalyanicl.com

Availability of the Annual Report

This report can be downloaded/viewed by scanning

the below QR code. You may also visit

hps://www.senakalyanicl.com/
to read the report online.
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The Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

We believe his Repor shows ha we are creang
susainable value and prosperiy or our sakeholders. The
Global Goals are more relevan now han ever beore and
inegrang hese ino our reporng suie is a priorised
endeavour a SKICL.

Reporng Period, Scope and Boundary

The Repor covers he key sauory nancial inormaon
and acvies o he Company or he year 2023. All
maerial evens during he period, have been included.
Comparave gures and noable evens o pas years have
been repored o provide a holisc view o sakeholders.

Approach to Materiality

We have idened imminen issues ha are maerial o
our operaons, along wih heir possible impac on our
value creaon, o enable invesors and oher sakeholders
o ake decisions on heir engagemen wih he
Company.

Board Approval

The Board, suppored by he leadership eam, acceps
responsibiliy or he inegriy and compleeness o his
Inegraed Reporng (IR). The Board and he execuve

managemen in assisance wih a dedicaed reporng
eam have pu in heir collecveminds in he preparaon,
presenaon and validaon o inormaon o his Repor.
The Board assures ha his Repor provides a air and
balanced view o our perormance and prospecs wihin
he IR ramework.

Forward-looking Statements

The repor conains saemens ha relae o he
Company’s uure operaons and perormance. These
saemens can be idened by he usage o words such
as ‘believe’, ‘esmae’, ‘ancipae’, ‘expec’, ‘inend’, ‘may’,
‘will’, ‘plan’, ‘oulook’ and oher words o similar meaning
in connecon wih a discussion o uure operang or
nancial perormance.

These orward-looking saemens are dependen on
assumpons, daa or mehods ha may be inaccurae
or imprecise and hence are not guarantees of future
operang, nancial and oher resuls. The Company’s
acual resuls could maerially dier rom hose projeced
in any orward-looking saemens due o various uure
evens, risks, and unceraines some owhich are beyond
our conrol. The Company does no assume any obligaon
o updae or revise any orward-looking saemens,
wheher as a resul o new inormaon, uure evens or
oherwise.
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This inegraed repor is our

concise message abou how

he sraegy, governance,

perormance and prospecs

o Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied (SKICL)

leads o he value creaon

process over he shor,

medium and long erm

rom he perspecve o is

exernal environmen.

Acknowledgement of Our Responsibility for

Integrated Report- 2023

i). We acknowledge our responsibiliy o

ensure he inegriy o he Inegraed

Repor- 2023;

ii). We acknowledge ha we have applied

our collecve mind in preparaon and

presenaon o his inegraed repor;

iii). This inegraed repor is presened

in accordance wih he Inernaonal

Framework;

iv). Our managemen and hose charged wih

governance were direcly involved in he

process o preparaon and presenaon

o his inegraed repor; and

v). We are consanly on he lookou or

further development of our integrated

repor in uure.

Maers under Consideraon

Considering he limied upake o he Inegraed

Reporng Framework, ollowing acors have

been superseded (as and where applicable) in

his inegraed repor:

Conic wih local rules & regulaons (e.g.

IDRA’s rules & regulaons, Securies Laws,

Companies Ac, Tax & VAT rules ec.);

Direcors’ liabiliy concerns;

Inconsisency wih he prevailing reporng

approaches;

Sign-o ague and addional reporng

burden;

Skepcism abou he benes provided by

he saemen;

Conradicon wih principles-based

approach; and

Limited understanding of the term

‘collecve mind’.

We are very pleased o publish he Inegraed

Repor-2023 or beer undersanding o our

business and o provide improved inormaon

o he users o his repor. We also believe ha

our inegraed reporng enhances he way we

hink, plan and repor.

Sincerely yours,

Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc Red

Managing Direcor & CEO

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied

Responsibility Statement of
Our Integrated Reporting
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All he Shareholders;

Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA);

Regisrar o Join Sock Companies & Firms;

Bangladesh Securies & Exchange Commission;

Dhaka Sock Exchange PLC.;

Chiagong Sock Exchange PLC.;

FAMES & R, Charered Accounans;

Chairman, Audi Commiee

Re: Annual Report for the year ended 31 December 2023.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are pleased o enclose a copy o he Annual Repor along wih he Audiors Repor and Audied Financial

Saemens as a 31 December 2023 including Saemen o Financial Posion, Revenue Accoun, Saemen

o Pro or Loss and oher Comprehensive Income, Saemen o Cash Flows, Saemen o Changes in

Equiy or he year ended 31 December 2023 along wih noes hereon o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied and all relaed saemens or your kind record and necessary measures.

Inormaon given in our Annual Repor-2023 is complee, accurae and in line wih he Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and he Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy‘s

(IDRA) regulaons and he Inernaonal Financial Reporng Sandards (IFRS). We hope ha he repor will

be o use o you oday and omorrow.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely,

M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS
Company Secreary, Sena kalyan Insurance Company Limied

General Shareholders’ Inormaon
AGM–Date, Time & Venue : 12:00 p.m., Sunday, 31 March 2024

Hybrid sysem: physical presence and by using digial plaorm. i) Meeng
Venue: Sena Gourab Hall, SKS Tower (9th Floor), 7 VIP Road, Mohakhali,
Dhaka-1206, ii) Web-link or joining AGM hrough digial plaorm:
hps://skicl.bdvirualagm.com

Financial Year : 01 January 2023 – 31 December 2023

Record Date : 03 March 2024

Dividend Recommended : 13.50% Cash dividend

Dividend Payment Date : As per BSEC Guideline (wihin 30 days o approval)

Lisng on Sock Exchanges : Boh DSE & CSE

Trading Code : SKICL

Category : A

Investors’ Enquiry : Phone: +88-02-55058455–57
Email: share@senakalyanicl.com, secreary@senakalyanicl.com

Special Aenon : AGM inviaon will be sen o all shareholders hrough-
Elecronic Mail (Email)
Two Daily Newspaper (English and Bengal), one online news poral and
Company websie hps://www.senakalyanicl.com/

Letter of
Transmittal 
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Noce is hereby given ha he 11th Annual General Meeng AGM o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Limied will be held on Sunday, 31 March 2024, at 12:00 P.M. (Dhaka Time) by using hybrid sysem: i.e.
combinaon o physical presence (Meeng Venue: Sena Gourab Hall, SKS Tower (9th Floor), 7 VIP Road,
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206) and by using digial plaorm (hrough he link hps://skicl.bdvirualagm.com) (in
compliance wih BSEC direcve no. BSEC/ CMRRCD/2009-193/08, daed 10 March 2021) o ransac he
ollowing ordinary businesses:

AGM 2024 11-01 : To receive, consider and adop he audied nancial saemens o he Company or he
year ended 31 December 2023, ogeher wih he Direcors’ Repor and he Audiors’
Repor hereon.

AGM 2024 11-02 : To declare 13.50% cash dividend or all he shareholders o he Company or he year
ended 31 December 2023 as recommended by he Board.

AGM 2024 11-03 : To elec/re-elec Direcors under roaon and appoinmen/re-appoinmen o
Independen Direcors.

AGM 2024 11-04 : To approve he appoinmen o sauory audiors o he Company or he year 2024 and
o x heir remuneraon.

AGM 2024 11-05 : To appoin a proessional or issuing wo cercaes or CGCode oBSEC andCGGuidelines
o IDRA or he year 2024 o he Company and o x heir remuneraon.

By order o he Board

M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS 05 March 2024
Company Secreary

Notes:

The Shareholders, whose names appeared on he Shareholders/Deposiory Regiser o he Company as on he “Record Date” i.e. 03

March 2024,will be enled o aend/parcipae and voe in he 11h Annual General Meeng (AGM) and o receive he dividend.

A member enled o aend and voe a he AGM may appoin a proxy o aend he meeng and ake par in he proceedings

hereo on his/her behal. The scanned copy o “Proxy Form” duly signed and axed wih BDT 100 revenue samp mus be sen

hrough email o SKICL’s Share Oce a share@senakalyanicl.com /deposied a he Regisered Oce o he Company no laer

han 72 hours beore commencemen o he AGM.

The shareholders may join he virual AGM hrough he link hps://skicl.bdvirualagm.com, which will be conduced via live

webcas by using digial plaorm. In order o login ino he sysem, he shareholders need o pu heir 16-digi Benecial Owner

(BO) Number and oher credenals as a proo o heir ideny. The shareholders will be able o submi heir quesons/commens

elecronically beore 24(weny-our) hours o commencemen o he AGM hrough above link and also during he Annual General

Meeng. Link o he meeng and login deails will be noed o he respecve Member’s email address or by SMS. Full login/

parcipaon process or he Digial Plaorm meeng will also be available in he SKICL’s websie: www.senakalyanicl.com.

In compliance wih he Clause No. 22(1) o he Lisng Regulaons, 2015, o he Sock Exchanges and condion No. 9(2) o gazee

nocaon No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/208/Admin/81, daed 20 June 2018, on Financial Reporng and Disclosures o Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC), sof copies o he Annual Repor along wih he Aendance Slip, Proxy Form and he

Noce o he AGM, will be orwarded o all heMembers a heir respecve email address available wih us as per CDBL record. The

Members may also collec he Proxy Form rom he Regisered Oce o he Company. These are also available in he websie o he

Company: www.senakalyanicl.com. The prined annual repormay be available i any Member requires in wring beorehand.

For physical aendance o he shareholders/Aorney/Proxy shall be recorded a he enrance o he venue. Aendance slip has o

be submied duly signed a he Regisraon couner. The signaure mus agree wih he recorded one. The regisraon couners

shall remain open rom 11:00 A.M. o 12:00 P.M.

The concerned brokerage houses are requesed o provide us wih a saemenwih he deails (shareholders name, BO ID number,

e-TIN number, gross dividend receivable, applicable ax rae, and ne dividend receivable) o heir margin loan holders who hold

shares o he Company as on he Record Dae, along wih he name o he conac person in his connecon. The brokerage houses

are also requesed o provide us wih heir bank accoun name, number, roung number ec. on or beore 27 March 2024.

As per Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission’s Circular No. SEC/CMRRCD/2009-193/154 daed Ocober 24, 2013, “no

bene in cash or kind, oher han in he orm o Dividend i.e. No Food/Box/Gif Coupon ec.” o be disribued a he AGM.

Notice of the 11th Annual General 
Meeting (Hybrid System)



13ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Ordinary Business:

Agenda - AGM 2024 11-01

To receive, consider and
adop he audied nancial
saemens o he Company
or he year ended 31
December 2023, ogeher
wih he Direcors’ Repor
and he Audiors’ Repor
hereon.

In erms o he Companies Ac-1994, he

Directors are required to present the audited

nancial saemens o he Company or he

year ended 31 December 2023, ogeher wih

he Direcors’ Repor and he Audiors’ Repor

thereon to the Shareholders at the Annual

General Meeng or heir approval.

Accordingly, he audied nancial saemens o

he Company or he year ended 31 December

2023, ogeher wih he Direcors’ Repor and

he Audiors’ Repor hereon are given in he

Annual Repor-2023 rom page no. 95 o 116

and page no. 221 o 267 respecvely.

Agenda - AGM 2024 11-02

To declare 13.50% cash
dividend for all the
shareholders of the
Company or he year
ended 31 December 2023
as recommended by he
Board.

TheBoardoDirecors in ismeeng-1/2024held

onWednesday, 07 February 2024 recommended

13.50% cash dividend i.e. Tk. 1.35 per share

rom he disribuable pros o he Company,

which will be placed beore he shareholders in

he orhcoming AGM or approval.

The Shareholders, whose names appeared on

he Shareholders/Deposiory Regiser o he

Company as on he “Record Dae” i.e. 03 March

2024, will be enled o receive he dividend.

Agenda - AGM 2024 11-03

To elec/re-elec o

Direcors under roaon

and appoinmen/

re-appoinmen o

Independen Direcors.

As per he Companies Ac, any Direcor

appoined by he Board o ll he casual

vacancies since las Annual General Meeng

shall rere in he nex Annual General Meeng.

Accordingly, he ollowing Direcors shall rere

in he orhcoming Annual General Meeng and

being eligible, hey are seeking re-elecon o he

Board.

(i) Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP,

ndc, awc, psc, M Phil

(ii) Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam (L), ndu, psc, BN

(iii) Brig Gen Md Rezwan, ndc,psc

(iv) Brig Gen Md Abdur Rahim, BGBM, G+

(v) Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc

Explanatory Notes to the
Agenda for the AGM of Shareholders
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As per BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code-2018 and

IDRA’s CG Guideline, he ollowing independen direcors

have been appoined/re-appoined by he Board as well

as consened by he Commission, which will be conrmed

by he shareholders a he 11h AGM o he Company.

(i) Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal

(ii) Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez

Agenda - AGM 2024 11-04

To approve he appoinmen

o sauory audiors o he

Company or he year 2024 and

xaon o heir remuneraon.

FAMES & R., Charered Accounans, have been serving

he Company as he sauory audiors or he las one

year (2023). Recenly, our primary regulaor, Insurance

Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) disclosed

he panel oAudiors’ lis or Insurance Companies. FAMES

& R., Charered Accounans, our sauory audiors are

no on his panel lis. As a resul, we canno re-appoin

FAMES & R., Charered Accounans, as he sauory

audiors o he Company or he year 2024.

Accordingly, he Board o Direcors considered he EOI

o Mahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans, an eligible

audi rm or auding he insurance companies as well as

lised companies (panel audiors o IDRA, BSEC & enlised

audi rm o BFRC) and recommended or appoinmen

oMahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans, as sauory

audiors o he Company or he year 2024 wih a

remuneraon o Tk. 2,00,000/- plus VAT, subjec o he

approval rom he shareholders in he orhcoming AGM.

Agenda - AGM 2024 11-05

To appoin a proessional or

issuing wo cercaes or CG

Code o BSEC and CG Guidelines

o IDRA or he year 2024 o

he Company and o x heir

remuneraon.

Pursuan o he Corporae Governance Code- 2018 o

Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC)

and Corporae Governance Guidelines o Insurance

Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA), we need

o obain wo cercaes rom a praccing Charered

Accounan or Charered Secreary oher han is

sauory audiors on yearly basis.

Accordingly, he Board o Direcors recommended or

appoinmenoMNAAssociaes, a CGComplianceAudior

o obain wo cercaes or CG Code o BSEC and CG

Guidelines o IDRA or he year 2024 wih a remuneraon

o Taka 50,000/- plus VAT, subjec o he approval rom

he shareholders in he orhcoming AGM.



Head Oce

SKS Tower (12th Floor), 7 VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206 , Bangladesh

Phone: +88 02 55058455-7, Fax: +88 02 55058458
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COMPANY
OVERVIEW
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Corporae Prole

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied was incorporaed as a Public

Limied Company under he Companies

Ac, 1994 having regisered oce in

Bangladesh on 3rd Sepember 2013 and

obtained permission for commencement

of insurance business from the Insurance

Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy

(IDRA), Governmen o he Peoples

Republic o Bangladesh, wih eec

rom 10h Sepember 2013 or carrying

out general insurance business and

subsequenly was lised wih he Dhaka

& Chiagong Sock Exchanges in 2021.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied (SKICL) is a concern o Sena

Kalyan Sangsha o Bangladesh Armed

Forces. I is absoluely a welare

oriened organizaon wha is designed

o underake various welare projecs

dedicaed o he humaniy and

parcularly or he disressed members

o rered Armed Forces. Hence, you

may be encouraged o be a par o his

noble iniave. Sena Kalyan Sangsha

has already emerged as one o he mos

viable business ouis o Bangladesh

and such sponsor provides his Company

wih a very sound nancial capaciy. The

shareholding srucure o he Company is

insuonal, which is unique in naure in

our indusry.

Despie being he younges general

insurance company in he counry, SKICL

has a connuous process o screening

he business and shor-lisng risk-based

producs and services. In his regard,

the numbers of customers have been

increasing day by day in he las 11 years

since is incepon due o mely paymen

of insurance claims and remaining

complian wih exisng rules. We cherish

the credible image of our beloved Armed

Forces and do jusce o i hrough our

services.

SKICL will remain your

rused risk manager a

all mes and a he same

me add value o your

investments as a sustainable

nancial insuon. We

hope that our respected

shareholders, valued clients

& oher sakeholders will

always be wih us in our

seady and successul

journey ahead.

SKICL is one of the leading and

established private sector general

insurance companies in Bangladesh. We

oer our cusomers a comprehensive

and well-diversied range o producs

and risk managemen soluons hrough

mulple disribuon channels, wih a

consan ocus on value enhancemen.

Country’s Leading
Private General Insurer



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

18 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

OUR
PHILOSOPHIES

Vision
Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limited aspires

to be the most compliant

and trusted risk manager in

Bangladesh.

Mission
To become a leading insurance company

by providing innovave producs and

customer friendly services through

highly movaed eam o dedicaed

proessionals and ensure pro or he

sponsors and shareholders.

Core Values

TRUST INTEGRITY PROFESSIONALISM
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To ensure that we:

Ac as a nancially sound corporae eny wih high business ehics;

Implemen bes human resource developmen pracces o build a highly ecien,
dedicaed and movaed workorce wih high morale and moral values;

Speedy and hassle-ree selemen o claims;

Provide our Cliens and Business parners wih he bes qualiy o aser service;

Run he business proably hrough pruden underwring and ecien & proper
claim managemen;

Eecvely manage our reinsurance operaons;

Eecvely manage our invesmens or opmising yield;

Improve he peneraon o non-lie insurance by proper underwring, innovaon
& markeng;

To evolve as a vibran & dynamic leading non-lie insurer

Upholding he clean image o he Armed Forces o Bangladesh;

Transorming o a service-oriened echnology driven pro-earning company;

Arac, movae and reain high qualiy human resources;

Providing inegraed insurance service in he non-lie secor;

Mainaining cusomers’ sasacon hrough services;

Upholding corporae governance pracces;

Seady and susainable growh sraegy;

Selemen o claims in he appropriae manner;

Mainain ransparency in disclosures;

Conribue o he Naonal Exchequer;

Creae new job as a growing concern o Sena Kalyan Sangsha;

Adopng he green iniave and aciliae i.

Our Sraegic Objecves

Our Strengths
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SKICL has creaed a plaorm or human capial wih diversied backgrounds and developed
a culure omuual respec wih a slogan ‘Respec your eammaes’.

Ourmain srengh is innovaon & creaviy o our human capial. SKICL has a srong creave
eam who owns heir job and work or developmen.

SKICL encourages is employees o eel ohers’ emoon o build a humanisc & maure
human capial.

We always believe in posiviy and encourage our human resources o be opmisc &
progressive and avoid o be creepers.

SKICL embraces a robus corporae social responsibiliy culure o improve surrounding
communies, environmen & sakeholders as well as benes is own employees.

SKICL oers a very employee-riendly work environmen. They are very responsible and
loyal o he Company. Their conribuon is well-couned which is he spunk o our value
creaon process.

Equipped wih a eam o experienced

proessionals, his Company is always ready

o caer or all your insurance needs. SKICL

provides proecon o your propery and

cover unorunae losses. We look orward o

reaching you hrough our personalized care

and assure you o qualiy services a he mos

compeve price.

Our Corporate Culture

Corporate Responsibility
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In accordance with the approved and agreed Code of Conduct, SKICL employees shall:

Acwih inegriy, compeence, digniy and in an ehicalmannerwhendealingwih cusomers,
prospecs, colleagues, agencies and public.

Ac and encourage ohers o behave in a proessional and ehical manner ha will reec
posively on SKICL employees, heir proession and on SKICL a large.

Srive o mainain and improve he compeence o all in he business.

Use reasonable care and exercise independen proessional judgmen.

No resrain ohers rom perorming heir proessional obligaons.

Mainain knowledge o and comply wih all applicable laws, rules and regulaons.

Disclose all conics o ineres.

Deliver proessional services in accordance wih SKICL policies and relevan echnical and
proessional sandards.

Respec he condenaliy and privacy o cusomers, people and ohers wih whom hey do
business.

Noengageinanyproessionalconduc involvingdishonesy, raud,deceiormisrepresenaon
or commi any ac ha reecs adversely on honesy, rusworhiness or proessional
compeence.

Our Code of Conduct and Ethical Principles

Despie being he younges general insurance
company in he counry, SKICL has a connuous
process o screening he business and shor-
lisng risk-based producs and services. In
this regard, the numbers of customers have
been increasing day by day in he las 11 years
since is incepon due o mely paymen o
insurance claims and remaining complian wih
exisng rules. We cherish he credible image o
our beloved Armed Forces and do jusce o i
hrough our services.

Our Ethical Principles
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SKICL
AT A GLANCE

Our key dierenaors or he year 2023

Consistent market leadership
and growth

We are one of the leading private sector non-life insurance companies
in Bangladesh on the basis of Gross (Premium) Growth (%) in the last
5 Years.
73.50%

Diverse products and
mul-channel disribuon

We have a comprehensive and diverse producs porolio and
an expanding disribuon nework wih he aim o increasing
peneraon in Bangladesh.

Excellence in cusomer service
and technology

We have a dedicated and digital arm focused on improving the speed
of delivery.

Risk management We arge proable growh by using risk selecon and daa analycs,
maintaining robust reserves and prudent investment management.

Capial conservaon We maintain a high level of solvency as against the minimum
regulaory requiremen. A high solvency rao means your business is
in a srong nancial posion.
4.70X Solvency as on 31 December 2023

Ownership structure
(As at 31 December 2023)

Paid Up Capital
BDT 400 MN

60% Sponsor shareholding
40% Public shareholding

Network 9 Branches

Conribuon hrough paymen
o Tax, VAT and Excise Duy

BDT 78.14 MN

Policies Issued 999.55 MN

Claims Honoured 133.31 MN

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited was
incorporated as a Public Limited Company under
he Companies Ac, 1994 having regisered oce in
Bangladesh on 3rd September 2013 and obtained
permission for commencement of insurance
business from the Insurance Development &
Regulatory Authority (IDRA), Government of the
Peoples Republic o Bangladesh, wih eec rom
10th September 2013 for carrying out general
insurance business and subsequently was listed with
he Dhaka & Chiagong Sock Exchanges in 2021.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited (SKICL) is
a concern of Sena Kalyan Sangstha of Bangladesh
Armed Forces. It is absolutely a welfare-oriented
organizaon wha is designed o underake various
welfare projects dedicated to the humanity and
parcularly or he disressed members o rered

Armed Forces. SKICL consists of 9 (nine) Board
of Directors, out of which two are Independent
Directors and seven are Nominee Directors who
are represented by SKS and are serving in the
Bangladesh Armed Forces.

At SKICL, we are delivering what our customers
want and beyond. Our presence, physical or virtual,
wherever needed and on the channel of their
choice. As one of the leading general insurers in
Bangladesh, we underake o connuously develop
and improve, so ha every cizen can avail he
benes o insurance wihou hindrance. We oer
our cusomers a comprehensive and well-diversied
range o producs and risk managemen soluons
hrough mulple disribuon channels, wih a
constant focus on customer service and value
enhancement.
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GROSS

PREMIUM

999.55 MN

UNDERWRITING

RESULT

89.85 MN

PROFIT FOR

THE YEAR

136.66 MN

TOTAL

ASSET

1600.54 MN

REVENUE

GROWTH

8.99 %

UNDERWRITING

MARGIN

15.03 %

NET PROFIT

MARGIN

13.67 %

NET

ASSET

897.06 MN

RETURN ON

EQUITY

15.23 %

DIVIDEND

13.50 %
PE

15.40

MORE THAN

309.24
BILLION

RISK COVERED

SOLVENCY

MARGIN

4.70 TIMES

EPS

3.42
NAVPS

22.43

SHAREHOLDERS’

EQUITY

897.06 MN

COMBINED

RATIO

71.87%

NOCFPS

5.82

Key Highlights
2023
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General inormaon o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied SKICL

1. Legal Inormaon

Naure o Business: Non-lie Insurance/ General Insurance
Dae o Incorporaon & Commencemen o Business: 03 Sepember, 2013
RJSC’s Regisraon Number: C-111100/13
Dae o getng permission o Insurance Business & Sars operaon: 10 Sepember, 2013
IDRA’s Regisraon Number: Non-Lie 02/2013 (IDRA)
BIN Number: 001108614-0101
E-TIN Number: 833679619109
Dae o Lisng in DSE & CSE: 07 November 2021
Regisered Oce: SKS Tower (12h Floor), 7 VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206.
PABX: +88-02-55058455, +88-02-55058456, +88-02-55058457, Fax: +88-02-55058458
E-mail: ino@senakalyanicl.com

Websie: www.senakalyanicl.com

2. Share Capital

Auhorized Capial: Tk. 100,00,00,000

Paid up Capial: Tk. 40,00,00,000

Shareholding Srucure (as on 31 December 2023):

Category of Shareholders Number of Shareholders Number of Shares Percentage (%)

Sponsor (Sena Kalyan Sangsha) 1 2,40,00,000 60.00

General Public 58,035 1,60,00,000 40.00

Total 58,036 400,00,000 100.00

3. Other Details:

Credi Rang Company & Rang Saus: Alpha Credi Rang Limied

Dae o Declaraon Valid Till Long Term Rang Shor Term Rang Outlook

05 July 2023 04 July 2024 AA+ ST-1 Stable

Sauory Audiors:

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

Hossain Tower (11th Floor), 116 Naya Palan, Box, Culver Road, Dhaka-1000.

Corporae Governance Compliance Audior:

Mahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans

BGIC Tower (4h Floor), 34 Topkhana Road, Dhaka-1000.

Managing Direcor & CEO: Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc (Red)

Chie Invesmen Ocer: Col Md Abue Masud, PBGM (Red)

Chie Financial Ocer:Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha

Chie Risk Ocer:Mr. Tajul Islam

Company Secreary:Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS

Head o Inernal Audi & Compliance:Ms. Lasmin Aker

Corporate
Directory
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Spiried & Movaed SKICL Team

Top Management of SKICL
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Branches Address

Marke Developmen Execuves

MOTIJHEEL BRANCH

Mr. Syed Rezaul Karim
VP-Markeng & Branch Head

Sena Kalyan Bhaban, 20h Floor, Room No.2004

195, Mojheel C/A, Dhaka – 1000

Tel: +88-223352985, Mob: 01671-815677,

01305-235114, 01889-990539

E-mail: skicl.mojeel@gmail.com

KARWAN BAZAR BRANCH

Capt M Majedul Haque, (N), BCGM, PCGM,

psc,BN (Retd)

Branch In-charge

93, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, 4h Floor,

Room No-403, Karwan Bazar, Dhaka-1215

Mob: 01717916081, E-mail: kb.skicl@gmail.com

SYLHET BRANCH

Ms.Nazia Ferdows

Head o Sylhe Branch

Ignie Educaon Building (2nd Floor)

Kaziula, Masjid Marke, Sylhe-3100, Bangladesh

Mob: 01742-981318, 01785-047214

E-mail: skiclsylhe@gmail.com

Col Md Aulad Hossain,
psc,G (Retd)

Depuy Managing Direcor
Marke Developmen

DHAKA CANTONMENT BRANCH

Major Khondker Helaluzzaman (Retd), MBA,

PGDHRM

SEVP-Markeng & Branch Head

House # 413, Road # 30, New DOHS,

Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Tel: +88-02222262067

Mob: 01713-095080

E-mail: can.skicl@gmail.com

KHULNA BRANCH

Maj Shahiduzzaman Chowdhury (Retd)

VP-Markeng & Branch Head

Tayamun Cenre, 181/1, Jessore Road,

Shibbari More, Khulna-9100

Tel: +88-02477721230, Mob: 01713-424150

E-mail: skiclkhulna@gmail.com

DINAJPUR BRANCH

Cdr Md Badruddoza Chowdhury,(C), psc (Retd)

Branch Head

House/Holding No - 1173, Ward No-3,

Munshipara (Lilirmore), P/S: Kowali,

Sadar, Dinajpur. Mob: 01322-870464,

E-mail: skiclsylhe@gmail.com

Lt Col AKM Nazimul Islam,
psc (Retd)

AssisanManaging Direcor
Marke Developmen

Lt Col Kazi Halimur Rashid
(Retd)

Senior Execuve Vice Presiden
Marke Developmen

MIRPUR BRANCH

Lt Col Muhammad Ershad Hossain, G (Retd)

SVP-Markeng & Branch Head

Culural Cenre Building, Level-7(Easern Corner),

Road-9, Mirpur DOHS, Pallabi, Dhaka-1216.

Tel: +88-44806163, Mob: 01711-360076

E-mail: skiclmirpur@gmail.com

CHITTAGONG BRANCH

Cdr Ifekhar Hassan C, psc, BN Red

SEVP-Markeng & Branch Head

Sena kalyan Trade Cener(SKTC), Level-4

29, Agrabad C/A,Chiagong.

Tel: +88-02333320049, Mob: 01777-784623

E-mail: cg.skicl@gmail.com

MOHAKHALI BRANCH

Lt Col AKM Nazimul Islam, psc (Retd)

AMD -Markeng & Branch Head

SKS Tower (Floor-02), Oce space no-106,

Block-B, 7 VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206.

Mob: 01755512467

E-mail: mohakhali.skicl@gmail.com

Gp CapMd Aar Rahman,
psc (Retd)

Depuy Managing Direcor
Marke Developmen



As a Company with a longstanding reputaon, we deliver our products and services and cater to our stakeholders 
through four main business clusters:

As a future-facing organizaon, we connue to explore long-term growth opportunies,
including soluons to improve insurance aordability and accessibility and products and 
services to commercialize our experse in the idencaon and management of risk.

Corporate
Soluons Group

What we do:
Provide integrated 
soluons to body 
corporates, small, 
micro and medium 
enterprises 

Naonal & Rural
Business Group

What we do:
Provide insurance 
soluons to  the 
naonal enterprises 
and rural customers

Retail
Group

What we do:
Provide insurance soluons to 
individuals and small enterprises 
through mulple channels such as 
Agents, Brokers, Bancassurance, 
Tele-Sales, Direct Alliances, Motor 
Insurance Service Providers 
(MISPs) and Online Plaorms

Individual

What we do:
Provide insurance soluons to 
individuals through mulple 
channels such as Agents, 
Brokers, Bancassurance, 
Tele-Sales, Direct Alliances, 
Motor Insurance Service 
Providers (MISPs) and Online 
Plaorms

Our Products (soluons):
Fire Insurance

• Fire and its allied perils Insurance
 [ Riot Strike & Damage, Flood, Cyclone, Earthquake)
• Industrial All Risks Insurance
• Property All Risks (PAR) Insurance
• Hotel Owners’ All Risks Insurance (HOAR)
• House Hold Insurance (Fire & Earthquake)

Motor Insurance (Comprehensive) 

• Private Vehicle
• Commercial Vehicle

Travel Insurance

• Comprehensive Travel Insurance

Our Products &
Services
Organizaonal Srucure and Soluons

SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager
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Shared Services

What we do:

Leverage support funcons 
across the organisaon to 
improve customer service and 
drive business efficiency

Our services:

• Underwring and Claims 
• Customer Relaonship
• Technology
• Operaons
• Reinsurance
• Finance and Accounts

• Human Resources 
• Legal and Compliance
• Markeng
• Business Analycs
• Administraon
• Fraud Control

Marine Insurance

• Marine Cargo (Transit by Steamer/Powered Vessel, Rail/Lorry/Truck, Air)
• Inland Transit Insurance (Rail/Road , Water Borne)
• Marine Hull (Total Loss Only/TLO, Sue & Labour)

Engineering Insurance

• Boiler and Pressure Vessel Insurance (BPV)
• Deterioraon of Stock Insurance (DOS)
• Contractors All Risks Insurance (CAR)
• Contractors Plant & Machinery Insurance (CPM)
• Erecon All Risks Insurance (EAR)
• Machinery Breakdown Insurance (MBD)
• Power Plant All Risk Insurance
• Electronic Equipment Insurance (EEI)

Aviaon Insurance

• Hull Insurance
• Liability Insurance
• War Insurance
• Personal Accident to Crew of Aircra

Miscellaneous Accident Insurance

• Overseas Mediclaim (Holiday, Study & Employment)
• Health Plan Scheme (Hospitalizaon)
• Crop
• Cale
• Burglary & House breaking Insurance
• Cash in safe
• Cash in Transit
• Cash on counter
• Personal Accident Insurance
• Fidelity Guarantee Insurance
• Product / Public Liability
• Workmen’s Compensaon Insurance
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company is engaged wih he ollowing worldwide
Re-insurer Companies/ Corporaons:

Our
Re-Insurers

 

  

SADHARAN BIMA 
CORPORATION (SBC), 

BANGLADESH 
Axa XL Insurance Company UK Ltd

XL CATLIN (UK) GLOBAL REINSURANCE CO. LTD., 
LONDON

HDI Global Specialty Se GENERAL INSURANCE 
CORPORATION OF INDIA

UNITED INDIA INSURANCE CO. 
LTD., INDIA 

THE NEW INDIA ASSURANCE CO. 
LTD., INDIA

BEST RE TRANSSIBRE Overseas Ltd

MANDARIN RE

SEN-RE-SOCIETE SENEGALAISE 
DE REASSURANCES

NEPAL REINSURANCE COMPANY 
LIMITED, NEPAL

GIC Bhutan Re

KLAPTON REINSURANCE LIMITED, 
ZAMBIA

ION INSURANCE COMPANY, 
COSTARICA 

SOUTHERN PACIFIC INSURANCE 
CORPORATION, AMERICAN 

SAMOA

CICA RE, TOGO

Saudi Re AL AHLEIA

MISR INS. CO., EGYPT

KENYA REINSURANCE 
CORPORATION LTD, KENYA

MALAYSIAN REINSURANCE 
BERHAD, MALAYSIA

Himalayan Reinsurance

WAICA REINSURANCE 
CORPORATION PLC, AFRICA

ROYAL INSURANCE CORPORATION 
OF BHUTAN LTD.

SWISS RE LTD., SWITZERLAND

KLPP Insurance & Reinsurance

 

 
  

 
 

 

 

  
 

  

 
 

 

  

  
 

 

 

  
 

  

  
 

 

 
 

 

Best Meridian Internaonal
Ins. Com (BMIIC)

Lancashire Insurance Company
(UK) Limited
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Our Wealth
Our Clients

Aviaon Others

Us-Bangla Airlines Ld Sena Filling Saon

Sky Capial Airlines Ld SKS LPG

NXT Air Ld Energypac Fashions Ld

Beximco Aviaon Ld Swee Agrove Ld

Galaxy Flying Academy Ld Ingen Technology Ld

Souh Asian Airlines Ld Inernaonal Convenon Cenre

Asra Airlines Ld Ispahani Agro Ld

Ispahani Marshall Ld

Hotels Lark Inernaonal

Le Meridian Dhaka Lyric Indusries Ld

Hoel Radisson Blue Waer Garden Dhaka Micro Fibre Group

Hoel Radisson Blue Bay View Chiagong Momen Real Esaes Ld

Alliance Hoel & resors Ld Trus Bank Ld

BesWesern plus Maple Lea Shimano Bank Ld

Hoel Sarina

Pharmaceucals

Marine Hull Beximco Pharmaceucals Ld

Bangladesh Projec and Marine Radian Inernaonal

Developmen Ld

MHC Trading Ld Industrial Units

UNI-GLOBAL BUSINESS LTD Bangladesh Seel Re-Rolling Mills Ld

Bashundhara LP GAS Ld. Bashundhara Mul Paper Indusries Ld

Bashundhara Indusrial Bashundhara Oil & Gas Co. Ld

Complex Ld. Bashundhara LP Gas Ld

Unied Mymensingh Power Limied Goldex Ld

Deshbandhu Shipping Limied Blue Plane Kni Co. Ld

Deshbandhu Parcel & Logiscs Ld BSRMWires Ld

Elie Trading Ld BSRM Seel Mills Ld

K. N. Traders Peromax Renery Ld

Blue Anchor Line Ld. Baizid Seel Ind. Ld

MV THE RIVER CRUISE o Holicays CSS Corporaon (BD) Ld

Shipping Lines, Designex Kniwear Ld

Friendship Hospial-Bangladesh Diamond Food Ind.

Elie Aquaculure Ld

Power Plants Fauji Flour Mill

Energypac Power Venure Ld Global Atre Ld

Desh Energy Chandpur Power Co. Ld Hamko Ind. Ld

Desh Cambridge Kumargaon Power Co. Ld Mongla Cemen Facory

Summi Power Ld Sena Edible Oil Ind.

Unied Anwara Power Ld Sena kalyan Elecronic Ind.

Unied Ashuganj Energy Ld Amana Shah Fabrics Ld

Unied Energy Ld (Sylhe Plan) Amana Shah Weaving Processing Ld

Unied Jamalpur Power Ld Hazra Amana Shah Spinning Mills Ld

Unied Mymensingh Power Ld Libery Kniwear Ld

Unied Payra Power Paharali Texle & Hosiery Mills

Unied Power Generaon & Disribuon Co. Ld Souh China Bleaching & Dyeing Facory Ld

Shajahanullah Power Generaon Co. Ld Unied LPG Ld

Midland Eas Power Unied Enerprises and co. Ld

Desh Energy Haya Unied Engineering & Power Services Ld

Shahjibazar Power Company Ld Unied Lube Oil Ld

Unied Sulpho - Chemicals

Leviahan global BD Ld

Unimar Ld

Deshbandhu CemenMills Ld
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AWARDS AND
ACCOLADES

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has been awarded he presgious ICAB 23rd Naonal

Award or he Bes Presened Annual Repors-2022 under he Insurance (General) caegory.

The Company won he Cercae oMeri. Air CdreMd Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc, Direcor,

Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc (Red), Managing Direcor & CEO and Mr. M. M. Sajedul

Islam, FCS, Company Secreary o SKICL received he award rom he special gues Dr. Shamsul

Alam, Hon’ble Miniser o Sae, Minisry o Planning. The Insue o Charered Accounans

o Bangladesh (ICAB) has organized he award ceremony.
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has been awarded he presgious 13h ICMAB Bes Corporae

Award-2022 or he bes perormance o he organizaon under he General Insurance caegory. The

Company won he Bronze Trophy. Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc (Red), Managing Direcor &

CEO, Col Md Abue Masud, PBGM (Red), Head o Corporae Aairs and Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS,

Company Secreary o SKICL received he award rom he chie gues Mr. Tipu Munshi, MP, Hon’ble

Miniser, Minisry o Commerce. The Insue o Cos and Managemen Accounans o Bangladesh

(ICMAB) has organized he award ceremony.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has been awarded he “9h ICSBNaonal Award or CorporaeGovernance

Excellence, 2021” under he General Insurance Companies Caegory, or is ousanding corporae governance

pracces as well as ransparency and accounabiliy in overall managemen. The Company won he Bronze Trophy.

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc, Direcor, Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc (Red), Managing Direcor

& CEO and Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS, Company Secreary received he award rom Salman F Rahman, Privae

Indusry & Invesmen Adviser o he Prime Miniser, and M. A. Mannan, Miniser, Minisry o Planning. The

Insue o Charered Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB) has organized he award ceremony.
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Chairman : Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman, Sena Kalyan Sangsha

Vice Chairman : Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam L, ndu, psc, BN

Nominaed by SKS

Directors : Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc

Nominaed by SKS

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc

Nominaed by SKS

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc

Nominaed by SKS

Brig Gen Md Abdur Rahim, BGBM,G+

Nominaed by SKS

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc

Nominaed by SKS

Independent Directors : Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez

Managing Direcor & CEO : Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc Red

Board of
Directors







SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

38 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Inroducon

The Code o Conduc (he “Code”) has been

ormulaed by he Board o Direcors o Sena

Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) o

set forth principles and ethical standards for the

Chairperson o he Board, oher BoardMembers

and Chie Execuve Ocer in accordance

wih he Code No. 1(7)(a) o he Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission’s (BSEC)

Corporae Governance Code-2018 & Serial No.

6.5 o Insurer Corporae Governance Guideline,

2023 issued by Insurance Developmen and

Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA).

Applicability

This Code Shall be applicable and binding upon

he Chairperson o he Board, oher Board

Members and he Managing Direcor & CEO o

he Company.

General Standard of Conduct

The Code o Conduc or he Chairman, oher

Board Members and Chie Execuve Ocer o

an insurance company are more imporan han

hose o oher companies; because i is a legally

binding agreemen beween wo pares. A

conrac is enered ino by one pary promising

o indemniy he oher pary. The oher pary

eners ino a conrac promising o pay a

premium a a xed rae o receive compensaon.

The Board o Direcors shall also have o srive o

proec he ineress o is insured as well as o

he Shareholders.

The Direcors are required o ac in accordance

wih he highes sandards o proessional

inegriy, honesy, ehical and legal conduc,

when acng on behal o he Company or in

connecon wih he Company’s business or

operaons. Consequenly, a direcor uncerain

o his or her dues in any parcular circumsance

should raise his concern wih he Chair o he

Board in order o obain appropriae guidance

and advice.

Sauory Compliances, Rules and Regulaons

The Members shall adhere o and comply wih

he provisions o all applicable laws, rules and

regulaons as well as he Company’s inernal

guidelines and policies ramed rom me ome.

The members shall also endeavor o ensure ha

he employees o he Company are complying

wih he various sauory compliances, rules

and regulaons ecienly and eecvely and

proper procedures are being ollowed in his

regard.

Honest and Ethical Conduct

The Members shall ac honesly, objecvely

and eecvely in a air and ransparen manner

or advancing he ineres o he Company.

They mus adhere o policies and procedures

ormulaed and adoped by he Company and

must respect and adhere to ethical and fair

business pracces.

The Members shall use due care and diligence

in perorming heir dues and responsibilies

aached o heir respecve oce and exercise

heir powers in good aih or ullling heir

obligaons owards he Company and is

Sakeholders.

Prudent Conduct and Behavior

The Chairman o he Board, oher Board

Members and he Managing Direcor & CEO

should seek o use due care in he perormance

o his/her dues, be loyal o he Company,

act in good faith and in a manner such board

member reasonably believes ha hey will no

conic wih he ineress o he Company. The

Chairman o he Board, oher Board Members

and he Managing Direcor & CEO should seek

also:-

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, 
Other Board Members and CEO
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i. make reasonable eors o aend Board and

Commiee meengs;

ii. dedicae me and aenon o he Company;

iii. seek o comply wih all applicable laws, regulaons,

condenaliy, obligaons and corporae policies o

he Company;

iv. ac in he bes ineress o he Company’s

shareholders and ulll heir duciary obligaons;

v. use due care and diligence in perorming heir dues

o oce and in exercising heir powers aached o

ha oce.

Working Environment with Employees, Customers,

Suppliers and Stakeholders

TheChairmano heBoard,OherBoardMembers and he

Managing Direcor & CEO are expeced o monior ha

he Company complies wih he applicable laws, rules and

regulaons o he Counry relaed o he environmen,

employees, cusomers, suppliers and sakeholders. They

shall deal airly wih compeors, employees, cusomers,

suppliers and sakeholders’ accordance wih he law.

Conic o Ineres

The Members shall avoid any siuaon ha would lead

o or end o lead o any conic o ineres. Conic o

ineres is a siuaon where personal ineres may, in

any way, inerere wih he ineress or benes o he

Company impacng heexerciseo independen judgmen

while discharging one’s dues and responsibilies. In case

o a siuaon ha involves or appears o involve conic

o ineres, he Members are expeced o make a suiable

disclosure o he Board o Direcors o he Company

and shall absain rom parcipang in any discussion

or such ransacon. The Members are expeced no o

derive any improper personal bene or a bene o any

o heir relaves rom he Company, including by making

or inuencing decision relang o any ransacon o he

Company or is subsidiary. Each direcor mus exercise

his or her powers in he ineres o he Company and

is shareholders and no in his or her own ineres or in

he ineres o anoher person or organizaon. However,

ransacons involving direcor conics o ineres are no

inherenly improper i hey are disclosed o and approved

by Company’s Board o Direcors or shareholders, or i

hey are “jus and reasonable” o he Company a he

me auhorized, approved, or raed.

Condenaliy o Inormaon

“Condenaliy o inormaon” includes all inormaon

o he Company no auhorized or public disseminaon.

This includes inormaon on rade, rade secres,

condenal and privileged inormaon regarding

cusomers, employees, inormaon relang o mergers

and acquisions, sock splis and divesures; non-public

inormaon abou discussions and deliberaons relang

o business issues and decisions, beween and among

employees, ocers and Direcors in ormal meengs or

oherwise, and will include all such inormaon which is

no available in he public domain a ha poin o me.

The Company believes ha proecon o all condenal

inormaon is essenal and is commied o proecng

business and personal inormaon o condenal

naure obained rom cliens, associaes and employees.

Direcors/Senior Managemen shall ensure ha no

condenal inormaon is disclosed inadverenly or

oherwise.

Direcors shall ensure ha all condenal inormaon

available o hem by virue o he oce including Board

Meeng papers including Agenda and Minues ec. ha

hey may hold or peruse is never direcly or indirecly

released or disclosed o any person or eny, or made

public.

Furhermore, a direcor may no use condenal

inormaon o make personal pro or gain or or oher

personal advanage. The duy o mainain inormaon in

condence connues afer he Direcor ceases o be a

Direcor o he Company.
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Prohibion o Insider Trading

The Chairman o he Board, oher Board Members and

he Managing Direcor & CEO shall observe all applicable

insider Trading Legislaon and Regulaon, including he

dues o he condenaliy and prohibions agains

Trading, and shall comply wih he Insider Trading Manual

o he Company, as amended rom me o me. This

includes he prohibion o purchase or sell he Company’s

securies on he basis o any undisclosed price sensive

inormaon and also he prohibion o disclose such

inormaon o any oher person (including relaves).

Proecon & Proper Use o Company’s Resources

TheMembers shall ensure ha heasses and resources o

he Company are properly, judiciously and ecienly used

or is business purposes and are properly saeguarded.

Any unauhorized use o he Company’s asses should no

be allowed and appropriae seps should be aken or he

same.

Accounng Complains

The Audi Commiees o he Board are responsible or

esablishing procedures or he receip, reenon, and

reamen o complains regarding accounng, inernal

accounng conrols, or auding maers. Direcors who

have concerns or complains regarding such maers

are expeced o promply submi hose concerns or

complains o he Audi Commiee.

Public Company Reporng

As a public limied and lised Company, i is o crical

imporance ha he Company’s lings wih he

Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission be, air,

accurae, mely, and undersandable. Direcors may be

asked o provide inormaon necessary o assure ha he

Company’s public repors mee hose requiremens. The

Company expecs direcors o ake his responsibiliy very

seriously and o provide promp and accurae answers

o inquiries relaed o he Company’s public disclosure

requiremens.

Reporng any Illegal or Unehical Behavior

Direcors should promply communicae any suspeced

violaons o he Code, including any violaon o law or

governmen rule or regulaon, o he Chairman o he

Board or he Compliance Ocer. Suspeced violaons

will be invesgaed by he Board, he Audi Commiee, or

persons designaed by he Board or he Audi Commiee.

Appropriae acons will be aken in he even when a

violaon is conrmed.

Independency

The Chairperson o he Board, oher Board Members and

he Managing Direcor & CEO shall exhibi high sandards

o inegriy, commimen and independence in regard o

discharge o heir respecve dues and responsibilies

enrused upon hem, wihin he jurisdicon o he law

and he bes ineres o he Company.

Disclosures

This Code o Conduc lays down guidelines or he conduc

o he Chairperson o he Board, oher Board Members

and he Managing Direcors & CEO. The Board Member

shall arm he compliance wih he Code on annual

basis. Board Members will annually sign a conrmaon

ha hey have read and complied wih his Code. The

Annual Repor o he Company shall carry a declaraon

o his eec.

Amendmen, Modicaon and Waiver

The Code may be amended, modied or waived rom

me o me by he Board o Direcors o he Company

subjec o he recommendaon o he Nominaon and

Remuneraon Commiee (NRC).

Major General Md Habib Ullah,

SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied
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Leadership Team
(Top Management)

Name Posion Involvemen in oher organizaon

Major General Md Habib Ullah,
SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman &
Nominated Director

Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Chairman

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam L, ndu, psc, BN
Vice-Chairman &

Nominated Director
Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Direcor General, Business Division-4

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc Nominated Director
Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Direcor General, Business Division-7

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc Nominated Director
Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Direcor General, Business Division-5

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Nominated Director
Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Direcor General, Business Division-6

Brig Gen Md Abdur Rahim, BGBM,G+ Nominated Director
Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Direcor General, Business Division-8 (RED)

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc Nominated Director
Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Direcor General, Business Division-2

Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal
Independent
Director

The UAE-Bangladesh Invesmen
Company Limied- Managing Direcor (CC)

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
Independent
Director

Adjunc Faculy Member- BUP & BAUST

Name Posion

Brig Gen Shaque Shamim, psc Red Managing Direcor & CEO

Col Md Aulad Hossain, psc, G (Retd) Head oMarke Developmen

Col Md Abue Masud, PBGM (Retd) Head o Corporae Aairs

Squadron Leader Md. Mostafa Zaman (Retd) Head of Admin

Mr. Pronab Kumar Saha Head o Underwring

Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha Chie Financial Ocer

Mr. Tajul Islam Head o Claims & Re-Insurance

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS Company Secreary

Engr Mohammad Shakhawat Hossain Head o IT

Ms. Khadiza Khanom Mili Head of HR

Ms. Lasmin Akter Head o Inernal Audi & Compliance

Interest of the Board (SKICL) in
other Business Concerns
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Managing Director & CEO

Brig General Shaque Shamim, psc Red, CII cer, ABIA

Deputy Managing Director

Col Md Aulad Hossain, psc (Retd)

Marke Developmen

Gp CapMd Aar Rahman, psc Red

Marke Developmen

Assistant Managing Director

Lt Col AKM Nazimul Islam, psc (Retd)

Marke Developmen

Senior Execuve Vice Presiden

Lt Col Kazi Halimur Rashid (Retd)

Marke Developmen

Col Md Abue Masud, PBGM (Retd)

Markeng & Head o Corporae Aairs

Major Khondker Helaluzzaman (Retd)

Markeng

Cdr Ifekhar Hassan, C, psc, BN Red

Markeng

Mr. Pronab Kumar Saha

Head o Underwring

Execuve Vice Presiden

Cdr Md Badruddoza Chowdhury, (c), psc (Retd)

Marke Developmen

Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha

Chie Financial Ocer

Mr. Tajul Islam

Head o Re-Insurance & Claims

Senior Vice President

Capt M Majedul Haque, (N), BCGM, PCGM, psc, BN (Retd)

Markeng

Lt Col Muhammad Ershad Hossain

Markeng

Squadron Leader Md Mostafa Zaman, (Retd)

Head of Admin

Vice President

Major Md Aman-Ullah Khan (Retd)

Marke Developmen

Major Shahiduzzaman Chowdhury (Retd)

Markeng

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS

Company Secreary

Mr. Syed Rezaul Karim

Markeng

Deputy Vice President

Engr Mohammad Shakhawat Hossain

Head o Inormaon Technology

Ms. Khadiza Khanom Mili

Head of HR

Mr. Belal Hossain

Underwring

Assistant Vice President

Mr. Morshed Alam

Underwring

Mr. Md Mehedi Hasan

Underwring

Mr. Md Abu Noman

Underwring

Management &
Executives
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FINANCIAL CAPITAL

Represens he unds ulised or invesmen

and employed in he business o creae

value or he shareholders. We also generae

unds rom surplus arising ou o business

operaons and nancing acvies in he orm

o Equiy and Deb.

Key Metrics

BDT 999.55
Million

BDT 136.66
Million

Revenue (Gross Direc
Premium Income)

Pro Afer Tax (PAT)

15.23% 71.87%

Reurn on Average
Equiy (RoAE)

Combined Rao

MANUFACTURED CAPITAL

SKICL’s inegraed operaons ulise modern

workplaces or conducng business. Furher,

our operaons are conduced in our head

oce in Dhaka and via 9 branches locaed

around Bangladesh. We connually inves in

hese asses o enhance cusomer experience

and achieve higher operaonal eciency.

Key Metrics

9

Branches

INTELLECTUAL CAPITAL

Represens he collecve knowledge o

organisaon and our people, including

specialised manpower like in house claims

managers and underwring eam. We

leverage his knowledge o srenghen

our compeve advanage and ensure

alignmen o resources o our sraegic

direcon. I also represens our knowledge-

based asses, digial capabilies, daa and

analycs and auomaon ha helps in

produc developmen, enhancing operaonal

eciency, improving cusomer experience

and empowering he employees.

Key Metrics

2 11

New Products
Approved

Specialised
Manpower

Our Capitals
Performance across Six Capitals



61ANNUAL REPORT 2023

HUMAN CAPITAL

Represens he collecve knowledge,

experse, engagemen, movaon and

experience o our workorce ha aciliaes

value creaon. This enables us o beer

serve our cusomers and ull sakeholders’

expecaons. We inves in employees’ skill

building, engagemen, welare and providing

a sae and healhy work environmen.

Key Metrics

127 600 Hrs

Toal Headcoun
(Permanen Employees)

Training impared
o employees

84% 16%
BDT 67.60K

Gender Diversiy

Male Female Investment in training

SOCIAL AND RELATIONSHIP CAPITAL

Represens our engagemen wih communies

and invesmenmade in heir progress. I

also represens our ocus on building long-

erm and rus-based relaonships wih

business parners, cusomers and he sociey.

Their collecve ineres drives our growh,

compeveness and goodwill, and makes us

commercially viable and socially relevan.

Key Metrics

BDT 7.90 Lac BDT 133.31 Cr.

CSR Spends Claims Honoured

NATURAL CAPITAL

As a par o he insurance secor, we srive

o eliminae he environmenal impac o

our business, hough limied as we are in he

service indusry, hrough he susainable use

o naural resources and responsible resource

managemen. We make invesmens o ensure

ha our operaons remain susainable.

Key Metrics

630,957 Taka

Energy Consumpon a

Head Oce & Branches
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SKICL aims o conribue o is sae, secure and susainable uure by keeping echnology

a he core o all is sraegies. We deliver susainable value o all our sakeholders by

compounding equiable growh or hem and creang an environmen or hem o

hrive. Through our insurance producs and services, we also suppor climae change

migaon and adapaon eors o our cusomers, including he spread o renewable

energies.

Our Value Chain Model

Value Proposition
Delivering Value to Our Stakeholders

•
 

Principal acvies

• Strong and revenue sustainable streams

VALUE CREATION APPROACH

• Our vision, Mission and ethos 
policy

•
 

Governance framework and policies

• Risk management and migaon

• Stakeholder engagement and material 
issue management

• Focus on ESG and Sustainability, 
Business Responsibility and Corporate 
Social Responsibility

• Employee-friendly pracces

• Responsible underwring and 
investment acvies

SUSTAINING VALUE
• Customised and tech-enabled soluons

•
 

Engaging with customers and 
supporng them in need

•
 

Connuous upskilling and 
movated employees

• Consistent financial performance 
and creang long-term wealth for 
investors by:

o Regularly contribung to naonal and 
state exchequer

o Making responsible use of 
environment and natural resources

DELIVERING VALUE
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Our Principal Business Acvies

INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

Service  
Groups

Support  
Groups

Business  
Groups

Equity  
Investments

Alternave 
Asset Investments

Fixed Income  
Investments

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
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Our Value Creaon Model

We apply value driven approach in our inpus, oupus and overall business

srucure. Each process has a job o do and each process is measured on

how eecve i is in achieving he desired oucomes.

Soluon Experse
Using our experience and knowledge 
base to understand customers’ risks and 
develop relevant insurance products and 
risk migaon soluons.

Disciplined Underwring
Pracsing disciplined under wring, while 
minimising risks, with strong processes and 
tools to maintain business quality and strength. 
Designing new and value-added products to foster 
responsible behaviour and drive sustainability.

Prudent Investment Strategy
Invesng funds into a well-diversified porolio 
of debt, equity and alternave asset classes to 
generate superior risk-adjusted returns. We have 
a robust governance framework which ensures 
all investment decisions are taken in accordance 
with regulatory and internal guidelines. To further 
strengthen our investment funcon, we have 
incorporated ESG factors into our investment 
decision-making process.

Customer Service Excellence
Adopng new-age technology to 
provide soluons to customers 
to reduce risks proacvely, 
re duce c la ims se lement 
in me and deliver seamless 
customer experience.

Distribuon Efficiency
D e p l o y i n g  o m n i c h a n n e l 
approach to enable widespread 
distribuon across both online 
and offline plaorms.
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Supply Chain Management 
Policy of SKICL

As a general insurance company, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied operaes is business

such as re, marine, moor & miscellaneous insurance in he ollowing manner:

Prospecve cliens ll know your cusomer

(KYC) orm. Then SKICL veries he KYC orm

and assesses he risk beore underwring.

I he KYC orm o he prospecve cliens is

ound o be correc and in order and lled in

absolue aih wih all maerial inormaon,

hen SKICL rs o all issues cover noes.

Insured mode o paymen like cheque,

paymen order, draf and bank guaranee

will be deposied (excep Bank Guaranee) o

Company’s specic Bank Accoun.

Afer deailed vericaon/checking o

adequae inormaon provided by he

insured in suppor o cover noe and KYC

orm, SKICL issues insurance policy in avor o

insured.

TheManagemen o SKICL rigorously ollows up is inernal procuremen policy and upgrades he

policy regularly o ensure srong conrol and air reamen o suppliers.
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Strengths
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) is a concern o Sena Kalyan Sangsha o Bangladesh
Armed Forces, which has already emerged as one o hemos viable business ouis o Bangladesh.
I has grea repuaon and well known o insurance indusry. I provides excellen and consisen
qualiy service in each and every secor o is operaons o he cliens andmakes he clien sased.

The Board o direcors and he op managemen o SKICL are very experienced and well-known
in he Insurance secor o Bangladesh. They are conribung heavily owards he growh and
developmen o he Company. The higher managemen is ormed by he experienced corporae
personnel and proessional sas wih sucien employee.

I’s Claims Paying Abiliy is higher han oher companies. Solvency Margin o he Company is
sronger han ohers.

A range o new producs have been inroduced or dierenmarke segmens.

The Company has is own highly valued commercial spaces, which conribue a lo in Company’s
promargin.

Employee urnover rao is very low han oher company.

Weaknesses
Like any oher business, he goal and objecve o he insurance indusry are also o make a pro.
Insurance companies don’ include everyhing and everyone in heir plan like vulnerable businesses.
However, i hey do caer o such businesses, hen heir insurance plan is very expensive.

Mainaining adminisrave expenses and accounng challenges as per IDRA’s guidelines.

Lack o implemenaon o he Company’s diversied producs and services.

The nancial bene o SKICL is no high enough relaed wih oher Financial Insuons operang
in Bangladesh.

Insurance awareness is poor and agens are no skilled enough.

Opporunies
Elderly people aren’ ech-savvy. Bu he younger people and new businesses are very cauous
abou daa proecon and encrypon. However, we are operang heir businesses digially. I is an
excellen opporuniy or insurance companies o oer proecon insurance o digial daa.

Demand or insurance proecon agains propery agains earhquake and re, crop loans, livesock
loans, sheries loans and equipmen loans is increasing day by day. Various agriculural insurance
services are becoming common hese days.

Bangladesh is a medium income generang counry and is economy is expanding rapidly, so he
need o Insurance secor is growing up.

IDRA is going o implemenng a number o new insurance scheme/producs relang o
Comprehensive Moor Insurance, Healh Insurance, Crop and Cale Insurance, Shiksha Bima,
Suraksha Bima ec. These are all he income-generang opporunies or he Insurance secor.

Threats
The insurance indusry has become very imporan in oday’s marke because many insurance
companies are oering heir services. They all oer almos he same ypes o insurance plans, so
i’s dicul or hem o dierenae heir services rom heir compeors. Firsly, i’s dicul or
hem o arac cusomers. Secondly, i’s even more dicul o reain hem over me, because hey
would buy insurance rom some oher companies wih a beer oer. As a resul, he hrea o new
enrans is reasonably high, wih so many new companies enering he marke.

Cliens possess a higher bargaining power because o a relavely higher commission oer due o
he number o Insurance Companies in he Indusry.

Some insurance companies creae harassmen on he policyholders and he people o our counry
are no much movaed by he company o ake insurance policy or saeguarding hemselves
agains any kind o business.

The insurance indusry is on o he mos suscepble and vulnerable o raud acvies. In mos
cases, cusomers ry o collec maximum claims agains heir policies hrough raud. Accordingly,
some raudulen acvies creae an environmen o disrus in he marke.

Swot Matrix of SKICL
Situational Assessment
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Our Actionable Strategies:

SKICL creaes aconable sraegies o conver is Weakness ino Srenghs and Threas ino Opporunies. Beore sraegies

setng, we consider SWOT analysis as shorly given below:

Opporunies
Exernal, Posive

Threats
Exernal, Negave

Strengths
Inernal, Posive

Srengh- Opporuniy Sraegies

Which o he Company’s srenghs can

be used o maximize he opporunies

we idened?

Srengh-Threa Sraegies

How can we use he Company’s

srenghs o minimize he hreas we

idened?

Weaknesses
Inernal, Negave

Weakness-Opporuniy Sraegies

Wha acons can be aken o minimize

he Company’s weaknesses using he

opporunies we idened?

Weakness-Threa Sraegies

How can we minimize he Company’s

weaknesses o avoid he hreas we

idened?
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Our 
Ethos

Going above and beyond for 
Customers 
We do everything with a customer-
rst approach. With our relentless 
focus on innovaon, we are connually 
conceptualising unique products and 
services that are powered by newer 
technologies to deliver exceponal 
experience. With our dedicated teams 
for service quality, customer relaons 
and customer experiences, we are 
connuously seng new benchmarks 
in service excellence. 

Commitment to promote health 
and well-being 
We have a reputaon of being one of 
the most approachable and accessible 
General Insurers driven by our sustained 
commitment to the beerment 
of customers. Right from product 
development to policy advisory to 
renewals to seling claims, we always 
maintain transparency and integrity. 

Passionate and dedicated people 
We employ some of the best minds 
having unwavering passion towards 
achieving our vision and goals and 
delivering on our promises. This 
dierenates us in the industry and 
powers our leadership. 

Pioneering with cung-edge 
technology
We ensure being at the forefront of 
technology adopon across all facets 
of business with a reputaon of 
several industry rst iniaves. This 
gives us a disncve edge in terms of 
operaonal and customer excellence. 
Our robust technology infrastructure 
is further geared to handle growing 
volumes without compromising on 
service quality. 
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SKICL’s Strategic 
Approach 

As a leading privae secor non-lie insurance company in Bangladesh, our Company’s success

has been buil on a sraegy ha is grounded in ve key pillars:

1. Consistent Market Leadership:
2. Mul-channel

Disribuon:

3. Excellence in Cusomer

Service and Technology:

Since 2013, we have consisenly

mainained our posion as

one o he Fases growing

General Insurance companies in

Bangladesh. This achievemen is

a esamen o our unwavering

commimen o providing our

cusomers wih superior producs

and services.

Through a sric ocus on

innovaon, we have been able

o susain 11 years o compound

annual growh.

Our comprehensive

produc porolio

is made available

hrough a wide-ranging

disribuon nework

ha includes a growing

presence in major cies

in Bangladesh. We

have a vas nework

o 9 branch oces

or providing our

cusomers wih easy

access o our producs

and services.

Our ocus on excellence

in cusomer service and

echnology is a he hear

o our success. We have

also esablished a dedicaed

digial arm o ensure ha our

digial businesses operae a

lighning speed, delivering

a seamless cusomer

experience.

4. Risk Management: 5. Capial Conservaon:

Our rigorous ocus on risk selecon and daa analycs, coupled

wih pruden invesmen managemen, has enabled us o

achieve susained and proable growh. We mainain robus

reserves and a deep undersanding o risk managemen bes

pracces, enabling us o ideny and migae risks eecvely.

Our risk managemen approach is ounded on a deep

undersanding o our cusomers and heir needs, allowing us o

design and deliver producs and services hamee heir needs

while minimising risks.

Furher, we have srenghened our ERM ramework by including

ESG as a separae risk group wih appropriae weighage. We

have implemened Key Risk Indicaors o monior our ESG

perormance, which measures core aspecs relaed o our ESG

prole. Moreover, he Board hrough is Board Risk Commiee

oversees he risk direcon on susainabiliy.

We have idened capial

conservaon as an essenal

pillar o our sraegy. We

mainain a high level o

solvency or giving our

cusomers peace omind

ha hey are always

proeced. A he close o

he year 2023, our solvency

rao sood a an impressive

4.70x, signaling our resolve

o mainain a robus and

healhy nancial posion.
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Pestel
Analysis

A sound insurance indusry is imporan or a proper economic sysem, economic growh and

promong higher employmen amongs oher acors. Should such a sysem be uneven, especially in

he non-lie business secor o insurance, i may lead o higher risks in he economic decisions aken

by companies and individuals. Hence, he insurance indusry is benecial or he economic sysem as

a whole since i provides he abiliy o ranser, pool andmuualise risks, which helps o keep a counry

economically sable

A PESTEL Analysis (also ermed as PESTLE) looks a he macro rends in he surrounding environmen

o a cerain business or organizaon. A SKICL, we have analysed he signican exernal acors

hrough PESTEL Analysis, which includes polical, environmenal, social, echnological, economic, and

legal & regulaory ha impac our business and our response agains hose risks.

PASTEL FRAMEWORK

POLITICAL ECONOMIC SOCIAL

• Sable polical
environmen;

• Proacve gov. policies o
sabilise economy;

• Public secor invesmen in
large inra projecs;

• Predicable or
unpredicable regulaons;

• Russia-Ukrain war, Middle
eas war;

• IMF Loan; ec.

• Higher Inaon;
• Challenges on

exernal rade ron;
• Volaliy in currency

exchange raes;
• Rising ineres rae

regime wih revision
in policy raes;

• Supply chain
disrupons impelling
inaonary
pressures; ec.

• Conribuon owards meeng
he SDGs;

• Increased awareness around
healh and wellbeing;

• Rising urbanizaon; ec.

Our response

Moderate High Moderate

TECHNOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENTAL SOCIAL

• Dependency on
echnological innovaon
and adapon;

• Emergence o Finech
and digial-rs insurance
companies;

• Growing cyber hreas;

• UMP o bring Discipline in
Insurance Secor; ec.

• Growing ocus on
greener insurance
and green workplace
and inuence o
inves green indusry;

• Conribuon owards
meeng he SDGs;

• Climae change
Inensies; ec.

• SKICL considered wheher
here are any legal compliance
requiremens;

• Licenses and permis, including
or produc launch;

• Sringen laws regarding
cusomer privacy and daa
proecon;

• Legal and regulaory auhories
have been proacve in aking
various regulaory acons; ec.

Our response

Moderate Moderate High



73ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Review of
Assets Quality

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied always ocuses on he superior asses qualiy so ha

hese will bring highes value o he Company, ensure sasacory reurn o he sakeholders

and ensure susainable developmen. To perorm he said objecves, Company has he policy o

review o is asses periodically and as a resul o connuous monioring and developmen o he

asses qualiy, Company achieved he hefy growh or he pas years. Following gures showing

ve years growh o he asses may demonsrae how he Company mainains is asses qualiy

o increase value o he Company.

BDT in Million

Assets 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Investment 612.05 775.91 1,084.25 1,231.44 1,287.02

Cash and Cash Equivalen 49.80 81.86 150.10 (50.91) 68.51

Fixed Asses 20.17 22.32 34.02 175.64 173.53

Other Assets 64.98 98.21 113.44 127.75 71.48

Total 747.00 978.29 1,381.81 1,483.71 1,600.54

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Investment Cash and Cash
Equivalent

Fixed Assets Other Assets
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Taka in Million (Excep Sl. No. 14-28)

Parculars 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Gross Premium Income 999.55 800.57 780.23 580.52 576.09

Re-Insurance Premium Ceded 578.65 456.12 503.77 282.84 322.70

Ne Premium Income 420.90 344.45 276.46 297.68 253.39

Gross Claims 133.31 210.49 23.36 37.52 15.56

Investment and Other Income 86.64 67.93 54.34 58.22 47.24

Underwring Pro or Loss 89.85 82.29 80.99 66.82 75.49

Ne Pro Beore Tax 150.22 129.75 115.98 114.23 118.58

Ne Pro Afer Tax 136.66 114.33 106.15 94.28 98.28

Paid-up Capial 400.00 400.00 400.00 240.00 240.00

Shareholders' Equiy 897.06 806.67 748.37 506.20 431.44

Toal Long Term Invesmens 143.72 146.57 105.44 64.27 30.56

Toal Asses 1,600.54 1,483.71 1,381.81 978.29 747.00

Toal Reserve Fund 455.83 355.87 275.82 197.79 139.74

Rae o Dividend Cash (%) 13.50% 12% 12% 10% 10%

Face Value Per Share 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.42 2.86 3.83 3.93 4.10

Ne Asse Value Per Share (NAV) 22.43 20.17 26.99 21.09 18.10

Reurn on Shareholders Equiy (%) 15.23% 14.17% 14.18% 18.62% 22.78%

Dividend Payou Rao (%) 39.51% 41.98% 45.22% 25.46% 24.42%

Price Earning Rao (Times) 15.40 20.15 20.19 - -

NOCFPS 5.82 4.45 8.89 9.24 9.69

Ne Underwring Margin (%) 21.00 - - - -

Reurn on Average Asses (ROAA) (%) 9.00 - - - -

Reurn on Average Equiy (ROAE) (%) 8.00 - - - -

Claim /Loss Rao (%) 25.00 - - - -

Expense Rao (%) 39.00 - - - -

Liquid Asse o Toal Asses (%) 76.00 - - - -

NeWorh o Toal Asses (%) 56.00 - - - -

Size o FDR (Taka in Crore) 114.33 - - - -

Adjused Ne Premium (Taka in Crore) 43.14 - - - -

SKICL’s Performance at a Glance
Operational and Financial Highlights 
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Name o he Rao 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

A. Liquidiy Rao

Curren Rao 1.88 1.78 1.96 1.86 2.43

Quick Rao 1.88 1.78 1.96 1.86 2.42

Deb o Equiy Rao N/A N/A 0.037 0.054 0.061

B. Operang Rao

Accouns Receivable Turnover Rao 1,206.72 966.50 N/A N/A N/A

Invenory Turnover Rao N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Asses Turnover Rao (Times) 0.65 0.56 0.66 0.67 0.77

C. Proabiliy Rao

Gross Margin Rao(%) 8.99% 10.28% 10.38% 11.51% 13.10%

Operang Income Rao (%) 15.03% 16.21% 15.61% 19.68% 20.58%

Ne Income Rao (%) 13.67% 14.28% 13.61% 16.24% 17.06%

EBITDA Margin (Pro beore ineres, depreciaon & ax) 16.45% 17.41% 16.26% 20.22% 20.11%

Reurn on Asses Rao (%) 8.54% 7.71% 7.68% 9.64% 13.16%

Reurn on Equiy Rao (%) 15.23% 14.17% 14.18% 18.73% 22.78%

Earning Per Share (EPS) 3.42 2.86 3.83 3.93 4.10

Dividend Payou Rao (%) 39.51% 41.98% 45.22% 25.46% 24.42%

Price Earning Rao (Times) 15.40 20.15 20.19 N/A N/A

Reenon Rao 0.60 0.58 - - -

D. Coverage/Solvency Rao

Ded o oal Asses Rao N/A N/A 0.02 0.03 0.23

Ded Service Coverage Rao N/A N/A 4.44 4.29 N/A

Cash Deb Coverage Rao N/A N/A 9.00 8.15 8.77

Times Ineres Earned Rao N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Long Term Deb o Asses Rao N/A N/A 0.020 0.03 0.04

Ne Asses Value Per Share (NAV) 22.43 20.17 26.99 21.09 18.10

E. Cash Flow

Ne operang Cash Flows Per Share 5.82 4.45 8.89 9.24 9.69

Ne operang Cash Flows Per Share/EPS 1.70 1.56 2.32 2.35 2.37

Rao Analysis
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Capial and Liabilies

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022

31 December,

2021

31 December,

2020

31 December,

2019

Reserve or Conngency Accouns 28.95% 0.00%

Paid up Capial 400,000,000 24.99% 400,000,000 26.96% 400,000,000 28.95% 240,000,000 24.53% 240,000,000 32.13%

Reserve or Exceponal Losses 455,826,937 28.48% 355,872,215 23.99% 275,815,487 19.96% 197,792,882 20.22% 139,740,659 18.71%

Invesmen Flucuaon Fund (7,002,347) -0.44% (7,603,013) -0.51% 428,468 0.03% 408,894 0.04% (1,104,091) -0.15%

Pro and Loss Appropriaon Accoun 48,230,790 3.01% 58,403,363 3.94% 72,129,358 5.22% 68,001,646 6.95% 55,778,209 7.47%

Total shareholders equity 897,055,380 56.05% 806,672,565 54.37% 748,373,312 54.16% 506,203,422 51.74% 434,414,777 58.15%

Balance of Funds and Accounts 232,122,613 14.50% 158,381,271 10.67% 125,965,289 9.12% 175,201,461 17.91% 137,058,034 18.35%

Fire insurance business 59,828,469 3.74% 40,036,138 2.70% 34,612,677 2.50% 22,189,660 2.27% 23,155,738 3.10%

Marine insurance business 55,197,028 3.45% 69,849,228 4.71% 50,103,565 3.63% 31,863,664 3.26% 16,992,399 2.27%

Moor insurance business 4,665,097 0.29% 6,178,490 0.42% 10,384,170 0.75% 21,173,428 2.16% 22,537,114 3.02%

Miscellaneous insurance business 112,432,018 7.02% 42,317,416 2.85% 30,864,877 2.23% 99,974,709 10.22% 74,372,783 9.96%

Premium Deposis 45,672,085 2.85% 113,681,296 7.66% 2,036,478 0.15% 31,531,973 3.22% 56,051,451 7.50%

Liabilies and Provisions 425,689,198 26.60% 404,973,403 27.29% 505,923,011 36.61% 265,355,282 27.12% 119,478,063 15.99%

Esmaed liabilies in respec o

ousanding claims wheher due or

inmaed

231,624,156 14.47% 183,122,508 12.34% 270,985,114 19.61% 121,385,581 12.41% 39,786,514 5.33%

Amouns due o oher persons

or bodies carrying on insurance

business

105,384,730 6.58% 71,997,413 4.85% 91,454,050 6.62% 18,366,339 1.88% 2,723,643 0.36%

Provision or Income ax 16,102,870 1.01% 89,454,375 6.03% 74,267,974 5.37% 63,550,084 6.50% 42,712,673 5.72%

Deerred Tax Liabiliy 2,499,282 0.16% 3,284,288 0.22% 1,508,516 0.11% 1,008,328 0.10% 717,193 0.10%

Lease Liabiliy 9,758,926 0.61% 3,952,285 0.27% 14,426,582 1.04% 21,057,835 2.15% - 0.00%

Unclaimed Dividend Accoun 1,001,052 0.06% 574,998 0.04% -

Provision or WPPF 7,510,829 0.47% 6,487,556 0.44% 5,799,060 0.42% 5,711,282 0.58% - 0.00%

Sundry Crediors 51,807,354 3.24% 46,099,979 3.11% 46,995,870 3.40% 34,275,835 3.50% 33,538,040 4.49%

Toal liabilies 703,483,896 43.95% 677,035,970 45.63% 633,438,931 45.84% 472,088,716 48.26% 312,587,548 41.85%

Total Shareholders Equity and

Liabilies
1,600,539,276 100.00% 1,483,708,535 100.00% 1,381,812,243 100.00% 978,292,139 100.00% 747,002,325 100.00%

Vercal Analysis
For the Latest 5 Years Audited Financial Statements
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Asses and Properes

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage

Amount in Taka

Percentage31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022

31 December,

2021

31 December,

2020

31 December,

2019

Non-Current Assets 279,896,994 17.49% 277,402,088 18.70% 139,205,667 10.07% 102,810,901 10.51% 53,197,118 7.12%

Propery, Plan and Equipmen 173,526,857 10.84% 175,635,979 11.84% 34,018,492 2.46% 22,316,641 2.28% 20,170,446 2.70%

Invesmen in BGTB 84,203,453 5.26% 87,140,494 5.87% 81,091,675 5.87% 51,217,510 5.24% 26,500,000 3.55%

Righ o Use (RoU) Asses 9,770,426 0.61% 3,991,385 0.27% 15,003,062 1.09% 21,571,514 2.21% - 0.00%

Deerred Tax Asses 12,396,257 0.77% 10,634,230 0.72% 9,092,438 0.66% 7,705,236 0.79% 6,526,672 0.87%

Current Assets 108,835,345 6.80% 172,353,173 11.62% 113,690,912 8.23% 81,984,278 8.38% 62,504,387 8.37%

Invesmen in Shares 59,521,396 3.72% 59,431,602 4.01% 24,346,241 1.76% 13,049,137 1.33% 4,055,654 0.54%

Accrued Ineres 28,701,635 1.79% 25,163,765 1.70% 18,636,906 1.35% 19,249,869 1.97% 20,581,051 2.76%

Amoun due rom oher

persons or bodies carrying on

insurance business

828,315 0.05% 828,315 0.06% - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00%

Sundry Debors (Including

advances, deposis and

prepaymens)

17,712,901 1.11% 86,307,221 5.82% 70,238,658 5.08% 49,352,695 5.04% 37,604,980 5.03%

Saonary and orms in hand 185,150 0.01% 356,420 0.02% 265,943 0.02% 206,358 0.02% 234,672 0.03%

Samps in hand 1,885,947 0.12% 265,850 0.02% 203,165 0.01% 126,219 0.01% 28,030 0.00%

Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,211,806,937 75.71% 1,033,953,274 69.69% 1,128,915,663 81.70% 793,496,960 81.11% 631,300,820 84.51%

Fixed Deposis: (FDR's) 1,143,297,189 71.43% 1,084,866,866 73.12% 978,813,739 70.84% 711,640,471 72.74% 581,500,000 77.84%

SND Accouns 59,288,930 3.70% 48,189,764 3.25% 72,024,082 5.21% 66,989,559 6.85% 43,587,764 5.84%

Curren Accouns 6,712,782 0.42% (100,891,264) -6.80% 75,626,347 5.47% 14,844,176 1.52% 6,006,329 0.80%

Cash in hand 203,725 0.01% 55,788 0.00% 66,391 0.00% 20,252 0.00% 47,418 0.01%

Brokerage Balance 2,304,312 0.14% 1,732,120 0.12% 2,385,104 0.17% 2,502 0.00% 159,309 0.02%

Cheques in hand - 0.00% - 0.00% - 0.00% 15,007,999 2.88%

Toal Asses and Properes 1,600,539,276 100.00% 1,483,708,535 100.00% 1,381,812,243 100.00% 978,292,139 100.00% 747,002,325 100.00%

Vercal Analysis
or he laes 5 Years audied nancial saemens
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Capial and Liabilies

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Amount in
Taka

%
Change

Amount in
Taka

%
Change

Amount in
Taka

%
Change

Amount in
Taka

%
Change

Amount in
Taka

%
Change

Paid-up Capial 400,000,000 0.00% 400,000,000 0.00% 400,000,000 66.67% 240,000,000 0.00% 240,000,000 0.00%

Reserve or Exceponal Losses 455,826,937 28.09% 355,872,215 946.11% 275,815,487 39.45% 197,792,882 41.54% 139,740,659 70.14%

Invesmen Flucuaon Fund (dierence

omarke value and cos value)
(7,002,347) -7.90% (7,603,013) -109.38% 428,468 4.79% 408,894 -137.03% (1,104,091)

Pro and Loss Appropriaon Accoun 48,230,790 -17.42% 58,403,363 289.28% 72,129,358 6.07% 68,001,646 21.91% 55,778,209 105.80%

Total shareholders equity 897,055,380 11.20% 806,672,565 52.17% 748,373,312 47.84% 506,203,422 16.53% 434,414,777 24.39%

Balance of Funds and Accounts 232,122,613 46.56% 158,381,271 25.73% 125,965,289 -28.10% 175,201,461 27.83% 137,058,034 107.35%

Fire insurance business 59,828,469 49.44% 40,036,138 15.67% 34,612,677 55.99% 22,189,660 -4.17% 23,155,738 40.48%

Marine insurance business 55,197,028 -20.98% 69,849,228 39.41% 50,103,565 57.24% 31,863,664 87.52% 16,992,399 -29.23%

Moor insurance business 4,665,097 -24.49% 6,178,490 -40.50% 10,384,170 -50.96% 21,173,428 -6.05% 22,537,114 162.41%

Miscellaneous insurance business 112,432,018 165.69% 42,317,416 37.11% 30,864,877 -69.13% 99,974,709 34.42% 74,372,783 337.08%

Premium Deposits 45,672,085 -59.82% 113,681,296 5482.25% 2,036,478 -93.54% 31,531,973 -43.74% 56,051,451 116.88%

Liabilies and Provisions 425,689,198 5.12% 404,973,403 -19.88% 505,437,164 90.48% 265,355,282 122.10% 119,478,063 50.48%

Esmaed liabilies in respec o

ousanding claims wheher due or

inmaed

231,624,156 26.49% 183,122,508 -32.42% 270,985,114 123.24% 121,385,581 205.09% 39,786,514 55.22%

Amouns due o oher persons or

bodies carrying on insurance business
105,384,730 46.37% 71,997,413 -21.27% 91,454,050 397.94% 18,366,339 574.33% 2,723,643

Provision or Income ax 16,102,870 -82.00% 89,454,375 20.45% 74,267,974 16.87% 63,550,084 48.79% 42,712,673 101.38%

Deerred Tax 2,499,282 -23.90% 3,284,288 117.72% 1,508,516 49.61% 1,008,328 40.59% 717,193 5.42%

Lease Liabiliy 9,758,926 146.92% 3,952,285 -72.60% 14,426,582 -31.49% 21,057,835 -

Unclaimed Dividend Accoun 1,001,052 574,998

Provision or WPPF 7,510,829 15.77% 6,487,556 11.87% 5,799,060 1.54% 5,711,282 -

Sundry Crediors 51,807,354 12.38% 46,099,979 -1.91% 46,995,870 37.11% 34,275,835 2.20% 33,538,040 5.21%

Toal liabilies 703,483,896 3.91% 677,035,970 6.88% 633,438,931 34.18% 472,088,716 51.03% 312,587,548 82.43%

Total Shareholders Equity and

Liabilies
1,600,539,276 7.87% 1,483,708,535 7.37% 1,381,812,243 41.25% 978,292,139 30.96% 747,002,325 43.49%

Horizontal Analysis
or he laes 5 Years audied nancial saemens
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Asses and Properes

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Amount in

Taka

%

Change

Amount in

Taka

%

Change

Amount in

Taka

%

Change

Amount in

Taka

%

Change

Amount in

Taka

%

Change

Non-Current Assets 279,896,994 0.90% 277,402,088 99.27% 139,205,667 35.85% 102,472,972 92.63% 53,197,118 9.13%

Propery, Plan and Equipmen 173,526,857 -1.20% 175,635,979 416.30% 34,018,492 52.44% 22,316,641 10.64% 20,170,446 18.90%

Invesmen in BGTB 84,203,453 -3.37% 87,140,494 7.46% 81,091,675 58.33% 51,217,510 93.27% 26,500,000 0.00%

Righ o Use (RoU) Asses 9,770,426 144.79% 3,991,385 -73.40% 15,003,062 -29.34% 21,233,585 -

Deerred Tax Asses 12,396,257 16.57% 10,634,230 16.96% 9,092,438 18.00% 7,705,236 18.06% 6,526,672 23.59%

Current Assets 108,835,345 -36.85% 172,353,173 51.60% 113,690,912 38.10% 82,322,207 31.71% 62,504,387 16.61%

Invesmen in Shares 59,521,396 0.15% 59,431,602 144.11% 24,346,241 86.57% 13,049,137 221.75% 4,055,654 9.32%

Accrued Ineres 28,701,635 14.06% 25,163,765 35.02% 18,636,906 -3.18% 19,249,869 -6.47% 20,581,051 49.47%

Amoun due rom oher persons

or bodies carrying on insurance

business

828,315 828,315 - - - -100.00%

Sundry Debors (including

Advances, Deposis and

Prepaymens)

17,712,901 -79.48% 86,307,221 22.88% 70,238,658 41.35% 49,690,624 32.14% 37,604,980 7.50%

Saonary and orms in hand 185,150 -48.05% 356,420 34.02% 265,943 28.87% 206,358 -12.07% 234,672 -26.02%

Samps in hand 1,885,947 609.40% 265,850 30.85% 203,165 60.96% 126,219 350.30% 28,030 -80.87%

Cash and cash equivalents 1,211,806,937 17.20% 1,033,953,274 -8.41% 1,128,915,663 42.27% 793,496,960 25.69% 631,300,820 50.94%

Fixed Deposis: (FDR's) 1,143,297,189 5.39% 1,084,866,866 10.83% 978,813,739 37.54% 711,640,471 22.38% 581,500,000 56.99%

SND Accouns 59,288,930 23.03% 48,189,764 -33.09% 72,024,082 7.52% 66,989,559 53.69% 43,587,764 106.65%

Curren Accouns 6,712,782 0.00% (100,891,264) 0.00% 75,626,347 0.00% 14,844,176 0.00% 6,006,329 0.00%

Cash in hand 203,725 0.00% 55,788 0.00% 66,391 0.00% 20,252 0.00% 47,418 0.00%

Brokerage Balance 2,304,312 33.03% 1,732,120 -27.38% 2,385,104 95227.90% 2,502 -98.43% 159,309 6936.62%

Toal Asses and Properes 1,600,539,276 7.87% 1,483,708,535 7.37% 1,381,812,243 41.25% 978,292,139 30.96% 747,002,325 43.49%

Horizontal Analysis
or he laes 5 Years audied nancial saemens
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Horizontal Analysis
Pro and Loss Accoun or he laes 2 Years

Pro and Loss Accoun
2023 2022

Amount in Taka % Change Amount in Taka % Change

Pro / loss Transerred rom 89,848,591 9.18% 82,294,297 1.62%

Fire Insurance Revenue Accoun 4,119,025 -69.81% 13,642,303 17.25%

Marine Insurance Revenue Accoun 80,227,144 74.81% 45,893,570 13.80%

Moor Insurance Revenue Accoun 10,351,515 -28.77% 14,531,629 -9.99%

Misc. Insurance Revenue Accoun (4,849,094) -158.94% 8,226,795 -36.11%

Interest, Dividend and Rents
(Not applicable to any fund or account)

86,635,467 27.53% 67,931,825 25.01%

Interest received and Dividend Income 76,397,317 25.96% 60,649,963 34.33%

Other Income 10,238,150 40.60% 7,281,862 -20.78%

Total 176,484,057 17.48% 150,226,122 11.01%

Expenses o managemen No applicable o any parcular
fund or account)

Adversemen and Publiciy 343,363 -47.27% 651,188 342.76%

Directors fees 327,556 25.82% 260,332 93.61%

Donaon, Levy and Subscripon 1,017,778 5.47% 965,000 60.83%

Audit fees 123,195 -72.55% 448,805 -44.89%

Legal, Proessional and Rang Fees 400,556 193.03% 136,694 14.44%

Regisraon and Renewal Fees 2,126,953 13.85% 1,868,226 138.08%

Holding Tax / IPO Exp. 240,451 34176.69% 702 -99.99%

Depreciaon 14,176,792 46.81% 9,656,504 89.80%

18,756,644 34.10% 13,987,450 3.25%

Pro Beore WPPF & Tax 157,727,414 15.77% 136,238,672 11.87%

WPPF Expense 7,510,829 15.77% 6,487,556 11.87%

Pro Beore Tax 150,216,584 15.77% 129,751,116 11.87%

13,555,837 -12.09% 15,420,383 56.86%

Income Tax Expenses 16,102,871 6.03% 15,186,402 41.69%

Deerred Tax (Income)/Expense (2,547,034) -1188.56% 233,981 -126.38%

Balance or he year carried o pro and loss appropriaon
account

136,660,747 19.53% 114,330,734 7.71%

Total 176,484,057 17.48% 150,226,122 11.01%

Other Comprehensive Income

Gain/(loss) rom Fair Value Changes o Invesmen in Shares 600,666 -107.48% (8,031,481) -1974.47%
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Cusomer’s deligh or receiving he claim on me.

Agreement signing ceremony between Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limited and adorsho praniSheba
o migae risk in cale rearing and improve socio-

economic condions o armers.
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Market Value Added Statement

Total Long Term Investments
Taka in million

Total Assets
Taka in million

Total Reserve Fund
Taka in million

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
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Available, Required Solvency Margin and Solvency Rao
Available solvency margin o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is BDT 1,010,033,039

agains Required solvency margin NDT 215,105,243 and Solvency rao is 4.62 mes.

As per available IDRA drafNon-lie Insurance SolvencyMargin provisions, 2023 required solvency

margin, available solvency margin and solvency rao are shown below:

1. Asses afer adjusmen

Toal Asses and Properes 1,600,539,276

Less:

Furniure and Fixures 2,566,966

Other 24,237,780

26,804,746

Total 1,573,734,530

2. Liabilies afer adjusmen

Esmaed liabilies in respec o ousanding claims

wheher due or inmaed
231,624,156

Balance o Funds and Accouns 232,122,613

Reserve or exceponal losses 99,954,722

Total 563,701,491

3. Solvency margin available (1-2) 1,010,033,039

4. Solvency margin required (higher of RSM-1 or RSM-2) 215,105,243

5. Solvency rao 3/4 mes 4.70

Required Solvency Margin Based on Premium & Claim

Class of
Business

Gross
Premium

Net
Premium

Gross
Claim

Net
Claim

RSM-1 RSM-2 RSM

Fire 248,219,839 149,571,172 74,834,892 74,599,823 59,828,469 37,299,911 59,828,469

Marine Cargo 133,410,989 109,033,798 11,591,033 11,024,964 43,613,519 5,512,482 43,613,519

Marine Hull 21,347,154 11,583,509 27,012,941 267,599 4,633,404 4,727,265 4,727,265

Moor 12,164,137 11,662,743 997,752 997,752 4,665,097 498,876 4,665,097

Miscellaneous 584,405,101 139,049,986 18,871,789 16,846,124 102,270,893 8,423,062 102,270,893

Total 999,547,221 420,901,209 133,308,407 103,736,262 215,011,382 56,461,596 215,105,243

Disclosures Pertaining to 
Solvency Margin
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The value added saemen shows he oal worh creaed and how i was disribued o mee

cerain obligaon and he poron reained or he connued operaon and expansion o he

company.

Parculars
31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022 31 Dec. 2023 31 Dec. 2022

(BDT in million) (BDT in million) % %

Operang revenue 186,201,770 169,724,629 71% 75%

Other income 86,635,467 67,931,825 33% 30%

Operang expenses excluding sa
coss and depreciaon

(12,090,681) (10,818,502) -5% -5%

Value added 260,746,556 226,837,952 100% 100%

To employees as remuneraon 82,512,171 73,704,337 32% 32%

To Governmen as axes 16,102,871 15,420,383 6% 7%

To Shareholders as dividend 48,000,000 48,000,000 18% 21%

Retained in the business 114,131,514 89,713,232 44% 40%

as capial & revenue reserve 99,954,722 80,056,729 38% 35%

as depreciaon 14,176,792 9,656,504 5% 4%

260,746,556 226,837,952 100% 100%

Value Added
Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2023
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Marke value added saemen gives a picure o he Company’s perormance evaluaed by he

capial marke invesors hrough he share price o he Company. This saemen depics he

dierence beween he marke value o a company and he capial conribued by he invesors.

HigherMVA is beer or he company. A highMVA indicaes ha company has creaed subsanal

wealh or he shareholders. A negave MVAmeans ha he value omanagemen’s acons and

invesmens are less han he value conribued o he company by he capial marke.

The ollowing saemen shows how MVA has been arrived a or he year ended December 31,

2023.

Market Value Added Total Value 2023 Total Value 2022

Marke Value 2,104,000,000 2,304,000,000

Book Value 400,000,000 400,000,000

Market Value Added 1,704,000,000 1,904,000,000

Market
Value

Book
Value

Market
Value Added

Value Added Statement
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Statement
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Economic Value-Added is he surplus generaed by an eny afer meeng an equiable charge

owards providers o capial. I is he pos-ax reurn on capial employed (adjused or he ax

shield on deb) less he cos o capial employed. Companies which earn higher reurns han cos

o capial creae value, and companies which earn lower reurns han cos o capial are deemed

harmul or shareholder value.

The aim o EVA is o provide managemen wih a measure o heir success in increasing

shareholder’s wealh: a beer measure han pro o how much he company had made or

shareholders.

Parculars
Amount in Taka Million

2023 2022

Ne operang pro 150.22 129.75

Provision or axes 13.56 15.42

Ne operang pro afer ax NOPAT 136.66 114.33

Charges for capital

Average shareholders' equiy 851.86 777.52

Cos o equiy (%) 15.23% 14.17%

Capital charge 129.78 110.20

Economic value added 6.88 4.13

Economic Value Added
Statement
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The Company sared is journey in early 2013 andwas able o pay he dividend o is shareholders

since 2015. The hisorical record o paymen o dividends is given hereunder as general disclosure

o he sakeholders o he Company.

Year Paid-up Capital (Tk.) Dividend (%)

2013 240,000,000.00 -

2014 240,000,000.00 -

2015 240,000,000.00 3.00% (cash)

2016 240,000,000.00 5.00% (cash)

2017 240,000,000.00 7.50% (cash)

2018 240,000,000.00 5.00% (cash)

2019 240,000,000.00 10.00% (cash)

2020 240,000,000.00 10.00% (cash)

2021 400,000,000.00 New Issue o Tk. 160,000,000.00 (IPO)

2021 400,000,000.00 12.00% (cash)

2022 400,000,000.00 12.00% (cash)

SKICL is considered o be one o he major conribuors in he economy o Bangladesh boh in moneary

and non-moneary erms. Being a legimae and ehical company, SKICL connues o remain ransparen in

adherence wih he local direc and indirec ax requiremens and has conribued BDT 78.14 million o he

naonal exchequer as Value Added Tax (VAT), Supplemenary Duy (SD) & Income Tax. Some o our specic

conribuons o he naonal economy are highlighed below:

Amoun in BDT

Parculars 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Income Tax paid on Company’s income 21,533,660 14,129,209

Tax colleced a source on behal o Governmen 12,338,155 10,950,516

VAT colleced a source on behal o Governmen 3,056,554 2,999,327

Value Added Tax (VAT) 39,622,041 17,914,850

Excise Duy 1,592,616 986,482

Total 78,143,026 46,980,384

Historical Record of
Dividend Payments

Contribution to the 
National Exchequer
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has been lised a boh Dhaka Sock Exchange (DSE) and Chiagong

Sock Exchange (CSE) on 7 November 2021. SKICL’s marke inormaon snapsho is given below:

Amoun in BDT

Parculars DSE CSE

Trading Code SKICL SKICL

Sector Insurance General Insurance

Scrip Code 25752 11044

Firs Trading Dae 07 November, 2021 07 November, 2021

Elecronic Share Yes Yes

Stock Market Performance

Parculars 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Marke capializaon–DSE (BDT) 2,104,000,000 2,304,000,000

Marke capializaon–CSE (BDT) 2,100,000,000 2,292,000,000

No. o Shares 40,000,000 40,000,000

EPS (BDT) 3.42 2.86

Price earnings rao (mes) 15.40 20.15

NAV per share 22.43 20.17

Dividend payou rao (%) 39.51 41.98

Share price – DSE (BDT) 52.60 57.60

Share price – CSE (BDT) 52.50 57.30

Month end Share prices (DSE & CSE) from January to December 2023
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To
The Members,
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited,

The Board o Direcors o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied are pleased o welcome you o he
11h Annual General Meeng o he Company and o place beore you he Direcors’ Repor along wih
he Audied Financial Saemens and he Audiors’ Repor or he year ended 31s December 2023 or
your kind perusal and approval.

Industry Outlook and Possible Future Development

According o he Sigma Research Publicaon (no.6/2023) on world insurance by he Swiss Re Insue,
slowing economic growh and heighened geopolical uncerainy are dampening he oulook or he
primary insurance indusry. We orecas oal global real premium growh a only 2.2% annually on
average or he nex wo years, below he pre-pandemic rend (2018‒2019: 2.8%) bu higher han he
average o he pas ve years (2018‒2022: 1.6%). Proabiliy is recovering and underwring gaps are
closing as invesmen reurns increase wih high ineres raes, bu we esmae he indusry will no
earn is cos o capial in 2024 or 2025 in major markes. Evens such as he Middle Eas war may hur
insurers’ capial posions hrough channels such as inaon and marke volaliy.

In non-lie insurance, claims developmen is he op concern as claims requency and severiy rises
despie he recen decline in economic inaon. The pace o growh in liabiliy claims challenges he
insurabiliy o hose risks. We expec insured losses rom naural caasrophes o reach USD 100 billion
in 2023 or he ourh consecuve year. These claims rends imply urher hard marke condions or
commercial and personal lines in 2024 a leas.

Geographically Bangladesh is locaed in he Souh Asia where insurance secor is emerging due o
modes GDP growh rae and high densiy o populaon in he ‘SAARC’ region. In he las decade, he
insurance secor o he Souh Asian marke has been rapidly emerging, parcularly in Sri Lanka and in
India. There is a signican insurance peneraon rae i.e. 3.69% in India despie he ac ha he Indian
growh has been occasioned by agriculure and healh insurance. However, heir highes premium
generang premium porolio, is auomobile insurance. So, human capial developmen a CRC can
smooh he way or ari revisions/adjusmen ha would conribue o marke developmen. They
would be deermining premium based on pricing componens ha includes risk premium, expenses,
pro and commission. In comparison wih Sri Lankan marke, Bangladesh insurance has a lo o scopes
o expand. The marke premium in Sri Lanka is higher han ha o Bangladesh hough Sri Lankan
populaon is abou one-hird o Bangladesh. The peneraon rao in Bangladesh, currenly a only
0.50 percen, which is very low compared o he global sandards. Lack o awareness abou insurance is
ofen saed as he reason behind he meagre peneraon rao, bu here are many oher addressable
issues in he secor.

In spie o he sable growh rae (around 4%) o Bangladesh insurance indusry in he las ew years, he
expansion o he insurance business, parcularly in he non-lie secor, has experienced a downward
rend in he year 2023 because o poor invesmen and slowdown o economic acvies led by he
polical unres. Expers ear wha he sae o he indusry will be in 2024.

The Economy o Bangladesh has rapidly been shifing rom agriculural o he services secor. The role
played by he service secor is burgeoning as well. Insurance is one o he ingrediens o he nancial
services indusry, which has a lo o play i i is promoed properly. In his comprehensive and ulmae
guide on he insurance secor o Bangladesh, we will walk you hrough he ineraries o he marke.
Le’s delve ino he insurance marke o Bangladesh.

Directors’ 
Report



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

96 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

In Bangladesh, he marine insurance is considered o be he lieguard or he non-lie insurance business. Marine
insurance compleely depends on impors which has connuously being disurbed by he polical unres bu he marke
is expeced o improve in 2024.

Our non-lie insurance marke connues o be exremely overcrowded when compared wih developing counries
including our neighbors. The siuaon has obviously given rise o inense and unhealhy compeon among he exisng
players. A he same me, wih he deeriorang sandard o cliens’ services, public rus on insurance connues o
diminish. A lo needs o be done o remedy he siuaon.

The general insurance indusry has undergone signican changes during he year 2023. The pandemic has acceleraed
he indusry’s digial ransormaon, which has resuled in increased demand or new insurance producs and services.
The Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) has inroduced several reorms during his nancial year,
o expand he insurance marke and increase insurance peneraon, such as endorsemen o Bancassurance and issued
Corporae Governance Guideline or Insurance companies.

Our Company

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied, enered he insurance indusry in lae 2013, when he global economy was
slowly recovering rom he shock o recession. Hence, our journey ino he indusry didn’ have an easy sar. However,
our Company is very dieren rom oher non-lie companies in he indusry wih is unique shareholding srucure and
purposes o business. Imakes our journey easier o reach our valued parners wih he “Sena Kalyan” brand, which has
already earned considerable respec in he business communiy o Bangladesh. However, non-lie insurance business in
he presen conex acesmany challenges and impedimens, wha posed serious dicules in our business developmen.
In spie o such consrains, we have been able o increase our business a a seady pace due o our hard work, vigilance,
sric nancial discipline, good managemen and improved cusomer services. Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied
has already esablished isel rmly in he indusry hrough is poenal dealings, organizaonal supremacy and sound
claim paying abiliy.

Segment-wise or product-wise performance

Gross Premium Income

In he period rom 03 Sepember 2013 o 31 December 2023, he Company has earned a gross premium income o

Tk. 4,826,725,988 (including public secor business). Since our incorporaon in he insurance indusry o Bangladesh, we

were very careul o selec business parners, wha has given us a slow bu seady build up.

Year Gross premium (in Million Taka) Growth ( % )

2023 999.55 24.85%

2022 800.57 2.61%

2021 780.23 34.40%

2020 580.52 0.77%

2019 576.09 58.32%

Business Segment-wise Gross Premium Income (in Million Taka):

Business Segments 2023 2022 Growth ( % )

Fire Insurance 248.22 194.51 27.61%

Marine Insurance 154.76 182.25 -15.08%

Moor Insurance 12.16 16.39 -25.79%

Miscellaneous Insurance 584.41 407.42 43.44%
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Segregaon o Ne Premium:

Business Segments

2023 2022
Growth
( % )Amount

(in Million Taka)
Business Mix o
Net Premium (%)

Amount
(in Million Taka)

% of Total Net
Premium

Fire Insurance 149.57 35.54% 100.09 29.06% 49.44%

Marine Insurance 120.62 28.66% 154.52 44.86% -21.94%

Moor Insurance 11.66 2.77% 15.45 4.48% -24.49%

Miscellaneous Insurance 139.05 33.04% 74.39 21.60% 86.92%

Total 420.90 100.00% 344.45 100.00% 22.20%

Claims

We are very promp and sincere in respec o selemen o claims. We have been providing sasacory cusomer
services and connuously rying o improve i urher. During he period o reporng, he Company has seled he claim
o Tk. 133,308,407 while Tk. 231,624,156 is already provisioned or selemen o inmaed claims a he earlies.

Claim and Loss Rao:

Year Claim (in Million Taka) Change (%)

2023 133.31 -36.67%

2022 210.49 801.20%

2021 23.36 -37.75%

2020 37.52 141.08%

2019 15.56 -75.31%

Segregaon o Ne Claim:

Business Segments

2023 2022 2023
Growth
( % )

Amount
(in Million Taka)

Business Mix o
Net Premium (%)

Amount
(in Million Taka)

Business Mix o
Net Premium (%)

Fire Insurance 74.83 56.14% 56.19 26.70% 33.17%

Marine Insurance 38.60 28.96% 25.97 12.34% 48.66%

Moor Insurance 1.00 0.75% 26.66 12.66% -96.26%

Miscellaneous Insurance 18.87 14.16% 101.67 48.30% -81.44%

Total 133.31 100.00% 210.49 100.00% -36.67%

Financial Performance

Perormance o he Company in erms o key perormance indicaors have been shown in a separae saemen under
le “Five Years Financial Highlighs” in page no. 74 o his annual repor. Moreover, some highlighs are given in iems
below:

Capital Adequacy:

The ollowing able shows a gradual increase in he shareholders’ equiy.

Year Shareholder’s Equity (in Million Taka) Change (%)

2023 897.06 11.20%

2022 806.67 7.79%

2021 748.37 47.84%

2020 506.20 17.33%

2019 431.44 24.60%
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Solvency Margin:

The ollowing able shows ha he solvency margin o he Company is above he required level.

(Figures in BDT million)

Parculars For the year 2023 For the year 2022

Available Solvency [ AS] 1,010.03 1,041.92

Required Solvency [ RS] 215.11 186.47

Solvency Margin [AS/RS] (Times) 4.70 5.59

Reserve Adequacy:

As Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied embarked ino he business a he end o 2013, he Company was no in a

posion o caer or expeced amoun o reserve und in 2014. However, we ook all seps o ensure he appropriae

quany o reserve und and successully creaed a reserved und o Tk. 455,826,937 by he end o 2023.

The ollowing able shows reserve adequacy o he Company.

Year
Amount of Reserve
(in Million Taka)

Change
(%)

2023 Growth
( % )

2023 455.83 28.09% 27.61%

2022 355.87 29.03% -15.08%

2021 275.82 39.45% -25.79%

2020 197.79 41.54% 43.44%

2019 139.74 70.14% 70.14%

Proabiliy:

Since he source o revenue o he Company is premium income rom underwring business under re insurance, marine
insurance, moor insurance and miscellaneous insurance businesses and oher income like income rom invesmens, is
proabiliy depends upon hese sources.

We have earned an underwring pro o Tk. 89,848,590 in 2023 compared o pro o Tk. 82,294,297.39 in 2022.
Our eors o increase more premium income and o increase our marke share have proved o be ecien wih
overwhelming suppor rom our parners. Our expendiure on managemen has decreased by (11.16%) bu on he
oher hand gross premium income has increased by 24.85%. Afer providing or agency commission, managemen
expenses and depreciaon, he ne pro beore ax & WPPF sood a Tk. 157,727,414 in 2023, compared o pro o Tk.
136,238,672.14 in he previous year.

The ollowing able shows he conribuons o dieren business segmens in he underwring pro (loss):

Business Segments
Conribuon o Underwring Pro %

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Fire Insurance 4.58% 16.58% 14.37% -18.61% 36.54%

Marine Insurance 89.29% 55.77% 49.80% 40.93% 30.82%

Moor Insurance 11.52% 17.66% 19.94% 56.69% 32.58%

Miscellaneous Insurance -5.40% 10.00% 15.90% 20.99% 0.06%

Total 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
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Re-insurance Ulizaon and Risk Reenon Rao:

Presenly he Company has Re-insurance Surplus Treay agreemen 50% wih Shadharan Bima Corporaon (SBC) and he
res 50% wih Pruden Insurance Brokers Pv. Ld. (India).Besides, we deal wih he Faculave Reinsurance coverage o
Sadharan Bima Corporaon (Bangladesh) as well as overseas such as AXA XL (UK), XL CATLIN (UK), GIC (INDIA), New India
(INDIA), WACIA Re (AFRICA), MANDARIN RE(MALAYSIA), KLAPTON RE (UK), The New India Assurance Co. (Gif Ciy, India),
Saudi Re (SAUDI ARABIA), AL AHLEIA(KUWAIT), MISR(EGYPT), BEST RE(MALAYSIA), HDI Global Specialy SE (London),
Elesco (UK), IQUW (UK), HCC (USA), Lancashire (UK), Libery (USA) &Beazley (UK) hrough K. M. Dasur & Co. Pv. Ld.,
Pruden Insurance Brokers Pv. Ld., Proecon Re and ohers Broker agains all classes o General Insurance Business.

You may be aware ha usually high-risk reenon level signals inadequae reinsurance proecon while low risk reenon
level hampers proabiliy. Segmen-wise Risk Reenon Raos o he Company or he las ew years are shown in he
able below:

Parculars
Year-wise Risk Reenon Rao %

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Fire Insurance 60.26% 51.46% 53.07% 44.28% 49.74%

Marine Insurance 77.94% 84.79% 83.16% 74.57% 59.39%

Moor Insurance 95.88% 94.23% 97.20% 100.00% 99.84%

Miscellaneous Insurance 23.79% 18.26% 11.46% 38.65% 30.17%

Total 42.11% 43.03% 35.43% 51.28% 43.98%

Underwring Perormance/Qualiy:

Underwring is he process o evaluang pruden nancial modeling, easible risk pricing and accepance o he risk
based on he maerial acs disclosed by he prospec.

Underwring process sars wih he receip o maerial acs/ proposal orm. The concerned underwrier analyzes all
he inormaon and akes decision wheher he/she acceps he risk or no. I acceped hen he/she has o oer/quoe
he prospec wih premium, relevan erms, condions & exclusions.

In SKICL, we sared our journey o underwring managemen we. he 5h day o November’2013 under he visionary
leadership o Brig Gen Shaque Shamim, psc ( Red). I is worh noed here ha Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is
one o he 4h Generaon/younges insurance companies in Bangladesh. A he very beginning, we sared o underwrie
mosly ari driven risk /business viz. Fire, Marine, Moor & Miscellaneous, which is approximaely 70% o he share o
Bangladesh Non-lie insurance marke.

Since we had vision o posion our Company as one o he lead insurers wih planned company growh level. We sared
o assess & acceped he risk o non ari business e.g. Aviaon, 5 sar hoels, Power Plan, Spinning, Composie Texle
Mills ,all kinds o liabiliy business, viz. Proessional Indemniy, Third Pary Liabiliy/Public Liabiliy, Employers’ Liabiliy,
Comprehensive General Liabiliy & Workmen’s Compensaon ec.

In he ligh o above, corporae business enes recognized us as pruden & compeen underwrier/insurer in regard o
all non-ari business porolio & risks exceeding Bangladesh Counry Limi. Currenly we are he lead insurer or Aviaon
All Risks wih is allied perils (Crew Personal Acciden, Passenger legal, Baggage legal liabiliy, War ec) in Bangladesh
based on our pruden underwring compeency & aculave suppor rom he world class reinsurer(s) hrough Lloyds
reinsurance broker house. However, we already sared o issue Livesock insurance osering small holders/ business-
oriened livesock keepers o Bangladesh using local NGO’s as our alernave disribuon channel. Livesock are becoming
agriculure’s mos economically imporan sub secor, wih demand in Bangladesh or animal oods projeced o double
over he nex 20 years wih huge expor poenal. In addion o his, we have designed Medical Evacuaon Insurance o
cover medical expenses wih air ransporaon aciliy in a level 3 hospial in designaed mission area in abroad.
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We are also planning o ap sand alone Healh insurance compensang medical expenses or boh in paens & ou
paens o corporae insureds. We have also plan o underwrie Freigh Forwarders’ Liabiliy Insurance, Paymen/Loan
Proecon Insurance, Bankers’ Blanke Bond Insurance ec o widen our non-lie insurance marke share in Bangladesh.

The ollowing able shows he segmen-wise underwring perormance o he Company in he las ew years:

Business Segments
Year-wise Underwring perormance million

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Fire Insurance 4.12 13.64 11.64 (12.43) 27.58

Marine Insurance 80.23 45.89 40.33 27.35 23.27

Moor Insurance 10.35 14.53 16.14 37.88 24.60

Miscellaneous Insurance (4.85) 8.23 12.88 14.02 0.05

Invesmen Prole

The size o invesmen porolio o he Company as on 31 December 2023 sood a Tk. 1,287,022,038. The invesmen
porolio comprises o10-years BangladeshGovernmen Treasury Bonds, FixedDeposis& Shareswih various commercial
banks and nancial insuons.

The ollowing able shows he saus o he invesmen porolio o he Company in he presen year comparing wih
hose o he previous year.

Components of Investment

2023 2022

Amount
(in Million Taka)

% of Total
Investment

Amount
(in Million Taka)

% of Total
Investment

Fixed Deposi 1,143.30 88.83% 1,084.87 88.53%

Shares Investment 59.52 4.62% 59.43 4.83%

BGTB & Zero Coupon Bond 84.20 6.54% 87.14 7.07%

Total 1,287.02 100% 1,231.44 100%

Segregaon o Invesmen Income and Oher Income:

The ollowing able shows he saus o he conribuons o dieren sources in he invesmen income and oher income
in he las year comparing wih hose o he previous year.

Heads of Income

2023 2022

Amount
(in Million Taka)

% of Total Investment
Income & Other Income

Amount
(in Million Taka)

% of Total Investment
Income & Other Income

Invesmen Income FDR & BGTB 73.25 84.54% 57.12 84.08%

Bank Ineres Income 1.12 1.29% 0.78 1.14%

Dividend 2.03 2.35% 2.76 4.06%

Pro rom Sale o Shares 0.06 0.07% 2.03 2.99%

Other Income 10.18 11.74% 5.25 7.73%

Total 86.64 100.00% 67.93 100.00%
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Human Resources

A SKICL, our people are our greaes asse. I is one o our umos priories ha he employees are aken care o. We ry
o provide our people a congenial work environmen, opporuniy o hone heir skills, and ap compensaon and rewards
ha drive heir movaon and work perormance- one o he key reasons or our connued success.

The Company believes ha is Human Resources (HR) gives i a signican compeve edge in erms o knowledge and
experience. I has connued is policy o recruing he bes people and implemenng programs o develop and reain
high qualiy human resources in is various divisions/deparmens. In line wih his Policy, he need-based inernal and
exernal raining a boh home and abroad, is regularly and sysemacally arranged. The Company also ensures aracve
compensaon packages, rewards including employee’s saey and healh o some exen o assure heir reenon and
provide job sasacon.

A separae repor on human resources has been presened on page no. 213 o his repor.

Inormaon Technology

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ld. has a mos exible & Secure IT deparmen wih some experienced, energec and
inelligen IT specialis. In his modern world IT deparmens have radionally been he sole proprieor o echnology
wihin organizaons wih responsibiliy o ensure all echnological aspecs o an organizaon are running smoohly. In
order o deliver on such responsibiliy.

SKICL IT deparmen’s main responsibilies are -

Managing and proecng he inormaon echnology.

Managing and proecng he daa resource.

Managing and proecng he sysem applicaons.

Sricly involved in providing he inrasrucure or auomaon, he governance or he use o he nework and operang
sysems, and assisance in providing he operaonal unis he unconaliy we need.

The inormaon echnology deparmen in an organizaon also responsible or he archiecure, hardware, sofware,
and neworking o compuers o he company. IT proessionals working in his deparmen perorm a number o dues
o ensure ha employees have ull access o he compuer sysems. Proessionals working in he deparmen may be
responsible or one area o IT or he company.

SKICL IT deparmen have ypically been organized and saed in accordance wih he ramework, which can be seen as
ramework describing a radional IT deparmen.

Presen Condion

The IT deparmen o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company is moving orward wih me. Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
has been using ERP sofware Enerprise resource planning (ERP) since is incepon as per he guidelines o company
managemen and insurance regulaory auhoriy. As a resul, he work o he company has become much easier. Also,
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company is providing e-money receips hrough UMP sofware managed by Insurance Regulaory
Auhoriy, so cusomers can prinmoney receips online very quickly and easily.

Recenly Sena Kalyan Insurance Company has almos compleed he developmen o is own apps. Wih he app ully
launched, any cusomer can easily ge insurance rom anywhere in he world. And i he alls ino an acciden, he can
inorm he company much aser han beore and raise he claim or compensaon. As a resul, people’s condence in
he insurance secor will increase.

Our Future Plan:

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company has been working wih he me or he developmen o he insurance secor along
wih isel. Sena Kalyan Insurance Company is working wih a group o young people o build an online inrasrucure
o provide online basic services. As a resul, he day is no ar away when insurance services will reach he doorsep o
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people. Everyone will be able o ake any insurance relaed services including aking insurance and raising insurance
claims very easily.

In his growing up insurance indusry, we have some uure plan omake our businessmore secure and user riendly. Tha’s
why we ake some iniaves. The main purpose o he MIS is o give managers eedback abou heir own perormance;
opmanagemen can monior he organizaon as a whole. Inormaon displayed by heMIS ypically shows “acual” daa
over agains “planned” resuls and resuls rom a year beore; hus, imeasures progress agains goals.

A Firs, We recognize he major resource o our organizaon like capial, me and capaciy.

We design apps o make a smooh roo beween he cliens, employees and he managemen. Tha’s why we make
some updae plan so ha i is possible o recognize inormaon as a valuable resource like money and capaciy.

I is necessary o link is acquision, sorage, usage and disposal as per he business needs or meeng he business
objecves. So we need MIS exible enough o deal wih he changing inormaon, needs o he organizaon. I
should be open sysem. The designing o such an open sysem is a complex ask. I can be achieved keeping in view
he plan o he business managemen o he organizaon.

Strategy for the Plan achievement

Developmen Sraegy: An online, a bach, a real me. Technology plaorm.

Sysem developmen sraegy: Srucured Sysems Analysis and Design Mehod (SSADM) SSAD or Objec-oriened
echnology (OOT) OOT. Daabase VS convenonal ec.

Resources or sysem developmen: In house VS exernal, cusomized developmen VS he use o packages.

Manpower composion: Analys, programmer skills and know-how.

The archiecure o he Managemen Inormaon Sysems MIS–I provides a sysem srucure and heir inpu,
oupu and linkages. I also provides handling o sysems & subsysems by way o simplicaon, coupling and
decoupling o subsysems.

The sysem developmen schedule–A schedule is made or he developmen o he sysem. Unless he sysems are
ully developed, heir inegraon is no possible.

Hardware and sofware plan

Giving due regard o he echnical and operaonal easibiliy, he economics i invesmen is worked ou. Then he
plan o procuremen is made afer selecng he hardware and sofware.

The selecon o he archiecure, he approach o he developmen and choice o hardware and sofware are he
sraegic decisions and i is needed o be aken very careully.

Following poins o consider.

The organizaon’s sraegic plan should be he basis or he MIS sraegic plan.

The IS developmen schedule should mach wih he implemenaon schedule o he business plan.

The choice o inormaon echnology is a sraegic business decision and no a nancial decision.

Funconal Managerial Inormaon

The unconal inormaon is dened as a se o inormaon required by he unconal head in conducng he
adminisraon and managemen o he uncon.

Funconal inormaon is largely acual, sascal and deailed in mul-dimensions o he uncon. Such
inormaon is used or planning, budgeng and conrolling he operaons o he uncon.

E.g. I you ake sales inormaon, i can be processed in several ways such as produc, produc groups, marke
segmen, geographic zone, locaons ec.

The unconal inormaon can be accessed on he ollowing hree parameers:

The work design

The responsibiliy

The unconal objecves



103ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Eecve Inernal Conrol Sysem

The Board akes he responsibiliy or he oversigh o SKICL’s business and managemen, including risk managemen and
putng up eecve inernal conrols. The Direcors sae ha he sysems o inernal conrol are sound and have been
implemened and moniored eecvely. Deails o he Inernal Conrol Sysem o he Company have been repored on
page no. 186.

Motor Vehicle of the Company

The managemen o he Company is always very careul abou ull compliance o relevan insrucons rom IDRA abou
provision and procuremen o equipmen. As such, we are procuring moor vehicles or he head oce and branches
gradually as per he IDRA circular on his maer. As on 31 December 2023, he Company has 16 moor vehicles or is
head oce and branches.

Risks and Concerns

As Sena Kalyan Insurance connues o inves in new ways o gain a beer undersanding o he dynamic and consanly
changing risk environmen, i remains a he oreron o risk and resilience, enhancing risk migaon sraegies or
businesses, governmens and he civil sociey as well as inorming he public policy agenda a large.

A deailed repor on he risk managemen ramework has been made separaely on page no. 195.

Cos o Goods Sold, Gross ProMargin & Ne ProMargin

SKICL is no a manuacuring company. I is a non-lie insurance company in Bangladesh. Cos o Goods Sold, Gross Pro
Margin & Ne ProMargin is no considered o prepare nancial saemens. Thereore, comparave analysis o nancial
perormance is elaboraely discussed on he presenaon on nancial indicaors on page no. 74.

Disclosure Regarding Exra-ordinary Gain or Loss

During he year here were no such evens o exraordinary naure and he Company did no suer or gain any loss or
pro rom such acvies.

Managemen Expenses

Managemen expenses amouned o Tk. 115,523,791.00 in 2023. The expenses have been apporoned@ 24.83% o Fire,
15.48% oMarine Cargo & Hull, 1.22%Moor & 58.47% omiscellaneous revenue accouns. Even afer providing wih our
share in he Sena Kalyan Sangsha’s commimen o help he disressed amilies o reedom ghers and rered armed
orces’ personnel o Bangladesh, (which is a major par o our Corporae Social Responsibiliy), we have successully
brough down he managemen expenses wihin appreciable limi.

Disclosure Regarding Relaed Pary Transacon

In he ordinary course o business, relaed pary ransacons ake place wih oher enes ha all wihin he erm
relaed pary as dened in IAS 24: Relaed Pary Disclosure. A saemen on he relaed pary ransacons has been
disclosed under iem no. 34 o he noes o he nancial saemens.

Disclosure Regarding Ulizaon o Proceeds rom Public Issues, Righs Issues and/or any oher Insrumens

Afer compleng he IPO ormalies, rading o shares o our Company commenced on 07 November 2021 on boh Dhaka
Sock Exchange and Chiagong Sock Exchange.

The Company’s IPO proceeds were ully ulized in 2022. The deailed repor regarding ulizaon o proceeds o IPO o
he Company is also available in he Company’s websie.

Deerioraon o Financial Resuls

No oher indicaor o nancial perormance deerioraed afer he Company wen or he Inial Public Oering (IPO).
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Disclosure Regarding Variance in the Annual Financial Statements

There was no signican dierence in nancial perormance during he year 2023. The nancial perormances o he
Company or he las wo years are given below:

Financial performance analysis:
BDT in crore & per share iem

Parculars 2023 2022 Growth (%)

Gross premium 99.55 80.05 24.36

Net premium 42.09 34.44 22.21

Underwring pro 8.98 8.23 9.11

Invesmen & oher income 8.66 6.79 27.54

Ne pro beore ax 15.02 12.96 15.90

Ne pro afer ax 13.67 11.43 19.60

Paid-up capial 40.00 40.00 0.00

Shareholders' equiy 89.71 80.67 11.21

Toal asses 160.05 148.37 7.87

Toal liabiliy 70.34 67.70 3.90

No. o Shares 4.00 4.00 0.00

Earnings per share 3.42 2.86 19.58

NOCFPS 5.82 4.45 30.79

Direcors’ Remuneraon

Direcors are no eligible or any oher remuneraon oher han he aendance ee or he Board and is commiee
Meengs. During he year 2023, a oal amoun o Tk. 3,27,556/= (included VAT & Tax) was paid o he Direcors as
Remuneraon/ Meeng Aendance Fees and ravel expenses.
Deails o he Direcors’ aendance record are shown in Annexure-II.

Disclosure on Preparaon and Presenaon o Financial Saemens

The Direcors o SKICL, in conormance wih he BSEC Nocaon No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 daed 3
June 2018, conrm compliance wih he nancial reporng ramework or he ollowing:

The nancial saemens, prepared by hemanagemen o SKICLmake a air presenaon o is acvies, operaonal
deails and resuls, cash ow inormaon and changes in equiy srucure;

Proper books and accouns o he Company have been mainained;

Appropriae accounng policies, including Inernaonal Accounng Sandards (IAS)/Inernaonal Financial
Reporng Sandards (IFRS)/ as applicable/adoped in Bangladesh, have been consisenly applied in preparaon o
he nancial saemens. Any change or deviaon has been adequaely disclosed;

Accounng esmaes are based on reasonable and pruden judgmen;

Inernal conrol processes have been properly designed and eecvely implemened and moniored;

Minoriy shareholders have been duly proeced as have eecve means o redress;

No signican doub exiss upon he Company’s abiliy o connue as a going concern;

Comparave analysis o signican deviaons have been highlighed and he reasons have been explained in he
secons above.
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Credi Rang

Ala Credi Rang Limied has raed he Company in 2023 wih “AA+” in he long erm and ST-1 or he Shor Term based
on audied nancial saemens and oher available inormaon up o he dae o rang declaraon. The oulook on he
rang is Sable. The rang reecs he srenghs o he Company which is backed by a srong eam omanagemen.

Conribuon o Naonal Economy

SKICL conribues o he naonal exchequer in he orm o income ax, VAT & Excise duy. The Company’s conribuon o
he naonal exchequer is given below:

Parculars 31 December 2023 31 December 2022

Income Tax paid on Company’s income 21,533,660 14,129,209

Tax colleced a source on behal o Governmen 12,338,155 10,950,516

VAT colleced a source on behal o Governmen 3,056,554 2,999,327

Value Added Tax (VAT) 39,622,041 17,914,850

Excise Duy 1,592,616 986,482

Total 78,143,026 46,980,384

Proecon oMinoriy Shareholders

In compliance wih Corporae Governance Code/Guideline o BSEC & IDRA, SKICL srives o esablish accounabiliy,
ransparency as well as proec he ineres o minoriy shareholders. The shareholders have vong righs in proporon
o he number o shares. The shareholders are enled o dividend and paid i declared.

SKICL proecs he ineres o minoriy shareholders by providing ow o inormaon owards and keep hem updaed
hrough necessary means. The Code o Compliance ollowed by he Company ensures he aairs o Company being
conduced or he power o direcors are being exercised in a manner ha is no prejudicial o any o he shareholders
visa- vis minoriy shareholders.

Going Concern

The accompanying nancial saemens have been prepared on a going concern basis, which conemplaes he realizaon
o asses and he sasacon o liabilies in he normal course o business wihou signican ucuaon in value. The
accompanying nancial saemens do no include any adjusmens, which indicae ha Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Limied is unable o connue as a going concern.

Deviaons rom he Las Year’s Operang Resuls

There were no signican deviaons rom he las year’s operang resuls o he Company.

Key Operang and Financial Daa o Preceding Five Years

The key operang and nancial daa o las preceding 5 (ve) years have been disclosed on page no. 74 o his annual
repor.

Proposed Dividend

The Board o Direcors a he me o considering he nancial saemens or he year ending 31s December 2023
recommended 13.50% cash dividend [i.e., Tk. 1.35 per share] rom he disribuable pros o he Company, which will
be placed beore he shareholders in he orhcoming AGM or approval.



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

106 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

The Members o he Board agreed in principle and declared ha pursuan o he Regulaors’ rules, he Board shall no
declare bonus share or sock dividend as inerim dividend.

Board Meengs

The Direcors o SKICL mee on a regular basis. A deail saemen showing Aendance o he Direcors in he Board
Meengs has been shown on page no. 108.

Paern o Shareholding

Shareholding paerns o he Company as a he end o 2023 have been shown in Annexure-iii o his repor.

Directors’ Appointment & Re-appointment

As per he Arcles o Associaon o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied, excep he Independen Direcors, all
Direcors will be nominaed by Sena Kalyan Sangsha and he Ex-ocio o SKS.

As per he Companies Ac, any Direcor appoined by he Board o ll he casual vacancies since las Annual General
Meeng shall rere in he nexAnnual GeneralMeeng. Accordingly, he ollowing Direcors shall rere in he orhcoming
Annual General Meeng and or being eligible, hey are seeking re-elecon o he Board, subjec o he approval o he
shareholders in he nex AGM:

Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP, ndc, awc, psc, M Phil (represenng SKS)

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam (L), ndu,psc, BN (represenng SKS)

Brig Gen Md Rezwan, ndc,psc(represenng SKS)

Brig Gen Md Abdur Rahim, BGBM, G+ (represenng SKS)

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc (represenng SKS)

According o he BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code -2018 and IDRA’s Corporae Governance Guideline-2023, he
ollowing appoined/re-appoined Independen Direcors will be approved by he Shareholders in he nex AGM o he
Company:

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez

The proles o Direcors o he Company have been presened on page nos. 41 o 50 o he Annual Repor.

Appointment of Auditors

FAMES & R., Charered Accounans, have been serving he Company as he sauory audiors or he las one year
(2023). Recenly, our primary regulaor, Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) disclosed he panel o
Audiors’ lis or Insurance Companies. FAMES & R., Charered Accounans, our sauory audiors are no on his panel
lis. As a resul, we canno re-appoin FAMES & R., Charered Accounans, as he sauory audiors o he Company or
he year 2024. Accordingly, as per he regulaor’s guidelines, our Company is required o appoin a new rm o charered
accounans as sauory audiors or he nancial year 2024.

Accordingly, he Audi Commiee has recommended o appoin Mahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans (he panel
charered accounans rm o IDRA, BSEC & BFRC), as he sauory audiors o he Company a a remuneraon o BDT
2.00 lac excluding VAT and he Board o Direcors have endorsed he same.

Hence, he agenda or he appoinmen o Sauory Audiors (Mahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans) will be placed
beore he shareholders or heir approval.

Appointment of Compliance Auditors

Pursuan o he Corporae Governance Code- 2018 o Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and
Corporae Governance Guidelines o Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA), we need o obain wo
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cercaes rom a praccing Charered Accounan or Charered Secreary oher han is sauory audiors on yearly
basis. These cercaes shall be published in he annual repor.

In his regard, MNA Associaes, a Charered Secrearies Firm, has expressed ineres or issuing wo cercaes or CG
Code o BSEC and CG Guidelines o IDRA or he year 2024 wih a remuneraon o Tk. 50,000/- plus VAT. Accordingly, he
Audi Commiee has recommended o appoinMNA Associaes, Charered Secreary, a praccing rm, as he Corporae
Governance Compliance Audior or issuance wo cercaes or CG Code o BSEC and CG Guidelines o IDRA or he year
2024 wih a remuneraon o Tk. 50,000/- plus VAT and he Board o Direcors have endorsed he same.

Hence, he agenda or he appoinmen o Corporae Governance Compliance Audior (MNA Associaes, a Charered
Secrearies Firm) will be placed beore he shareholders or heir approval.

Management Discussion and Analysis

Managemen Discussion and Analysis signed by Managing Direcor & CEO presenng deailed analysis o he Company’s
posion and operaons along wih a brie discussion o changes in he nancial saemens are saed a page no. 111.

Corporate Governance

The Direcors o SKICL are commied in adopng he highes governance sandard and implemenng hem in proecng
he ineress o shareholders, policy holders and all oher sakeholders. A deailed repor on corporae governance has
been presened on page nos. 117 o 185 o he Annual Repor.

Acknowledgment

The Direcors ake his opporuniy o express heir sincere graude o all he valued shareholders, cliens and well-
wishers a home and aboard or heir wholeheared cooperaon and acve suppor in he discharge o he dues
assigned o he Board during he year under review.

The Direcors express sincere graude o he Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy, Regisrar o Join
Sock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission, Governmen and Non-Governmen
organizaons, Sadharan Bima Corporaon, Dhaka and Chiagong Sock Exchanges, Bangladesh Insurance Associaon
and all he Scheduled Banks and Leasing Companies or heir sincere suppor and whole heared cooperaon.

The Direcors express deep appreciaon or he services and loyaly o he execuves, ocers and employees o he
Company a all levels wihou which resuls could have no been achieved.

The Direcors like o hank and express graude o Managing Direcor & CEO, Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc (Red)
or his hard work, commimen and dedicaon o he developmen o he Company.

A he las bu no he leas cerainly, he Direcors express heir sinceres graude o all cliens or heir loyaly and
paronage over he period.

Wih our very bes regards o all our valuable shareholders, we promise o connue he growh wih your suppor.

Thank you all.

On behal o he Board

Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman
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Annexure-i

During he nancial year under reporng oal ve (5) Board Meengs were held and he aendance o he

Direcors are noed below:

Name of Directors Nominated by
Total

Meengs

Meengs

Aended

Changes During 2023 with the date of Board

Acceptance

Date of Board Acceptance

Joining Leaving

Maj Gen Md. Habib Ullah,
SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M phil

Chairman
(Nominaed by SKS)

2 2 20 Sepember 2023 -

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam L,
ndu, Psc, BN

Vice-Chairman
(Nominaed by SKS)

3 3 10 May 2023 -

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda,
BSP, ndc, psc

Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

5 4 - -

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc Director
(Nominaed by SKS) 5 5 - -

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Director
(Nominaed by SKS) 2 2 20 Sepember 2023 -

Brig Gen Abdur Rahim, BGBM,G+
Director

(Nominaed by SKS)
1 1 18 December 2023 -

Brig Gen Humayun Kabir, psc
Director

(Nominaed by SKS)
0 0 18 December 2023 -

Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal Independent Director 5 5 - -

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez Independent Director 0 0 18 December 2023 -

Maj Gen Ifekhar Anis,
BSP, awc, afwc, psc, PEng

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

3 3 - 20 Sepember 2023

Cdre Mahmud Hossain,
(ND), NPP, BCGMS, ndc, psc

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

1 1 - 10 May 2023

Brig Gen Md Rashidul Alam,
BGBMS, PBGMS

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

1 1 - 10 May 2023

Brig Gen AKM Asif Iqbal,
BVM, BAMS, ndc

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

3 3 - 20 Sepember 2023

Brig Gen Md Hasan Jahangir,
SUP, ndc, psc

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

1 1 10 May 2023 20 Sepember 2023

Brig Gen Md Shakhawat Hossain,
ndu, psc

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

5 3 - 18 December 2023

Brig Gen Md. Abu Bakar Siddique Khan,
ndc, afwc, psc, G+

Immediate past Director
(Nominaed by SKS)

1 1 20 Sepember 2023 18 December 2023

Barrister Ahamed Ihteyaz Thamid
Immediate past

Independent Director
5 4 - 18 December 2023

Directors’ Meeting &
Attendance
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As on 31st December 2023 Annexure-iii
i. Shareholding posion o Sponsors:

Name No of Share Percent (%)

Sena Kalyan Sangsha 24,000,000 60.00%

Total 24,000,000 60.00%

ii. Shareholding saus o Direcors/CEO/CS/CFO/HIAC & heir spouses & minor children:

Name of the Directors Nominated by
No. of

Share(s) held
Percent (%)

Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP, ndc, awc, psc, M Phil Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam (L), ndu,psc, BN Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Brig Gen Abdur Rahim, BGBM,G+ Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Brig Gen Humayun Kabir, psc Sena Kalyan Sangsha 0 0.00%

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal Independent Director 0 0.00%

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez Independent Director 0 0.00%

Name o he Execuves Status
No. of

Share(s) held
Percent (%)

Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc (Red) Managing Direcor & CEO 0 0.00%

Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha Chie Financial Ocer 0 0.00%

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS Company Secreary 0 0.00%

Ms. Lasmin Aker Head o Inernal Audi & Compliance 0 0.00%

iii. Top ve salaried persons oher han he Direcors, CEO, CS, CFO & HIAC

Name o he Execuves Status
No. of

Share(s) held
Percent (%)

Col Md Aulad Hossain, psc, G (Red) DMD, Marke Developmen 19 0.00%

Gp CapMd Aar Rahman, psc (Red) DMD, Marke Developmen 1 0.00%

L Col AKM Nazimul Islam, psc (Red) AMD, Marke Developmen 0 0.00%

Maj. Khandaker Helaluzzaman (Red) SEVP, Markeng 0 0.00%

Cdr Ifekhar Hassan, C, psc, BN (Red) SEVP, Markeng 0 0.00%

iv. Shareholders holding 10 % or more vong ineres in he Company:

Name of the Shareholders No. of Share(s) held Percent (%)

Sena Kalyan Sangsha 24,000,000 60.00%

Pattern of
Shareholdings
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As per condion no. 1(5) (xxv) o he Corporae
Governance Code-2018 issued by BSEC, he
Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis o
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied are as
ollows:

A. Accounng Policies and Esmaon or
Preparaon o Financial Saemens

We have applied accounng policies regularly
or all periods while preparing he nancial
saemens. Inernaonal Financial Reporng
Sandard (IFRS), Inernaonal Accounng
Sandards (IAS) in preparing Financial
Saemens have been applied o ransacons,
oher evens or condions o heir ull exen
as applicable. Disclosure and rules as required
by Insurance Ac 2010 and he Companies Ac
1994 have been complied wih he preparing
o Financial Saemens. On he oher hand,
Bangladesh Securies & Exchange Commission
(BSEC) Rules 1987, Lisng Regulaons 2015 o
Dhaka Sock Exchange PLC. & Chiagong Sock
Exchange PLC. are complied. In he absence
o Inernaonal Financial Reporng Sandards
(IFRS) on a parcular ransacon, oher even
or condion, we have exercised our judgmen
in developing and applying accounng policies
that are relevant and reliable to our economic
decision-making needs.

B. Changes in Accounng Policies and
Esmaon

We usually change an accounng policy when
he change is required by Inernaonal Financial
Reporng Sandard (IFRS)/Inernaonal
Accounng Sandards (IAS) or resuls in he
nancial saemens providing more reliable
and relevan inormaon abou he eec o
ransacons, oher evens or condions on he
nancial posion, nancial perormance and
cash ows.

The Company has been ollowing consisen
policies and esmaons in preparing is nancial
saemens. There was no change o he
accounng policies adoped by he Company
during he year 2023.

C. Comparave Analysis o Financial

Performance or Results and Financial

Posion as well as Cash Flows or Curren

Financial year and Immediately Preceding

ve years

The key operang and nancial posion and
cash ows or he preceding 05 (Five) years o
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied are
urnished below:

Management’s Discussion 
and Analysis

BDT in million excep ratos & per share iem

Parculars 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

Gross premium 999.55 800.57 780.23 580.52 576.09

Net premium 420.90 344.45 276.46 297.68 253.39

Underwring pro 89.85 82.29 80.99 66.82 75.49

Invesmen & oher income 86.63 67.93 54.34 58.22 47.24

Ne pro beore ax 150.22 129.75 115.98 114.23 118.58

Ne pro afer ax 136.66 114.33 106.15 94.28 98.28

Earnings per share 3.42 2.86 3.83 3.93 4.10

NOCFPS 5.82 4.45 8.89 9.24 9.69

Paid-up capial 400.00 400.00 400.00 240.00 240.00

Shareholders' equiy 897.06 806.67 748.37 506.20 431.44

Toal asses 1,600.54 1,483.71 1,381.81 978.29 747.00

Toal liabiliy 703.48 677.04 633.44 472.09 312.59

NAVPS 22.43 20.17 26.99 21.09 18.10

The nancial year 2023 has been challenging wih an operang environmen, due o he counry’s
polical curren siuaon, Russia’s war in Ukraine, Middle Eas’s war and dollar crisis relaed
unceraines. Noneheless, we have managed o end he year wih sasacory resuls.

Considering our managemen excellence in undersanding he insurance business and specializaon
in human capial, we are pleased wih he progress o he Company.
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D. Comparison of such Financial Performance or

Resuls and Financial Posion, as well as Cash Flows

with the Peer Industry Scenario

The insurance indusry is marked by high levels o

compeon wih 46 non-lie insurance companies

operang in he space. Though ew insurance companies

were sruggling hroughou he year, here are good and

esablished players in he indusry ha have earned good

repuaons and cusomers’ rus.

However, in his secon, we’ll menon comparave

nancial perormances and nancial posion, as well as

cash ows wih peer indusry scenario hrough he un-

audied hird quarer (Q3) ending in 2023, wih our oher

esablished general insurance companies, are as ollows:

BDT in million excep ratos & per share iem

Parculars
Sena Kalyan

Insurance Co. Ltd.
Peoples

Insurance Ltd.
Green Delta

Insurance Co. Ltd.
City General

Insurance Co. Ltd.
Reliance Insurance

Co. Ltd.

Gross premium 659.46 442.40 3500.28 592.79 3025.90

Net premium 204.45 290.27 1331.94 341.67 1027.00

Underwring pro 83.18 15.27 691.48 147.09 558.87

Invesmen & oher income 63.92 41.41 379.71 70.39 311.67

Ne pro beore ax 127.58 101.55 630.99 207.88 870.54

Ne pro afer ax 100.05 81.92 415.20 144.48 595.11

Earnings per share 2.50 1.77 4.14 2.12 5.66

NOCFPS 6.37 0.30 6.68 1.84 4.58

Paid-up capial 400.00 462 1001.88 681.66 1051.61

Shareholders' equiy 859.28 1486.14 7080.96 1392.10 6920.19

Toal asses 1712.52 2755.10 14828.59 2061.88 12426.35

Toal liabiliy 853.24 1268.96 7747.63 669.77 5506.16

NAVPS 21.48 32.17 70.68 20.42 65.81

Source: Companies’ websie

Bangladesh Economy

Expor:
Like many oher hird-world counries, Bangladesh
relies heavily on expors o ulll he needs o is
densely populaed naon. The counry’s expor
earnings winessed 13.65 percen increase in
Ocober 2023 as compared o same period in he
previous year, mainly driven by increased expors o
agricultural products, chemical products, specialized
exle, plasc producs, woven garmens, kniwear
and rozen & live sh. On he oher hand, oal expor
earnings decreased by 12.72 percen in Ocober 2023
(USD million3,762.03) rom he expor earnings (USD
million 4,310.33) o previous monh Sepember 2023.

Import:
Generally, in developed counries, expors are greaer
han or closer o impor paymens. Bu in Bangladesh
Expors always all shor o Impor paymens a a good
margin. However, impor paymens during he monh
o Ocober 2023 in he FY 2023-24 sand lower by
10.40 percen o USD 5,962.7 million, agains USD
6,654.7 million during he same monh o FY 2022-23.

EXPORT & IMPORT GROWTH YEARLY % CHANGES

Import Growth Rate (%) Export Growth Rate (%)
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Workers’ Remiance:

Workers’ remiance is he key oreign earning
source oBangladesh oll-up hehuge gap beween
oreign exchange earnings and expendiure. Toal
remiances receips during he monh o November
2023 in he FY 2023-24 increased by 20.99 percen
oUSD 1,930.04million againsUSD 1,595.17million
o he same monh rom he previous year.

Source: Bangladesh Bank,

Up o November 2023, Growh rae represens same period o

he previous year.

Foreign Exchange Reserves:

In November, 2023 he gross oreign exchange

reserves decreased by 5.99 percen o USD

24,894.58 million agains USD 26,480.86 million in

Ocober 2023.

Source: Bangladesh Bank,

As o November 2023

Inaon:

The average inaon in November 2023 sood a 9.42 percen as 9.37 percen in Ocober 2023. Alhough,
Bangladesh has never experienced a negave economic growh during he las 47 years since is
independence and mainained around 6% GDP growh rae or las one and hal decade, he high rae o
inaon always lessened he bene o good GDP rae.

Source: Bangladesh Bank and budge speech FY 2021-22,

Mk. cap o GDP rao as on December 2023. For rao calculaon, we considered he GDP o FY 2022-23(P). Mk. cap o GDP rao

has been increased rom Ocober 2022 since marke capial increased due o rading o Governmen Securies.

Remiances of Bangladesh

Remiances USD million Growth Rate (%)
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Economic Outlook

Item UoM* FY 2019-2020 FY 2020-2021 FY 2021-2022 FY 2022-2023 FY 2023-2024

GDP a CurrenMarke Price BDT Crore 3,170,469 3,530,184 3,971,716 4,439,273(P)

No Data Available

rom Auhenc

Source

Annual Per Capia GDP USD 2,234 2,462 2,687 2,657(P)

Annual Per Capia GNI USD 2,326 2,591 2,793 2,765(P)

Domesc Savings Rae (% o GDP) Percen 27.08 25.34 25.22 26.02(P)

Naonal Savings Rae (% o GDP) Percen 31.42 30.79 29.35 30.22(P)

Agriculural Growh Rae o GDP Percen 3.42 3.17 3.05 2.61(P)

Services (% o GDP) Percen 52.54 51.92 51.48 51.24(P)

Toal Financing (% o GDP) Percen 4.44 3.72 4.08 3.06(July May)

FDI Inow USD Million 2,370.45 2,507.31 2,179.00 1,611(P) 550.00 (July o Ocober)

Porolio Invesmen (Ne) USD Million 44.00 (269.00) (158.00) (18)(P) (39) July o Ocober)

Domesc Credi BDT Crore 1,307,633.80 1,439,899.00 1,671,748.80 1,926,769.30(R) 1,944,439.90 (Ocober)

Revenue Collecon (NBR) BDT Crore 218,406.05 259,881.80 301,312.41 331,454,88(up o June) 103,976.36(Up o Ocober)

Reserve Money BDT Crore 284,483.40 348,071.80 347,162.10 383,585.2 (June) 339,958.40 (Ocober)

Deposi Rae (weighed average) Percen 5.06 4.13 3.97 4.38(June) 4.55 (Ocober)

Inaon Rae (weighed average) Percen 5.65 5.56 6.15 9.02 (June) 9.42(November)

Value of Import USD Million 48,518.00 54,332.10 89,162.30 75,061.60 (Up o June) 21,872.10 (up o Ocober)

Value o Expor USDMillion 33,674.12 38,758.31 52,082.66 55,558.77 (Up o June) 17,447.47 (up o Ocober)

Balance o Trade USD Million (14,843.88) (15,573.79) (37,079.64) (19,502.83) (4,424.63)

Foreign Exchange Reserve USD Million 36,037.03 46,391.40 41,826.70 31,202.98 (June) 24,894.58 (November)

Remiances USD Million 18,205.01 24,777.71 21,031.68 21,610.70 8,814.55(Up o November)

Source: DSE Monhly Review, December 2023
Economic Trends, Annual Repor o Bangladesh Bank & Websie

Economic Review, MCCI, Minisry o Finance & Websie
Bureau o Sascs Websie (Base 2015-16)

World/Global Economy

Global growh is projeced a 3.1 percen in 2024
and 3.2 percen in 2025, wih he 2024 orecas 0.2
percentage point higher than that in the October
2023 World Economic Oulook (WEO) on accoun
o greaer-han-expeced resilience in he Unied
Saes and several large emerging marke and
developing economies, as well as scal suppor in
China. The orecas or 2024–25 is, however, below
he hisorical (2000–19) average o 3.8 percen, wih
elevaed cenral bank policy raes o gh inaon, a
wihdrawal o scal suppor amid high deb weighing
on economic acviy, and low underlying producviy
growh. Inaon is alling aser han expeced in
mos regions, in he mids o unwinding supply-side
issues and resricve moneary policy. Global headline
inaon is expeced o all o 5.8 percen in 2024 and
o 4.4 percen in 2025, wih he 2025 orecas revised
down.

Wih disinaon and seady growh, he likelihood o
a hard landing has receded, and risks o global growh
are broadly balanced. On he upside, aser disinaon
could lead o urher easing o nancial condions.

Looser scal policy han necessary and hen assumed
in he projecons could imply emporarily higher
growh, bu a he risk o a more cosly adjusmen
laer on. Sronger srucural reorm momenum
could bolser producviy wih posive cross-border
spillovers. On he downside, new commodiy price
spikes rom geopolical shocks––including connued
aacks in he Red Sea––and supply disrupons or
more persisen underlying inaon could prolong
ghmoneary condions. Deepening propery secor
woes in China or, elsewhere, a disrupve urn o ax
hikes and spending cus could also cause growh
disappoinmens.

Policymakers’ near-erm challenge is o successully
manage he nal descen o inaon o arge,
calibrang moneary policy in response o underlying
inaon dynamics and—where wage and price
pressures are clearly dissipang—adjusng o a less
resricve sance. A he same me, in many cases,
wih inaon declining and economies beer able o
absorb eecs o scal ghening, a renewed ocus
on scal consolidaon o rebuild budgeary capaciy
o deal wih uure shocks, raise revenue or new
spending priories, and curb he rise o public deb is



115ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Source: IMF, World Economic Oulook Updae, January 2024
Noe: For India, daa and orecass are presened on a scal year basis, wih FY 2022/23 (sarng in April 2022) shown in he 2022 column India’s

growh projecons are 5.4 percen in 2023 and 6.8 percen in 2024 based on calendar year.

needed. Targeed and careully sequenced srucural
reorms would reinorce producviy growh and deb
susainabiliy and accelerae convergence oward
higher income levels. More ecien mullaeral

coordinaon is needed or, among oher hings, deb
resoluon, o avoid deb disress and creae space
or necessary invesmens, as well as o migae he
eecs o climae change.

LaesWorld Economic Oulook Growh Projecons real GDP, annual percen change

Year over Year Dierence rom
October 2023

Q4 over Q4

Esmae Projecons Esmae Projecons

2022 2023 2024 2025 2024 2025 2023 2024 2025

World Output 3.5 3.1 3.1 3.2 0.2 0.0 3.1 3.1 3.1

Advanced Economies 2.6 1.6 1.5 1.8 0.1 0.0 1.6 1.6 1.7

Unied Saes 1.9 2.5 2.1 1.7 0.6 –0.1 2.9 1.5 1.9

Euro Area 3.4 0.5 0.9 1.7 –0.3 –0.1 0.2 1.5 1.6

Germany 1.8 –0.3 0.5 1.6 –0.4 –0.4 –0.1 1.1 1.9

France 2.5 0.8 1.0 1.7 –0.3 –0.1 0.6 1.4 1.8

Ialy 3.7 0.7 0.7 1.1 0.0 0.1 0.2 1.3 1.0

Spain 5.8 2.4 1.5 2.1 –0.2 0.0 1.5 1.8 2.1

Japan 1.0 1.9 0.9 0.8 –0.1 0.2 1.4 1.6 0.5

Unied Kingdom 4.3 0.5 0.6 1.6 0.0 –0.4 0.9 0.6 1.8

Canada 3.8 1.1 1.4 2.3 –0.2 –0.1 1.1 1.9 2.2

Oher Advanced Economies 2.7 1.7 2.1 2.5 –0.1 0.2 1.5 2.6 2.0

Emerging Market and Developing Economies 4.1 4.1 4.1 4.2 0.1 0.1 4.3 4.3 4.1

Emerging and Developing Asia 4.5 5.4 5.2 4.8 0.4 –0.1 5.2 5.5 4.7

China 3.0 5.2 4.6 4.1 0.4 0.0 5.4 4.4 4.0

India 7.2 6.7 6.5 6.5 0.2 0.2 5.0 7.8 6.7

Emerging and Developing Europe 1.2 2.7 2.8 2.5 0.6 0.0 4.1 7.8 2.9

Russia –1.2 3.0 2.6 1.1 1.5 0.1 4.4 7.8 1.0

Lan America and he Caribbean 4.2 2.5 1.9 2.5 –0.4 0.1 2.2 7.8 2.6

Brazil 3.0 3.1 1.7 1.9 0.2 0.0 2.3 7.8 1.4

Mexico 3.9 3.4 2.7 1.5 0.6 0.0 3.4 7.8 1.4

Middle Eas and Cenral Asia 5.5 2.0 2.9 4.2 –0.5 0.3 . . . 7.8 . . .

Saudi Arabia 8.7 –1.1 2.7 5.5 –1.3 1.3 –4.5 7.8 5.4

Sub-Saharan Arica 4.0 3.3 3.8 4.1 –0.2 0.0 . . . 7.8 . . .

Nigeria 3.3 2.8 3.0 3.1 –0.1 0.0 2.7 7.8 2.9

Souh Arica 1.9 0.6 1.0 1.3 –0.8 –0.3 1.0 7.8 1.3

Memorandum

World Growh Based on Marke Exchange Raes 3.0 2.7 2.6 2.7 0.2 0.0 2.7 2.5 2.6

European Union 3.6 0.6 1.2 1.9 –0.3 –0.2 0.7 1.4 2.3

ASEAN 5.5 4.2 4.7 4.4 0.2 –0.1 4.1 5.2 3.5

Middle Eas and Norh Arica 5.6 2.0 2.9 4.2 –0.5 0.3 . . . . . . . . .

Emerging Marke and Middle-Income Economies 4.0 4.2 4.0 4.0 0.1 0.0 4.3 4.3 4.1

Low-Income Developing Counries 5.2 4.0 5.0 5.6 –0.1 0.0 . . . . . . . . .

World Trade Volume (goods and services) 5.2 0.4 3.3 3.6 –0.2 –0.1 . . . . . . . . .

Advanced Economies 6.1 0.3 2.6 3.2 –0.4 –0.1 . . . . . . . . .

Emerging Marke and Developing Economies 3.7 0.6 4.5 4.4 0.2 0.0 . . . . . . . . .

Commodity Prices

Oil 39.2 –16.0 –2.3 –4.8 –1.6 0.1 –2.8 –6.1 –4.9

Nonuel (average based on world commodiy impor weighs) 7.9 –6.1 –0.9 –0.4 1.8 –0.3 –2.0 1.5 0.2

World Consumer Prices 8.7 6.8 5.8 4.4 0.0 –0.2 6.0 5.3 3.8

Advanced Economies 7.3 4.6 2.6 2.0 –0.4 –0.2 3.1 2.3 2.0

Emerging Marke and Developing Economies 9.8 8.4 8.1 6.0 0.3 –0.2 8.4 7.7 5.2



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

116 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

F. Risks and Concerns Issues Related to the Financial

Saemens, Explaining Such Risk and Concerns

Migaon Plan o he Company

As Sena Kalyan Insurance connues o inves in new

ways o gain a beer undersanding o he dynamic

and consanly changing risk environmen, i remains

a he oreron o risk and resilience, enhancing risk

migaon sraegies or businesses, governmens and

he civil sociey as well as inorming he public policy

agenda a large.

To ace he ongoing challenges o increased

compeon and expansion o diversied business

o SKICL, i has underaken some principles on risk

managemen. The risk migaon areas are liquidiy

risk, marke risk, operaonal risk, sraegic risk, an

money laundering risk (ALM), environmenal risk, ec.

Migang all risks, he Company maximizes wealh

in Financial Saemens. The risk idencaon and

migaon process are elaboraely discussed on page

no. 195.

G. Fuure Plan or Projecon or Forecas or

Company’s Operaon, Perormance and Financial

Posion

Sena Kalyan Insurance believes in is srengh and

dynamism oprovideopmumservice o is cliens. The

Company nds new pahways or providing services.

I has connuously aken diversicaon opporunies

and is connuing wih successul operaons, hus

securing he Company’s uure.

Like las year, keeping hose inenons in mind, our

focus will also remain on:

Sriving or making cliens (policyholders)

permanen;

Growing sale o our producs increasing our

revenues by providing qualiy services o he

insured;

Engaging more in skills developmen and capaciy

building among our terms to enable strong

unconal experse and producviy levels and

also ocusing on capaciy building;

Opmizing our cos base hrough he idencaon

o unconal opporunies (downsizing coss);

To be a rused insurer in he insurance business;

Quick claims selemen;

To acquire a large marke share in he insurance

business;

Good pracces o Corporae Governance.

Though growh poenal seems o be high, we inend

o ocus more on susainabiliy and we believe, our

well-grounded managemen principles and our

commimen o srong governance will aid us o

achieve i.

Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc Red

Managing Direcor & CEO
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Letter from the Board of Directors
Presented by the Company Secretary

Dear Respected Shareholders,

We are delighed o presen you he Annual Corporae Governance Repor 2023 o Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) or he year ended 31 December 2023.

This repor will provide insighs ino SKICL’s corporae governance acvies hroughou he
year and explain how he company is direced and governed in order o uplif he corporae
governance culure.

The year highlighed he value o our diverse and long-erm business approach. The ramework
and policies are reviewed a regular inervals o mainain alignmenwih he Company’s sraegy,
regulaory requiremens, dynamic business environmen, and echnological advancemens.

The principal corporae governance rules applying o SKICL are no only conained o he
Corporae Governance Code (CGC) issued by Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) and Corporae Governance Guidelines issued by Insurance Developmen and Regulaory
Auhoriy (IDRA), bu also covers he global bes pracces applicable or us. The repor along wih
he compliance saus are enclosed wih our annual repor- 2023 on page no. 118.

Wih he connuing pandemic crisis, SKICL was well prepared wih a wide range o measures
o keep is people sae and suppor is communies. By connuing o be creave, exible, and
adapve in our approaches, we carried on wih our mission o generae srong nancial resuls
or our shareholders, our people, and parners.

Emphasizing on he commimen o remain complianwih all he regulaons, SKICL will connue
o uphold he high sandards in governance and susainable developmen o our counry.

Yours aihully,

On behalf of the board

M. M. Sajedul Islam FCS
Company Secreary
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Corporae Governance is abou commimen o
values and ehical business conduc. I is also
abou how an organizaon is managed vis-à-
vis the corporate and business structures, its
culure, policies and he manner in which i deals
wih various sakeholders. Timely and accurae
disclosure o inormaon abou he Company’s
nancial posion, perormance and ownership is
par o eecve corporae governance.

The organizaon conducs business in a air,
ransparen and ehical manner which is he
bedrock o good Corporae Governance. The
Company is ully commied o ollow sound
Corporae Governance pracces and uphold
he highes business sandards in conducng is
business. The Company’s governance ramework
encompasses no only regulaory and legal
requiremens bu also several volunary pracces
aimed a maximizing he sakeholders’ value
ehically and on a susainable basis. The Company’s
Corporae Governance archiecure has been
srenghened hrough various policies, rameworks
and codes adoped by he Company. The Company
is commied o conduc business wih he highes
sandards o compliance, inegriy, honesy,
airness and responsible business pracces wih
zero olerance or raud or illegal acs.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE

The Company’s philosophy on Corporae
Governance has been inuenced by is Promoers,
Sena Kalyan Sangsha (SKS) o Bangladesh Armed
Forces, which has already emerged as one o
he mos viable business ouis o Bangladesh.
The Company endeavors o adhere o he well-
esablished and proven pracces o SKS in
maintaining corporate culture and the spirit in
managing he business. Corporae Governance a
he Company is no jus adherence o legal saues,
mandaory rules and guidelines; i is he Company’s
philosophy o observe he spiri behind he eor.

The Company believes in nururing is long-erm
commimen and susainable relaonships wih
Policyholders, Shareholders and oher sakeholders
and views Corporae Governance as a connuous
journey owards susainable value creaon or
all he sakeholders and is driven by is values o
People, Empahy, Passion, Inegriy, Perormance
and Cusomer Firs.

The Company endeavors o abide by is value
sysem guided by he principles o accounabiliy,
honesy, ransparency, qualiy o service,
ancipang cusomer priories and exceeding

heir expecaons and mely disclosure o maers
o ineres o he sakeholders and ensuring
horough compliance wih he applicable laws
and conducng business in he bes ehical
manner. Srong leadership and eecve corporae
governance pracces have been he Company’s
hallmark inheried rom he SKS.

The Company is no only commied o ollow
he Corporae Governance pracces embodied
in various regulaory provisions, bu is consanly
striving to adopt and adhere to the emerging best
pracces and benchmarking isel agains such
pracces.

The Board o Direcors has aken cognizance
o various regulaory changes in he overall
governance ramework and remains commied o
ensure that the spirit of governancepermeates to all
spheres o he Company’s business. The Company
has complied wih he applicable provisions o
he Companies Ac, 1994, Rules, Regulaons
& Corporae Governance Guidelines o IDRA,
BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code- 2018, Lisng
Regulaons- 2015 o Sock Exchanges, Arcles o
Associaon o he Company and in accordance wih
good governance pracces.

2. GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The Company has a mul-er governance
srucure, comprising o Board o Direcors (eiher
hrough ull Board or hrough various Board
consued Commiees) a he apex ollowed by
personnel/execuves a he op managemen,
senior management, middle management and
operang managemen posions. The core roles
o he sakeholders o he Company ollow his
srucure. These roles, in urn, deermine he
core responsibilies o each sakeholder in view
o srenghening eecve managemen o he
Company.

Key elements of said Governance structure in the
Company include the following:

Seeking o conorm o applicable laws, a all
mes;

Number o Board meengs more han he
sauory requiremen, including a meeng
dedicaed o discussing sraegy and operang
plan;

Board is composed o direcors rom miliary
services wih subsanal experience, who are
able to provide appropriate guidance to the
execuve managemen as required;

Statement of
Corporate Governance
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Board Diversiy and Experse

The Board has idened ollowing skills/experse/compeencies or he eecve unconing o he Company.

Insurance

Corporate
Planning

Banking

Consumer
Insights

Finance

Markeng

Risk
Management

Economics

Investment

Alternate
Dispute

Resoluon

Strategy

Technology

Accounng &
Auding

Law &
Governance

Independen direcors rom diverse backgrounds wih
ousanding rack record and repuaon;

Pre-Audi Commiee meengs o Chairperson o Audi
Commiee wih Sauory audiors, Inernal audior
and members o execuve managemen who are he
process owners;

Separae meeng o independen direcors wihou
presence o non-independen direcors or execuve
managemen;

Condenal Board evaluaon process where each
Board member evaluaes he perormance o every
oher Direcors, Commiees o he Board, he
Chairman o he Board and he Board;

Complee and deail inormaon provided o Board
members, sucienly beore he meengs, o enable
hem o evaluaemaers brough o he Board careully
so ha discussions are meaningul;

Adopon o governance policies by he Board which
are in line wih he bes pracce;

I is he Company’s belie ha all sakeholders should have
access o complee inormaon regarding is posion o
enable hem o accuraely assess is uure poenal. The
Company disseminaes inormaon on is operaons and
iniaves on a regular basis. The Company’s websie linked
wih he websie o he Regulaors & Exchanges (www.
senakalyanicl.com) serves as a key awareness aciliy or all
is sakeholders, allowing hem o access inormaon a heir
convenience. I provides comprehensive inormaon on he
Company’s sraegy, nancial perormance, operaonal
perormance and he laes press releases.

3. BOARD INDEPENDENCE & GOVERNANCE

Good Governance no only depends upon laws bu also
upon he personal qualies o hose who govern. The Board
o Direcors o he Company are responsible or ensuring
airness, ransparency and accounabiliy o he Company’s
business operaons and hey provide appropriae direcons,
wih regard o leadership, vision, sraegies, policies,
monioring, supervision, accounabiliy o shareholders and
to achieve greater levels of performance on a sustained
basis as well as adherence o he bes pracces o Corporae
Governance. The Board plays a pivoal role in creaon o

sakeholders’ value and ensures ha he Company adops
sound and ehical business pracces and ha he resources
o he Company are opmally used. The Board periodically
reviews and approves he sraegy and oversees he
decisions o he Managemen.

SKICL’s Board makes independen judgmens and
decisions, wih direcors appoined hrough a ransparen
and regulaory-complian procedure. To enhance he
independence o our Board, we have ensured ha
our Board is adequaely represened by Independen
Direcors–every our Non-Execuve Direcors are
represened by one Independen Direcor, which makes
a oal o wo Independen Direcors on our Board. In he
spiri o ransparency and compliance, his mees he
requiremens prescribed under IDRA’s & BSEC’s corporae
governance guidelines.

The Board plays a key role in setng he sraegic direcon
o he Company. The Board acs as an independen
check and balance o he execuve managemen eam,
providing connuous oversigh o maerial maers whose
primary responsibiliy is he conduc o he business.
The Direcors o he Company are eminen personalies
having diverse experience and, signican experse in he
elds o insurance, markeng, echnology, accounng &
auding, invesmen, risk managemen, consumer insighs,
corporae planning, sraegy, law & governance, banking,
nance, alernae dispue resoluon business advisor and
economics. This diversiy encourages robus debae and
dialogue a Board and commiee-level meengs o ensure
ha appropriae and eecve judgmen and supervisory
guidance are provided o he managemen in aciliang he
delivery o he Company’s sraegic objecves.

a Composion/ Size o he Board and Caegory

The Company’s Board is consued in compliance wih
the provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder,
Companies Ac-1994, Guidelines o IDRA and BSEC, Lisng
Regulaons, Arcles o Associaon o he Company and in
accordance wih good governance pracces. The Board has
an opmum combinaon oNon-Execuve and Independen
Direcors. The Board consiss o a oal o nine (9) direcors,
including seven (7) direcors nominaed by SKS and wo
(2) independen direcors. All direcors are non-execuve
direcors.
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Diversiy o Board Commiees:

The Composion o he Board o Direcors o he Company wih heir qualicaon, eld o specializaon/core
skills/experse is as se ou in he below able:

Name Posion Qualicaon
Field o Specializaon/ Involvemen

in oher organizaon

Major General Md Habib Ullah,

SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman &

Nominated Director
B. Sc, MDS, M phil Sena Kalyan Sangsha- Chairman

Cdre A.F.M Raqul IslamL, ndu,psc,BN
Vice-Chairman &

Nominated Director

B. Sc (EEE) & Masers o

Deense Sudies (MDS)

Sena Kalyan Sangsha-

Direcor General, Business Division-7

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc
Nominated

Director

Masers o Deense Sudies

(MDS), MSc, M phil (par-1)

Sena Kalyan Sangsha- Direcor

General, Business Division-7

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc Nominated Director MSc (Engr)
Sena Kalyan Sangsha- Direcor

General, Business Division-5

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Nominated Director
Masers o Deense Sudies

(MDS)

Sena Kalyan Sangsha- Direcor

General, Business Division-6

Brig Gen Md Abudur Rahim, BGBM,G+ Nominated Director MSc
Sena Kalyan Sangsha- Direcor

General, Business Division-8 (RED)

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc Nominated Director
Masers o Deense Sudies

(MDS)

Sena Kalyan Sangsha- Direcor

General, Business Division-2

Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal
Independent

Director

MBA- Major in Finance,

IBA, Universiy o Dhaka

The UAE-Bangladesh Invesmen

Company Limied- Managing Direcor (CC)

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
Independent

Director

MBA- Major in Finance,

IBA, Universiy o Dhaka
Adjunc Faculy Member- BUP & BAUST

The Brie Prole o Direcors is hosed on he websie o he Company and can be viewed a
hps://www.senakalyanicl.com/board-o-direcors/ .

Name Posion in he Board
Execuve

Commiee

Risk

Management/

Claims

Commiee

Audit

Commiee

Nominaon

&

Remuneraon

Commiee

Investment

Commiee

Policyholder

proecon

& Compliance

Commiee

Major General Md Habib Ullah,

SGP, SPP, ndc, afwc, psc, M Phil

Chairman & Nominaed

Director

Cdre A.F.M Raqul IslamL, ndu,psc,BN
Vice-Chairman &

Nominated Director
Chairman Chairman

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc Nominated Director Chairman Member Member

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc Nominated Director Member Member Member

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Nominated Director Member Member Member

Brig Gen Md Abudur Rahim, BGBM,G+ Nominated Director Member

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc Nominated Director Member

Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal Independent Director Member Chairman Member Member

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez Independent Director Member Chairman Chairman

Brig Gen Shaque Shamim, psc Red. Managing Direcor & CEO Member Member
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b Board Nominaon and Elecon Process

In relaon o he selecon and appoinmen o new

Direcor, SKICL ollows he Arcles o Associaons o he

Company. The Board o Direcors o he Company shall

be composed o 7 (seven) Nominaed Direcors; 4 (our)

members rom he Board o Sena kalyan Sangsha and 3

(hree) members rom he Managemen o Sena Kalyan

Sangsha as nominaed by Sena Kalyan Sangsha or

so long as hey hold heir posions in he Sena Kalyan

Sangsha and upon ceasing or any reason o hold ha

posion hey will auomacally cease o be direcors o

he Company.

Major General Md Habib Ullah, SGP, SPP, ndc, awc, psc, M Phil

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam(L), ndu,psc,BN

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc

Brig Gen Md Abudur Rahim, BGBM,G+

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc

SKICL’s Independen Direcors Non-Execuve:

The Board received recommendaons rom various

sources or highly capable and seasoned proessionals,

and hey are appoined by he board, subjec o prior

consen o he Commission, afer due consideraon o

recommendaon o he Nominaon and Remuneraon

Commiee (NRC) o he Company and nally approved

by he shareholders in he AGM.

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez

The Directors are appointed/re-appointed by the

shareholders in he Annual General Meeng AGM.

Casual vacancies, i any, are lled by he Board as

nominaed by SKS in accordance wih he spulaons

o he Arcles o SKICL. Minimum shareholding o he

Direcors’ would be as per he Arcles o Associaons

of the Company.

c) Policy on Removal of Directors

Alhough all he direcors o he Company excep he

independen direcor are nominaed by he SKS, i any

director needs to be removed, it can be done through

he Arcles o Associaon o he Company. However,

no such inciden has happened in he company since is

esablishmen.

d SKICL’s Policy or Inducon o Direcors

All new Direcors appoined o he Board aend a ormal

inducon programme o amiliarize hemselves wih he

Company’s sraegy and aspiraon, undersanding o he

line o businesses and corporae uncons, key nancial

highlighs, audi, compliance and risk managemen.

The programme is conduced by he Managing Direcors

& CEO/Company Secreary and also provides he new

Direcors wih an inormaon ki regarding disclosure

obligaons o a Direcor, Board Charer, Code o Ehics,

and he Consuon o he Company, Board Commiees’

Terms o Reerence, and Schedule o Maers Reserved

or he Board, amongs ohers.

Changes o he Board o Direcors mus be repored o

Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA),

Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC),

he Sock Exchanges and all Insurance Companies.

e Board’s Eecveness Policy

Direcors possess a wide range o skills and experience

over an array o proessions, businesses and services.

All he Non-Execuve Direcors are nominaed by Sena

Kalyan Sangsha excep or he Independen Direcors.

All the Directors bring forth independent judgment and

considerable knowledge o perorm heir roles eecvely.

The Board o Direcors ensures ha he Company’s

acvies are always conduced wih adherence o

stringent and the highest possible ethical standards and

in he bes ineress o all sakeholders.

None o he Direcors o he Board, excep he Managing

Direcor & CEO, are involved in he day-o-day operaons

o he Company; raher, hey provide heir valuable

insighs and guidance o he managemen in he meeng

o he Board and is commiees.

Broadly, he responsibilies o Board leadership include

the followings:

Reviewing and approving overall business sraegy,

as well as organizaon srucure, developed and

recommended by managemen;

Ensuring ha decisions and invesmens are

consisen wih long-erm sraegic goals;
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Ensuring ha SKICL is operaed o preserve is

nancial inegriy and in accordance wih policies

approved by he Board;

Overseeing, hrough he Audi Commiee,

he qualiy and inegriy o he accounng and

nancial reporng sysems, disclosure, conrols &

procedures and inernal conrols;

Providing oversigh in ensuring ha SKICL’s risk

appee and acvies are consisen wih he

sraegic inen, operang environmen, eecve

inernal conrols, capial suciency and regulaory

sandards;

Overseeing, hrough he inernal Risk Managemen

Commiee, he esablishmen and operaon o an

independen riskmanagemen sysem ormanaging

risks on an enerprise-wide basis, he adequacy o

he risk managemen uncon (including ensuring

ha i is sucienly resourced omonior risk by he

various risk caegories and ha i has appropriae

independen reporng lines) and he qualiy o he

risk managemen processes and sysems;

Reviewing any ransacon or he acquision or

disposal omaerial asses;

Ensuring ha he necessary human resources are

in place o mee is objecves, as well as appoinng

and removing execuve ocers, as deemed

necessary;

Reviewing managemen perormance and ensuring

thatmanagement formulates policies andprocesses

o promoe air pracces and high sandards o

business conduc by sa;

Esablishing corporae values and sandards,

emphasizing inegriy, honesy and proper conduc

a all mes wih respec o inernal dealings and

exernal ransacons, including siuaons where

here are poenal conics o ineres;

Providing a balanced and undersandable

assessmen o SKICL’s perormance, posion and

prospecs, and his exends o inerim and oher

price-sensive public repors, and repors o

regulaors;

Ensuring ha obligaons o shareholders and

ohers are undersood and me; and

Mainaining records o all meengs o he Board

and Board Commiees, in parcular records o

discussion on key deliberaons and decisions aken.

f) Chairman

The Chairman o he Board o Sena Kalyan Sangsha will

become he Chairman o he Board o he Company. He

is a Non-execuve Direcor, he Board considers ha he

Chairman works independenly.

The Chairman serves as he primary link beween he

Board and Managemen, and works wih he CEO and

Company Secreary o se he agenda o he Board

Meeng. He provides leadership o he Board and

ensures ha he Board works eecvely and discharges

is responsibilies ecienly.

Roles and Responsibilies o he Chairman

The primary role o he Chairman is o ensure ha he

Board is eecve in is ask o setng and implemenng

he Company’s direcon and policy. The principal

structures of the role of the Chairman comprise the

ollowing:

Providing leadership o he Board;

Taking responsibiliy or he Board’s composion

and developmen;

Ensuring proper inormaon or he Board;

Planning and conducngBoardmeengs eecvely;

Getng all Direcors involved in he Board’s work;

Ensuring he Board’s ocus on key asks;

Engaging he Board in assessing and improving is

perormance;

Overseeing he inducon and developmen o

Direcors; and

Supporng he Managing Direcor & CEO.

The Chairman o he Board shall be responsible or he

managemen, developmen and eecve perormance

o he Board o Direcors and provides leadership o

he Board or all aspecs o he Board’s uncons. The

Chairman is responsible or leadership o he Board. In

parcular, he will:

Ensure eecve operaons o he Board and is

commiees in conormance wih he highes

sandards o corporae governance;

Ensure eecve communicaon wih shareholders,

governmens and oher relevan consuencies

and ensure ha he views o hese groups are

undersood by he Board;
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Se he agenda, syle and one o Board discussions

o promoe consrucve debae and eecve

decision making;

Ensure ha all Board Commiees are properly

esablished, composed and operaed;

Suppor he Managing Direcor & CEO in sraegy

ormulaon and more broadly, provide suppor and

give advice;

Ensure an eecve relaonship among Direcors,

acng as he principal condui or communicaon

and issues relang o business sraegy, plan

acquisions and corporae governance;

Esablish a harmonious and open relaonship wih

he Managing Direcor & CEO;

Ensure ha Board Commiees are properly

srucured and all corporae governance maers

are ully addressed; and

Encourage acve engagemen by all members o

he Board.

g) Criteria for Appointment of IndependentDirectors

As per he Corporae Governance Code o Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC), a leas

wo or one-fh o he oal direcors o he Board and

as per he Corporae Governance Guidelines o Insurance

Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA), wo

direcors shall be Independen Direcors.

In he opinion o he Board, all he Independen Direcors

o he Company ulll he condions specied in he

IDRA’S Guideline and BSEC’s Code. Thus, in compliance

wih hese Guidelines/Codes, wo (2) Direcors ou o he

oal nine (9) Direcors are independen, having no share

or ineres in SKICL. The independence o he respecve

Independen Direcors is conrmed during selecon and

appoinmen and hey remain commied o connue

wih such independence hroughou heir enure.

The Company complies wih all regulaons o BSEC and

IDRA in obaining approval or he appoinmen or re-

appoinmen o Independen Direcors.

Role of Independent Directors

The Independen Direcors bring an independen

judgmen o bear on he Board’s deliberaon and

objecviy in he Board’s decision making process. The

Independen Direcors parcipae consrucvely and

acvely in he Commiees o he Board in which hey are

members. The Independen Direcors are commied o

acng in wha hey believe is in he bes ineres o he

Company and is sakeholders.

The Independen Direcors bring a wide range o

experience,knowledgeandjudgmenas heydrawon heir

varied prociency in economics, nance, managemen,

law and public policy. This wide knowledge o boh,

heir eld o experse and boardroom pracces help

oser varied, unbiased, independen and experienced

perspecves. The Company benes immensely rom

heir inpus in achieving is sraegic direcon.

h Wrien Code o Conduc or he Chairperson,

other Board members and CEO

The Board o Direcors o SKICL is commied o he

highes sandards o conduc in heir relaonship wih

SKICL’s employees, cusomers, members, shareholders,

regulaors and public. The Code provides a se o guiding

principles o help us make he righ decisions. This

reers o conducng our business in accordance wih all

applicable laws and regulaons and also represens our

commimen o he spiri o he law. Our acons should

reec SKICL’s values, demonsrae ehical leadership

and promoe a work environmen ha upholds SKICL’s

repuaon or inegriy, ehical conduc and rus.

This Code is inended o provide a saemen o he

undamenal principles applicable o our Direcors.

Our Direcors are encouraged o bring orh quesons

abou parcular circumsances ha may involve one or

more of the provisions of this Code to the Chairman of

he Board.

Ethics and Compliance

The Board is commied o esablish he highes levels o

ehics and compliance. This commimen is reeced in

its Code of Conduct that covers, among other issues, the

ollowing areas:

Their relaonship wih and responsibilies o SKICL;

Their relaonship wih and responsibilies o

cusomers;

Compliance wih laws and regulaons;

Acng in a proessional and ehical manner;

Proecon o business asses;

Disclosure o conics o ineres;
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Prohibion o any conduc involving dishonesy,

raud, decei or misrepresenaon including insider

rading.

In compliancewih heCorporaeGovernanceGuidelines/

Codes o IDRA and BSEC, he Board has prescribed a

Code of Conduct for the Chairman, other members of the

Board, and he CEO o he Company.

The complee Code o Conducs are available

in he Company’s websie, link o which are:

h  ps : / /www.senaka l yan i c l . com/wp-con en  /

uploads/2024/01/SKICL-Code-o-Conducs-or-BOD.pd .

i Annual Appraisal/Perormance Evaluaon o he

Board, is Commiees, Chairperson and Individual

Directors

The Company has in place a Board approved perormance

evaluaon ramework which lays down Guidelines

or annual perormance evaluaon o he Board, is

commiee(s), Chairperson and individual Direcors.

Pursuan o he provisions o he BSEC’s corporae

governance codes and IDRA’s corporae governance

guidelines, he Company wih he approval o is Board

o Direcors on he basis o Board Nominaon and

Remuneraon Commiee has pu in place an evaluaon

ramework or evaluaon o he Board, is Commiees,

Chairperson and individual Direcors.

Some of the key factors against which the Board’s

performance is assessed:

Discharge o responsibilies and obligaons

Eecveness in overseeing he maerial issues

Providing sraegic supervision

Qualiy and meliness o inormaon ow beween

he managemen and he Board or decision-

making

The evaluaon o he Board, Board Commiees,

Chairperson and the Directors is carried out through

circulaon o dieren quesonnaires, or each group

hrough he survey.

Evaluaon o Board

The perormance o he Board is assessed based on is

roles, responsibilies and obligaons, relevance o Board

discussions, aenon o sraegic issues, perormance on

key areas, providing eedback o execuve managemen,

and assessing he qualiy, quany and meliness o he

ow o inormaon beween he managemen and he

Board o eecvely and reasonably perorm heir dues.

Evaluaon o Board Commiees

Board commiees are evaluaed based on an assessmen

o he clariy wih which heir mandae is dened,

he eecve ulllmen o erms o reerence and he

eecveness o heir deliberaons/recommendaons in

conribung o he unconing/decisions o he Board.

Evaluaon o Chairperson

The evaluaon crieria or he Chairperson o he Board

besides the criteria for assessment of all Directors,

ocuses incremenally on leadership abilies, eecve

managemen o meengs, preservaon o ineres o

sakeholders, abiliy o guide he Company in key maers

and knowledge & undersanding o relevan areas.

Evaluaon o Direcors

The evaluaon o Direcors is assessed on he basis o

heir parcipaon, conribuon and guidance o Board

and undersanding o areas in heir capaciy as is

members.

Resuls o Evaluaon

The Board Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee

evaluaed perormance o he Board as a whole and

individual direcor including chairperson o he Board. In a

separae meeng o Independen Direcors, perormance

o Non-independen Direcors and o he Board as a

whole was evaluaed. Perormance o he Chairperson

was evaluaed aking ino accoun he views o Non-

execuve Direcors.

A he Board meeng held on 18 December 2023, he

resuls o he perormance evaluaon or he year

2023 was discussed and he Board deermined ha

he perormance evaluaon o Board, is Commiees,

Chairperson and individual Direcors was sasacory.

The Board suggesed special discussions on some

business and perormance-relaed maers. The oucome

o he Board evaluaon is discussed wih he members

o he Board Nominaon & Remuneraon Commiee

and he Board o Direcors o he Company. In addion,

he requisie aconable(s) arising rom he oucome o

Board evaluaon are communicaed o he respecve

sakeholders wihin he Company.
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j Training and Connuing Developmen Program o

Directors (including Independent Directors)

A ormal leer o appoinmen is given o Independen

Direcors a he me o appoinmen which lays he role

and dues o Independen Direcor.

As par o general pracce o SKICL, all new Direcors

(including Independen Direcors) are induced o he

Board wih a ormal orienaon. The Direcors are

encouraged o inerac wih he members o Senior

Managemen as par o heir inducon program.

The Managing Direcor/Company Secreary presens

an overview o he Company’s sraegy, operaons,

producs, markes, board composion and guidelines,

maers reserved or he board and our key risks and risk

managemen sraegies. This enables he Direcors o ge

a horough undersanding o he Company, is people,

valuesandculurewhich aciliae heiracveparcipaon

in overseeing he perormance o he Managemen. The

Managing Direcor & CEO also ouline he Direcor’s

role, powers, dues and responsibilies, including he

Company’s code o conduc, compliance obligaons o

Companies Ac, IDRA’s & BSEC’s regulaons, and oher

relevan applicable regulaons. The Board also aends

osie sraegic meengs o gain a deeper undersanding

and connuous engagemenwihmanagemen regarding

he company’s sraegic direcon.

In addion, he Direcors are consanly updaed on

inormaon relang o he Company’s developmen

and indusry developmen hrough discussion a Board

meengs wih he Senior Managemen eam.

The Board ensures ha i has a srucured direcor

learning and educaon program or is members. This

programme shall ensure members have access to an

appropriae connuing educaon programme and are

kep up o dae wih curren business, indusry, regulaory

and legislave developmens and rends ha will aec

he Company’s business operaons.

Every member o he Board has access o he Managing

Direcor & Company Secreary’s advice or services abou

Board processes and any claricaon on applicable rules

and regulaons. The MD & CS cover a mulude o asks

and responsibilies acng as a mediaor and providing

advice on economic and social susainabiliy maers as

well.

k Financial and accounng knowledge and experse

of Directors

All he direcors excep he independen direcors o he

Company are currenly serving in he Bangladesh Armed

Forces, so hey have various knowledge and experience in

nance, economy,managemen, business adminisraon,

markeng and law maers. This ensures ha ogeher,

hey ormulae he righ policy or he developmen o he

business while having he specialized skills and he abiliy

o oresee developmens across a larger perspecve and

wih enough independence o audi he managemen in

a balanced manner.

Among ohers, Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal, Independen

Direcor & Chairman o Audi Commiee o SKICL, who

is serving in UAE as Managing Direcor (CC) and holds

Maser’s Degree in Finance rom IBA, Universiy o Dhaka

and Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez, Independen Direcor o

SKICL, who is serving as a Adjunc Faculy Member in

dieren Business Schools including BUP & BAUST. They

provide guidance in maers applicable o accounng,

audi and law relaed issues o ensure compliance and

reliable nancial reporng.

Respecve qualicaons o he Direcors are appended

in Direcors’ prole on page nos. 41-50 o his annual

repor.

l) Chairman & Managing Director/CEO of the

Company are dieren persons

The Chairman o he Board is no he Chie Execuve

o he Company. The Chairman and he Managing

Direcor & CEO are dieren individuals. The Chairman

is a Non-execuve Direcor while he Managing Direcor

is an Execuve, ex-ocio o he Company. The role o

he Chairman and he Managing Direcor & CEO are

independen and separae, however, hey have a very

posive and consrucve working relaonship beween

hem.

m) Criteria for Appointment of Managing Director &

CEO

The Managing Direcor & CEO is appoined by he

Board subjec o he approval o IDRA and he consen

o he shareholders in he Annual General Meeng.

The Managing Direcor & CEO does no hold he same

posion in anoher lised company.

The Managing Direcor & CEO is he key person and is

responsible or running he business o he Company.

He is also responsible or ormulang as well as

implemenng Board sraegy and policy. The Managing

Direcor is responsible or esablishing and execung he

Company’s operang plan ha is necessary o achieve

he Company’s objecves. He has overall conrol on he

Company’s day-oday aairs and is accounable o he

Board or he nancial and operaonal perormance o

he Company.
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Background of the Managing Director & CEO of SKICL

Brig Gen Shaque Shamim, psc (red), CII (cer), ABIA

is he Managing Direcor and CEO o Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limied. Afer having 27 years

o commissioned service in he Army, he rered as a

Brigadier General. Brig Shamim Commanded an Inanry

Brigade and an Inanry baalion and held imporan

sa appoinmens a Army and Division Headquarers.

He held insruconal assignmens in signican raining

and research insuons o he Army including Deence

Services Command and Sa College, Mirpur. He has 3

years o experience wih he Unied Naons Organizaon

(UN) in Mozambique, Liberia and Wes Arica including

he appoinmen o Senior Miliary Advisor inWes Arica.

He joined Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied as

he Depuy Managing Direcor and Head o Operaons

on 01 Augus 2013 and ook over he responsibiliy o

he Managing Direcor & CEO on 10 March 2017. He has

acquired essenal qualicaons on Non-Lie Insurance

including Cercae and Pos Graduae Diploma rom

Bangladesh Insurance Academy and cercae rom

Charered Insurance Insue oUK. He has been awarded

by Tyser & Co, UK wice or his ousanding resuls in

he Insurance Cercae Course and Insurance Diploma

Course (ABIA) o Bangladesh Insurance Academy (BIA).

The Major Roles & Responsibilies o he Managing

Director & CEO

The oher roles and responsibilies o he Managing

Director & CEO are:

To ac as he Chie Execuve Ocer reporng o he

Board o Direcors;

To remain accounable o he Board or he overall

perormance o he Company;

To develop annual business plan;

To implemen he Board’s policies, decisions and

sraegies in eecve manner;

To repor o he Board on progress agains he

strategic and annual business plan on a regular

basis;

To coordinae he overall managemen, corporae

planning and business developmen;

To ensure he compliances o law, rules and

regulaons or good corporae governance;

To ensure appropriae inernal audi and inernal

audi conrol process;

To develop and implemen a risk managemen plan

or underwring insurance business;

Comply wih he acvies o Arcles Associaon o

he Company;

Above all o concenrae owards Transparency,

Accounabiliy, Reliabiliy, value enhancemen and

Repuaon.

The Managing Direcor & CEO acs as a direc

liaison beween he Board and he Managemen o

he company, and communicaes o he Board on

behal o he Managemen; and

The Managing Direcor & CEO also communicaes

on behal o he Company o he employees,

Governmen auhories and oher sakeholders

including shareholders, IDRA, BSEC & regulaory

bodies.

n Annual evaluaon oManaging Direcor & CEO by

the Board

The Board o Direcors evaluaes he Managing Direcor

& CEO’s perormance based on he goals se or him,

considering he company’s vision and mission a he

beginning o each year. The annual nancial budge and

oher job objecves are discussed, reviewed and nalized

by he Board a he sar o he nancial year. The Board

considers nancial and non- nancial goals during he

appraisal.

Evaluaon based on nancial perormance

A he end o each quarer, he Managing Direcor & CEO

is evaluaed based on he nancial arges. The evaluaon

is done based on boh:

Ensures compliance with related
regulatory guidelines and circulars

Fullls dues as delegaed by he
board

Plans, execues and achieves arges
set by the board

Appointment and appraisal of the
employees
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o) Company Secretary- Bridge between Board and

Management

The primary link beween he Board and heManagemen

is served by he Company Secreary (CS). The CS is

responsible for ensuring that good governance standards

are implemened by he Company a all mes. CS, ses he

agenda or board meengs and ensures ha he board

works eecvely. Every member o he Board has access

o he CS’s advice or services abou Board processes and

any claricaon on applicable rules and regulaons. CS

covers a mulude o asks and responsibilies acng as

a mediator and providing advice on economic and social

susainabiliy maers as well. He is also acng as bridge

beween he regulaors/sakeholders and he Company.

Background of the Company Secretary of SKICL

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS holds he posion o

Company Secreary o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied. He joined he Company in March 2022. As a

Proessional Charered Secreary, he possesses wide

knowledge in he area o corporae aairs and holds

he Fellow Membership o he Insue o Charered

Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB). Prior o joining a SKICL,

he served wo dieren public lised Financial Insuons

in various capacies and is experienced wih managing

IPO & Righs o hose FIs.

Achievemen o arges agains budge;

Achievement of targets against the achievement of

hose arges in he previous year.

Evaluaon based on non-nancial goals

The Managing Direcor & CEO is also evaluaed based on

non-nancial goals in an ongoing basis. The non-nancial

criteria includes, but are not constricted to things such

as:

The condence o he shareholders in he CEO, as

reeced in he sock price o he Company;

The relaonship o he Company wih he

regulaors;

Guide AssessEstablish 
Expectaons

The board agrees goals 
and key expectaons for 

the CEO

The board negoates 
performance goals with 

the CEO

On going advice, 
parcularly  

from the Chairman

The board undertakes a detailed 
review using: 

1. Financial goals

1. Non-Financial goals

The board formally 
discusses the 

Set expectaons

Expectaons for the CEO performance 
are agreed by CEO  and Board

Endorsed by the board

Formal Appraisal

Performance assessment process 
formally reviewed at board 

meeng

Performance
Evaluaon



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

128 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

p Key Roles and Responsibilies o CS, CFO and HIAC

Key roles and responsibilies o Company Secreary (CS), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO) and Head o Inernal Audi &

Compliance (HIAC) are highlighed below:

Roles and Responsibilies o he
Company Secretary (CS)

Roles and Responsibilies o he Chie
Financial Ocer CFO

Roles and Responsibilies o he Head o
Internal Audit & Compliance (HIAC)

Ensures compliance & manages he
corporae governance ramework

Responsible or overall nancial
management

Ensures proper inernal conrol sysem

Oversees, conducs inducon rainings
or newly eleced direcors

Regulates, supervises and implements
accounng & audi requiremens

Checks compliance o inernal and exernal
regulaon

Sauory reporng o Bangladesh Bank
and oher regulaory bodies

Ensures overall accuracy o budgeary &
nancial conrol sysem

Coordinaes analysis o risk in dieren area
o operaons

Conscience o he company
Alers o any irregulariy concerning
nancial sysem

Prepares annual audi plans based on he
resul o he risk analysis

Liaison wih ouside Sakeholders or
company aairs

Ensures proper ax managemen and
compliance sysem

Prepares audi programs and approaches
hamee he objecves o audi

Manages and adminisers board
meengs

Liaison wih exernal audior & oversee
the audit procedure

Prepares draf audi repor and conduc exi
meengs

Ensures compliance wih legal
requirements

Prepares and circulaes sauory annual
repor o sakeholders

Prepares nal audi repors and circulae he
reports

Mediaor beween board and
management

Assiss in corporae ax planning &
ensures eecve ax managemen

Conducs special invesgaon on he
megaton of fraud

Liaison wih exernal regulaors and
advisers

Sauory reporng o IDRA, Bangladesh
Bank and ohers regulaory bodies

Works on special projecs as assigned by CEO
or Audi Commiee

q Key Roles and Responsibilies o CIO and CRO

As per he IDRA’s Corporae Governance Guidelines, he Board o Direcors deermined he roles and responsibilies o

Chie Invesmen Ocer (CIO) and Chie Risk Ocer (CRO), which are highlighed below:

Roles and Responsibilies o he Chie Invesmen Ocer CIO Roles and Responsibilies o he Chie Risk Ocer CRO

Oversees he implemenaon o he invesmen policy
Assiss he Company in eecve operaon o he risk managemen
programme by perorming specialized analysis and qualiy reviews.

Periodically updang he Board on he Company's invesmen
acvies.

Repors o he Managing Direcor deails on he risk exposures and
he acons aken o manage he exposures.

Reviews he invesmen sraegies adoped rom me o me and
giving suiable direcons as needed in he bes ineres o he
Company.

Advises o he Company wih regard o risk managemen decisions in
relaon o sraegic and operaonal maers.

Supervises he asse allocaon sraegy o ensure nancial liquidiy,
securiy and diversicaon hrough liquidiy conngency plan and
asse liabiliy managemen policy.

Reviews o he Company’s risk managemen and operaonal risk
relaed policies/rameworks and idencaon o inernal and
exernal risk, in parcular including nancial, operaonal, secoral,
susainabiliy (parcularly, ESG relaed risks), inormaon, cyber
securiy risk or any oher risk asmay be deermined by he Commiee.

Overseeing he assessmen, measuremen and accounng or
oher han emporary impairmen in invesmens in accordance
wih he policy adoped by he Company.

To review he solvency posion o he Company on a regular basis.

Reviews he broker policy and making suiable amendmens rom
me o me.

To monior and review regular updaes on business connuiy.

Reviewing couner pary/ inermediary exposure norms.

To mainain a group-wide and aggregaed view on he risk prole o
he Company in addion o he solo and individual risk prole or all
caegories o risk including insurance risk, marke risk, credi risk,
liquidiy risk, operaonal risk, compliance risk, legal risk, repuaon
risk, ec.

Mediaor beween board and managemen Conducs special invesgaon on he megaon o raud

Liaison wih exernal regulaors and advisers Works on special projecs as assigned by CEO or Audi Commiee



129ANNUAL REPORT 2023

CS

Registers

Aendance

CEO &

MD/CS Presents

Issue

Board

Members

Discuss/ Decide

CS

Pays Fees to Board

Members

CS

Registers

Decisions

CS

Determines

Quorum

CS

Assists the Chairman

During he Meeng

Chairman

Runs/Directs the

Meeng

(q) CEO, CFO, CS, HIAC, CIO & CRO will not hold

execuve posions in any oher company a he

same me

The CEO, CFO, CS, HIAC, CIO & CRO o Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limied are no simulaneously

holding execuve posions in any oher company.

4. BOARD SYSTEMS, PROCEDURES AND

COMMITTEES

a Process o holding Board meengs

The Board mees a leas our (4) mes a year, once in

every 3 (hree) monhs, iner-alia, o discuss and review

he nancial resuls, business policies, sraegies ec. The

maximum inerval beween wo Board meengs is no

more han 3 monhs. Addional Board Meengs are held

by he Company as and when he Company needs Board’s

insrucon and guidance. However, in case o business

exigency or an urgen maer, approval o he Board is

sough hrough resoluon by circulaon, which is noed

in he subsequen Board Meeng.

The Company circulaes he Board/Commiee Meeng

agenda and relaed noes/documens well in advance

which provides or quick and easy accessibiliy. As a

pracce, he Company Secreary repors he compliance

saus o all he laws applicable o he Board o Direcors

on quarerly basis. All signican decisions aken by he

Board/ Commiee Members are communicaed o he

unconal heads o he concerned deparmens. The

Board/Commiee Members are apprised o he acon

aken or proposed o be aken by he Company on he

observaons/direcons given in he previous meeng.

b Board Meengs held and Minues kep as per

Bangladesh Secretarial Standards

The meengs o he Board o Direcors are held on

a regular basis a Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied. Managemen provides inormaon, reerences

and agenda wise working papers o all Direcors or

consideraon wihin spulaed me. The Chairman o he

Board o Direcors allows sucien me or he Direcors

o consider each agenda pruden and reely discuss and

express opinions o adop accurae decisions or he

ineres o he shareholders.

Resoluons aken by he Board are recorded. Minues

o a Board meeng is signed by he Chairman o he

meeng and copy o minues is submied o Insurance

Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) wihin 30

(Thiry) days rom he dae o meeng. The decisions

aken in he Board meeng are disseminaed by he

Company Secreary o whom such decision relaes.

All Board meengs such as Convening o a Meeng,

FrequencyoMeengs,Quorum,AendanceaMeengs,

Chairman, Passing o Resoluon by Circulaon, Minues

and Disclosure are being maintained in accordance

wih he requiremens under Bangladesh Secrearial

Sandards-1 (BSS-1) as adoped by Insue o Charered

Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB).



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

130 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

c


A

e
n
d
a
n
ce

in
B
o
a
rd

o

D
ir
e
c
o
rs
an

d
C
o
m
m
i
e
e
M
e
e

n
gs

D
u
ri
n
g
h
e

n
an
ci
al
ye
ar

u
n
d
er

re
p
o
r
n
g
o
a
l
ve

(5
)
B
o
ar
d
M
ee

n
gs
,
o
u
r
(4
)
A
u
d
i
C
o
m
m
i
ee

M
ee

n
gs

an
d
o
n
e
(2
)
N
o
m
in
a
o
n
&
R
em

u
n
er
a
o
n
C
o
m
m
i
ee

M
ee

n
gs

w
er
e

h
e
ld
an
d
h
e
a

en
d
an
ce

o

h
e
D
ir
ec
o
rs
ar
e
n
o
e
d
b
e
lo
w
:

N
am

e
of

D
ir
ec
to
rs

A

en

da
nc
e

at
10

th
A
G
M

B
oa

rd
Ex
ec
u

ve
Co

m
m
i
ee

R
is
k
M
an

ag
em

en
t

Co
m
m
i
ee
/C
la
im

s
Co

m
m
i
ee

A
ud

i
Co

m
m
i
ee

N
om

in
a

on
&

Re
m
un

er
a

on
Co

m
m
i
ee

In
ve
s
m
en


Co

m
m
i
ee

Po
lic
yh

ol
de

r
Pr
o
ec

on

&
Co

m
pl
ia
nc
e

Co
m
m
i
ee

Ch
an

ge
s
D
ur
in
g
20

23
w
it
h
th
e
da

te
of

B
oa

rd
A
cc
ep

ta
nc
e

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

To
ta
l

M
ee

ng

s
M
ee

ng

s
A

en

de
d

Jo
in
in
g

Le
av
in
g

M
aj
G
en

M
d.
H
ab
ib
U
lla
h
,S
G
P,
SP
P,
nd

c,
a
w
c,

ps
c,
M

ph
il

x
2

2
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

2
0
/S
e
p
/2
3

-

C
d
re

A
.F
.M

R
a
q
ul
Is
la
m

(L
),
nd

u
,P
sc
,B

N
x

3
3

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
0
/M

ay
/2
3

-

A
ir
C
d
re

M
d
Sh
ah
ar
u
lH

u
da
,B

SP
,n
d
c,
ps
c

√
5

4
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

4
3

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
-

B
ri
g
G
en

M
o
h
d
M
ui
n
ul
H
aq

M
am

un
,p
sc

√
5

5
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

2
2

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
-

B
ri
g
G
en

R
ez
w
an
,n
d
c,
ps
c

x
2

2
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
1

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

2
0
/S
e
p
/2
3

-

B
ri
g
G
en

A
b
du

r
R
ah
im

,B
G
B
M
,G
+

x
1

1
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
8
/D
ec
/2
3

-

B
ri
g
G
en

H
u
m
ay
u
n
Ka
b
ir,
ps
c

x
0

0
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
8
/D
ec
/2
3

-

M
r.
M
.M

.M
o
s
a
a
B
ila
l

√
5

5
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

4
4

1
1

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
-

M
r.
Ka
zi
A
h
m
ad

Pe
rv
ez

x
0

0
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
8
/D
ec
/2
3

-

M
aj
G
en

If
ek
ha
r
A
ni
s,
B
SP
,a
w
c,
a
w
c,
ps
c,
PE
ng

√
3

3
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
2
0
/S
e
p
/2
3

C
d
re

M
ah
m
u
d
H
o
ss
ai
n,
(N
D
),
N
PP
,B

C
G
M
S,

nd
c,
ps
c

√
1

1
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
1
0
/M

ay
/2
3

B
ri
g
G
en

M
d
R
as
h
id
u
lA

la
m
,B

G
B
M
S,
PB

G
M
S

√
1

1
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
1
0
/M

ay
/2
3

B
ri
g
G
en

M
d
Sh
ak
h
aw

a
H
o
ss
ai
n
,n
d
u,
ps
c

√
3

3
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

4
2

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
2
0
/S
e
p
/2
3

B
ri
g
G
en

A
K
M

A
si

Iq
b
al
,B

V
M
,B

A
M
S,
nd

c
√

1
1

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
1

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

1
0
/M

ay
/2
3

2
0
/S
e
p
/2
3

B
ri
g
G
en

M
d
H
as
an

Ja
h
an
gi
r,
SU

P,
nd

c,
ps
c

x
5

3
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
1
8
/D
e
c/
2
3

B
ri
g
G
en

M
d.
A
b
u
B
ak
ar

Si
d
d
iq
u
e
Kh

an
,

nd
c,
a
w
c,
ps
c,
G
+

x
1

1
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

2
0
/S
e
p
/2
3

1
8
/D
e
c/
2
3

B
ar
ri
s
er

A
h
am

ed
Ih
e
ya
z
Th

am
id

√
5

4
..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

4
4

2
1

..
.

..
.

..
.

..
.

-
1
8
/D
e
c/
2
3



131ANNUAL REPORT 2023

d Key Policies wih regard o Remuneraon o

Directors, Senior Management and Employees

The Board o Direcors, on he recommendaon o he

Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee (NRC) o he

Board, evaluaes he remuneraon o he Direcors, Senior

Managemen and all ocers and decides he same in

accordance wih he remuneraon policy o he Company.

The overall objecve o he Company’s remuneraon policy

is o esablish a ramework or aracng, reaining and

movang employees, and creang incenves or delivering

long erm perormance wihin esablished risk limis.

Accordingly, perormance o each incumben is judged, no

on wha is achieved, bu also on how i is achieved as well as

alignmen o Company’s value. The qualiy and commimen

o our human capial is undamenal o Company’s success

and proecng general shareholders’ ineres. The overall

objecve o he Company’s remuneraon policy is o

esablish ramework or aracng, reaining and movang

employees, and crang incenves or delivering long-

erm perormance wihin esablished risk limis. The

Board o Direcors me o me reviews and evaluaes he

remuneraon paid o all level o employees, direcors and

ohers.

e Direcors’ Remuneraon

Direcors are no eligible or any oher remuneraon oher

han he aendance ee or he Board and is commiee

Meengs. During he year 2023, a oal amoun o Tk.

3,27,556/= (included VAT & Tax) was paid o he Direcors as

Remuneraon/ Meeng Aendance Fees.

Deails o he Direcors’ aendance record are shown in

page no. 109.

 Remuneraon oManaging Direcor and CEO

The Managing Direcor & Chie Execuve Ocer o he

Company received he annual remuneraon as per he

guideline IDRA.

Managing Direcor & CEO’s remuneraon has been

presened on page no. 259 o his Annual Repor.

g Aendance o CS, CFO and HIAC in Board Meeng

As per he IDRA’s Corporae Governance Guidelines and

BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code, he CS and CFO o he

Company aended he meengs o he Board.

However, as per he IDRA’s CorporaeGovernanceGuidelines,

he Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC), Chie

Invesmen Ocer (CIO) and Chie Risk Ocer (CRO) aend

he meeng i any maer relaed o heir acvies are

included in he agenda or agenda o he meeng.

The above concerned ocers shall no aend he said board

meeng i here is an agenda or agenda relaed o heir

personal maer o any o he said ocers.

h Key Acvies o he Board in 2023

The ollowing able shows a breakdown o he maers

considered by he Board in 2023, in addion o business

agenda.

Quarerly-wise overview o he Board’s main acvies in 2023

January – March • Auhorizaon o Financial Saemens
and Annual Repor 2022

• Adopon o Direcors’ Repor o 2022

• Dividend declaraon or 2022

• Appoinmen o Sauory and Corporae
Governance Audiors and deerminaon
o Audi Fees

• Holding Annual General Meeng

April – June • Endorsemen o Firs Quarer Financial
Saemens 2023 (January – March)

July – Sepember • Endorsemen o Second Quarer
Financial Saemens 2023 (April – June)

• Opening Mohakhali Branch a SKS
Shopping Complex Level 2 Mohakhali
Dhaka 1206

Ocober –
December

• Endorsemen o Third Quarer Financial
Saemens 2023 (July – Sepember)

• Opening Dinajpur Branch

• Approval o Budge or he year 2024

• Revised he Rules o he Providen Fund
of SKICL

• Approved various policies of the
Company as per Insurer Corporae
Governance Guideline, 2023 issued by
IDRA.

i Direcors’ Repor on Preparaon and Presenaon

ofFinancialStatementsandCorporateGovernance

The Companies Ac, 1994, requires he Direcors o prepare

nancial saemens or each accounng year.

The Board o Direcors acceps he responsibiliy or he

preparaon o he nancial saemens (as well as he

quarerly nancial saemens), mainaining adequae

records or saeguarding he asses o he Company,

prevenng and deecng raud and/or oher irregularies,

selecng suiable accounng policies and applying hose

policies consisenly and making reasonable and pruden

judgmens and esmaes where necessary.
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The Board o Direcors are also responsible or he

implemenaon o he bes and he mos suiable corporae

governance pracces. A separae saemen o he Direcors’

responsibiliy or nancial reporng and corporae

governance has been presened on page no. 199 o his

Annual Repor.

j Inormaon Applied o he Board

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has incorporaed

is Governance Framework pursuan o he guidelines

prescribed in he Code o Bes Pracces on Corporae

Governance issued by he Insurance Developmen and

Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) and Bangladesh Securies and

Exchange Commission (BSEC).

SKICL has adoped all applicable laws, policies, rules and

regulaons in our Corporae Governance Sysem and

mainains a zero-olerance policy in compliance. A lis o

such exernal and inernal regulaons/ policies are oulined

below:

Internal Framework Internal Framework

The Companies Ac, 1994; Arcles o Associaon;

The Insurance Ac 2010;
Code of Conduct for the
employees & he Board;

The Insurance Rules 1958;
Board and Board Sub
Commiee Charers;

Securies & Exchange
Ordinance-1969 and Securies &
Exchange Rules- 1987;

Relevant approved
Manual o he Company.

Corporae Governance Guideline-
2018 issued by he Bangladesh
Securies and Exchange
Commission (BSEC);

-

Corporae Governance Code-
2018 issued by he Insurance
Developmen and Regulaory
Auhoriy (IDRA);

-

Policies, Procedures, Direcves o
IDRA & BSEC;

-

Lisng regulaons 2015 o Sock
Exchanges.

-

Relevan insrucons o RJSC -

Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 -

Income Tax Rules, 1984 -

The Value Added Tax and
Supplemenary Duy Ac, 2012

-

The Value Added Tax and
Supplemenary Duy Rules, 2016

-

Addionally, we have engaged experienced proessionals in

posions o Company Secreary, Chie Financial Ocer and

Head o Inernal Audi & Compliance who play vial roles in

our Corporae Governance Sysem.

k Disclosure o Board Commiees

As per he Corporae Governance Guidelines o IDRA and

Corporae Governance Code o BSEC, he Board o Direcors

have consued Six commiees namely – Execuve

Commiee, Risk Managemen /Claims Commiee, Audi

Commiee, Nominaon & Remuneraon Commiee,

Invesmen Commiee, Policyholder Proecon &

Compliance Commiee which enables he Board o deal

wih specic areas / acvies ha need a closer review and

to have an appropriate structure to assist in the discharge of

heir dues and responsibilies.

The Commiees o he Board mee a regular inervals and

have he requisie subjec experse o handle and resolve

maers expedienly. Minues o he Commiee Meengs

are circulaed and placed beore he Board o Direcors in he

subsequen Board Meeng or heir nong. The Company

Secreary acs as a secreary o all he Commiees o he

Board.

Deailed composion, meengs and oher inormaon o all

he Commiees o he Board are herein below:

Execuve Commiee

The Board o Direcors does he sraegic planning and

decision-making or heir organizaons according o he

mission, vision and values o he organizaon. The execuve

commiee o he Company is a smaller group wih close es

hrough leadership who can ge ogeher, ofen wihin shor

noce, o address pressing issues ha aec he organizaon

subsanally, such as an emerging crisis. The execuve

commiee has he power o ac on behal o he ull board.

The Board Execuve Commiee was las reconsued on 18

December 2023 and he members o Execuve Commiee

are:

Name
Status in
the Board

Posion in he
Commiee

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam
(L), ndu,psc, BN

Nominated
Director

Chairman

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq
Mamun, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

Brig Gen Shaque Shamim,
psc (Red.)

Managing
Direcor &
CEO

Member
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The Roles and Responsibilies o Execuve Commiee:

Execuve commiee provides organizaonal

direcon or he CEO and on behal o he Board.

It is responsible for overseeing the regular

implemenaon o board policies and making

sure that the management is establishing and

mainaining good governance pracces.

Tracks and considers nancial posions,

perormance, se goals, make sraegic plans, and

provides wih operaonal direcves o he CEO and

senior managemen.

Holds meengs regularly and recommends on

issues o be orwarded or Board’s decisions.

Risk Managemen Commiee/Claims Commiee:

Risk Managemen Commiee/Claims Commiee handling

is he process by which an insurance company processes

and pays claims in accordance o he erms and condions

specied in he insurance conracs. The process generally

comprises regisering new claims, selecng he surveyor,

setng and revising reserves, obaining essenal inormaon

o assess, manage and sele he claim, making reinsurance

and oher recoveries, and reviewing and closing claim les.

The Risk Managemen Commiee/Claims Commiee was

las reconsued on 18 December 2023 and he members

o he Commiee are:

Name
Status in the

Board
Posion in he
Commiee

Air Cdre Md Shaharul
Huda, BSP, ndc, psc

Nominated
Director

Chairman

Brig Gen Md Rezwan,
ndc, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal
Independent
Director

Member

The Roles and Responsibilies o Risk Managemen

Commiee/Claims Commiee:

Claims Commiee ensures ha eecve

management of claim handlings and governance is

ully inegraed and eecvely implemened.

Develops, recommends and implements policies

wih respec o he managemen o claims wih

parcular reerence o he need o ry o minimise

losses.

Ensures ha he claims reporng phase proceeds

as smoohly as possible. Provide and ensure a

swif, ecien and echnically knowledgeable claim

service.

Moniors he ousanding claims, class wise and

heir ageing on a monhly basis.

Invesgaes ino and accordingly make mely

recommendaons o he Board on:

(a) Major claims soliciaon decisions and he

amouns involved.

(b) Any unoreseen rends in claims selemen

emanang rom a class o risks and/or an

individual risk.

Wih respec o paymen o claims:

(a) Ensure ha only valid claims are paid.

Oher responsibilies as delegaed by he Board.

Audi Commiee

The primary role o he Audi Commiee is overseeing

he nancial reporng process and disclosure o nancial

inormaon, reviewing he nancial saemens beore

submission o he Board, reviewing adequacy o inernal

conrol sysems and reviewing ndings o inernal

invesgaons and recommending appoinmen/ removal

o sauory audiors & compliance audiors and xing

heir remuneraon.

The Audi Commiee o he Board was las reconsued

on 18 December 2023 in compliancewih he condion o

he BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code-2018 and IDRA’s

Corporae Governance Guidelines-2023. All heMembers

o he Audi Commiee have he required qualicaons

and experse o be a member o he Commiee and

possess requisie knowledge o accounng and nancial

managemen.

The Major Roles and Responsibilies o Audi

Commiee:

Oversees he nancial reporng process.

Moniors choice o accounng policies and

principles.

Moniors Inernal Conrol Risk Managemen

process.

Oversees hiring and perormance o exernal

audiors.

Reviews along wih he managemen, he annual

nancial saemens beore submission o he

board or approval.
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Reviews along wih he managemen, he quarerly

and hal yearly nancial saemens beore

submission o he board or approval.

Reviews he adequacy o inernal audi uncon.

Reviews saemen o signican relaed pary

ransacons submied by he managemen.

Reviews Managemen Leers/Leer o inernal

Conrol weakness issued by sauory audiors.

i Financial Exper in he Audi Commiee

All he Members o he Audi Commiee have he

required qualicaons and experse or appoinmen

in he Commiee and possess requisie knowledge o

accounng, nancial managemen and laws.

ii Proporon o Independen Direcors in he Audi

Commiee

The Audi Commiee o SKICL has been ormed pursuan

o he BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code- 2018 and

IDRA’s Corporae Governance Guidelines-2023.

The Board o Direcors have been very meculous in he

ormaon o he Audi Commiee, which consis o 4

(our) members. All he members are nancially lierae

and possess he required qualicaons in keeping wih

he spiri & objecves as laid down in he regulaory

direcves.

The presenmembers o he Audi Commiee are:

Name
Posion in he
Commiee

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal Chairman

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc Member

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc Member

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez Member

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS, Company Secreary is

also he Secreary o he Audi Commiee. The Head

o Inernal Audi concurrenly repors o he Managing

Direcor & CEO as well as o he Audi Commiee.

iii Reporng o Inernal Audior o he Audi

Commiee

The Company’s inernal conrol sysem was

commensurae wih is size and business naure. The

sysem minimized operaonal risks hrough eecve

conrol, sysemic review and ongoing audi. The inernal

audiors underook a comprehensive audi o all

unconal areas and operaons, heir ndings reerred o

he Audi Commiee o he Board.

The Company inernalized is legal and echnical appraisal

uncons o ensure opmum conrol. The Company’s

mul-level auhorizaon srucure ensured ha higher

exposure levels were duly auhorized by personnel and

commiees wih requisie experience and auhoriy.

Training programs and guidelines helped o implemen

linkage beween goals and operaons.

The Board has ulmae responsibiliy or esablishing an

eecve sysem o inernal conrol. The inernal conrol

sysem holds all business risks, including nancial,

operaonal and sraegic risks. To migae all he risks as

well as o esablish conrol environmen, he board holds

is meeng regularly wih comprehensive agenda dealing

wih all major aspecs o business. There is an inernal

conrol and compliance deparmen direcly reporng o

he Board Audi Commiee, which looks afer compliance

wih he organizaonal policies by dieren deparmens.

A separate report on Internal Control has been given on

page nos. 186 and 187 o his repor.

iv Repor by he Audi Commiee o he Board

abou he maers relaed o Conic o Ineres

The Audi Commiee repors direcly o he Board o

Directors and under certain circumstances, can also

repor o he IDRA & BSEC.

The Audi Commiee shall immediaely repor o he

Board o Direcors in he ollowing cases:

On conic o ineres;

Suspeced and presumed raud or irregulariy or

maerial deec in he inernal conrol sysem;

Suspeced inringemen o laws, including

securies-relaed laws, rules and regulaons and

Any oher maer which should be disclosed o he

Board o Direcors immediaely

No such issues arose a SKICL during he year ended on

31 December 2023.

v Presence o he Chairman o he Audi Commiee

at the AGM

The Chairman o he Audi Commiee is an Independen

Direcor andwas presen a he las (10h) Annual General

Meeng o he Company.
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A separae repor on he acvies o he Audi Commiee

has been presened on he page no. 188 o his annual

repor.

Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee NRC

Pursuan o he Corporae Governance Code o

BSEC & Corporae Governance Guidelines o IDRA,

he Board o Direcors o Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Ld. have duly consued a Nominaon and

Remuneraon Commiee (NRC). The NRC assiss he

Board in ormulang he nominaon crieria or policy

or deermining qualicaons, posive aribues,

experiences and independence o Direcors and oher

op-level execuves. The NRC also assiss he Board o

ormulae policy or he ormal and connued process o

considering remuneraon/ honorarium or Direcors and

op-level execuves. A separae repor on he acvies

o he Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee (NRC)

has been presened on he page no. 191 o his annual

repor.

The members o Nominaon and Remuneraon

Commiee NRC are:

Name
Status in the

Board
Posion in he
Commiee

Kazi Ahmad Pervez
Independent
Director

Chairman

M. M. Mosaa Bilal
Independent
Director

Member

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul
Haq Mamun, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

Brig Gen Md Rezwan,
ndc, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

The Major Roles and Responsibilies o Nominaon

and Remuneraon Commiee NRC:

To assis he Board in developing and adminisering

a air and ransparen procedure or setng policies

on he remuneraon o he senior managemen o

he company.

Deermining he remuneraon packages.

Review he Perormance Evaluaon Repors (PER)

o senior managemen o he company.

Review and oversee he Company’s overall human

resources sraegy.

Invesmen Commiee

As per Corporae Governance Guidelines issued by IDRA,

he Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) has

an Invesmen commiee. The commiee consiss o ve

(05) members including one independen direcor, who

is he Chairman o he Commiee. The Chie Execuve

Ocer (CEO) is an ex-ocio member o he Commiee.

Invesmen commiee IC are:

Name
Status in the

Board
Posion in he
Commiee

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
Independent
Director

Chairman

Air Cdre Md Shaharul
Huda, BSP, ndc, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

Brig Gen Md Rezwan,
ndu, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul
Haq Mamun, psc

Nominated
Director

Member

Brig Gen Shaque
Shamim, psc (Red.)

Managing
Direcor& CEO

Member

Roles and Responsibilies o Invesmen commiee:

The Invesmen Commiee should prepare an

eecve Invesmen Policy in due compliance wih

investment related provisions of Insurance Act

2010 and recommend o he Board o Direcors or

approval.

The Commiee should have he access o all

inormaon, daa, documens, repors ec. relang

o he invesmen o he Company.

The Commiee should monior and repor o he

Board o Direcors including review o invesmen

and reurn on invesmen on a monhly basis.

The invesmen risk will be aken ino consideraon

beore making he invesmen o ensure he

suiabiliy o he invesmen.

The Commiee will ensure ha SKICL should inves

in appropriae porolios and review he invesmen

risk and perormance on a quarerly basis wih a

view o ensuring mely and proper repaymen o

company’s liabilies.

The Commiee ensures ha necessary measures

are aken o reduce invesmen risk.

The Commiee may ake appropriae exper advice

i necessary beore making he invesmen.

The Commieewill ensuremainenance o required

solvency and advise he Board o Direcors in his

regard.
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The Invesmen Commiee will make sure ha he

unds o he insurance company are no invesed

or he bene o any member o he Board o

Direcors.

The Commiee ensures ha capial losses on

invesmens are properly accouned or in he

nancial saemens.

The commiee will oversee he renal income

accoun or he use o xed asses and he paymen

o ren.

The Commiee will ensure he proper saeguard o

asses o he company hrough supervision.

The Commiee shall carry ou any oher invesmen

relaed responsibilies as assigned by he Board o

Direcors.

Policyholder Proecon & Compliance Commiee

The Policyholders Proecon Commiee has been

consued in line wih provisions o IDRA’s CG

Guidelines.

The Members o he Policyholders Proecon

Commiee are:

Name
Status in the

Board
Posion in he
Commiee

Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam
(L), ndu,psc, BN

Nominated
Director

Chairman

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal
Independent
Director

Member

Brig Gen Md Abdur
Rahim, BGBM, G+

Nominated
Director

Member

Roles and Responsibilies o Policyholders Proecon

commiee:

Putng in place proper procedures and eecve

mechanism to address complaints and grievances

o policyholders including mis-selling by

inermediaries.

Ensuring compliance wih he sauory

requiremens as laid down in he regulaory

ramework.

Reviewing he mechanism a periodic inervals.

Ensuring adequacy o “maerial inormaon” o he

policyholders o comply wih he requiremens laid

down by he auhoriy boh a he poin o sale and

periodic inervals.

Reviewing he saus o complains a periodic

inervals.

Details of grievance at periodic intervals in such

ormas as may be prescribed by he auhoriy.

Providing deails o insurance ombudsman o he

policyholders.

Monioring opaymens odues o hepolicyholders

and disclosure o unclaimed amoun hereo.

Review o regulaory repors o be submied o

various auhories.

To review he sandard operang procedures or

reang he cusomer airly including merames

or policy and claims servicing parameers and

monioring implemenaon hereo.

To review he ramework or awards given by

Insurance Ombudsman/Consumer Forums. Analyze

he roo cause o cusomer complains, ideny

marke conduc issues and advise he managemen

appropriaely abou recying sysemic issues, i

any.

To review all he awards given by Insurance

Ombudsman/ Consumer Forums remaining un-

implemened or more han hree (3) monhs wih

reasons hereore and repor he same o he Board

or iniang remedial acon, where necessary.

To review claim repor including saus o

ousanding claims wih ageing o ousanding

claims.

To review repudiaed claims wih analysis o

reasons.

Monioring o he implemenaon o he approved

proposals under IDRA’s Sandbox Regulaon.

(l) Independence of the Chairman of all Board

Commiee

All he Non-Execuve Direcors are nominaed by SKS

excep or he Independen Direcors. All he Direcors

bring forth independent judgment and considerable

knowledge o perorm heir roles eecvely. The Board o

Direcors ensures ha he Company’s acvies are always

conduced wih adherence o sringen and he highes

possible ethical standards and in the best interests of

all sakeholders. The Chairmen o he Commiees are

seleced by he Board. The Board considers ha he

Chairmen o he commiees are independen. None o

he direcors o he Board, are involved in he day-o-day
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operaons o he Company, raher hey provide heir

valuable insights and guidance to the management in the

meeng o he Board and is commiees.

m Board Meeng on Sraegy

As a par o annual sraegy planning process, he Board

Sraegy Meeng is held o deliberae on various subjec

maers relaed o sraegic planning. This serves he

purpose o providing a plaorm or he BoardMembers o

bring heir experse o various sraegic iniaves, while

also providing an opporuniy or hem o undersand

deailed aspecs o execuon and challenges relang o

he specic heme. The Board o Direcors usually mee

once in a year o discuss he above.

TheBoardoDirecors are alsoupdaedperiodically on he

implemenaon o sraegic iniaves and business plans.

The Board Sraegy Meeng was held on 31 December

2023, in Sena Kalyan Sangsha a SKS Tower (10h Floor)

o review he business sraegy o he Company including

regulaory reorms and digial iniaves underaken by

he Company.

The Board Sraegy Meeng is aended by he

Managemen CommieeMembers and respecve Senior

Managemen Personnel o he Company. All he Direcors

o he Company were presen in he Board Sraegy

Meeng.

5. MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND ITS SUB-COMMITTEES

To ensure ha he Company’s vision and mission are adhered o, we have our Managemen Commiee, depiced

below, who are enrused o se objecves and lead rom he ron. On he back o he Board’s exemplary guidance, he

Managemen and is various sub-commiees deermines SKICL’s sraegic objecves such as areas o business ocus;

policies, monioring and process improvemens.

a Managemen Commiee MANCOM

Members o he Managemen Commiee are:

Name & Designaon
Management
Commiee
(MANCOM)

Corporate Social
Responsibility

(CSR)
Commiee

Environmental,
Social &

Governance
(ESG)

Commiee

Integrity
& Ethics

Commiee

Reinsurance
&

Retrocession
Commiee

Asset Liability
Management

(ALM)
Commiee

Brig Gen Shaque Shamim, psc Red.

Managing Direcor & CEO
Chairman Chairman

Col Md Abue Masud, PBGM (Retd)

Head o Corporae Aairs
Member Member Chairman Chairman

Sqn Ldr Md. Mostafa Zaman (Retd)

Head o Admin
Member Member

Mr. Pronab Kumar Saha

Head o Underwring
Member

Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha

Chie Financial Ocer
Member Member Member Chairman

Mr. Tajul Islam

Head o Claims & Re-Insurance
Member Chairman

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, FCS

Company Secreary
Member Member Member Member

Mr. Md Shakhawat Hossain

Head o IT
Member Member

Ms. Khadiza Khanom Mili

Head o HR
Member Member

Mr. Belal Hossain

DVP-Underwring
Member Member Member

Ms. Lasmin Akter

Head o Inernal Audi & Compliance
Member Member
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This mul-er managemen srucure, besides ensuring

greaer managemen accounabiliy and credibiliy,

also aciliaes increased auonomy o businesses,

perormance discipline and developmen o business

leaders, leading o enhance public condence.

Oher Commiees o SKICL

As per he Corporae Governance Guidelines o IDRA,

o achieve he objecves and requiremens o he

Company, he Company has consued he ollowing

commiees and he Board o Direcors have clearly

dened he responsibilies o he commiees.

Asse Liabiliy Managemen (ALM) Commiee

Reinsurance and Rerocession Commiee

Inegriy and Ehics Commiee

ESG (Environmenal, Social, and Governance)

Commiee

Corporae Social Responsibiliy (CSR) Commiee

Responsibilies /Acvies o he Managemen Commiee

The Company has a mul-er managemen srucure, comprising a he apex ollowed by personnel/

execuves a he op managemen, senior managemen, middle managemen and junior managemen

posions o ensure he ollowing acvies:

b Managemen Review And Responsibilies

Strategic supervision
is provided by he

Board;

Inormaon regarding he
Company’s operaons

and nancial perormance
is made available to the

sakeholders;

Risk is suiably
evaluated and
deal wih;

Control and
implemenaon o

Company’s sraegy is
achieved eecvely;

Delegaon o
decision making

wih accounabiliy is
achieved;

Compliance wih
applicable acts

and regulaons is
achieved;

Operaonal
management

remains focused on
implemenaon;

Financial and operang
conrol and inegriy
are maintained at an

opmal level;

Corporate culture that
recognizes and rewards
adherence to ethical

standards is developed.
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Funcons

To evaluae various ypes o risks, including ineres

rae risk, credi risk, liquidiy risk, and marke risk.

To quany he impac o hese risks on he company’s nancial posion and solvency.

To develop and review he company’s ALM sraegy, aking ino accoun he company’s nancial goals, risk

olerance, and regulaory requiremens.

To esablish policies and guidelines or managing asses and liabilies in line wih he company’s risk

appee and regulaory requiremens.

To analyze he company’s liabilies, including insurance liabilies and oher obligaons.

To develop sraegies o manage and mach he duraon and cash ow characeriscs o asses wih

liabilies.

Asse Liabiliy Managemen Commiee ALCO

Risks Managed

Achievement Highlights

Implemened a robus asse allocaon sraegy

ha maximizes reurns while aligning wih he

company’s risk olerance

Successully idened and migaed poenal risks

hrough comprehensive sress esng and scenario

analysis.

Insued eecve liabiliy managemen pracces,

aligning policyholder obligaons wih invesmen

reurns. This has no only srenghened our abiliy

o mee uure obligaons bu has also improved

he overall eciency o our liabiliy srucure

Mainained a seadas commimen o regulaory

compliance, ensuring ha he ALM pracces

align wih indusry sandards and regulaory

requiremens. This has resuled in posive eedback

rom regulaory bodies and underscores our

commimen o ransparency and sound nancial

governance.

Noable Acvies o 2023

Monioring and managing ineres rae

risks o ensure ha he company’s

asses and liabilies are appropriaely

mached.

Adjusng he duraon o he invesmen

porolio based on ineres rae

expecaons

Regularly evaluang he credi qualiy

o he invesmen porolio o ensure i

aligns wih he company’s risk olerance

and invesmen policy.

Analyzing he company’s insurance

liabilies and managing risks associaed

wih changing policyholder behavior

and marke condions.

Ensuring eecve communicaon wih

key sakeholders, including regulaors,

execuves, and board members.

Periodically reviewing and updang he

invesmen policy o reec changes in

marke condions, regulaons, and he

company’s risk appee.

Interest

Rate Risk

Liquidity

Risk

Credit

Risk

Operaonal

Risk

Regulatory

Compliance



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

140 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Funcons

To develop reinsurance and rerocession policies
aligned wih he company’s risk appee and

business objecves.

To ormulae sraegic plans or reinsurance and rerocession acvies.

To evaluae he company’s risk exposure and ideny areas where reinsurance and rerocession can be

eecve in migang risks.

To analyze he curren insurance porolio o deermine he adequacy o coverage and ideny poenal

gaps.

To marke research and ideny poenal reinsurance and rerocession parners.

To mainain srong relaonships wih reinsurers.

Reinsurance & Rerocession Commiee

Risks Managed

Achievement Highlights

Successully analyzed and opmized he

reinsurance porolio o enhance risk managemen

sraegies, resulng in improved nancial sabiliy

and resilience agains caasrophic evens.

Implemened innovave rerocession sraegies o

minimize coss while mainaining comprehensive

coverage, leading o signican cos savings or he

company.

Implemened proacve claims managemen

sraegies in collaboraon wih reinsurers, resulng

in sreamlined claims processes, aser selemens,

and an improved overall claims experience or

policyholders.

Esablished a proacve approach o marke

monioring, saying abreas o emerging rends, and

adjusng reinsurance and rerocession sraegies

accordingly o mainain a compeve edge in he

indusry

Noable Acvies o 2023

Develop and review reinsurance and

retrocession policies and strategies

aligned wih he company’s overall risk

managemen objecves.

Esablish risk olerance levels and

guidelines or reinsurance placemens.

Evaluae he company’s risk exposure

and ideny areas where reinsurance or

rerocession may be necessary.

Conduc horough risk analysis

for various lines of business and

geographical regions.

Review and negoae reinsurance and

rerocession conracs o ensure hey

align wih he company’s objecves and

risk appee.

Evaluae conrac erms, pricing, and

coverage o opmize value.

Risk

Idencaon

Underwring

Standards

Contractual
Terms and
Condions

Risk Monitoring

and Reporng
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Funcons

To esablish and mainain a condenal reporng

mechanism or employees o repor unehical

behavior or concerns wihou ear o realiaon.

To ensure he proecon o whisleblowers and invesgae repored concerns promply.

To organize workshops or seminars ha ocus on ehical decision-making processes, including case sudies

and real-world scenarios.

To develop and enorce policies o manage and disclose poenal conics o ineres among employees.

To conduc regular reviews o ideny and address conics o ineres wihin he organizaon.

To hold regular meengs o discuss and address ehical issues wihin he organizaon.

To keep members inormed abou indusry rends and regulaory changes aecng ehics.

To recognize and reward employees who consisenly uphold he company’s ehical sandards.

To link ehical behavior o perormance evaluaons and promoons.

Inegriy & Ehics Commiee

Risks Managed

Achievement Highlights

Successully developed and implemened a

comprehensive code of conduct tailored to the

insurance indusry, oulining ehical sandards

and guidelines or employees, agens, and oher

sakeholders.

Esablished a robus whisleblower proecon

program, ensuring condenaliy and

proecon or individuals reporng unehical

pracces, hereby encouraging a ransparen

and accounable work environmen.

Inroduced a srucured ehical decision-

making ramework o guide employees and

sakeholders in navigang complex ehical

dilemmas, promong consisen and principled

decision-making.

Insued a recognion and rewards program

o acknowledge individuals and eams ha

demonsraed exemplary ehical behavior

and compliance, reinorcing a posive ehical

culure.

Noable Acvies o 2023

Esablish and mainain a condenal

reporng mechanism or employees o

report unethical behavior or concerns

wihou ear o realiaon.

Ensure he proecon o whisleblowers and

invesgae repored concerns promply.

Organizeworkshopsor seminars ha ocuson

ehical decision-making processes, including

case sudies and real-world scenarios.

Develop and enforce policies to manage and

disclose poenal conics o ineres among

employees.

Conduc regular reviews o ideny and

address conics o ineres wihin he

organizaon.

Hold regular meengs o discuss and address

ehical issues wihin he organizaon.

Keep members inormed abou indusry

rends and regulaory changes aecng

ehics.

Recognize and reward employees who

consisenly uphold he company’s ehical

sandards.

Link ehical behavior o perormance

evaluaons and promoons.

Regulatory

Compliance

Ethical

Conduct

Fraud

Prevenon:

Conic o

Interest

Whistleblower

Proecon

Third-Party

Relaonships
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Funcons

To implemen risk managemen sraegies o

migae ESG-relaed risks.

To ideny opporunies or he company o conribue posively o he communies i serves.

To implemen iniaves ha address socieal needs and promoe social responsibiliy.

To regularly review and updae ESG policies and pracces o reec evolving indusry sandards and bes

pracces.

To seek opporunies or connuous improvemen in he company’s ESG perormance.

Environmenal, Social & Governance ESG Commiee

Risks Managed

Achievement Highlights

Launched and suppored various communiy-

ocused iniaves, including voluneer

programs, donaons, and parnerships wih local

organizaons, posively impacng he social

abric o he communies in which he company

operaes.

Insued inclusive hiring pracces, diverse

raining programs, and menorship iniaves o

oser a workplace culure ha values diversiy and

promoes equal opporunies or all employees.

Implemened iniaves o engage employees

in ESG eors, oser a sense o responsibiliy

and pride in conribung o he company’s

susainabiliy goals, and encourage innovave

ideas rom he workorce.

Noable Acvies o 2023

Drafing, reviewing, and updang

he company’s ESG policies o ensure

alignmen wih indusry’s bes pracces

and evolving sandards.

Engaging in communiy oureach

programs and philanhropic iniaves

that contribute to environmental

conservaon, social developmen, and

communiy well-being.

Esablishing parnerships wih

organizaons, NGOs, or indusry groups

o share bes pracces, collaborae on

susainabiliy iniaves, and collecvely

address indusry’s-wide challenges.

Saying inormed abou evolving ESG

regulaons and ensuring he company’s

compliance wih relevan sandards and

requiremens.

Risk

Idencaon

ESG

Inegraon

Scenario

Analysis
Connuous

Monitoring
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Funcons

To develop a comprehensive CSR sraegy aligned wih

he company’s values, business objecves, and sakeholder expecaons.

To engage wih inernal and exernal sakeholders, including employees, cusomers, communies, and regulaory

bodies, o undersand heir expecaons and concerns regarding CSR.

To ideny and suppor communiy projecs and iniaves ha address social needs and conribue o susainable

developmen.

To esablish parnerships wih non-pro organizaons and communiy groups.

Faciliae and encourage employee involvemen in voluneer programs and communiy service.

Recognize and reward employees or heir CSR conribuons.

Corporae Social Responsibiliy CSR Commiee

Risks Managed

Achievement Highlights

Successully execued communiy oureach programs,

conribung o he improvemen o local communies

where he company operaes.

Esablished parnerships wih non-pro organizaons

o address social issues such as educaon, healhcare,

and povery alleviaon.

Implemened diversiy and inclusion programs o

oser a workplace culure ha values and embraces

dierences.

Conduced raining sessions and workshops o promoe

awareness and sensiviy owards diversiy issues

among employees.

Esablished and enorced a comprehensive code o

ehics, ensuring ha he company conducs is business

wih inegriy and ransparency.

Developed and implemented measures to prevent

corrupon, bribery, and unehical business conduc.

Successully inegraed CSR consideraons ino he

company’s overall business sraegy and decision-

making processes.

Demonsraed he posive impac o CSR iniaves on

he company’s repuaon, cusomer loyaly, and long-

erm susainabiliy.

Noable Acvies o 2023

Ideny and suppor communiy projecs

and iniaves ha align wih he company’s

values and priories.

Develop and manage philanthropic

programs, including donaons, grans,

and sponsorships, focusing on areas such

as educaon, healhcare, and povery

alleviaon.

Develop and implemen diversiy and

inclusion iniaves wihin he company.

Suppor organizaons and programs ha

promoe diversiy and equal opporunies.

Inegrae ehical consideraons ino he

company’s invesmen porolio.

Invest in projects and companies that

align wih social and environmenal

responsibiliy.

Ensure ha he company’s business

pracces adhere o ehical sandards and

principles.

Conduct regular audits to assess and

improve ehical compliance.

Develop and implement plans for managing

corporae crises and communicang

ransparenly wih sakeholders during

challenging mes.

Repuaon

Risk

Compliance

Risk

Ethical
Conduct and
Governance

Risk

Financial

Risk

Community
Relaons

Risk

Technology
and Data

Security Risks

Public
Relaons and
Communicaon

Risks
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Performance Review

The Managing Direcor & CEO is responsible or setng

nancial arges as well as operaonal and managemen

goals or he members o he ManCom. Boh shor-

erm and long-erm goals orm par o he perormance

managemen o all senior execuves. Long-erm goals

are direcly linked wih he Company’s vision. Shor-

erm goals are generally direcly linked o he objecves

o he Company. The Managing Direcor & CEO and he

Evaluaon Commiee conduc a deailed review o he

perormance o senior execuves agains hese goals on

an annual basis a he end o each year.

c Appoinmen and Remuneraon o he Senior

Managemen/Ocials

Employees a he rank o Depuy Vice Presiden and

above are considered senior management and all their

appoinmens and benes are approved by he Board.

6. TRANSPARENCY AND INTERNAL AUDIT

FUNCTIONS

(a) Establishment of Internal Audit Department in

the Company

The Board akes responsibiliy or he oversigh o SKICL’s

business and managemen, including risk managemen

and putng up inernal conrols. The Direcors sae ha

he sysems o inernal conrol are sound and have been

implemened and moniored eecvely.

The sysem minimized operaonal risks hrough eecve

conrol, sysemic review and on-going audi. There is

an inernal conrol and compliance deparmen direcly

reporng o he Board Audi Commiee, which looks

afer compliance wih he organizaonal policies by

dieren deparmens.

The inernal audiors underook a comprehensive audi o

all unconal areas and operaons, heir ndings reerred

o he Audi Commiee o he Board.

b Wrien Role and Responsibiliy o he Head o

Internal Audit

The Head o Inernal Audi (HIA) is he key person who

is responsible for ensuring the appropriate level of

assurance in relaon o he operaon o inernal conrols,

risk managemen and governance. Hence, appropriae

governance arrangemens would include he HIA having

direc, unresriced access o he accounable ocer;

a service level agreemen (or similar) in place; and a

srong audi commiee in operaon. The dues and

responsibilies will also include oversee he ollowing

uncons:

1. Financial reporng including disclosures

2. Internal control

3. Internal audit

4.
Compliance wih relevan ehical requiremens, in
parcular independence and objecviy

5. The sauory audi or exernal audi

6. Remedial acons

(c) Statement of Directors’ Responsibility to Establish

Appropriate System on Internal Controls

The Company has aken proper seps and sucien

care in building a sysem o inernal conrol, which

is reviewed, evaluaed and updaed regularly. The

inernal audi deparmen o he Company conducs

periodic audit to provide reasonable assurance that the

esablished policies and procedures o he Company were

consisenly ollowed. However, a Saemen o Direcors’

responsibiliy o esablish appropriae sysem on inernal

conrols has been presened on page no. 199 o his

repor.

(d) Review of the Adequacy of Internal Control

System

SKICL has an adequae sysem o inernal conrols or

business processes, wih regard o operaons, nancial

reporng, raud conrol, compliance wih applicable

laws and regulaons, ec. These inernal conrols and

measures are developed as a part of the principles of

good governance and are accordingly implemened

wihin a ramework o appropriae checks and balances.

Your Company ensures ha a reasonably eecve inernal

conrol ramework operaes hroughou he organizaon,

which provides assurance wih regard o saeguarding he

asses, reliabiliy o nancial and operaonal inormaon,

compliance wih applicable saues, execuon o he

ransacons as per he auhorizaon and compliance

wih he inernal policies o he Company.

The inernal audi adops a risk-based audi approach

and conducs regular audis o all he branches/oces

o he Company and evaluaes on a connuous basis,

he adequacy and eecveness o he inernal conrol
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mechanism, adherence to the policies and procedures

o he Company as well as he regulaory and legal

requiremens. The inernal audi deparmen places is

ndings beore he Audi Commiee o he Board o

Direcors a regular inervals. The Audi Commiee o

he Board o Direcors acvely reviews he adequacy and

eecveness o inernal conrol sysems and suggess

improvemen or srenghening he conrol sysems

according o he changing business needs rom me o

me.

(e) Report of the Internal Audit to the Audit

Commiee

The inernal audiors underook a comprehensive audi

o all unconal areas and operaons, heir ndings/

repors reerred o he Audi Commiee o he Board or

appropriae acons/review.

7. TRANSPARENCY & DISCLOSURE COMPLIANCES

a Parculars o Purchase/ Sale oGoods/Maerials/

or Services by the Company for/ to Directors and/

or heir Relaves ec.

No such issues arose a SKICL during he year ended 31

December 2023.

(b) Disclosure in the Annual Report about Related

Pary Transacon

In he ordinary course o business, relaed pary

ransacons ake place wih oher enes ha all wihin

he erm relaed pary as dened in IAS 24: Relaed Pary

Disclosure. A saemen on he relaed pary ransacons

has been disclosed under iem no. 34 o he noes o he

nancial saemens.

c Disclosure regarding Compliance o Inernaonal

Financial Reporng Sandard IFRS

In accordance wih he Bangladesh Securies & Exchange

Commission’s Corporae Governance Code- 2018,

he managemen o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied has ollowed he principles o IFRS consisenly

in preparaon o he nancial saemens o ha exen

as applicable o he Company. Some requiremens

o Insurance Ac 2010 and Insurance Rules 1958 and

regulaons conradic wih hose o nancial insrumens

and general provision sandards o IFRS. As such, he SKICL

has depared rom hose conradicory requiremens o

IFRS in order o comply wih he rules and regulaons o

IDRA.

(d) Disclosure regarding Compliance of ICSB

Secretarial Standards

TheCompany has compliedwih he applicable Secrearial

Sandards adoped by he ‘Insue o Charered

Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB)’.

(e) Adverse Remarks in the Auditors’ Report

The audi repor 2023 conained no adverse observaons

o he acvies by he Sauory Audiors o he Company.

 Cercaon o Annual Financial Saemens by

the CEO & CFO

The Managing Direcor & CEO and Chie Financial Ocer

provide a cercaon on annual basis o he Board o

Direcors under Condion No.3 (3) (C) o he Corporae

Governance Code- 2018 o BSEC. The CEO and CFO’s

declaraon o he Board is appended on page no. 155.

g Presenaon o Financial Saemens on he

Website

The Company’s nancial resuls and ocial news releases

have been displayed on he Company’s websie and

also on he websies o he Dhaka Sock Exchange and

Chiagong Sock Exchange.

h Inormaon relang o Compliance Cercae

Mahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans have cered

ha he Company has complied wih he condions/

guidelines o Corporae Governance as spulaed

under BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code- 2018 and

IDRA’s Corporae Governance Guideline-2023. The

said cercae orms par o his Annual Repor as an

annexure o he Corporae Governance Repor o he

Board o Direcors.

i Disclosure made o he prospecve oreign/ local

investors

SKICL made relevan mandaory disclosure in is nancial

saemens and all price sensive inormaon under

he regulaory ramework, including compliance wih

he provisions o Inernaonal Financial Reporng

Sandards (IFRS) as adoped in Bangladesh, besides ha

i submis all he repors/saemens regularly, which are

required o submi o he regulaors as well as he oher

sakeholders o he Company and also displayed on he

Company’s websie and on he websies o he Dhaka and

Chiagong Sock Exchanges or he prospecve oreign/

local invesors.
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j Disclosure Peraining o he Remuneraon

Package of Directors in the Annual Report

The remuneraon or he Non-execuve, Independen

Direcors o he Company would be a sitng ee or

aending each meeng o he Board/Commiee as

approved by he Board rom me o mewihin he limis

as provided under he Ac and relaed rules.

Directors including independent directors are paid a fee

o Tk. 7,000/- plus VAT & Tax only or aending board

meengs and Tk. 4,000/- plus VAT & ax per commiee

meeng.

The deails o aendance along wih he amoun o

remuneraon o Direcors in he meeng o he Board

and is commiees have been presened in Annexure-II o

he Direcors’ Repor. The amoun o remuneraon paid

o he Direcors is also disclosed in Noe No. 29.04 o he

audied nancial saemens.

8. SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION & VALUE

ENHANCEMENT

Paern o shareholdings as on 31s December 2023 are

given below:

On the basis of Shareholders types:

Group Name
No. of

shareholders
No. of
Shares

Percent
(%)

Sponsor 1 24,000,000 60.00

General Public 57,752 12,524,562 31.31

Financial Insuons
& oher Companies

283 3,475,438 8.69

Foreign 0 0 00.00

Total: 58,036 40,000,000 100.00

(a) Number of Shareholdings (Parent/ Subsidiary/

Associaed Companies and Oher Relaed Pares

The shareholding posion o each Sponsor o he

Company has been presened in Annexure-iii on page

no. 110 o his annual repor.

b Shares held by Direcors/ Execuves and Relaves

o Direcors/ Execuves

Shares held by he Direcors/ Execuves and relaves o

Direcors/ Execuves o he Company have been shown

in Annexure-iii on page no. 110 o his annual repor.

c Shares held by Ten Percen 10% or more Vong

Interests in the Company

The shareholding posion o en percen (10%) or more

vong ineress in he Company has been shown in

Annexure-iii on page no. 110 o his annual repor.

(d) Redressal of Investors Complaints

SKICL has a ormal complain and recommendaon

managemen process ha is open o all sakeholders

including boh invesors and cusomers. A dedicaed

complains cell are headed by a senior member o

he managemen or dealing wih complains and

recommendaons. These can be dropped in he

complain box kep a all SKICL branches or sen o SKICL’s

email address: ino@senakalyanicl.com.

Company Secrearia Deparmen o SKICL is engaged o

redress he complains o he Shareholders and Invesors’

relaed o dividends and oher share relaed maers.

The deparmen also observes he monhly saus o he

number o shares in he demaerialized orm. The policy

o redressal o cliens’ complian has been presened on

he page no. 153 o his annual repor.

(e) Growth/ Net Worth of the Company during the

last 5 years

Key operang and nancial daa o las preceding 5 (ve)

years have been shown under he heading o Operaonal

and Financial Highlighs on page no. 74 o his annual

repor.

(f) Cash/ Stock Dividend Paid for the last 5 years

The Company sared is journey in early 2013 and

commenced o pay he dividend o is shareholders since

2015, hereafer he Company has been paying dividends

regularly. The hisorical record o paymen o dividend

has been given on page no. 88 o his annual repor as

general disclosure o he sakeholders o he Company.

(g) EPS of the Company for the last 5 years

The Earnings per Share (EPS) or he year 2023 sood a

Tk. 3.42 in place o Tk. 2.86 in he previous year.

The las preceding 5 (ve) years EPS have been shown

under he heading oOperaonal and Financial Highlighs

on page no. 74 o his annual repor.
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(h) Periodic Reminders to Shareholding who have not

encashed their dividend

In case o unpaid/unclaimed dividend, we serve our

shareholders from our share department throughout the

year on he working days. We also ry o communicae

wih hem wih he addresses available o send he

dividend properly.

i To view he level o Shareholders’ Sasacon and

Condence oward he Company

Marke value added saemen gives a picure o he

Company’s perormance evaluaed by he capial marke

invesors hrough he share price o he Company. This

saemen depics he dierence beween he marke

value o a company and he capial conribued by he

invesors.

The level o Shareholders sasacon and condence

oward he Company has been shown under he heading

o Marke value added (MVA) saemen which has been

included on page no. 86 o his annual repor.

j Means o Communicaon wih he Shareholders

As he owners o SKICL, our shareholders are one

o our main Sakeholders. In order o accommodae

shareholders inormaon, we regularly communicae

wih hem across various channels – Sock Exchanges,

ace-o-ace meengs, Websie, PrinMedia ec.

9. STAKEHOLDERS’ VALUE ENHANCEMENT

Idencaon o sakeholders is he key o undersanding

he expecaons rom he Company and as such helps

pave he pahway owards delivering value and ullling

hose expecaons. While shareholders, cusomers,

developers, deposiors, suppliers, employees and he

governmen are he prime sakeholders; he regulaors,

local communiy, and he environmenally ineresed

groups complee he sakeholder circle o SKICL.

a Policy o Encourage Employee’s Parcipaon in

Management

Employees are considered SKICL’s mos valuable asse

and key o SKICL’s connued success. Employees are

deemed key sakeholders as hey drive SKICL’s business

orward. They wan o grow wih he company and build

heir career as he company progresses.

The employees (ocers/ execuves/ managemen

personnel) are he main parcipan in he managemen

decision and hey are guided by he principle o individual

opporuniy, responsibiliy and reward based on meri.

(b) Payment to Vendors on Time

SKICL pays is vendors on me and he procuremen

policy is o mainain a good business relaonship wih all

is service providers and maerial suppliers.

c Paymen o Taxes o he Gov. / Auhories on

me

As a responsible corporae body, SKICL connues o

remain ransparen in adherence wih he local direc and

indirec ax requiremens and has conribued BDT 45.70

million o he naonal exchequer as Value Added Tax

(VAT), Supplemenary Duy (SD) & Income Tax. Also, SKICL

mainains mely submission o VAT reurn, wihholding

ax reurn, income ax reurn & relaed all ohers required

reurn in due me.

The Company’s conribuon o he naonal exchequer

has been given on page no. 88 o his annual repor.

(d) Dispute/ Default in Respect of Payment of Govt.

Taxes

As a Bangladesh Armed Forces Company, here were no

Dispue/ Deaul in Respec o Paymen o Gov. Taxes

issues in Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied.

(e) Policy of Supply Chain Management

The Managemen o SKICL rigorously ollows up is

inernal procuremen policy and upgrades he policy

regularly o ensure srong conrol and air reamen o

suppliers. Deails has been given on page no. 65 o his

annual repor.

 Timely Reporng wih Adequae Disclosures

The Managemen o SKICL is very sincere abou mely

regulaory reporng. I has a cenral reporng cell

to ensure sending of various reports to Insurance

Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy, Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission, Sock Exchanges,

NBR and oher regulaory auhories.

The Company disseminaes all he Price Sensive

Inormaon (PSI) along wih quarerly and annual

Financial Saemens very promply wih adequae

disclosures o proec he minoriy ineres and o remain

one o he counry’s bes-complied companies.
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10. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

(a) Policy of CSR

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company is a concern o Sena

Kalyan Sangsha. The Company is building an image in he

insurance secor o Bangladesh. Alhough he younges

Company, he Company connues o expand is CSR /

welare acvies hroughou he year and connuously

ollows is CSR policy. The deph o he Company’s

dedicaon o he service o humaniy is ar-reaching and

unbelievable, bu he ulmae ruh.

To conrm Transparency and accounabiliy, his Company

o he presen generaon is compleely unrivaled and

irresisble. This Company is always ready and deermined

o win he hears o people o provide insurance services.

The repor o Corporae Social Responsibiliy has been

given on page no. 211 o his annual repor.

b Parculars o he Foresaon and Planaon o

Trees

A SKICL, we have been relenlessly promong green

insurance or such businesses. As a pruden, orward-

looking pracce, we ake up only hose projecs ha are

environmenally-complian and susainable. We are also

pursuing paper-less operaons, even as we rmly believe

ha saving on and opmizing he use o resources are

a key owards achieving a susainable environmen, boh

inernally and exernally. Tha’s why, we promoe he use

o emails, meengs hrough video conerencing and he

inrane or inernal communicaon.

(c) Policy to Prevent Employment of Child Labour in

Company’s Plants

The Company always prevened rom appoinng child

employees. There is no scope or he employmen o

child labor as per service rules o he Company.

(d) Whether Employees and their Immediate Family

Members take part in the Community Welfare

Iniave o he Company

A SKICL, we earnesly believe ha i’s he responsibiliy

o he privileged o help he deprived communiy o he

sociey in order o help hem ge a beer lie. We believe

ha our people are our core asses. In his conex, we

reinorce our human resource capacies and capabilies

in ensuring a movaed and loyal workorce, while also

simulaneously providing hem wih dependable career

progression benes. For our oher key sakeholders,

we mainain an ongoing dialogue wih hem, inorming

hem o key developmens, while also disseminang

inormaon on maerial developmens.

(e) Scheme Maintain under CSR Programs

Sena Kalyan Insurance has always been a very supporve

organizaon owards he deprived and sruggling

communiy o he sociey. A SKICL, we earnesly believe

ha i’s he responsibiliy o he privileged o help he

deprived communiy o he sociey in order o help hem

getng a beer lie. As Corporae Social Responsibiliy

(CSR) acvies, SKICL has been inroduced like PROYASH

Schools or Ausc children o Rered Armed Forces

Personnel, Cancer Cenre a CMH Dhaka and oher

insuons relaed o deense services are providing

nancial suppor rom CSR und. Besides, all ypes o

humanitarian helps are also given from CSR fund through

SKS.

11. CORPORATE OBJECTIVES, GOVERNANCE

INITIATIVES/ RECOGNITIONS

(a) Vision and Mission Statement of the Company in

the Annual Report

The Vision and Mission saemen o he Company has

been given on page no. 18 o his annual repor.

b Overall Sraegic Objecves

The sraegic objecves o he Company have been given

on page no. 19 o his annual repor.

(c) Core Values and Code of Conduct/ Ethical

Principles

The core values and code o conduc/ ehical principles

o he Company have been given on page nos. 18 & 21 o

his annual repor.
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d Direcors’ Proles and heir Represenaon on

he Board o oher Companies & Organizaon

The brie resume o he Direcors have been included

on page nos. 41 o 50 o his Annual Repor and as well

as heir represenaon on Board o oher Companies &

organizaon has also been given in he page no. 51 o

he repor.

(e) Award

Since is incepon in 2013, Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied has been leading he winds o change

in he insurance indusry o Bangladesh in erms o

service sandard, innovave producs and legislave

resrucuring. Being he pioneer has enabled SKICL o

achieve many milesones, many o which are rs o is

kind in he insurance indusry o Bangladesh. For he

good corporae governance pracces in he Company, i

has been receiving various awards rom he beginning.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has been

awarded he presgious ICAB 23rd Naonal Award or

he Bes Presened Annual Repors-2022 under he

Insurance (General) caegory. The Insue o Charered

Accounans o Bangladesh (ICAB) has organized he

award ceremony.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has been

awarded he presgious 13h ICMAB Bes Corporae

Award-2022 or he bes perormance o he organizaon

under he General Insurance caegory. The Insue

o Cos and Managemen Accounans o Bangladesh

(ICMAB) has organized he award ceremony.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) has

won he presgious “9h ICSB Naonal Award or

Corporae Governance Excellence, 2021” under he

General Insurance Caegory, or is ousanding corporae

governance pracces as well as ransparency and

accounabiliy in overall managemen. The Insue o

Charered Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB) has organized

he award ceremony.

12. TIMELINESS IN ISSUING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND HOLDING AGMs

SKICL conducs an Annual General Meeng once in a year

as per IDRA & BSEC guidelines and me allowed under

Companies Ac-1994. The Company ensures eecve

ineracon wih he members a he Annual General

Meeng. The Direcors pay special aenon in answering

he various queries raised by he members a he Annual

General Meeng.

As required under “Bangladesh Secrearial Sandard-2”

issued by ICSB, parculars o las hree Annual General

Meengs are disclosed hereunder:

10th Annual General Meeng:

Dae & Time: 09 May 2023 a 11:00 AM.

Venue:
The AGM was held on virually by

using digial plaorm.

Parcipans:

79 Shareholders which represen

2,41,88,892 shares being 60.47% o

paid-up shares o he Company.

Resoluons were passed by he shareholders on he

following:

a Ordinary Resoluons:

i. Consideraon and adopon o Direcors’ Repor,

Audied Financial Saemens or he year ended

December 31, 2022 and he Audiors’ Repor

hereon;

ii. Dividend @ 12% cash;

iii. Appoinmen/re-appoinmen o Direcors;

iv. Appoinmen o FAMES & R, Charered Accounans

as sauory audiors and appoinmen o Mahel

Huq & Co., Charered Accounans as a proessional

o provide he cercae on compliance on he

BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code- 2018.

b Special Resoluon:

i. Approved he asse purchase ransacons beween

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied and Sena

Kalyan Sangsha.

9th Annual General Meeng:

Dae & Time: June 20, 2022 a 11:00 AM.

Venue:
The AGM was held on virually by

using digial plaorm.

Parcipans:

114 Shareholders which represen

24,010,091 shares being 60.03% o

paid-up shares o he Company.
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Resoluons were passed by he shareholders on he

following:

a Ordinary Resoluons:

i. Consideraon and adopon o Direcors’ Repor,

Audied Financial Saemens or he year ended

December 31, 2021 and he Audiors’ Repor

hereon;

ii. Dividend @ 12% cash;

iii. Appoinmen/re-appoinmen o Direcors;

iv. Re-Appoinmen o Mahel Huq & Co., Charered

Accounans as sauory audiors and appoinmen

oARTISAN, ChareredAccounans as aproessional

o provide he cercae on compliance on he

BSEC’s Corporae Governance Code- 2018.

b Special Resoluon:

i. To amendArcle no. 89 o he Arcles oAssociaon

o he Company.

8th Annual General Meeng:

Dae & Time: June 24, 2021 a 11:00 AM.

Venue: SKS Tower (12th Floor), Dhaka-1206.

Parcipans:

7 Nominaed Direcors o SKS which

represen 24,000,000 shares being

100% o paid-up shares o he

Company.

Resoluons were passed by he shareholders on he

following:

i). Consideraon and adopon o Direcors’ Repor,

Audied Financial Saemens or he year ended

December 31, 2020 and he Audiors’ Repor

hereon;

ii). Dividend @ 10% cash;

iii). Re-Appoinmen o Mahel Huq & Co., Charered

Accounans as sauory audiors and re-

appoinmen o Ahmed Zaker & Co., Charered

Accountants as a professional to provide the

cercae on compliance on he BSEC’s Corporae

Governance Code- 2018.

Board of
Directors

Execuon

Chairman MD & CEO

Independent
Directors

Management
Commiee

13. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY

This separaon o dues srenghens he oversigh

uncons o he Board o Direcors and delegaon o

auhoriy regarding business execuon o he Managing

Direcor & CEO’s wih he aim o accelerae he SKICL’s

decision-making process.

14. AUDITORS CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE

As a lised Company, SKICL mus comply wih he IDRA’s

Corporae Governance Guidelines and BSEC’s Corporae

Governance Code (CGC), which requires he Company o

provide a statement in the Annual Report disclosing the

exen o which i has complied wih hese Guidelines/

Codes. The saus o compliance shall be cered by

a praccing Proessional Accounan/Secreary. The

ables summarizing SKICL’s compliances are provided in

Annexure-C o his repor. Mahel Huq & Co., Charered

Accounans have cered ha he Company complied

wih he guidelines/condions o Corporae Governance

as spulaedunder heCorporaeGovernanceGuidelines/

Codes o IDRA & BSEC, which have been annexed on page

nos. 156 & 169 o his repor.

15. RISK MANAGEMENT

As Sena Kalyan Insurance connues o inves in new

ways o gain a beer undersanding o he dynamic and

consanly changing risk environmen, i remains a he

oreron o risk and resilience, enhancing risk migaon

Delegaon o auhoriy
to make decisions on
business execuon
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strategies for businesses, governments and the civil

sociey as well as inorming he public policy agenda a

large. A deailed repor on risk managemen ramework

has been described on page no. 195 and noes 2.40 o

he Financial Saemens on page no. 246 o his repor.

16. GOING CONCERN

The accompanying nancial saemens have been

prepared on a going concern basis, which conemplaes

he realizaon o asses and he sasacon o liabilies

in he normal course o business wihou signican

ucuaon in value. The accompanying nancial

saemens do no include any adjusmens, which

indicae ha Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is

unable o connue as a going concern.

17. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY

SKICL is devoed o driving superior value creaon or all

is sakeholders hrough an appropriae capial sraegy,

he ocus will connue o be on susainable reurns or

long-erm value creaon ensuring he immediae, as well

as long-erm needs o he business.

Accordingly, we have ormulaed a dividend disribuon

policy in line wih he Direcve o Bangladesh Securies

and Exchange Commission’s (BSEC) No. BSEC/

CMRRCD/2021-386/03, daed on 14 January 2021.

This policy seeks o lay down a broad ramework or

he disribuon o dividend by he Company o is

shareholders.

The deail dividend disribuon policy o he Company

has been disclosed on page no. 200 o his annual

repor and available in he Company’s websie, link o

which is: hps://www.senakalyanicl.com/wp-conen/

uploads/2022/04/Dividend-Disribuon-Policy-o-SKICL.

pd.

The Managing Direcor & CEO o Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied handed over he Sponsor’s dividend

cheque o he Respeced Chairman o he Board o he

Company.

18. SUMMARY OF UNPAID OR UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

Unclaimed dividends are kep in a separae bank accoun

and disbursed o he shareholder upon a legimae

claim. Now addionally in pursuan o he direcve

on “Dividend Disribuon and managemen o Unpaid

and Unclaimed Dividend” o Bangladesh Securies

and Exchange Commission’s, nocaon no. BSEC/

CMRRCD/2021-386/03, daed 14 January 2021, SKICL will

connue o mainain a Separae Bank Accoun o keep an

unclaimed dividend or a period o 3 (hree) years rom

he dae o approval in AGM. Afer elapse o he aore-

menoned period, i any Dividend remains unclaimed

will be ranserred o Capial Marke Sabilizaon Fund

(CMSF) esablished by Bangladesh Securies Exchange

Commission. Laer on, in case o any claim, SKICL will

veriy and arrange o collec he unclaimed dividend and

handover o he respecve shareholders.

Since SKICL was lised on he sock exchanges in 2021,

we will ranser unclaimed dividends including he

undisribued IPO shares o he Company beyond 3

(hree) years o CMS Fund in due course.

Summary o unclaimed dividends and undisribued

IPO shares o he Company are given hereunder (As o

December 2023):

Period Undistributed IPO Shares Unclaimed Cash Dividends

Group Name
No. of

Shareholders
No. of
Shares

No. of
Shareholders

Amounts in Taka

Up o 1 year
(or he year
2021)

3 58 15,549 6,33,709.02

Up o 2 years
(or he year
2022)

- - 8,356 461,826.60

Total 3 58 23,905 1,095,535.62*

*Excluding bank charges

We always ry our level bes o complee he dividend

disribuon process wihin he me schedule. A rs,

we disribue all he dividends hrough BEFTN and wihin

3 o 4 working days, we receive he reurned BEFTN

repor rom he respecve Bank. Then, we sor ou

he daa and issue dividend warrans and reques he

shareholders hrough DSE & CSE o collec he physical



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

152 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

dividend warrans wihin a specied me. Thereafer,

or hose who ail o collec heir dividend physically, we

send he warrans o heir respecve addresses hrough

courier. Bu nally, some o he warrans reurn as he

shareholders do no correcly menon heir addresses in

he BO se up. As a resul, las year a poron o dividends

remain undisribued. We have also ailed o disribue

he IPO’s shares agains 3 shareholders due o close BO

accouns.

19. ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING COMPLIANCE

In order o ensure he proper execuon o An Money

Laundering compliance, we have a Cenral Compliance

Uni (CCU) and nominaed ocers in each Branch or

analysis and conrol purpose. Cenral Compliance Uni

(CCU) works direcly under he Chie Execung Ocer

(CEO) o he Organizaon. CCU issues he insrucons

o be ollowed by he Head Oce and he Branches.

These insrucons are prepared combining he issues

relaed o monioring o ransacons, inernal conrol,

sel-assessmen repor, policies and procedures rom

he poin o prevenng money laundering and erroris

nancing. As per he insrucons o Bangladesh Financial

Inelligence Uni (BFIU), he Cenral Compliance Uni

(CCU) o SKICL is comprised o he ollowing Personnel:

Maloy Kumar Saha–Chie An Money Laundering

Compliance Ocer (CAMLCO) and Chie o CCU.

Pronab Kumar Saha–Member o CCU & Head o

Underwring Deparmen.

Tajul Islam–Member o CCU & Head o Claim & Re-

Insurance Deparmen.

Md Shakhawa Hossain–Member o CCU & Head o

IT Deparmen.

Mr.Maloy Kumar Saha, CFO has been appoined as a Chie

An Money Laundering Compliance Ocer (CAMLCO) in

our company. Similarly he senior underwring ocers o

hebranches havebeenappoinedas aBranchAnMoney

Laundering Compliance Ocer (BAMLCO). CCU addresses

he prevenon o money laundering & erroris nancing

acvies under he Money Laundering Prevenon Ac-

2012 and he An Terrorism Ac-2013 (Amended). This

includes an AML/CFT risk assessmen and pracces,

procedures and controls for establishing business

relaonship, KYC procedures and ongoing ransacon

monioring or deecng suspicious ransacons/policy

acviy, regularly moniors and ensures reporng o BFIU.

Each BAMLCO has o prepare Sel Assessmen Repor

annually on he basis o BFIU’s Maser Circular 27 secon

7.1 and as per secon 1.4 has o organize semiannual

meeng and raining or all he employees on AML and

CFT. CCU has o analyze all he Sel Assessmen Repor

and provide he recommendaons o he Managing

Direcor and he Board o Direcors o SKICL.

20. CORPORATE POLICIES

The Company has ormulaed and implemened he

ollowing policies supporng good governance under he

requiremens o IDRA and oher regulaory bodies:

a Parculars oWhisle Blowing Policy

The Company is commied o high sandards o conduc

or is employees. The Company has in place Whisle

Blowing Policy (“he Policy”) o encourage employees

o repor maers wihou he risk o subsequen

vicmizaon, discriminaon or disadvanage. The

Policy provide a ormal mechanism o is employees

or communicang insances o breach o any saue,

acual or suspeced raud on he accounng policies and

procedures adoped or any area or iem, acs resulng in

nancial loss or loss o repuaon, leakage o inormaon

in he naure o Unpublished Price Sensive Inormaon

(UPSI), misuse o oce, suspeced/acual raud and

criminal oences. Such complains are invesgaed and

addressed hrough a ormalized procedure.

The Policy provides or a mechanism o repor such

concerns o he Chairperson o he Execuve Commiee

o he Company or o he Chie o Whisle Blowing

commiee o he Company hrough specied channels.

The Execuve Commiee o he Board on a quarerly

basis reviews he Policy and cases repored hereunder.

The Policy complies wih he requiremens o IDRA and

ohers regulaory bodies.

During the year under review, no employee of the

Company had o ake a grievance o he Execuve

Commiee. All complains were duly invesgaed and

disposed o by he ChieWhisle Blowing Commiee.

The Policy is periodically communicaed o he employees

hrough email communicaons. The Policy is also

hosed on he websie o he Company and can be

viewed a hps://www.senakalyanicl.com/wp-conen/

uploads/2024/01/Whisle-Blowing-Policy-o-SKICL.pd

(b) Employees Code of Conduct

The Company is commied o conduc is business wih

highes sandards o compliance and ehical conduc. The

Company has in place he Employees Code o Conduc
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(“he Code”) o summarize he sandards o business

conduc ha mus guide he acons o he employees

a all mes. The Code aims ha all employees o he

Company observe highes sandard o inegriy, honesy,

airness, discipline, decorum and ehical conduc while

working or he Company as well as while represenng

he Company.

For he bes pracces o corporae governance in he

Company and o comply wih he Corporae Governance

Guidelines o IDRA, he Board has prescribed a Code o

Conduc or he employees o he Company.

The complee Code o Conducs or he employees

are available in he Company’s websie, link o which

is: hps://www.senakalyanicl.com/wp-conen/

uploads/2024/01/SKICL-Code-o-Conduc.pd

(c) Policy of Redressal

Insurance being a service indusry, cliens’ sasacon is one o he oremos imporance issue in mainaining exisng

clien base and or new business hereby o achieve sasacory business growh in he long run. Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied (SKICL) always aends o is cliens complains wheher relaed o is services or claim saemen.

A SKICL, heCompanyencourages is cliens ocome orwardwihany complain heymayhaveand he opmanagemen

is compleely accessible o all o hem. Complains can be lodged wih he managemen in wring, over elephone, by

e-mail. During regular meengs wih is cliens o various ypes, he managemen acvely solicis he cliens’ views on

he Company’s services, shorcomings, i any, and heir suggesons. Cliens views and complains are discussed a he

managemen commiee meeng held a Head Oce and also wih concerned Branch Managers.

Process of Redressal of SKICL

Shareholder’s Perspecve Cusomers’ Perspecve Employees’ Perspecve

SKICL redressal system covers the following

issues:

(i) Receiving he complains abou non-

receip o dividend warran, dividend

inmaon leer, cash dividend; ranser

of shares from suspense account to the

shareholders BO accoun; claricaon

o any price-sensive inormaon over

elephone;

(ii) Grievance or no receiving o Annual

Repor, queries abou and claricaon

on recen or upcoming price-sensive

inormaon over elephone, ec.

(iii) Any invesors may lodge heir

complaint related to their investment

in he Company hrough ormal

leer, our ocial e-mail ID

i.e. share@ senakalyanicl.com or phone

call o he Company Secreary and/

or Share Deparmen. We ocus in

addressing hose complains wihin he

shores possible me.

Cusomers are one o he key

sakeholders o our organizaon.

We are very much conscious

abou cusomers’ demand and

always ready o serve hem

our best as per our Customers

Service Policy. We also address

up our cusomers’ queries

and complaints through our

corresponding deparmen.

All he complains are cenrally

handled by he Secreary

Deparmen.

In 2023, we received 04

complaints from customers

of various branches and all

he problems were solved

successully hrough proper

invesgaon and remedial

acon. Those problems were

solved wihin same day.

Employees are he main

resource o he Company.

We are commied o

provide comfortable

work environmen o our

employees or enriching

heir producviy. To

resolve undesirable issues

in he workplace and

create a conducive and

gender sensive working

environmen. We have

separae Grievance Handling

Policy and An- Harassmen

Policy. Our Human Resources

Deparmen akes necessary

measures o redress i any

adverse siuaon arises.

In 2023, we didn’ receive any

signican complain relaed

o our employees.
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The Company connues o ocus on building rus wih shareholders, regulaors, policyholders, employees,

cusomers, suppliers, sauory auhories and oher sakeholders based on he principles o good corporae

governance viz. inegriy, environmen, equiy, ransparency, airness, sound disclosure pracces, accounabiliy

and commimen o values.

Asse and Liabiliy
Managemen Policies

Inegriy Sraegy,
Gender Equaliy Policy

Selecon o New
Direcors and Board
Membership Crieria/

Policy

Underwring Policy,
Reinsurance Policy

Human Resource
Managemen Policy

Risk Managemen
Policy

An-Discriminaon
Policy

Insurance Claims
Paymen Relaed Policy

Policy on Inducon
o Direcors and
Proessional
Developmen

Accounng
Policies

Inormaon
Technology Policy.

Corporae Social
Responsibiliy (CSR)

Policy

Board’s Perormance
Evaluaon Policy

An-Corrupon
Policy

Inernal Commiee or redressal o complains

The Company has consued a Commiee or redressal and mely managemen o any harassmen complains. The

Inernal Commiee has a minimum 50% women represenaves. The Inernal Commiee has a senior woman leader as

he presiding ocer o he Commiee.

(c) Other Policies:

The Company has ormulaed and implemened he ollowing policies supporng good governance under he

requiremens o IDRA and oher regulaory bodies:
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Annexure-A

[As per condion No. 15 xxvi o BSEC’s CG Code]

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Declaraon by CEO and CFO
Dae: 07 February 2024

The Board o Direcors

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ld.

SKS Tower (12th Floor)

7 VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206

Subjec: Declaraon on Financial Saemens or he year ended on 31st December, 2023.

Dear Sir(s),

Pursuan o he condionNo. 1(5) (xxvi) imposed vide he Commission’s NocaonNo. BSEC/ CMRRCD/2006-158/207/

Admin/80 daed 3 June 2018 under secon 2CC o he Securies and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 we do hereby declare

ha:

(1) The Financial Saemens o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ld. or he year ended on 31s December, 2023 have

been prepared in compliance wih Inernaonal Accounng Sandards (IAS) or Inernaonal Financial Reporng

Sandards (IFRS), as applicable in he Bangladesh and any deparure here rom has been adequaely disclosed;

(2) The esmaes and judgmens relaed o he nancial saemens were made on a pruden and reasonable basis,

in order or he nancial saemens o reveal a rue and air view;

(3) The orm and subsance o ransacons and he Company’s sae o aairs have been reasonably and airly

presened in is nancial saemens;

(4) To ensure above, he Company has aken proper and adequae care in insalling a sysem o inernal conrol and

mainenance o accounng records;

(5) Our inernal audiors have conduced periodic audis o provide reasonable assurance ha he esablished policies

and procedures o he Company were consisenly ollowed; and

(6) Themanagemen’s use o he going concern basis o accounng in preparing henancial saemens is appropriae

and here exiss no maerial uncerainy relaed o evens or condions ha may cas signican doub on he

Company’s abiliy o connue as a going concern.

In his regard, we also cery ha:

(i) We have reviewed he nancial saemens or he year ended on 31s December, 2023 and ha o he bes o our

knowledge and belie:

(a) hese saemens do no conain any maerially unrue saemen or omi any maerial ac or conain

saemens hamigh be misleading;

(b) hese saemens collecvely presen rue and air view o he Company’s aairs and are in compliance wih

exisng accounng sandards and applicable laws.

(ii) There are, o he bes o knowledge and belie, no ransacons enered ino by he Company during he year

which are raudulen, illegal or in violaon o he code o conduc or he company’s Board o Direcors or is

members.

Sincerely yours,

Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc Red
Managing Direcor & CEO

Maloy Kumar Saha
Chie Financial Ocer



Annexure-B

[Cercae as per condion No. 1(5)(xxvii)]

REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

OF

SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ON COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

We have examined he compliance saus o he Corporae Governance Code o SENA KALYAN INSURANCE
COMPANY LTD. or he year ended on 31st December 2023. This Code relaes o he Nocaon No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 daed 3rd June 2018 o he Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission.

Such compliance wih he Corporae Governance Code is he responsibiliy o he Company. Our examinaon was
limied o he procedures and implemenaon hereo as adoped by he Managemen in ensuring compliance o
he condions o he Corporae Governance Code.

This is a scruny and vericaon and an independen audi on compliance o he condions o he Corporae
Governance Code as well as he provisions o relevan Bangladesh Secrearial Sandards (BSS) as adoped by
Insue o Charered Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB) in so ar as hose sandards are no inconsisen wih any
condion o his Corporae Governance Code.

We sae ha we have obained all he inormaon and explanaons, which we have required, and afer due
scruny and vericaon hereo, we repor ha, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied wih he condions o he Corporae Governance Code as spulaed in he
above menoned Corporae Governance Code issued by he Commission;

b) The Company has complied wih he provisions o he relevan Bangladesh Secrearial Sandards (BSS) as
adoped by he Insue o Charered Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB) as required by his Code;

c) Proper books and records have been kep by he Company as required under he Companies Ac, 1994, he
securies laws and oher relevan laws; and

d) The Governance o he Company is sasacory.

Dhaka, 11 February, 2024 Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA

For and on behal oMahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure-C

[As per condion No. 15xxvii]

Saus o compliance wih he condions imposed by he Commission’s Nocaon No. BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 daed 3 June 2018 issued under secon 2CC o he Bangladesh Securies and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

Repor under Condion No. 9

Condion
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column) Remarks
(if any)

Complied
Not

Complied

1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

1(1) Size o he Board o Direcors:

The oal number omembers o he company’s Board o Direcors
shall no be less han 5 (ve) and more han 20 (weny)

√

Board comprises 9
Members including
2 Independen

Directors

1(2) Independent Directors:

1(2) (a)
A leas 2 (wo) or one fh (l/5) o he oal number o Direcors
in he Company’s Board, whichever is higher, shall be Independen
Direcors;

√

2 (wo) Independen
Direcors namely: (1).
Mr. M.M. Mosaa

Bilal and (2). Mr. Kazi
Ahmad Pervez

1(2)(b) Independent Director means a Director:

1(2)(b)(i) Who eiher does no hold share in he company or holds less han
one (1%) shares o he oal paid-up shares o he company;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(ii) who is no a sponsor o he company or is no conneced wih
he company’s any sponsor or direcor or nominaed direcor or
shareholder o he company or any o is associaes, siser concerns,
subsidiaries and parens or holding enes who holds one percen
(1%) or more shares o he oal paid-up shares o he Company on
he basis o amily relaonship and his or her amily members also
shall no hold above menoned shares in he company;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(iii) who has no been an execuve o he company in immediaely
preceding 2 (wo) nancial years;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(iv) who does no have any oher relaonship, wheher pecuniary
or oherwise, wih he company or is subsidiary or associaed
companies;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(v) who is no amember or TREC (Trading Righ EnlemenCercae)
holder, direcor or ocer o any sock exchange;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(vi) who is no a shareholder, direcor excepng independen direcor
or ocer o any member or TREC holder o sock exchange or an
inermediary o he capial marke;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(vii) who is no a parner or an execuve or was no a parner or an
execuve during he preceding 3 (hree) years o he concerned
company’s sauory audi rm or audi rm engaged in inernal
audi services or audi rm conducng special audi or proessional
cerying compliance o his Code;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(viii) who is no independen direcor in more han 5 (ve) lised
companies;

√ Followed

1(2)(b)(ix) who has no been repored as a deauler in he laes Credi
Inormaon Bureau (CIB) repor o Bangladesh Bank or
nonpaymen o any loan or advance or obligaon o a bank or a
nancial insuon; and”

√ Followed
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Condion
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column) Remarks
(if any)

Complied
Not

Complied

1(2)(b)(x)
Who has no been conviced or a criminal oence involving moral
urpiude;

√ Followed

1(2)(c) The independen direcor(s) shall be appoined by he Board and
approved by he shareholders in he Annual General Meeng
(AGM):

Provided ha he Board shall appoin he independen direcor,
subjec o prior consen o he Commission, afer due consideraon
o recommendaon o he Nominaon and Remuneraon
Commiee (NRC) o he company;

√

Mr. M.M Mosaa
Bilal has been

reappoined and Mr.
Kazi Ahmad Pervez
has been appointed
by he Board and will
be approved by he
shareholders in the
nex Annual General
Meeng (AGM).

1(2)(d) The pos o independen direcor(s) canno remain vacan or more
han 90 (niney) days; and

√ Followed

1(2)(e) The enure o oce o an independen direcor shall be or a period
o 3 (hree) years, which may be exended or 1 (one) enure only.

√ Followed

1(3) Qualicaon o Independen Direcor:

1(3)(a) Independen direcor shall be a knowledgeable individual wih
inegriy who is able o ensure compliance wih nancial laws,
regulaory requiremens and corporae laws and can make
meaningul conribuon o he business;

√ Followed

1(3)(b) Independen direcor shall have ollowing qualicaons:

1(3)(b)(i) Business Leader who is or was a promoer or direcor o an unlised
company having minimum paid-up capial o Tk.100.00 million or
any lised company or a member o any naonal or inernaonal
chamber o commerce or regisered business associaon; or

N/A

1(3)(b)(ii) Corporae Leader who is or was a op level execuve no lower han
Chie Execuve Ocer or Managing Direcor or Depuy Managing
Direcor or Chie Financial Ocer or Head o Finance or Accouns
or Company Secreary or Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance
or Head o Legal Service or a candidae wih equivalen posion o
an unlised company having minimum paid up capial o Tk. 100.00
million or o a lised company; or

√

Mr. M.M. Mosaa
Bilal is a Managing
Direcor (CC) o
UAE-Bangladesh

Invesmen Company
Limied.

1(3)(b)(iii) Former or exisng ocial o governmen or sauory or
auonomous or regulaory body in he posion no below 5h
Grade o he naonal pay scale, who has a leas educaonal
background o bachelor degree in economics or commerce or
business or Law:

Provided ha in case o appoinmen o exisng ocial as
independen direcor, i requires clearance rom he organizaon
where he or she is in service; or”

N/A

1(3)(b)(iv Universiy Teacher who has educaonal background in Economics
or Commerce or Business Sudies or Law; or

Mr. Kazi Ahmad
Pervez has been
working as a

Universiy Teacher or
he las 24 years.

1(3)(b)(v) Proessional who is or was an advocae praccing a leas in he
High Cour Division o Bangladesh Supreme Cour or a Charered
Accounan or Cos and Managemen Accounan or Charered
Financial Analys or Charered Cered Accounan or Cered
Public Accounan or Charered Managemen Accounan or
Charered Secreary or equivalen qualicaon;

√ N/A
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Condion
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column) Remarks
(if any)

Complied
Not

Complied

1(3)(c) The independen direcor shall have a leas 10 (en) years o
experiences in any eld menoned in clause (b);

√

Mr. M. M. Mosaa
Bilal has 17 years o
working experience
mainly in Banking
and Finance Secor
and Mr. Kazi Ahmad
Pervez has 24 years o
working experience

as a Universiy
Teacher.

1(3)(d) In special cases, he above qualicaons or experiences may be
relaxed subjec o prior approval o he Commission.

N/A

1(4) Dualiy o Chairperson o he Board o Direcors and Managing Direcor or Chie Execuve Ocer:

1(4)(a) The posions o he Chairperson o he Board and he Managing
Direcor (MD) and/or Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO) o he company
shall be lled by dieren individuals;

√ Followed

1(4)(b) The Managing Direcor (MD) and/or Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO)
o a lised company shall no hold he same posion in anoher
lised company;

√ Followed

1(4)(c) The Chairperson o he Board shall be eleced rom among he
non-execuve direcors o he company;

√ Followed

1(4)(d) The Board shall clearly dene respecve roles and responsibilies
o he Chairperson and he Managing Direcor and/or Chie
Execuve Ocer;

√ Followed

1(4)(e) In he absence o he Chairperson o he Board, he remaining
members may elec one o hemselves rom non-execuve
direcors as Chairperson or ha parcular Board’s meeng;
he reason o absence o he regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in he minues.

N/A

1(5) The Directors’ Report to Shareholders:

1(5)(i) An indusry oulook and possible uure developmens in he
indusry;

√ Followed

1(5)(ii) The segmen-wise or produc-wise perormance; √ Followed

1(5)(iii) Risks and concerns including inernal and exernal risk acors,
hrea o susainabiliy and negave impac on environmen, i any;

√ Followed

1(5)(iv) A discussion on Cos o Goods sold, Gross Pro Margin and Ne
ProMargin, where applicable;

√ Followed

1(5)(v) A discussion on connuiy o any exraordinary acvies and heir
implicaons (gain or loss);

√ Followed

1(5)(vi) A deailed discussion on relaed pary ransacons along wih
a saemen showing amoun, naure o relaed pary, naure
o ransacons and basis o ransacons o all relaed pary
ransacons;

√ Followed

1(5)(vii) A saemen o ulizaon o proceeds raised hrough public issues,
righs issues and/or any oher insrumens;

N/A

1(5)(viii) An explanaon i he nancial resuls deeriorae afer he
company goes or Inial Public Oering (IPO), Repea Public
Oering (RPO), Righs Share Oer, Direc Lisng, ec.;

N/A

1(5)(ix) An explanaon on any signican variance ha occurs beween
Quarerly Financial perormances andAnnual Financial Saemens;

N/A
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1(5)(x) A saemen o remuneraon paid o he direcors including
independen direcors;

√ Followed

1(5)(xi) A saemen ha he nancial saemens prepared by he
managemen o he issuer company presen airly is sae o aairs,
he resul o is operaons, cash ows and changes in equiy;

√ Followed

1(5)(xii) A saemen ha proper books o accoun o he issuer company
have been mainained;

√ Followed

1(5)(xiii) A saemen ha appropriae accounng policies have been
consisenly applied in preparaon o he nancial saemens
and ha he accounng esmaes are based on reasonable and
pruden judgmen;

√ Followed

1(5)(xiv) A saemen ha Inernaonal Accounng Sandards (IAS) or
Inernaonal Financial Reporng Sandards (IFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been ollowed in preparaon o he nancial
saemens and any deparure here rom has been adequaely
disclosed;

√ Followed

1(5)(xv) A saemen ha he sysem o inernal conrol is sound in design
and has been eecvely implemened and moniored;

√ Followed

1(5)(xvi) A saemen haminoriy shareholders have been proeced rom
abusive acons by, or in he ineres o, conrolling shareholders
acng eiher direcly or indirecly and have eecve means o
redress;

√ Followed

1(5)(xvii) A saemen ha here is no signican doub upon he issuer
company’s abiliy o connue as a going concern, i he issuer
company is no considered o be a going concern, he ac along
wih reasons here o shall be disclosed;

√ Followed

1(5)(xviii) An explanaon ha signican deviaons rom he las year’s
operang resuls o he issuer company shall be highlighed and
he reasons hereo shall be explained;

N/A

1(5)(xix) A saemen where key operang and nancial daa o a leas
preceding 5 (ve) years shall be summarized;

√ Followed

1(5)(xx) An explanaon on he reasons, i he issuer company has no
declared dividend (cash or sock) or he year;

N/A

1(5)(xxi) Board’s saemen o he eec ha no bonus share or sock
dividend has been or shall be declared as inerim dividend;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxii) The oal number o Board meengs held during he year and
aendance by each direcor;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxiii) A repor on he paern o shareholding disclosing he aggregae
number o shares (along wih name- wise deails where saed
below) held by :-

√
Annex # iii,

page no. 110

1(5)(xxiii)(a) Paren or Subsidiary or Associaed Companies and oher relaed
pares (name-wise deails);

N/A

1(5)(xxiii)(b) Direcors, Chie Execuve Ocer, Company Secreary, Chie
Financial Ocer, Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance and heir
spouses and minor children (name-wise deails);

√ page no. 110

1(5)(xxiii)(c) Execuves; and √

1(5)(xxiii)(d) Shareholders holding en percen (10%) or more vong ineres in
he company (name-wise deails);

√
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15xxiv In case o he appoinmen or reappoinmen o a direcor, a disclosure on he ollowing inormaon o he
shareholders:-

1(5)(xxiv)(a) A brie resume o he direcor; √ Followed

1(5)(xxiv)(b) Naure o his or her experse in specic unconal areas; and √ Followed

1(5)(xxiv)(c) Names o companies in which he person also holds he
direcorship and he membership o commiees o he Board;`

√ N/A

1(5)(xxv) A Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenng deailed analysis o he company’s posion and
operaons along wih a brie discussion o changes in he nancial
saemens, among ohers, ocusing on :-

√ Page no. 111

1(5)(xxv)(a) Accounng policies and esmaon or preparaon o nancial
saemens;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxv)(b) Changes in accounng policies and esmaon, i any, clearly
describing he eec on nancial perormance or resuls and
nancial posion as well as cash ows in absolue gure or such
changes;

N/A

1(5)(xxv)(c) Comparave analysis (including eecs o inaon) o nancial
perormance or resuls and nancial posion as well as cash ows
or curren nancial year wih immediae preceding ve years
explaining reasons hereo;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxv)(d) Compare such nancial perormance or resuls and nancial
posion as well as cash ows wih he peer indusry scenario;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxv)(e) Briey explain he nancial and economic scenario o he counry
and he globe;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxv)() Risks and concerns issues relaed o he nancial saemens,
explaining such risk and concerns migaon plan o he company;
and

√ Followed

1(5)(xxv)(g) Fuure plan or projecon or orecas or company’s operaon,
perormance and nancial posion, wih juscaon hereo, i.e.,
acual posion shall be explained o he shareholders in he nex
AGM;

√ Followed

1(5)(xxvi) Declaraon or cercaon by he CEO and he CFO o he Board
as required under condion No. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-A;

√ Page no.155

1(5)(xxvii) The repor as well as cercae regarding compliance o condions
o his Code as required under condion No. 9 shall be disclosed as
per Annexure-B and Annexure-C;

√ Page no. 156,157

1(5)(xxviii) The Direcors’ repor o he shareholders does no require o
include he business sraegy or echnical specicaon relaed o
producs or services, which have business condenaliy.

√ Followed

1(6) Meengs o he Board o Direcors:

The company shall conduc is Board meengs and record he
minues o he meengs as well as keep required books and
records in line wih he provisions o he relevan Bangladesh
Secrearial Sandards (BSS) as adoped by he Insue o Charered
Secrearies o Bangladesh (ICSB) in so ar as hose sandards are
no inconsisen wih any condion o his Code.

√ Followed
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1(7) Code o Conduc or he Chairperson, oher Board members and Chie Execuve Ocer:

1(7)(a) The Board shall lay down a code o conduc, based on he
recommendaon o he Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee
(NRC) a condion No. 6, or he Chairperson o he Board, oher
board members and Chie Execuve Ocer o he company;

√ Followed

1(7)(b) The code o conduc as deermined by he NRC shall be posed
on he websie o he Company including, among ohers, pruden
conduc and behavior; condenaliy; conic o ineres;
compliance wih laws, rules and regulaons; prohibion o insider
rading; relaonship wih environmen, employees, cusomers
and suppliers; and independency.

√ Followed

2. GOVERNANCE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

2(a) Provisions relang o he composion o he Board o he holding
Company shall be made applicable o he composion o he Board
o he subsidiary company;

N/A

2(b) A leas 1 (one) independen direcor on he Board o he holding
company shall be a direcor on he Board o he subsidiary
company;

N/A

2(c) The minues o he Board meeng o he subsidiary company shall
be placed or review a he ollowing Board meeng o he holding
company;

N/A

2(d) The minues o he respecve Board meeng o he holding
company shall sae ha hey have reviewed he aairs o he
subsidiary company also;

N/A

2(e) The Audi Commiee o he holding company shall also review he
nancial saemens, in parcular he invesmens made by he
subsidiary company.

N/A

3. MANAGING DIRECTOR (MD) OR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO), CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO), HEAD OF
INTERNAL AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE (HIAC) AND COMPANY SECRETARY (CS):

3(1) Appointment:

3(1)(a) The Board shall appoin a Managing Direcor (MD) or Chie
Execuve Ocer (CEO), a Company Secreary (CS), a Chie Financial
Ocer (CFO) and a Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC);

√ Followed

3(1)(b) The posions o he Managing Direcor (MD) or Chie Execuve
Ocer (CEO), Company Secreary (CS), Chie Financial Ocer
(CFO) and Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC) shall be
lled by dieren individuals;

√ Followed

3(1)(c) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC o a lised Company shall no
hold any execuve posion in any oher company a he same me;

Provided ha CFO or CS o any lised company may be appoined
or he same posion in any oher lised or non-lised company
under he same group or reducon o cos or or echnical
experse, wih prior approval o he Commission:

Provided urher ha he remuneraon and perquisies o he said
CFOor CS shall be shared by appoinng companies proporonaely;

√ Followed

3(1)(d) The Board shall clearly dene respecve roles, responsibilies and
dues o he CFO, he HIAC and he CS;

√ Followed



163ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Condion
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column) Remarks
(if any)

Complied
Not

Complied

3(1)(e) The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC shall no be removed rom
heir posion wihou approval o he Board as well as immediae
disseminaon o he Commission and sock exchange(s).

N/A

3(2) Requiremen o aend Board o Direcors’ Meengs:

The MD or CEO, CS, CFO and HIAC o he company shall aend he
meengs o he Board: Provided ha he CS, CFO and/or he HIAC
shall no aend such par o a meeng o he Board which involves
consideraon o an agenda iem relang o heir personal maers.

√ Followed

3(3) Dues oManaging Direcor MD or Chie Execuve Ocer CEO and Chie Financial Ocer CFO:

3(3)(a) The MD or CEO and CFO shall cery o he Board ha hey have reviewed nancial saemens or he year and ha
o he bes o heir knowledge and belie :

3(3)(a)(i) hese saemens do no conain any maerially unrue saemen
or omi any maerial ac or conain saemens ha migh be
misleading; and

√ Followed

3(3)(a)(ii) hese saemens ogeher presen a rue and air view o he
company’s aairs and are in compliance wih exisng accounng
sandards and applicable laws;

√ Followed

3(3)(b) The MD or CEO and CFO shall also cery ha here are, o he
bes o knowledge and belie, no ransacons enered ino by he
company during he year which are raudulen, illegal or in violaon
o he code o conduc or he Company’s Board or is members;

√ Followed

3(3)(c) The cercaon o he MD or CEO and CFO shall be disclosed in
he Annual Repor.

√ Followed

4. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEE:

4(i) Audi Commiee; and √ page no. 133

4(ii) Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee. √ page no. 135

5. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

5(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors:

5(1)(a) The company shall have an Audi Commiee as a sub-commiee
o he Board;

√ Formulaed

5(1)(b) The Audi Commiee shall assis he Board in ensuring ha he
nancial saemens reec rue and air view o he sae o aairs
o he Company and in ensuring a good monioring sysem wihin
he business;

√ Followed

5(1)(c) The Audi Commiee shall be responsible o he Board; he dues
o he Audi Commiee shall be clearly se orh in wring.

√ Followed

5(2) Consuon o he Audi Commiee:

5(2)(a) The Audi Commiee shall be composed o a leas 3 (hree)
members;

√ Formulaed

5(2)(b) The Board shall appoinmembers o he Audi Commieewho shall
be nonexecuve direcors o he company excepng Chairperson
o he Board and shall include a leas 1 (one) independen direcor;

√ Followed

5(2)(c) All members o he audi commiee should be “nancially lierae”
and a leas 1(one) member shall have accounng or relaed
nancial managemen background and 10 (en) years o such
experience;

√ Followed
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5(2)(d) When he erm o service o any Commiee member expires or
here is any circumsance causing any Commiee member o be
unable o hold oce beore expiraon o he erm o service, hus
making he number o he Commiee members o be lower han
he prescribed number o 3 (hree) persons, he Board shall appoin
he new Commiee member o ll up he vacancy immediaely
or no laer han 60 (sixy) days rom he dae o vacancy in he
Commiee o ensure connuiy o he perormance o work o he
Audit

Commiee;

√ Followed

5(2)(e) The company secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee; √ Followed

5(2)() The quorum o he Audi Commiee meeng shall no consue
wihou a leas 1 (one) independen direcor.

√ Followed

5(3) Chairperson o he Audi Commiee:

5(3)(a) The Board shall selec 1 (one) member o he Audi Commiee
o be Chairperson o he Audi Commiee, who shall be an
independen direcor;

√ Followed

5(3)(b) In he absence o he Chairperson o he Audi Commiee, he
remaining members may elec one o hemselves as Chairperson
or ha parcular meeng, in ha case here shall be no problem
o consung a quorum as required under condion No. 5(4)(b)
and he reason o absence o he regular Chairperson shall be duly
recorded in he minues.

√
No such event
occurred

5(3)(c) Chairperson o he Audi Commiee shall remain presen in he
Annual General Meeng (AGM)

√ Followed

5(4) Meeng o he Audi Commiee:

5(4)(a) The Audi Commiee shall conduc a leas is our meengs in a
nancial year

√ Followed

5(4)(b) The quorum o he meeng o he Audi Commiee shall be
consued in presence o eiher wo members or wo hird o
he members o he Audi Commiee, whichever is higher, where
presence o an independen direcor is a mus.

√ Followed

5(5) Role o Audi Commiee:

5(5)(a) Oversee he nancial reporng process; √ Followed

5(5)(b) Monior choice o accounng policies and principles; √ Followed

5(5)(c) Monior Inernal Audi and Compliance process o ensure ha i is
adequaely resourced, including approval o he Inernal Audi and
Compliance Plan and review o he Inernal Audi and Compliance
Repor;

√ Followed

5(5)(d) Oversee hiring and perormance o exernal audiors; √ Followed

5(5)(e) Hold meeng wih he exernal or sauory audiors or review o
he annual nancial saemens beore submission o he Board or
approval or adopon;

√ Followed

5(5)() Review along wih he managemen, he annual nancial
saemens beore submission o he Board or approval;

√ Followed

5(5)(g) Review along wih he managemen, he quarerly and hal yearly
nancial saemens beore submission o he Board or approval;

√ Followed
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5(5)(h) Review he adequacy o inernal audi uncon; √ Followed

5(5)(i) Review he Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis beore
disclosing in he Annual Repor;

√ Followed

5(5)(j) Review saemen o all relaed pary ransacons submied by he
managemen;

√ Followed

5(5)(k) ReviewManagemen Leers or Leer o Inernal Conrol weakness
issued by sauory audiors;

√ Followed

5(5)(l) Oversee he deerminaon o audi ees based on scope and
magniude, level o experse deployed and me required or
eecve audi and evaluae he perormance o exernal audiors;
and

√ Followed

5(5)(m) Overseewheher he proceeds raised hrough Inial Public Oering
(IPO) or Repea Public Oering (RPO) or Righs Share Oer have
been ulized as per he purposes saed in relevan oer documen
or prospecus approved by he Commission

√ Followed

5(6) Reporng o he Audi Commiee:

5(6)(a) Reporng o he Board o Direcors:

5(6)(a)(i) The Audi Commiee shall repor on is acvies o he Board. √ Followed

5(6)(a)(ii) The Audi Commiee shall immediaely repor o he Board on he ollowing ndings, i any:-

5(6)(a)(ii)(a) Repor on conics o ineress; N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(b) Suspeced or presumed raud or irregulariy or maerial deec
idened in he inernal audi and compliance process or in he
nancial saemens;

N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(c) Suspeced inringemen o laws, regulaory compliances including
securies relaed laws, rules and regulaons; and

N/A

5(6)(a)(ii)(d Any oher maer which he Audi Commiee deems necessary
shall be disclosed o he Board immediaely;

N/A

5(6)(b) Reporng o he Auhories:

I he Audi Commiee has repored o he Board abou anyhing
which has maerial impac on he nancial condion and resuls o
operaon and has discussed wih he Board and he managemen
ha any reccaon is necessary and i he Audi Commiee
nds ha such reccaon has been unreasonably ignored, he
Audi Commiee shall repor such nding o he Commission,
upon reporng o such maers o he Board or hree mes or
compleon o a period o 6 (six) monhs rom he dae o rs
reporng o he Board, whichever is earlier.

N/A

5(7) Reporng o he Shareholders and General Invesors:

Repor on acvies carried ou by he Audi Commiee, including
any repor made o he Board under condion No. 5(6)(a)(ii)
above during he year, shall be signed by he Chairperson o he
Audi Commiee and disclosed in he annual repor o he issuer
company.

√ Followed
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6. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC):

6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors:

6(1)(a) The company shall have a Nominaon and Remuneraon
Commiee (NRC) as a subcommiee o he Board; √ Followed

6(1)(b) The NRC shall assis he Board in ormulaon o he nominaon
crieria or policy or deermining qualicaons, posive aribues,
experiences and independence o direcors and op level execuve
as well as a policy or ormal process o considering remuneraon
o direcors, op level execuve;

√

Followed

6(1)(c) The Terms o Reerence (ToR) o he NRC shall be clearly se orh
in wring covering he areas saed a he condion No. 6(5)(b).

√
Followed

6(2) Consuon o he NRC:

6(2)(a) The Commiee shall comprise o a leas hree members including
an independen direcor;

√ Followed

6(2)(b) A leas 02 (wo)members o he Commiee shall be non-execuve
direcors;

√ Followed

6(2)(c) Members o he Commiee shall be nominaed and appoined by
he Board;

√ Followed

6(2)(d) The Board shall have auhoriy o remove and appoin any member
o he Commiee;

√ Followed

6(2)(e) In case o deah, resignaon, disqualicaon, or removal o any
member o he Commiee or in any oher cases o vacancies, he
board shall ll he vacancy wihin 180 (one hundred eighy) days o
occurring such vacancy in he Commiee;

Independent Director
Barriser Ahamed
Iheyaz Thamid

resigned from the
Company on 10th

December, 2023
and Mr. Kazi Ahmad
Pervez was appoined
by he Board as an

Independent Director
on 18th December

2023.

6(2)() The Chairperson o he Commiee may appoin or co-op any
exernal exper and/or member(s) o sa o he Commiee
as advisor who shall be non-vong member, i he Chairperson
eels ha advice or suggeson rom such exernal exper and/or
member(s) o sa shall be required or valuable or he Commiee;

√
No such event

occurred

6(2)(g) The company secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee; √ Followed

6(2)(h) The quorum o he NRC meeng shall no consue wihou
aendance o a leas an independen direcor;

√ Followed

6(2)(i) No member o he NRC shall receive, eiher direcly or indirecly,
any remuneraon or any advisory or consulancy role or oherwise,
oher han Direcor’s ees or honorarium rom he company.

√ Followed

6(3) Chairperson of the NRC:

6(3)(a) The Board shall selec 1 (one)member o heNRC o be Chairperson
o he Commiee, who shall be an independen direcor;

√ Followed

6(3)(b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the remaining
members may elec one o hemselves as Chairperson or
ha parcular meeng, he reason o absence o he regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in he minues;

√
No such event

occurred
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6(3)(c) The Chairperson o he NRC shall aend he annual general
meeng (AGM) o answer he queries o he shareholders

√ Followed

6(4) Meeng o he NRC:

6(4)(a) The NRC shall conduc a leas one meeng in a nancial year; √ Followed

6(4)(b) The Chairperson o he NRC may convene any emergency meeng
upon reques by any member o he NRC;

√
No such event
occurred.

6(4)(c) The quorum o he meeng o he NRC shall be consued in
presence o eiher wo members or wo hird o he members
o he Commiee, whichever is higher, where presence o an
independen direcor is mus as required under condion No. 6(2)
(h);

√ Followed

6(4)(d) The proceedings o each meeng o he NRC shall duly be recorded
in he minues and such minues shall be conrmed in he nex
meeng o he NRC.

√ Followed

6(5) Role of the NRC:

6(5)(a) NRC shall be independent and responsible or accountable to the
Board and o he shareholders;

√ Followed

6(5)(b) NRC shall oversee, among ohers, he ollowing maers and make repor wih recommendaon o he Board:

6(5)(b)(i) Formulang he crieria or deermining qualicaons, posive aribues and independence o a direcor and
recommend a policy o he Board, relang o he remuneraon o he direcors, op level execuve, considering
the following:

6(5)(b)(i)(a) The level and composion o remuneraon is reasonable and
sucien o arac, reain and movae suiable direcors o run
he company successully;

√ Followed

6(5)(b)(i)(b) The relaonship o remuneraon o perormance is clear and
mees appropriae perormance benchmarks; and

√ Followed

6(5)(b)(i)(c) Remuneraon o direcors, op level execuve involves a balance
beween xed and incenve pay reecng shor and long-erm
perormance objecves appropriae o heworking o he company
and is goals;

√ Followed

6(5)(b)(ii) Devising a policy on Board’s diversiy aking ino consideraon
age, gender, experience, ehniciy, educaonal background and
naonaliy;

√ Followed

6(5)(b)(iii) Idenying persons who are qualied o become direcors and who
may be appoined in op level execuve posion in accordance
wih he crieria laid down, and recommend heir appoinmen
and removal o he Board;

√ Followed

6(5)(b)(iv) Formulang he crieria or evaluaon o perormance o
independen direcors and he Board;

√ Formulaed

6(5)(b)(v) Idenying he Company’s needs or employees a dieren
levels and deermine heir selecon, ranser or replacemen and
promoon crieria; and

√ Idened

6(5)(b)(vi) Developing, recommending and reviewing annually he company’s
human resources and raining policies;

√ Followed

6(5)(c) The company shall disclose he nominaon and remuneraon
policy and he evaluaon crieria and acvies o NRC during he
year a a glance in is annual repor.

√ Followed
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7. EXTERNAL OR STATUTORY AUDITORS:

7(1) The issuer Company shall no engage is exernal or sauory audiors o perorm he ollowing services o he
Company, namely:

7(1)(i) Appraisal or valuaon services or airness opinions; √ Followed

7(1)(ii) Financial inormaon sysems design and implemenaon; √ Followed

7(1)(iii) Book-keeping or oher services relaed o he accounng records
or nancial saemens;

√ Followed

7(1)(iv) Broker-dealer services; √ Followed

7(1)(v) Acuarial services; √ N/A

7(1)(vi) Inernal audi services or special audi services; √ Followed

7(1)(vii) Any service ha he Audi Commiee deermines; √ Followed

7(1)(viii) Audi or cercaon services on compliance o corporae
governance as required under condion No. 9(1); and

√ Followed

7(1)(ix) Any oher service ha creaes conic o ineres. √ Followed

7(2) No parner or employees o he exernal audi rms shall possess
any share o he company hey audi a leas during he enure o
heir audi assignmen o ha company; his or her amily members
also shall no hold any shares in he said company

√ Followed

7(3) Represenave o exernal or sauory audiors shall remain
presen in he Shareholders’ Meeng (Annual General Meeng
or Exraordinary General Meeng) o answer he queries o he
shareholders.

√ Followed

8. MAINTAINING A WEBSITE BY THE COMPANY:

8(1) The Company shall have an ocial websie linked wih he websie
o he sock exchange.

√ Followed

8(2) The Company shall keep he websie unconal rom he dae o
lisng.

√ Followed

8(3) The Company shall make available he deailed disclosures on is
websie as required under he lisng regulaons o he concerned
sock exchange(s).

√ Followed

9. REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

9(1) The company shall obain a cercae rom a praccing
Proessional Accounan or Secreary (Charered Accounan or
Cos and Managemen Accounan or Charered Secreary) oher
han is sauory audiors or audi rm on yearly basis regarding
compliance o condions o Corporae Governance Code o he
Commission and shall such cercae shall be disclosed in he
Annual Repor.

√ Followed

9(2) The proessional who will provide he cercae on compliance
o his Corporae Governance Code shall be appoined by he
shareholders in he Annual General Meeng.

√

The proessional
who provided he

cercae or he year
2023 was appoined
in he las AGM (10th

AGM)

9(3) The direcors o he Company shall sae, in accordance wih
he Annexure-C aached, in he direcors’ repor wheher he
Company has complied wih hese condions or no.

√ Followed
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Annexure-D

[Cercae as per Serial No. 19(2) o Insurer Corporae Governance Guideline, 2023]

REPORT TO THE REGULATOR AND SHAREHOLDERS

OF

SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

ON COMPLIANCE ON THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINE ISSUED BY IDRA

We have examined he compliance saus o he Corporae Governance Guideline o SENA KALYAN INSURANCE

COMPANY LTD. or he year ended on 31st December 2023. This Guideline relaes o he Circular No.

53.03.000.075.22.025.2020.230 daed 19 Ocober 2023 o he Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy

(IDRA).

Such compliance wih he Corporae Governance Guideline is he responsibiliy o he Company. Our examinaon

was limied o he procedures and implemenaon hereo as adoped by heManagemen in ensuring compliance

o he insrucons o he Corporae Governance Guideline.

We sae ha we have obained all he inormaon and explanaons, which we have required, and afer due

scruny and vericaon hereo, we repor ha, in our opinion:

a) The Company has complied wih he insrucons o he Corporae Governance Guideline as spulaed in he

above menoned Corporae Governance Guideline issued by IDRA;

b) The Company has complied wih he provisions o he relevan Ac, Rules and Regulaons o he Counry as

required by his Guideline;

c) Proper books and records have been kep by he company as required under he Companies Ac, 1994, he

securies laws and oher relevan laws; and

d) The Governance o he company is sasacory.

Dhaka, 18 February, 2024 Howlader Mahfel Huq, FCA

For and on behal oMahfel Huq & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure-E

[As per serial No. 12.1 o IDRA’s CG Guidelines]

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied

Declaraon by CEO

CEO’S CERTIFICATE FOR COMPLIANCE OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES OF IDRA

I, Brig GenMd Shaque Shamim, psc (Red), Managing Direcor & CEO o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied,

hereby cery, o he bes o my abiliy, knowledge and belie ha no ransacons have been made during he

year 2023 by he Company which are raudulen, illegal or in violaon o he Company’s code o conduc.

Sincerely yours,

7 February 2024

Dhaka

Brig Gen Md Shaque Shamim, psc Red

Managing Direcor & CEO
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Annexure-F

Saus o compliance regarding he guidelines imposed by he Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy’s
(IDRA) Circular No. 53.03.000.075.22.025.2020.230 daed 19 Ocober 2023.

(Report under Serial No. 19 of IDRA’s CGG)

Serial
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column)
Remarks
(if any)

Complied Not Complied

6. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

6.1 Formaon o Board o Direcors:
The maximum number o Direcors o ha company shall,
Nowihsanding anyhing conained in he memorandum o
associaon or arcles o associaon o he company, no exceed
20 (weny) and in ha case 12 (welve) shall be sponsor Direcors,
6(six) shall be Direcors holding public share and 2 (wo) shall be
independen Direcors.

√

Board comprises 9
Members

including 2
Independent

Directors

6.2
Board of Directors:
The Company shall have procedures or he appoinmen and re-
appoinmen o direcors.

√

This procedure is
menoned in he

Arcles o Associaon
o he Company.

6.2.(a) Qualicaons o Direcors: A Direcor,

6.2(a)(1) Who has no been declared insolven by a compeen cour and
has no been conviced by a cour o compeen jurisdicon as a
deauler in paymen o any loan or any advance o a bank or
nancial insuon in Bangladesh or elsewhere.

√
No such event

occurred

6.2(a)(1)(2) Who has no been conviced in any criminal oence or involved in
any raud, nancial crime or any oher illegal acviy.

√
No such event

occurred

6.2(a)(1)(3) Who has been ound guily o violang he rules, regulaons or
discipline o Bangladesh or any oher regulaory body.

√
No such event

occurred

6.2(a)(1)(4)
Who has no been ound guily on any legal proceedings. √

No such event
occurred

6.2(a)(1)(5) Who has no been ound o be insurance agen, inermediary,
salaried agen, audior, consulan or acuary in Bangladesh or
elsewhere.

√
No such event

occurred

6(2)(b)(1) The Chairman and he Vice-Chairman o he Board or Direcors o
he Company shall be eleced by ollowing clause no. 79 o Insurance
Ac-2010.

√ Followed

6(2)(b)(2)
In absence o Chairman, Vice Chairman will be he Chairman.

No such event
occurred

6(2)(b)(3) In case o absence o boh Chairman and Vice-Chairman in he
meeng, he Board o Direcors shall elec one Non-Execuve
Direcor who will ac as he Chairman.

No such event
occurred

6(2)(b)(4) In he case o serial no. (2) & (3), i mus be menoned in he
minues o he meeng.

No such event
occurred

6(3) Independent Directors:

6(3)(a) Independent Director is a Director,

6(3)(a)(1) who is no hold any share o he Company. √ Followed

6(3)(a)(2)
who or whose amily members are no sponsors or direcors or
nominee direcors or shareholders o he company.

√
No such event

occurred

Who has not been found guilty of violating the rules, regulations or

discipline of Bangladesh or any other regulatory body
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Serial
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column)
Remarks
(if any)

Complied Not Complied

6(3)(a)(3)
who or whose amily members are no sponsors, Direcors,
Shareholder Direcor or Nominaed Direcor o any Associae, Siser
Concern Insue, Subsidiary Insue or Paren Company.

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(a)(4)

who is no a sponsor o he company or is no conneced wih
he company’s any sponsor or direcor or nominaed direcor or
shareholder direcor o he company or any o is associaes, siser
concerns, subsidiaries and parens or holding enes who does no
hold any share o he oal paid-up shares o he company on he
basis o amily relaonship and his or her amily members also shall
no hold above menoned shares in he company.

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(a)(5)
who has no been an execuve or advisor o he company in
immediaely preceding 2 (wo) nancial years.

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(a)(6)
who does no have any nancial or oher relaonship, wheher
pecuniary or oherwise, wih he Insurance company or is subsidiary
or associaed companies.

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(a)(7)

who is no a parner or an execuve or was no a parner or an
execuve during he preceding 3 (hree) years as an Independen
Direcor o he concerned company’s sauory audi rm or audi
rm engaged in inernal audi services or audi rm conducng
special audi.

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(a)(8)
who has no been conviced by a cour o compeen jurisdicon as a
deauler in paymen o any loan or any advance o a bank or a Non-
Bank Financial Insuon (NBFI)

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(a)(9)
who has no been conviced or a criminal oence involving moral
turpitude

√
No such event

occurred

6 (3)(b)(1)
The independen direcor(s) shall be appoined by he Board and
approved by he shareholders in he Annual General Meeng (AGM)

√

The re-appoinmen o
Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal
and appointment of

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
will be approved by

the Shareholders in the
nex AGM.

6(3)(b)(2)
The pos o independen direcor(s) canno remain vacan or more
han 90 (niney) days

√
No such event

occurred

6(3)(b)(3)

The enure o oce o an independen direcor shall be or a period
o 3 (hree) years, which may be exended or 1 (one) enure only:
Provided ha a ormer independen direcor may be considered or
reappoinmen or anoher enure afer amegap o one enure, i.e.,
hree years rom his or her compleon o consecuve wo enures
[i.e. six years]: Provided urher ha he independen direcor shall
no be subjec o reremen by roaon as per he Company’s ac,
1994 (18 no ac o he year o 1994), Explanaon: For he purpose o
counng enure or erm o independen direcor, any paral erm o
enure shall be deemed o be a ull enure.

√

Mr. Mosaa Bilal has
been re-appoined
by he Board as well
as has been given
consen by BSEC.

And Mr. Kazi Ahmad
Pervez has been
appoined by he

Board as well as has
been given consen by

BSEC.

6(3)(c)

Qualicaon o Independen Direcor: Independen direcor shall be a knowledgeable individual wih inegriy
who is able o ensure compliance wih nancial laws, regulaory requiremens and corporae laws and can make
meaningul conribuon o he business. Qualicaons and experience in he ollowing maers will be considered as
he qualicaons o an imparal direcor-

6(3)(c)(1)

Former ocial o governmen or sauory or auonomous or
regulaory body in he posion no below 5h Grade o he naonal
pay scale-2015, who has a leas educaonal background o bachelor
degree in economics or commerce or business or Law; or

N/A
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Serial
No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column)
Remarks
(if any)

Complied Not Complied

6(3)(c)(2)
Universiy Teacher who has a leas educaonal background o
bachelor degree in economics or commerce or business or Law; or

√

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
studied in business
adminisraon rom

IBA.

6(3)(c)(3)

Proessional who-

 An Advocae who is or was praccing a leas in he High Cour
Division o Bangladesh Supreme Cour

 CA or CPA

 ICMAB or CMA/CIMA

 CFA

 Acuary

 Charered Secreary or equivalen qualicaon

 Proessional Accrediaon in Insurance (Example
FCII,ACII,FLMIL,ABIA)

Any oher Proessional qualicaon which is deermined by
Auhoriy; or

N/A

6(3)(c)(4)

Acuarial science or nance and accouns or managemen
or economics or Auhoriy prescribed any oher educaonal
qualicaon.
[Noe: The independen direcor shall have a leas 10 (en) years o
experiences in any eld menoned in clause (2),(3),(4)]

√

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
has been working as a
Universiy eacher or
he las 24 years.

6(3)(c)(5)
Any person who has 15 years o experience in senior managemen
posion in privae or mulnaonal company, bu in his case he has
o ake prior approval rom he Auhoriy.

√

Mr. M. M. Mosaa
Bilal is a Managing
Direcor (CC) o UAE-
Bangladesh Invesmen
Company Ld. (UBICO)
and he has 17 years’
experience in he

higher management
posion a dieren

organizaons.

6(3)(c)(6)
Any person who was a CEO or MD o an approved bank or insurance
or nancial insuon and rered a leas hree years rom ha
posion.

N/A

6(4)

Role of the Board of Directors:

 Formulang and implemenng insuonal business maerial
direcon, policies, sraegies and risk managemen policies;

 Taking acon accordingly considering capial requiremens,
income and expendiure, insurer and shareholder expecaons
and poenal pro and loss;

 To conrm ha all circulars, policies and acs should be
ollowed sricly;

 Formulang and conrolling various srucures o ideny he
problem and ake he necessary acon or solving;

 Encouraging employees o repor any violaon o circular,
policy or law by implemenng whisle blowing policy and
various oher policies;

 Idenying, monioring and resolving conics o ineres o
direcors, employees and shareholders;

 Relaed pary ransacon and any oher ransacon should be
moniored and conrolled;

 Ehics and good governance pracces should be encouraged
and relaed issues should be idened and addressed.

√
Implemenng and

ollowing
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No.

Title

Compliance Status
Pu √ in he

appropriate column)
Remarks
(if any)

Complied Not Complied

6(5) Code of Conduct of Board of Directors:

6(5)(a)

The Board shall lay down a code o conduc, based on he
recommendaon o he Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee
(NRC) or he Chairperson o he Board, oher board members and
Chie Execuve Ocer o he company and i includes pruden
conduc and behavior; condenaliy o inormaon; conic o
ineres; compliance wih laws, rules and regulaons; working
environmenwihemployees, cusomers, suppliers and sakeholders;

√ Formulaed

6(5)(b)

All board members and senior execuves mus ensure compliance
wih he Code o Conduc on an annual basis by providing a signed
declaraon. All Boards should mainain sandards o code o conduc
and impose obligaons on all ocers/employees o he company o
uphold hose sandards.

√ Ensured and imposed

7 BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ COMMITTEES:

7(1)

For ensuring good governance in he company, he Board shall have
a leas ollowing sub-commiees:

(1) Audi Commiee;
(2) NRC;
(3) Invesmen Commiee;
(4) Risk Managemen Commiee;
(5) Policyholder proecon & Compliance Commiee.

√ Formulaed

7(2) Audi Commiee:

7(2)(a) The company shall have an Audi Commiee as a subcommiee o
he Board and i shall assis he Board in ensuring ha he nancial
saemens reec rue and air view o he sae o aairs o he
company and in ensuring a good monioring sysem wihin he
business.

√ Formulaed

7(2)(b) Consuon o he Audi Commiee:

7(2)(b)(1) The Audi Commiee shall be composed o a leas 3 (hree)
members; √ Composed

7(2)(b)(2) The Board shall appoinmembers o he Audi Commieewho shall
be non- execuve direcors o he company excepng Chairperson
o he Board and shall include a leas 1 (one) independen direcor;

√ Followed

7(2)(b)(3) All members o he audi commiee should be “nancially lierae”
and a leas 1 (one) member shall have accounng or relaed
nancial managemen background wih 10 (en) years o such
experience;

√ Followed

7(2)(b)(4) When he erm o service o any Commiee member expires or
here is any circumsance causing any Commiee member o be
unable o hold oce beore expiraon o he erm o service,
he Board shall appoin he new Commiee member o ll up
he vacancy immediaely or no laer han 1 (one) monh rom
he dae o vacancy in he Commiee o ensure connuiy o he
perormance o work o he Audi Commiee;

√
No such event

occurred

7(2)(b)(5) The company secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee. √ Followed

7(2)(c) Chairperson o he Audi Commiee:

7(2)(c)(1) The Board shall selec 1 (one) member o he Audi Commiee
o be Chairperson o he Audi Commiee, who shall be an
independen direcor;

√ Followed
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7(2)(c)(2) In he absence o he Chairperson o he Audi Commiee, he
remaining members may elec one o hemselves as Chairperson
or ha parcular meeng; he reason o absence o he regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in he minues. There should be
a leas one Independen Direcor presen in he meeng;

√ Followed

7(2)(c)(3) Chairperson o he Audi Commiee shall remain presen in he
Annual General Meeng (AGM);
Provided ha in absence o Chairperson o he Audi Commiee,
any oher member rom he Audi Commiee shall be seleced
o be presen in he annual general meeng (AGM) and reason
or absence o he Chairperson o he Audi Commiee shall be
recorded in he minues o he AGM.

√ Followed

7(2)(d) Meeng o he Audi Commiee:

7(2)(d)(1) The Audi Commiee shall conduc a leas is our meengs in a
nancial year;
Provided ha any emergency meeng in addion o regular
meeng may be convened a he reques o any one o he
members o he Commiee;

√ Followed

7(2)(d)(2) The quorum o he meeng o he Audi Commiee shall be
consued in presence o eiher wo members or wo-hird o
he members o he Audi Commiee, whichever is higher, where
presence o an independen direcor is a mus.

√ Followed

7(2)(e) Role o he Audi Commiee:

7(2)(e)(1) Ensuring appropriae inernal conrol over nancial reporng,
including evaluang he insurer’s accounng policy, pracces and
reviewing nancial reporng and disclosures herein.

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(2) Audi commiee shall evaluae he whole nancial saemens and
check, i he saemens are being prepared in accordance o he
rules, acs, policies and sandard accounng;

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(3) Oversee hiring and perormance o exernal audiors √ Followed

7(2)(e)(4) Determine the audit fee based on the audit plan, scope and scope
o work, eciency and me required or an eecve audi

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(5)
Review he resuls o exernal audis and evaluae he impac o
audis on nancial reporng and inernal conrols, ake necessary
correcve acons and review he perormance o exernal audiors;

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(6) Assess he eciency and eecveness o he inernal audi
srucure and review he inernal audi plan repor prepared by he
inernal audi eam and ake necessary correcve acon;

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(7) To check wheher he ndings and recommendaons o inernal
audi are properly considered by he managemen;

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(8) Evaluae o inernal conrol, risk managemen, employee
awareness o responsibiliy, regular communicaon and assess i
he complain is addressed or no;

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(9) To review and presen o he Board he necessary acons aken/o
be aken by he managemen in consideraon o repors relang o
raud, deciencies in inernal conrol or problems idened by he
inernal and exernal audiors and inspecor(s) o he regulaory
auhoriy;

√ Followed
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7(2)(e)(10) To review wheher he laws, regulaons and insrucons made by
he auhories and oher bodies and he inernal rules and policies
approved by he board are being ollowed;

√ Followed

7(2)(e)(11) Carry ou he objecves and uncons se by he Board o Direcors
and evaluae he commiee’s own perormance regularly.

√ Followed

7(2)() Righs o Audi Commiee:
The Audi Commiee shall have uneered access o all relevan
daa, repors, documens and inormaon along wih he Chie
Execuve, Inernal Audi Commiee / Head o Srucure, Acuary
and all concerned ocers.

√ Ensured

7(2)(g) Reporng o he Audi Commiee:

7(2)(g)(1) The Audi Commiee shall repor on is acvies o he Board. √ Followed

7(2)(g)(2) The Audi Commiee shall immediaely repor o he Board o
Direcors, i he siuaon is-
> Repor on conics o ineress;
> Suspeced or presumed raud or irregulariy or maerial deec

idened in he inernal audi and compliance process or in he
nancial saemens;

> Suspeced inringemen o laws, regulaory compliances including
securies relaed laws, rules and regulaons or business losses ;

> Any oher maer which he Audi Commiee deems necessary
shall be disclosed o he Board immediaely.

√ Followed

7(2)(g)(3) Reporng o he Auhories:
I he Audi Commiee has repored o he Board and he
Managemen abou anyhing which has maerial impac on he
nancial condion and resuls o operaon and has discussed wih
he Board and he managemen ha any reccaon is necessary
and i he Audi Commiee nds ha such reccaon has been
unreasonably ignored, he Audi Commiee shall repor such
nding o he Commission, upon reporng o such maers o he
Board or wo mes or compleon o a period o 6 (six) monhs
rom he dae o rs reporng o he Board, whichever is earlier.

√
No such event

occurred

7(2)(g)(4) Reporng o Shareholders and General Invesors:
Repor on acvies carried ou by he Audi Commiee, including
any repor o he Audi Commiee submied o he Board o
Direcors o be published in he annual repor o he said nancial
year.

√ Followed

8 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (NRC):

8(a) The company shall have a Nominaon and Remuneraon
Commiee (NRC) as a sub-commiee o he Board and he NRC
shall assis he Board in ormulaon o he nominaon crieria or
policy or deermining qualicaons, posive aribues, experiences
and independence o direcors and op level execuve as well as a
policy or ormal process o considering remuneraon (wherever
applicable); o direcors, op level execuve;

√ Followed

8(b) Consuon o he NRC:

8(b)(1) Members o he Commiee shall be nominaed and appoined by
he Board;

√ Followed

8(b)(2)
The Commiee shall comprise o a leas our members including an
independen direcor. All members shall be non-execuve direcors;

√ Followed
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8(b)(3) The Chairperson o he Board o Direcors may be included in his
commiee. Bu he shall no hold he pos o Chairperson o his
Commiee;

√ Followed

8(b)(4) The Board o Direcors shall have power o appoin and remove any
member rom he Commiee. However, he reason or removal shall
be clearly recorded in he minues o he meeng o he Board o
Direcors;

√ Followed

8(b)(5) In case o deah, resignaon, disqualicaon or removal o any
member o he Commiee or in case o any vacancy, he Board
o Direcors shall ll up he vacancy wihin 180 (one hundred and
eighy) days rom he dae o vacancy o he Commiee.

√

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez
has been appointed
by he Board in place
o Barriser Ahmed

Iheyaz Thamid wihin
he smulaed me.

8(b)(6) The company secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee; √ Followed

8(b)(7)
The chairperson o he commiee may appoin or co-op as advisors
among he exernal expers and/or sa members who are no
aliaed wih he said company or canno voe on he commiee,
as necessary or in he evaluaon o personnel or relevanmaers.

√ Followed

8(c) Chairperson of the NRC:

8(c)(1) The Board shall elec a Direcor as Chairperson o he Commiee; √ Followed

8(c)(2) In the absence of the Chairperson, the remaining members shall
elect one person from among themselves as Chairperson for
ha meeng. However, he reason or he absence o he regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in he minues;

√ Followed

8(c)(3) The Chairperson o he NRC shall aend he annual general meeng
(AGM) o answer he queries o he shareholders:
Provided ha in absence o Chairperson o he NRC, any oher
member from the NRC shall be selected to be present in the annual
general meeng (AGM) or answering he shareholder’s queries and
reason for absence of the Chairperson of the NRC shall be recorded
in he minues o he AGM.

√ Followed

8(d) Meeng o he NRC:

8(d)(1) The NRC shall conduc a leas wo meengs in a nancial year; √ Followed

8(d)(2) The Chairperson o he NRC may convene any emergency meeng
upon reques by any member o he NRC;

√ Followed

8(d)(3) The quorum o he meeng shall be he presence o wo members
o he commiee or wo hirds o he members, whichever is higher.
Provided ha he said meeng mus be aended by an independen
direcor;

√ Followed

8(d)(4) The proceedings o each meeng o he NRC shall duly be recorded
in he minues and such minues shall be conrmed in he nex
meeng o he NRC;

√ Followed

8(d)(5) NRCmembers shall no direcly or indirecly receive any honorarium/
remuneraon oher han direcor’s ee or honorarium rom he
Company excep in an advisory or consulng role.

√ Followed

8(e) Role of the NRC:

8(e)(1) The NRC shall perorm is dues in accordance wih he erms o
reerence prescribed by he Board o Direcors. NRC is accounable
o he Board o Direcors and shareholders;

√ Followed
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8(e)(2) The NRC shall monior he ollowing maers and submi a repor/ recommendaon o he Board o Direcors:

8(e)(2)(a) Topropose o heBoardoDirecors a policy regarding he remuneraon/remuneraonoDirecors, SeniorManagemen
considering he ollowing maers:

8(e)(2)(a)(1) The remuneraon/remuneraon srucure should be reasonable
which will help in recruing and reaining compeen employees in
he company;

√ Followed

8(e)(2)(a)(2) The Remuneraon policy will be ransparen and i will be sucien
o increase he perormance o he employees; √ Followed

8(e)(2)(a)(3) The srucure o remuneraon will be uncomplicaed and he
raonale and adminisraon o he srucure will be sraighorward; √ Followed

8(e)(2)(a)(4) Deerminans o rewards, poenal value o rewards and
idencaon and eliminaon o risks, idencaon o ecien
ocers and employees in he success o he company and sraegy
o awarding ec. should be clearly menoned in he policy.

√ Followed

8(e)(2)(b) To recommend o he Board o Direcors by idenying hose who
are eligible o be appoined in he op execuve posions according
o he prescribed crieria;

√ Followed

8(e)(2)(c) Formulaon he crieria or evaluang o perormance o
independen direcors and board o direcors;

√ Followed

8(e)(2)(d) Idenying he needs o he company and deermining he crieria
or selecon, ranser, replacemen and promoon o employees in
various deparmens; and

√ Followed

8(e)(2)(e) Annual review o he company’s human resources and raining
policies, including recommendaons or improvemen; √ Followed

8(e)(3) The company shall disclose he nominaon and remuneraon policy
and he evaluaon crieria and acvies o NRC during he year a a
glance in is annual repor.

√ Followed

9 INVESTMENT COMMITTEE :

9(a) There will be an Invesmen Commiee as a sub-commiee o he
Board o Direcors or supervision o he Company’s invesmen
porolio in he ineres o cusomers, shareholders and sakeholders.

√ Followed

9(b) Consuon o he Invesmen Commiee and is meengs:

9(b)(1) Board o Direcors consisng o a leas 5 (ve) members o
Invesmen Commiee and he commiee members shall appoin
one direcor as chairman;

√ Followed

9(b)(2) The quorum o he meeng o he Commiee shall be consued
in presence o hree members. The Chie Execuve Ocer will be
an ex-ocio member o he Commiee. However, he shall have no
vong power a he meeng. Company Chie Finance Ocer, Chie
Invesmen Ocer and Chie Risk Ocer shall invied o aend he
meeng o assis he commiee.

√ Followed

9(b)(3) The company secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee
and he proceedings o each meeng o he Commiee shall duly be
recorded in he minues.

√ Followed

9(c) Role o Invesmen Commiee:

9(c)(1) Prepare an eecve invesmen policy in due compliance wih
he invesmen relaed provisions o he Insurance Ac, 2010 and
recommend o he Board o Direcors or is approval;

√ Followed

9(c)(2) Invesmen commiee shall have righ o all ypes o inormaon,
documens, repors ec relaed o he invesmen o he insurer.

√ Followed
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9(c)(3) The commiee will monior and review he invesmen and
invesmen relaed income on monhly basis and will inorm i o he
Board o Direcors;

√ Followed

9(c)(4) Beore invesng, considering he invesmen risk will ensure he
suiabiliy o he invesmen;

√ Followed

9(c)(5) Ensure invesmen wih a view o mely and properly repaymen o
he insurer and review he invesmen relaed risk and perormance
on a quarerly basis,

√ Followed

9(c)(6) Ensure ha necessary measures shall be aken o reduce he
invesmen risks;

√ Followed

9(c)(7)
The Commiee may, i necessary, ake he advice o suiable expers; √

No such event
required

9(c)(8) Ensure mainenance o necessary solvency and advise he Board o
Direcors in his regard;

√ Followed

9(c)(9) Ensure ha unds o he insurer shall no inves or he bene o any
member o he Board o Direcors,

√ Followed

9(c)(10) Ensure ha capial losses on invesmens shall disclose in he
nancial saemens.

√ Followed

9(c)(11) Oversee he use o xed asses and he accounng o renal income
i any;

√ Followed

9(c)(12) Supervise he proecon o asses o he insurer; √ Followed

9(c)(13) Perorm any oher invesmen relaed dues as may be assigned by
he Board o Direcors.

√ Followed

10 RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

10(a) The Risk Managemen Commiee shall be a sub-commiee o he
Board o Direcors o play an eecve role in implemenng he
sraegies and acon plans ormulaed by he Board o Direcors o
migae he cied and poenal risks and o properly discharge he
responsibilies o he Board o Direcors in his regard.

√ Followed

10(b) Consuon o he Risk Managemen Commiee and is meengs:

10(b)(1) The Board o Direcors shall consis o 3 (hree) direcors including
a leas 1 independen direcor. The members o he Commiee
shall appoin 1 Direcor as Chairman. A leas 1 (one) member o
he Risk Managemen Commiee shall be seleced rom among he
members o he Audi Commiee. In he absence o he Chairperson
o he Risk Managemen Commiee, he remaining members may
elect one person from among themselves as the Chairperson of the
meeng. Bu in ha case, he reason o he absence o he regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in he minues o he meeng;

√ Followed

10(b)(2) The quorum o he meeng o he Commiee shall be consued in
presence o wo members.
However, he Commiee may call upon he Chie Execuve Ocer,
Chie Financial Ocer, Chie Invesmen Ocer and Chie Risk
Ocer o assis he Commiee;

√ Followed

10(b)(3) The Company Secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee; √ Followed

10(b)(4) The members o he commiee shall have proper undersanding
and knowledge abou he insurer’s business, managemen, risks and
relaed maers and responsibilies and dues as he commiee
members. The Commiee members may invie risk managemen
expers o Commiee meengs rom me o me. However, in ha
case, he expers shall no have vong righs.

√ Followed
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10(c) Role o he Risk Managemen Commiee:

10(c)(1) I is he responsibiliy o he Risk Managemen Commiee o
deermine he risks o various acvies o he organizaon and
o ormulae and ensure proper implemenaon o appropriae
sraegies or conrolling hem. The risk managemen commiee
will review he risk managemen policies and procedures o he
organizaon and ake measures o revise hem i necessary. The
Risk Managemen Commiee shall ake he eecve prevenon and
conrol risk managemen procedure.
Risk management policies and procedures:
There should be a clear and well-documened policy or risk
managemen. The denion and classicaon o he risks o which
he company is exposed and he procedure or deermining he risk
limis or each risk shall be included in he insurer’s wrien policy.
Processes should be in place or risk idencaon, assessmen,
monioring and reporng including inernal models.

√ Followed

10(c)(2) Deermining risk hresholds and evaluang cos-bene comparisons
and qualiave reviews o idened risks and reporng o he Board.

√ Followed

10(c)(3) Conducng overall supervision including deerminaon o
insuonal risk or all risks such as insurance risk, curren conex
risk, liquidiy risk, business risk, compliance risk, legal risk ec.

√ Followed

10(c)(4) To provide necessary advice o he Board on corporae sraegy,
mergers and acquisions and business risk migaon decisions.

√ Followed

10(c)(5) Monioring and reviewing updaed inormaon on relevan maers
including business connuiy.

√ Followed

10(c)(6) Adopon/preparaon o appropriae acon plans in exisng sysems
o migae risks.

√ Followed

10(c)(7) Assisng he company in doing he required solvency margin
provided by he auhories by reviewing he solvency margin o he
company and knowing how o resolve he same wih deails o he
risks idened and submitng repors o he Board.

√ Followed

11 POLICYHOLDER PROTECTION & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE:

11(a) There shall be a Policyholder Proecon & Compliance Commiee as
a sub-commiee o he Board o Direcors o review he grievances
o he Insurers or quick selemen and proecon o ineress and o
carry ou he dues assigned by he Board o Direcors in his regard.

√ Followed

11(b) Consuon o Policyholder Proecon & Compliance Commiee and is meengs:

11(b)(1) The Commiee shall consis o 3 (hree) direcors including a leas
1 independen direcor and he commiee members will appoin 1
direcor as Chairman.

√ Followed

11(b)(2) The quorum o he meeng o he Commiee shall be consued in
presence o wo members.
In he absence o he chairperson o he commiee, he remaining
members may elec one person rom among hemselves as he
chairperson o he meeng. However, in ha case he reason or
he absence o he regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in he
minues o he meeng;

√ Followed

11(b)(3) The Company Secreary shall ac as he secreary o he Commiee; √ Followed

11(c) Role o he Policyholder Proecon & Compliance Commiee:

11(c)(1) To review cusomer complains and providing recommendaons
o he Board o Direcors or he purpose o speedy resoluon
o complains and overseeing he implemenaon o complain
resoluon acvies in accordance wih he policy;

√ Followed
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11(c)(2) To submi regular repors o he Board o Direcors regarding he
number, naure, me o selemen and deails o he complains o
he insured;

√ Followed

11(c)(3) Dening service level agreemens, clear claim servicing parameers,
sandard operang procedures ec;

√ Followed

11(c)(4) Mehod o escalang he selemen o insurance complains, including
ousanding ones wih deails o complains, maers o be done in he
case o insurance claims, implemenaon o laws, regulaons and
auhoriy decisions relaed o cusomer service and aking necessary
measures o ensure he commimen given by he Company;

√ Followed

11(c)(5) To oversee he implemenaon o various iniaves underaken by
he company o inorm cusomer awareness and insurance relaed
knowledge.

√ Followed

12 SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND KEY PERSONNEL :

12(a) The Board o Direcors should have a policy o recruing qualied
and compeen senior managemen/key personnel or he day-o-
day managemen o he insurance company and reaining hem in
he company;

√
These are included in
he in he Company’s

Service Rule

12(b) Recruitment of Senior Management and Key Personnel:

12(b)(1) The company will have senior managemen/key personnel posions
such as: Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO),
Company Secreary (CS), Chie Invesmen Ocer (CIO), Chie Risk
Ocer (CRO), Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC) ec. ;

√ Followed

12(b)(2) Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO), Company
Secreary (CS), Chie Invesmen Ocer (CIO), Chie Risk Ocer
(CRO) and Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC) – hese
poss shall be lled by various qualied persons;

√ Followed

12(b)(3) Board o Direcors shall deermine he roles, responsibilies and
dues o Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO),
Company Secreary (CS), Chie Invesmen Ocer (CIO), Chie Risk
Ocer (CRO), Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC) ec;

√ Followed

12(b)(4) The Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO),
Company Secreary (CS), Chie Invesmen Ocer (CIO), Chie Risk
Ocer (CRO) and Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC) will
no hold execuve posions in any oher company a he same me.

√ Followed

12(c) Requiremens o aend he Board o Direcors Meengs:
The Chie Execuve Ocer (CEO), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO),
Company Secreary (CS) o he Company shall aend he Board
meengs;
Provided ha he Head o Inernal Audi and Compliance (HIAC),
Chie Invesmen Ocer (CIO) and Chie Risk Ocer (CRO) will
aend he meeng i any maer relaed o heir acvies is included
in he agenda or agenda o he meeng.
Provided urher ha he concerned ocer shall no aend he said
boardmeeng i here is an agenda or agenda relaed o his personal
maer o any o he said ocers.

√ Followed

12.1 Managing Direcor/Chie Execuve Ocer CEO:

12(1)(a) The Board o direcors shall appoin he Chie Execuve Ocer o he
insurer in accordance wih he “Insurance Companies (Appoinmen
and Removal o Chie Execuve Ocers) Rules, 2012;

√ Followed

12(1)(b) The Chie Execuve Ocer shall regularly provide repors o he
Board o Direcors conaining clear, undersandable, accurae, mely
and relevan inormaon.
The Chie Execuve Ocer shall inorm he Board o Direcors as
soon as possible i any maer requiring he consideraon, decision
or approval o he Board o Direcors comes o his aenon;

√ Followed
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12(1)(c) The Chie Execuve Ocer shall be accounable o he Board o
Direcors or his perormance and his direcon, managemen and
perormance o he Company;

√ Followed

12(1)(d) In addion o he above, he ollowing maers shall be included in he role and responsibilies o he Chie Execuve
Ocer-

12(1)(d)(1) To assis he Board o Direcors in ormulang and promong a clear
vision and direcon o he Company.

√ Followed

12(1)(d)(2) To provide leadership in achieving he vision and goals se by he
Board o Direcors,

√ Followed

12(1)(d)(3) To ensure compliance wih legal and regulaory rameworks o he
day-o-day proessional and adminisrave acvies o he insurer in
addion o he ramework se by he Board o Direcors;

√ Followed

12(1)(d)(4) To ensure developmen and implemenaon o all uncons and
sraegies including risk managemen and inernal conrols;

√ Followed

12(1)(d)(5) To assis he Board o Direcors in developing policies, procedures
and governance o ensure eecve implemenaon o he
Company’s sraegy;

√ Followed

12(1)(d)(6) To evaluae he perormance o oher execuve leadership including
deparmen heads o he company;

√ Followed

12(1)(d)(7) The Chie Execuve Ocer shall cery ha, o he bes o his abiliy,
knowledge and belie ha no ransacons have been made during
he year by he Company which are raudulen, illegal or in violaon
o he company’s code o conduc and his cercaon will be
disclosed in he annual repor.

√ Followed

12(2) Responsibilies o Senior Managemen and Key Personnel:
The Board o Direcors shall deermine and ensure adherence o
he Charer o Dues or each posion, clariying and dening
he roles, responsibilies and dues o he Chie Execuve Ocer
(CEO), Company Secreary (CS), Chie Financial Ocer (CFO), Chie
Invesmen Ocer (CIO), Chie Risk Ocer CRO), Head o Inernal
Audi and Compliance (HIAC) and Senior Managemen & Key
Personnel.

√ Followed

12(3) Appointed Actuaries:

12(3)(a) To appoin an Acuary in accordance wih he Insurance Ac 2010
and he rules made here under;

N/A

12(3)(b) Acuarial valuaons o nancial maers arising rom he insurance
scheme shall be carried ou by he appoined acuary, as applicable,
in accordance wih he rules and regulaons o he auhories;

N/A

12(3)(c) The appoined acuary should no hold any posionwihin or ouside
he insurer which may creae a conic o ineres or compromise
proessional imparaliy;

N/A

12(3)(d) I he appoined Acuary is no a salaried employee o he company,
he Board mus deermine wheher here is a poenal conic o
ineres rom he ouside acuary (such as wheher he employing
rm provides audis or oher services o he insurer). I any poenal
conic o ineres exiss, Board should ake appropriae measures
o conrol i;

N/A

12(3)(e) The appoined acuary should be able o repor o he exernal
audior on imporanmaers;

N/A

12(3)(f) The role and responsibilies o he appoined acuary should include he ollowing:

12(3)()(1) Deermining or relang o proper acuarial valuaon and appropriae
echnical provisions and providing eedback; N/A
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12(3)()(2) To provide proessional advice or cercaon o he Board on he
ollowing maers:
> To measure wheher echnical provisions are in compliance wih

valuaon ramework or no.
> To ideny and quany he organizaonal risks and aking

appropriae risk migaon measures.
> To check he nancial posion.
> Required Solvency Margin.
> Accuracy o Premium and surrender Values.
> Managemen o Parcipang Funds including impac analysis o

condions arising rom sraegies and policies.
> Oher regulaons relaed o produc developmen/innovaon,

reinsurance including risk migaon and risk managemen.

N/A

13. OTHER COMMITTEES OF INSURANCE COMPANIES:
To achieve he objecves and requiremens o he insurance
company, he Company may consue he ollowing commiees
and he Board o Direcors shall clearly dene he responsibilies o
he commiees.
> Corporae Social Responsibiliy (CSR) Commiee
> ESG (Environmenal, Social, and Governance) Commiee
> Inegriy and Ehics Commiee
> Reinsurance and Rerocession Commiee
> Asse Liabiliy Managemen (ALM) Commiee

√ Followed

14 DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

14(1) Meeng o he Board o Direcors: The company shall record,
preserve and disclose he minues o is meengs where applicable; √ Followed

14(2) The Code o Conduc o all Employees including Chairman o he
Board, Members o he Board and Chie Execuve Ocer will be
disclosed on he Company’s websie.

√ Followed

14(3) The Board o Direcors/Board shall disclose he ollowing maers in conducng heir meengs:

14(3)(a) Number o meengs o he Board o Direcors and Commiees in a
nancial year;

√ Disclosed

14(3)(b) Deails o he composion o he Board o Direcors and he names
o he mandaory commiees, qualicaons, compeencies and
areas o specializaon (i any), saus o direcors ec.

√ Disclosed

14(3)(c) Parculars o remuneraon paid o all direcors (including
independen direcors), i any; √ Disclosed

14(3)(d) Oher relevan inormaon. √ Disclosed

15 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

15(a) To ensure proper managemen o insurers and proecon o ineress o insurers and sakeholders, o approve and
conduc relaed pary ransacons in a specied manner, o ideny relaed pary ransacons and o ormulae
necessary policies on he ollowing maers:

15(a)(1) Denion o ransacons and specic procedures or ransacons in
insurance business;

√ Followed

15(a)(2) Mehod o pricing; √ Followed

15(a)(3) Lis o maers requiring approval rom he Auhoriy, any oher
policy-making body (where applicable), he insurer’s audi
commiee, board/board o direcors, shareholders;

√ Followed

15(a)(4) Relaed pary ransacons relaed maers; √ Followed

15(b) Avoid relaed pary ransacons as ar as possible; √ Followed
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15(c) I i is no possible o avoid relaed pary ransacons, he
managemen auhoriy should ensure ha he ransacon is an arms
lengh ransacon and he documens relaed o he ransacon
mus be recorded;

√ Followed

15(d) The Board o Direcors shall review he relaed pary ransacons
o ensure ha no irregularies are commied or any sakeholder is
harmed by he relaed pary ransacons;

√ Followed

15(e) In he case o ransacons involving asses, services, ransers, ec
among relaed pary ransions, he nancial saemens mus
disclose he naure o he relaonship, he deails o he ransacons
(dues, maers specied in he conrac, ec)

√ Followed

15() In he case o relaed pary ransacons, he auhories can veriy he
same and provide necessary insrucons in applicable cases wih he
aim o conrolling misuse, raud and prevenon o nancial losses.

√
No such event

required

15(g) Group companies shall ensure overall review, compliance and
proper saeguarding o insurance cover provided by he insurance
company, nancial disclosures payable o he group o insurers rom
policyholders’ unds and relaed pary ransacons.

√ N/A

16 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):
All insurance companies shall ensure corporae social responsibiliy
in order o comply wih he laws and regulaons o he auhories.
The insurer’s annual repor shall compulsorily disclose he exen
o corporae social responsibiliy along wih he audied nancial
saemens.

√ Followed

17 INSURER’S POLICIES:
Apar rom he aoremenoned policies, ormulaon and implemenaon o he ollowing policies by he insurer will
be helpul or corporae governance:

17(1) Whistle Blowing Policy:
Insurers should ormulae a whisle-blowing policy so ha any
employees, heir represenave bodies, exernal sakeholders,
sakeholders wihin he organizaon can inorm he Board abou
misconduc/acvies, which may include he ollowing procedures-

√ Formulaed

17(1)(1) The Board should assign responsibiliy o a board commiee or
implemenng and reviewing he company’s whisle blowing sysem.

√ Assigned

17(1)(2) The Board should esablish an inernal uni and provide regular
raining o hose responsible or overseeing whisle blowing repors,
including any appeals led by persons involved in he invesgaon
o complains.

√ Followed

17(1)(3) The commiee responsible or he whisle blowing sysem shall
ensure ha he employees are aware o he repor/submission o
repors and he procedure or seling he repors submied by
hem as well as he said sysem.

√ Followed

17(1)(4) The charered acuary and exernal audior should be empowered
o perorm he core dues o he whisle blowing srucure. Insurer
ails o ake proper acon in relaon o he ineress o he insured
and suers nancially. I so, hey can submi a mely repor o he
board o direcors and auhories.

√

The Whisle Blowing
Commiee members

o he Company
consis o ocers rom
HR, Internal Audit and
oher key deparmens
and hey regularly
repor o he Board
hrough he Execuve
Commiee as well as
he Exernal Audiors.
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17(2)(a) Other Policies: (a). The Company may ormulae and implemen he
ollowing policies supporng good governance under his clause-
Asse and Liabiliy Managemen Policies, Underwring Policy,
Reinsurance Policy, Insurance Claims Paymen Relaed Policy,
Employee’s Conduc o Conduc, Corporae Social Responsibiliy
(CSR) Policy, Inegriy Sraegy, Gender Equaliy Policy, Human
Resource Managemen Policy, Accounng Policies, An-Corrupon
Policy, An-Discriminaon Policy, Inormaon Technology Policy.

√ Formulaed

17(2)(b) In addion, he Company may ormulae such oher policies as may
be deemed necessary o be conducive o corporae governance. √ Formulaed

18 INSURER’S DISCLOSE ABLE INFORMATION PROCEDURES:
WEBSITE MAINTENANCE BY THE COMPANY:

18(a) The company should have an ocial linked websie regisered wih
he auhories;

√ Followed

18(b) The Company shall disclose necessary inormaon on is websie and keep i updaed. The ollowing conen shall be
regularly updaed and uploaded on he Insurer’s websie or he bene o he insurance cusomers:

18(b)(1) Insurer’s annual repor including audied nancial saemens and
acuarial valuaon;

√ Updaed

18(b)(2) Summary o he valuaon repor; √ Updaed

18(b)(3) Chairman o he Insurer, Chairman o all sub-Commiees o he
Board o Direcors, Direcors, Chie Execuve Ocer, Advisors,
Consulans, Head Oce and Branch Oce Lis o all ocers
(including mobile number and deparmen); And

√ Updaed

18(b)(4) Any oher inormaon prescribed by he Auhoriy rom me o me
or disclosure.

√ Updaed

19 ANNUAL REVIEW REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

19(1) The sel-assessmen repor prepared on an annual basis by he
managemen regarding compliance wih he corporae governance
described in his guideline shall be submied o he auhoriy wihin
31s January o he ollowing year and he main poins o his repor
shall be included in he annual repor o he company.

√ Followed

19(2) A cercae o compliance wih he provisions o he Corporae
Governance Guidelines shall be obained by he insurer on an annual
basis rom he exernal audior or sauory audior or a charered
accountant or cost and management accountant or chartered
secreary oher han he sauory audior or audi rm and shall
disclose he same in he annual repor.

√ Followed

19(3) The issuer o he cercae o compliance wih he condions o
corporae governance menoned in Serial- 19(2) shall be appoined
a he annual general meeng o he shareholders.

√ Appointed

20 AUTHORITY’S POWER TO ISSUE DIRECTIONS AND
ENFORCEMENT THEREOF:
The Auhoriymay issue necessary direcons o he Insurer regarding
compliance wih hese guidelines or ensuring corporae governance
and he Insurer shall comply wih such direcons.

√ Complied
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Management oversight and the control culture

An essenal elemen o an eecve sysem o inernal

conrol is a srong conrol culure. I is he responsibiliy

of the board of directors and senior management to

emphasize the importance of internal control through

heir acons and words. This includes he ehical values

ha managemen displays in heir business dealings,

boh inside and ouside he Company.

Risk recognion and assessmen

An eecve inernal conrol sysem requires ha he

maerial risks ha could adversely aec he achievemen

o he Company’s goals are being recognized and

connually assessed. This assessmen should cover all

risks acing he insurance (which are re risk, marine,

moor risk, insurable risk, uninsurable risk, marke risk,

liquidiy risk, operaonal risk, legal risk and repuaonal

risk). Inernal conrols may need o be revised o

appropriaely address any new or previously unconrolled

risks.

Conrol acvies and segregaon o dues

Conrol acvies should be an inegral par o he daily

acvies o a company. An eecve inernal conrol

sysem requires ha an appropriae conrol srucure

has se up, wih conrol acvies dened a every

business level. These should include; op-level reviews;

appropriae acviy conrols or dieren deparmens

or divisions; physical conrols; checking or compliance

wih exposure limis and ollow-up on non-compliance; a

sysem o approvals and auhorizaons and, a sysem o

vericaon and reconciliaon.

Inormaon and communicaon

An eecve inernal conrol sysem requires ha here

are adequae and comprehensive inernal nancial,

operaonal and compliance daa, as well as exernal

marke inormaon abou evens and condions ha

are relevan o decision making. Inormaon should be

reliable, mely, accessible, and provided in a consisen

orma.

Through he esablishmen o he Audi Commiee, he Board o Direcors monior he eecveness o inernal

conrol sysem. The Audi Commiee evaluaes wheher managemen is setng he appropriae compliance

culure by communicang he imporance o inernal conrol among he employees. They also review he

correcve measures aken by he managemen relang o operaonal lapses.

Monioring acvies and correcng deciencies

The Board o Direcors o SKICL perorms he ollowing acvies o monior he Inernal Conrol Sysem:

Periodic discussions wih managemen concerning he eecveness o he inernal

conrol sysem.

Timely review o evaluaons o inernal conrols made bymanagemen, inernal audiors,

and exernal audiors.

Periodic eors o ensure ha managemen has promply ollowed up on

recommendaons and concerns expressed by audiors and supervisory auhories on

inernal conrol weaknesses.

Periodic review o he appropriaeness o SKICL’s sraegy and risk limis.
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Scope o work o Audi Commiee

An Audi Commiee is a sanding commiee o

he Board o Direcors charged wih oversigh o

nancial reporng and disclosure. I assiss he

Board o Direcors in ensuring ha he nancial

saemens reec rue and air view o he sae

o aairs o he company and in ensuring a good

monioring sysem wihin he business.

Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission

(BSEC) and Insurance Developmen and Regulaory

Auhoriy (IDRA) have issued circulars regarding

corporae governance guidelines/codes. The

condions/guidelines o hese are imposed on

‘comply’ basis aiming o enhance corporae

governance in the interest of investors and the

capial marke. The role o he Audi Commiee is

o monior he inegriy o he nancial saemens

o he Company and review and, when appropriae,

make recommendaons o he Board on business

risks, inernal conrols, compliance and audi. The

Commiee sases isel by means o suiable

seps and appropriae inormaon, ha proper and

sasacory inernal conrol sysems are in place

o ideny and conain business risks and ha he

Company’s business is conduced in a proper and

nancially sound manner. The Audi Commiee

assiss he Board o Direcors o ensure ha he

nancial saemens reec a rue and air view o

he sae o aairs o he Company and ensures a

sound monioring sysem wihin he business. The

Audi Commiee is accounable o he Board o

Direcors. The dues o he Audi Commiee are

clearly se orh in wring.

Terms of Reference (ToR)

In view o he above, he Board oDirecors o SKICL

have approved he Terms o Reerence (ToR) which,

in urn, are shaped by direcves rom is principal

regulators, the Insurance Development and

Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) and he Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

These include, bu are no limied o, exercising

oversigh over:

Composion o he Commiee

The Board o Direcors have been very meculous

in he ormaon o he Audi Commiee, which

consiss o 4 (our) members. All he members

are nancially lierae and possess he required

qualicaons in keeping wih he spiri& objecves

as laid down in he regulaory direcves.

The currenAudiCommieewas las reconsued

on 18 December 2023 and he presenmembers o

he Commiee are:

Name Posion in he Commiee Status in the Board

Mr. M. M. Mosaa Bilal Chairman Independent Director

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc Member Nominated Director

Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc Member Nominated Director

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez Member Independent Director

Mr. M. M. Sajedul Islam, Company Secreary is also he Secreary o he Audi Commiee. The Head o

Inernal Audi repors o he Audi Commiee as well as keeps he Managing Direcor & CEO apprised abou

i.

Report of the
Audit Committee

The internal

control system

of the Company

The Internal

Control and

Compliance

department

Compliance

with regulatory

requirements

Financial

reporng
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The Commiee is auhorized o invesgae any maer

wihin is erms o reerence, access all documens and

inormaon o he Company, seek inormaon rom any

direcor or employee o he Company and co-op any

resource (including exernal proessional assisance) i sees

 in order o ulll is dues. However, he Commiee has

no execuve uncon and is primary objecve is o review

and challenge, raher han assume responsibiliy or any

maers wihin is remi.

The Commiee presens a summary o is acvies o

shareholders and oher ineresed pares by means o his

repor, and he commiee Chairman aends all general

meengs o he Company’s shareholders o answer any

quesons on he commiee’s acvies.

Acvies o he Audi Commiee during he year

The Commiee normally mees quarerly, bu an emergency

meeng o he Commiee may be called i required.

However, during he period under review, 4 (our) meengs

o he Commiee were held. The Commiee reviewed he

nancial reporng process, he sysem o inernal conrol,

managemen o nancial & operaonal risks hrough he

audi process, repor o managemen discussion & analysis

prior o is publicaon in he Annual Repor, repor o he

Audi Commiee or publicaon in he Annual Repor. The

commiee evaluaed all he quarerly and annual accouns

beore being placed in he respecve Board Meengs. I also

recommended he appoinmen o Sauory Audiors or he

year 2024 and he appoinmen o audiors or cercaon

on compliance wih he condions o Corporae Governance

Codes/Guidelines o BSEC & IDRA or he year 2024.

Based on he review, he Audi Commiee is o he view

that the internal control and compliance procedures are

adequae o presen a rue and air view o he acvies and

nancial saus o he Company and o ensure ha is asses

are saeguarded properly.

Roles and Responsibilies o he Commiee

As se ou by Bangladesh Securies & Exchange Commission

and Insurance Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy, in

addion o any oher responsibiliy, which may be assigned

rom me o me by he Board, he audi commiee is

responsible or he ollowing maers:

(a) Internal Control

i. Evaluae wheher managemen is setng he

appropriae compliance culure by communicang he

importance of internal control and the management

o risk and ensuring ha all employees have an

undersanding o heir roles and responsibilies;

ii. Review he arrangemens made by he managemen

or building a suiable Managemen Inormaon

Sysem (MIS) including compuerizaon sysem and is

applicaons;

iii. Consider wheher inernal conrol sraegies

recommended by inernal and exernal audiors have

been implemened by he managemen;

iv. Review he exisng risk managemen procedures

or ensuring an eecve inernal check and conrol

sysem;

v. Review he correcve measures aken by he

managemen as regards he repors relang o raud-

orgery, deciencies in inernal conrol, or oher similar

issues deeced by inernal and exernal audiors and

inspecors o he regulaory auhoriy and inorm he

board on a regular basis.

b Financial Reporng

i. Review he quarerly and annual nancial saemens

and deermine wheher hey are complee and

consisen wih he accounng sandards se by he

regulaory auhoriy;

ii. Meemanagemen and he exernal audiors o review

he nancial saemens beore heir nalizaon;

iii. The chairman o he audi commiee shall be presen

in he annual general meeng and answer he queries

relaed o he accouns and audi;

iv. Recommend o he Board abou he requiremen
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o any changes o be incorporated in the

accounng policies.

(c) Internal Audit

i. Review he acvies and organizaonal

srucure o he inernal audi uncon.

ii. Review he eciency and eecveness o

inernal audi uncon;

iii. Review and ensure ha he ndings and

recommendaons made by he inernal

audiors are duly considered by he

managemen.

d Exernal Audi

i. Review he auding perormance o he

sauory audiors and heir audi repors;

ii. Review he ndings and recommendaons

made by he sauory audiors or

compliance o he managemen;

iii. Make recommendaons o he Board

regarding he appoinmen o he sauory

audiors.

e Compliance wih exisng Laws and

Regulaons

Review wheher he laws and regulaons

ramed by he regulaory auhories

(IDRA, BSEC and oher bodies) and inernal

regulaons approved by he Board have

been complied wih.

 Oher Responsibilies

i. Place repors beore he Board periodically

regarding ndings, recommendaons,

regularizaon o he errors & omissions,

raud and orgeries, and oher irregularies

as deeced by he inernal and sauory

audiors and inspecors o regulaory

auhories;

ii. Perorm oher uncons as may be required

by he Board and evaluae he Commiee’s

own perormance on a regular basis.

Reporng o he Board and he Shareholders

The Commiee repors o he Board ollowing each

meeng. In addion, he Commiee also provides:

Copies o minues o he meeng o he

Board;

A repor annually o he Board/ Shareholders;

Acknowledgment

Based on is reviews and above menoned

discussions, he Audi Commiee is o he view

ha he inernal conrol and compliance sysem

o he Company is adequae or he purposes o

presenng a rue and air view o he acvies and

nancial saus o he Company and or ensuring

ha is asses are saeguarded properly agains

business and operaonal risks.

The Audi Commiee expressed is sincere hanks

o he members o he Board, managemen, and

he sauory audiors or heir suppor in carrying

ou is dues and responsibilies eecvely.

M. M. Mostafa Bilal

Chairman

Audi Commiee
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Pursuan o he Corporae Governance Code o
Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) and Corporae Governance Guidelines o
Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy
(IDRA), he Board o Direcors o Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limied have duly consued
a Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee
(NRC). The NRC assiss he Board in ormulang
he nominaon crieria or policy or deermining
qualicaons, posive aribues, experiences
and independence o Direcors and oher op-
level execuves. The NRC also assiss he Board
o ormulae policy or he ormal and connued
process o considering remuneraon/ honorarium
or Direcors and op-level execuves.

Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee
(NRC):

The Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee
(NRC) o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied
has been ormed pursuan o he BSEC’s Corporae
Governance Code- 2018 and IDRA’s Corporae
Governance Guideline-2023. The curren NRC was
las consued on 18 December 2023 and he
presenmembers o he Commiee are:

Name

Posion

in the

Commiee

Status in the

Board

Mr. Kazi Ahmad Pervez Chairman
Independent

Director

Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal Member
Independent

Director

Brig Gen Mohd Muinul

Haq Mamun, psc
Member

Nominated

Director

Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Member
Nominated

Director

Role and Responsibilies:

Ideny persons who are qualied

o become direcors and who may

be appointed in senior management

in accordance wih he crieria laid

down, recommend o he Board heir

appointment and removal and shall

carry ou evaluaon o every direcor’s

perormance.

Review he ramework or he
remuneraon and erms and condions o
employmen o he chairman o he board
and he direcors;

Monior he level and srucure o he
remuneraon o senior managers;

Se deailed remuneraon o he direcors
and chairman;

Ensure ha direcors are airly rewarded
or heir conribuon o he perormance
o he Company;

Ensure ransparency o shareholders ha
remuneraon o he direcors is se by
individuals wih no personal ineres in he
oucome o he commiee decisions.

Nominaon and Remuneraon Policy/ Crieria:

The objecve o he remuneraon policy is o
enable he Company o arac, movae, and
reain qualied indusry proessionals or he
Board, Managemen and oher execuve levels in
order o achieve he Company’s sraegic goals.
The remuneraon policy acknowledges he inernal
and exernal conex as well as he business needs
and long-erm sraegy. The policy is designed
to encourage behavior that is focused on long
erm value creaon, while adopng he highes
sandards o good corporae governance. The
policy is buil on he ollowing principles:

A The Nominaon Crieria:

i. The company policies as well as guidelines
and applicable laws/ regulaons or he
Company;

ii. A prescribed selecon process ha is
ransparen in all respecs;

iii. Follow a process which is compable wih he
recognized sandards and he bes pracces;

iv. Disnguish he core compeencies o he
respecve personnel or he dieren levels
o managemen and employees o he
Company;

v. Follow diversiy in age, mauriy, gender
experience, qualicaon, educaonal
background, experse, ehniciy and
naonaliy.

Reports of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee (NRC)
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B Recruimen and Selecon Sandards:

The recruimen and selecon o Direcors and Top-level
Execuves o he Company are made according o he
ollowing core guiding principles:

Direcors and Top-Level Execuves:

i. A rs, idenying Company’s needs or employees a
dieren levels and deermine heir selecon, ranser
or replacemen and promoon crieria;

ii. Then, idenying persons who are qualied o become
direcors and who may be appoined in he op-level
execuve posion in accordance wih he crieria laid
down and recommend heir appoinmen and removal
o he Board o direcors;

iii. The Board o Direcors appoin Direcors’ and op-level
execuves, upon nominaon recommendaon o he
NRC.

Independent Director:

i. The Independen Direcors shall be knowledgeable
individuals wih inegriy who are able o ensure
compliancewihnancial laws, regulaory requiremens
and corporae laws ha can make meaningul
conribuon o he business;

ii. The Independen Direcors should have compeence
o he relevan secor in which Company operaes and
should have he qualicaons as required by he Code
o BSEC;

iii. The Board o Direcors appoin Independen Direcor
upon nominaon and recommendaon o he NRC
accordingly ake he consen o he BSEC which is
hen approved by shareholders a he Annual General
Meeng o he Company.

C Remuneraon Crieria:

The key eaures o he Remuneraon crieria recommended
by he NRC are as ollows:

i. The srucure, scale and composion o remuneraon/
honorarium are reasonably considered based on he
Company’s policies and guidelines se by he Board
o Direcors o arac, reain and movae he op-
level execuves o run he Company ecienly and
successully;

ii. The conex o packages, including remuneraons/
benes are caegorically laid down which mees he
appropriae perormance benchmarks as per he
Company policies and guidelines raed by he Board
as and when required.;

iii. The remuneraon o direcors, op-level execuves
involve a balance beween xed and incenve pay
reecng shor and long erm perormance objecves
appropriae o he working o he Company and is
goals;

iv. TheNRCwill recommend heBoardmeengaendance
ees, honorarium including incidenal expenses, i any;
and

v. No member o NRC will be allowed o receive, eiher
direcly or indirecly, any remuneraon or any advisory
or consulancy role or oherwise, oher han Board
meengs and Board’s sub-commiee meengs’
aendance ees rom he Company.

D Evaluaon Crieria:

Board o Direcors/ Top-Level Execuves:

The respecve auhoriy o he Direcors and Top-Level
Execuves ses he perormance measuremen crieria
based on he respecve role prole and responsibilies
hrough he Company’s annual appraisal policy/process a a
cerain me o each calendar year.

Independent Director:

The evaluaon o he perormance o he Independen
Directors is to be carried out according to the criteria of
aendance and parcipaon in he Board meengs and
commiee meengs and conribuon o he improvemen
o he corporae governance pracces o he Company.

E Conic in Policy:

In he even o a conic beween his policy and he exan
regulaons, he regulaons shall prevail.

F Amendmens / Modicaons:

To he exen o any change/amendmen is required in
erms o any applicable law or change in regulaons, he
regulaons would prevail over he policy and he provisions
in he policy would be modied in due course o make i
consisen wih law. Such amended policy shall be placed
beore he Board or nong and necessary racaon.

G) Review of Policy:

The Board o Direcors o he Company may review he
policy, i he Board proposes on he basis o crieria in
addion o hose specied in he policy, or proposes o
modiy he crieria, i shall disclose such changes along wih
he raonale or he same on he Company’s Annual Repor.

H) Disclosure of Policy:

The policy will be disclosed in he Company’s Annual Repor.

The acviy o heNominaon andRemuneraonCommiee
during he year:

In 2023, he Commiee held 2 wo meengs. The
acvies o he NRC during he year were as ollows:

i. Followed he Terms o Reerence (ToR) o NRC, as
approved by he Board o direcors;

ii. Appoinmen and Re-appoinmen o Independen
direcors;

iii. Evaluaed he annual perormance o he Board and is
commiees, chairpersons, and direcors;

iv. Discussed he policy relang o he remuneraon o he
rering and conac renewal o he op-level execuves
o he Company;

v. Developed, recommended and reviewed he
Company’s annual human resource capial and raining
policies as well as he involvemen o nancial maers

regarding he incremen and promoon.

Kazi Ahmad Pervez

Chairman

Nominaon and Remuneraon Commiee
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Excellence in claims handling is he vial compeve
edge or an insurance company and i is a service
ha cliens grealy value. Paymen o legimae
insurance claims for losses that the insured have
reasonably suered is he primary reason or buying
insurance. Claims managemen is one o he mos
crucial uncons o an insurance company as i is he
ulmae es o a responsible and ecien insurer.
A clien obains an insurance policy by paying
premium reposing the trust that upon occurrence of
any inciden caused by named perils o he subjec
maer o insurance, he nancial losses would be
indemnied by he insurer. Hence, by enering ino
any insurance conrac, he clien has he ollowing
expecaons rom he insurer:

(a) Adequae insurance coverage, which does no
leave him high and dry in me o need, wih
righ pricing.

(b) Timely delivery o deec-ree policy
documens wih relevan guidelines
endorsemens/warranes/condions.

(c) In he even o a claim, speedy selemen o
he sasacon o he insured.

Claims managemen includes services and/
or advisory assisance in relaon o claims or
compensaon, recovery, reimbursemen or any
oher remedy or loss or damage.

Underwring and claims selemen are he wo vial
aspecs o operaon o an insurance company. The
basis o insurance is risk pooling, which carries he
obligaon o pay losses.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has a
corporae philosophy on claims managemen
ha lays down a comprehensive approach aimed
a providing high qualiy services and speedy
selemen o claims. I species he naure o claim
services and he IT enabled ineracve process or
monioring claim saus.

SKICL prefers rather to manage the claims than
merely handling hem. The claim handling process
sars wih he nocaon o loss o Company and
he Company appoins a licensed loss adjuser (such
as McLarens, Charles Taylor Adjusng, Schlimme
o Parner GMBH, Balc Conrol (BD) Ld, Janaa
Surveyors Ld, Capial Surveyors, Onward Inspecon

Services Ld, The Engineers Inspecon ec.)
immediaely upon receip o he inmaon. In order
o ensure speedy disposal o claims, he insured
and/or heir agen are always requesed o submi
all available supporng documens wihou delay.

A lis o minimum requiremen o supporng
documens/papers or claims arising under each
class o business is mainained a he Head Oce.
The Company underakes all necessary seps
expediously in an orderly sequence: conac he
insured, arrange to inspect the loss through a loss
adjuser, as cerain quanum o loss and Company’s
liabiliy ec. SKICL advises heir cliens o ake
prevenve measures o avoid/minimize losses and
ake seps o proec salvage.

As soonas heCompany receives all necessarypapers
along wih survey repor rom he loss adjuser, he
Company quickly scrunizes all documens agains
is check lis o requiremens, veries he loss
adjusmen made by he surveyor and i in order,
proceeds wih he selemen o claim wihou any
loss o me. Besides selemen o claims ha are
possible o dispose o during he accounng period,
adequae provision or ousanding claims, i any,
are also mainained agains unseled claims.

In recognion o he claims services, Sena Kalyan
Insurance Company Limied has been awarded
a Credi Rang o AA+ in claims pay abiliy by he
Credi Rang company.

Outstanding Claims (IBNR and IBNER) with ageing
thereof:

Apar rom claims seled in an accounng period,
ousanding liabilies agains insurance claims may
exis or arise in respec o claims, which have been
repored bu no ye seled (IBNER) or againswhich
have been incurred bu no ye repored (IBNR).

In general, here migh be delay in selemen o he
claims on he par o he insurer, ypical reasons o
which are: (i) delay in reporng (me gap beween
claims occurrence and claims reporng by he
insured a he insurance company); and (ii) delay in
selemen due o he ac ha i usually akes me
o evaluae he whole size o he claim in case o
claims o complicaed naure or claim o big volume.
The me gap beween claims occurrence and claims
closing (nal selemen) may ake days (e.g., in case

Claims Management and Details of Outstanding 
Claims (IBNR & IBNER) with Ageing Thereof
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o propery insurances) bu i may also ake years (ypically
in case o liabiliy insurances). Provisions are made by setng
aside a poron o he ne premium o enable he insurer o
sele all ousanding claims due o perils esmaed o all
wihin he scope o he insurance conrac.

The following formula is usually applied to calculate the
provision for such outstanding claims:

Toal IBNR = “Pure IBNR” + “IBNER”

For he sake o proper accounng pracce, reserve or each
ousanding claims are mainained in respec o he nancial
years. Reserve or claims incurred bu no repored (IBNR)
and Reserve for claims incurred but not enough reported
(IBNER) are he wo erms ha can be regarded as o idencal
meaning.

In some ypes o work, especially in reinsurance and in he
London marke, IBNR provisions include any IBNER provisions.
Somemes, he provision or claims incurred on or beore he
valuaon dae is reerred o as he True IBNR or he pure IBNR.

The liabiliy or ousanding claims in he Balance Shee o
a non-lie insurance company includes a provision or boh
IBNR and IBNER. Technically, here is a pracce o creang
reserve agains uure liabiliy arising ou o claims which have
occurred bu have no ye been seled.

Incurred but not reported (IBNR) losses reserve

IBNR reers o he losses ha are no led wih he insurer or
re-insurer unl years afer he insurance policy is sold. I is a
reserve to provide for claims in respect of claim events that
have occurred beore he accounng dae bu have sll o be
repored o he insurer by ha dae. In case o a re-insurer, he
reserve needs also o provide or claims ha, alhough known
o he ceding pary or ceden, have no ye been repored o
he reinsurers being liable o involve he re-insurer.

IBNR reecs he oal amoun owed by he insurer o all
valid claimans who have had a covered loss bu have no
ye repored i. Since he insurer knows neiher how many o
hese losses (he requency) have occurred, nor he severiy
o each loss, IBNR is necessarily an esmae. The qualiy o
his esmaon is ofen used as a ool in assessing he nancial
accounng skills o a given insurer. Insurers rack IBNRbypolicy
periods (when inceped), along wih oher caegorizaons.

The characeriscs o IBNR makes i look more like a reserve
or provision or he parcular ypes o losses no repored,
hence gives a beer esmaon o pros or he insurer’s
curren business period.

Incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) loss reserve

IBNER reers o a reserve reecng expeced changes
(increases and decreases) in esmaes or repored claims

only. The abbreviaon is somemes saed as applying o
“incurred bu no enough reserved”.

Some liabiliy claims may be led long afer he even ha
caused he injury/nancial loss. Asbesos relaed diseases, or
insance, do no show up unl decades afer he exposure.
Direcors’ & Ocers’ Liabiliy claims may also arise long
afer expiry o he policy period i hey ound liable or
compensaon upon cour order. General Average claims in
case o marine cargo and/or hull losses may be assessed long
afer occurrence o he inciden. Reserve or such ousanding
claims also has o be creaed adequaely agains IBNER losses.
IBNER also reers o assumpons made abou claims ha have
already been repored bu where he ull exen o he injury
is no ye known, e.g., worker’s compensaon claims where
work-relaed injuries preven he worker rom earning wha
he or she could have earned beore he injury occurred over
me. SKICL regularly adjuss reserves or such losses as and
when such new inormaon becomes available.

As per he exisng direcves o our local Insurance Regulaory
body, i.e., IDRA (Insurance Developmen and Regulaory
Auhoriy), quarerly reporng o all ousanding claims
wih ageing hereo including heir specic reasons or
delay in selemen o such respecve ousanding claims is
mandaory. SKICL mainains an adequae provision agains
each o such ousanding wih respecve aging hereo.

Disclosures pertaining to solvency margin

Solvency margin is he amoun by which he asses o
an insurer exceed is liabilies, and will orm par o he
insurer’s shareholder’s unds. Mehod o valuaons o asses
and liabilies o an insurer are prescribed in he insurance
regulaons. The regulaons spulae he minimum solvency
margin, which an insurer mus mainain a all mes. The
solvency o Insurance Company corresponds o is abiliy
o pay claims. The solvency o he insurance company or
is nancial srengh largely depends on wheher adequae
echnical reserves are se up or liabilies and wheher he
Company has adequae capial securiy or no. The solvency
margin uncons as he Company’s saeguard parcularly
agains he risks relaed o invesmen acvies. A Sena
Kalyan Insurance Company Limied, he managemen is aware
omainaining is solvency up o a sandard level. The solvency
rao o an insurance company is he size o is capial relave
o all risks i has aken. The solvency rao is ofen dened as:
Ne Asses is divided by NeWrien Premium o arrive a he
solvency rao o a parcular insurance company.

Cercae o acuary giving deails o he liabilies on
accoun o live policies and esmaes/ assumpons made
for the same

Cercae o acuary a presen is no applicable since i is no
a requiremen under he Insurance Ac 2010 due o non-lie
insurance company.
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Overview

In general erms, risk managemen is he

assessmen and quancaon o he likelihood

and nancial impac o evens ha may occur in

he cusomer’s world ha require selemen

by he insurance company; and he abiliy

o spread he risk o hese evens occurring

across oher insurance underwriers in he

marke. Risk managemen involves managing o

achieve appropriae balance beween realizing

opporunies or gains while minimizing losses.

Risk managemen works ypically by involving

he applicaon o mahemacal and sascal

modeling to determine appropriate premium

cover and he value o insurance risk. Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limied has overall corporae

governance ramework and eecve sysems o

riskmanagemen. This guideline has been prepared

aking ino consideraon he rules and guidance o

Insurance Developmen and Regulaory Auhoriy

(IDRA).

Objecves

The objecve o his guideline is o ensure ha Sena

Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is managed in a

sound and pruden manner by having sysems or

idenying, assessing, monioring, and migang

he risks ha can aec heir abiliy o mee heir

obligaons o policyholders.

The objecves o issuing hese guidelines are:

To ensure ha Company is run and managed

in sound and prudenmanner.

To ensure ha Company has he sysem

or idenying, assessing, monioring and

migang risks.

To ensure ha Company has in place he

policy and procedures or managing risks.

To ensure ha he board and op level

management are responsible for managing

risks.

The Company has a robus Cusomer Relaonship

Managemen (CRM) policy. The policy denes

a Governance srucure as well as he roles and

responsibilies a each level. To comply wih he

auhories requiremen his year, he Company

has creaed risk managemen deparmen, which

is headed by he Chie Risk Ocer (CRO). Chie Risk

Ocer generae repors on he Company’s risks

and risk managemen iniaves and are asked

wih disribung hem o employees, execuves

and sakeholders.

The Chie Risk Ocer perorms he ollowing

dues:

Evaluae company’s risk by monioring

regulaory, echnical and compeve

factors

Implement policies and procedures to

ensure ha managemen operaonal risks

are minimised

Deermine and evaluae a company’s risk

tolerance

Creae sraegic plans o migae risk

Ensure ha he organisaon complies wih

regulaons and laws

Generae repors on a company’s risks and

risk managemen iniaves

Disribue repors o employees, execuves

and sakeholders

Quany risk limis

Monior he progress o risk migaon

acvies

Oversee unding and budgeng o risk

managemen and migaon projecs

The Chie Risk Ocer repors o he Board Risk

Managemen Commiee hrough he Chie

Execuve Ocer (CEO). RM deparmen conducs

risk assessmen wih he assisance o he

Risk Management
Report
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underwring deparmen, where new risks are brough

or discussion and hereafer he enre risk universe is re-

calibraed wih he objecve o priorizaon or migaon.

An An-Money laundering Policy ramed by SKICL, which

covers prevenon, idencaon, invesgaon and reporng

o rauds is reviewed every year. The Company has declared

‘Zero Tolerance’ o any non-compliance o he erms and

condions o he An-Money laundering policy.

The Dimension of Risk Management

Imporance o Risk Managemen is an inegral par o

nancial inermediaon and insurance business. However,

ailure o adequaely assess and manage risks may lead

o losses endangering he soundness o company and

aecng he sabiliy o he overall nancial sysem. Weak

risk managemen is ofen idened along wih weak

inernal governance as an underlying cause o insurance

company’s ailure. There is a srong link beween good

corporae governance and sound risk managemen. I is an

essenal par o helping he Company o grow and promoe

susainabiliy and resilience. The setng o an appropriae

risk sraegy and risk appee/ olerance levels, a holisc risk

managemen approach and eecve reporng lines o he

managemen and supervisory uncons, enable company o

ake risks and rea risks where i is appropriae.

Risk Culture

The key elemen o eecve riskmanagemen o Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limied is sound and consisen risk

culure. We develop an inegraed and insuon-wide risk

culure, based on a ull undersanding o he risks i aces and

how are managed, considering risk appee and olerance.

In his regard, we develop hrough policies, communicaon,

and raining o sa regarding heir responsibilies or risk.

Risk Capacity

Sena Kalyan Insurance considers ha Risk Appee, Risk

Tolerance and Risk capaciy are he maximum amoun o

risk an insurance company is able or no o bear considering

is available nancial resources. Risk appee describes

he absolue risks an insurance company is open o ake

considering is exposures and business acvies, is business

objecves and is obligaons o sakeholders. Risk olerance

relaes o he maximum amoun o risks an insurance

company is ready o olerae above is risk appee. Risk

olerance shall be based on he use o series o risk limis

and indicaors ha serve as early warning mechanisms o

alermanagemen o hreas o sraegy and objecves.

Risk Assessment

Risk assessmen is he overall process o risk idencaon,

analysis, and evaluaon. Risk idencaon is he sarng

poin or idenying henaure, sources and coso risk, areas

o impacs, evens, causes, and poenal consequences.

Aenon should be given no only o exisng risks bu also

o hose arising rom new acvies. Risk analysis involves

developing and undersanding o he risk ha will help o

make he mos appropriae decisions or risk reamen.

Risk analysis involves measuring risk by considering

consequences o an unavorable even and likelihood o such

even. Facors ha aec consequences and likelihood shall

also be idened. Risk evaluaon helps in making decisions,

based on he oucomes o he risk and i should be inorm o

senior managemen. I mainly involves comparing he level

o risk ound during he analysis process wih he Company’s

risk appee.

Reinsurance

Reinsurance is an arrangemen where a poron o he risks

assumed by a direc insurance eny is ceded o oher

insurance enes. The mechanisms o ranser risks include

radional reinsurance and oher alernave risk ranser

approaches. The insurer mus specically demonsrae ha

maerial and caasrophic risks are appropriaely covered

by reinsurance reaes and aculave arrangemens. This

orms par o insurance risk. For his Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied akes sep in risk managemen as well as in

home and abroad considering he ollowings:

1. Risk Idencaon and Measuremen

The Company analyzes risk prole o decide wha and how

much risks are o be reained, aking ino consideraon i’s

risk appee and he availabiliy and cos o reinsurance.

Deparmens need o be aware o poenal loopholes

in he reinsurance program, which may resul in higher

han inended exposures. Anoher poenal maerial risk

is he risk ha he reinsurance conrac wording does no

accuraely reec he inen or he reinsurance cover, or

he conrac is no legally enorceable. Insurance company

may also ace credi risk arising rom poenal deauls by

is reinsurers. In addion, hey are exposed o liquidiy risk

in he even o large losses whereby hey may have o pay

he claims prior o receiving all he reinsurance recoverable.

2. Risk Conrol and Migaon

In designing he reinsurance program, Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limied akes ino accoun relevan

acors including business plans and sraegies; underwring

philosophy and capabilies; size and prole o each line

o business; requency and size o loss by line o business;

geographical disribuon o he business; and nancial

srengh. The Company ensures ha reinsurance conracs

cover all applicable lines of business and the limits of cover
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are adequae. The reinsurance managemen policy and

procedures should spell ou clear crieria or he selecon

o reinsurers and ouline he inormaon ha is required o

assess he nancial soundness o a reinsurer.

3. Risk Monitoring and Review

The Company moniors ha only reinsurers are used as per

he reinsurance guidelines issued by IDRA and racks he

aggregae exposure o individual reinsurers or groups o

relaed reinsurers agains esablished exposure limis. We

monitor the outstanding balances from our reinsurance

counerpares and he credi sanding o he reinsurers on

heir panel on an ongoing basis. The Company reviews is

reinsurance program, which has suppored heir business

objecves and sraegies over me and helped reduce heir

losses wihin heir risk olerance levels.

The Company had o ace many challenges due o oubreak

o COVID-19 Pandemic. By invoking Business connuiy plan

in lockdown period, crical users alongwih oher users were

able o work rom home. This led o smooh unconing

o he core acvies as well as reinsurance coverage rom

home and abroad o he valued cliens o he company.

Insurance Claims

An insurance claim is a formal request to an insurance

company asking or a paymen based on he erms o he

insurance policy. The Company reviews he claim or is

validiy and hen pays ou o he insured or requesng pary

(on behal o he insured) once approved.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company believes ha in a highly

compeve insurance marke, dierenaon hrough

new and more eecve claims managemen pracces are

one o he mos imporan and eecve ways o mainain

marke share and proabiliy. The Company earns premium

by selling policies/cover noe bu he larges oulow o

money goes hrough seling claim. So, smooh and swif

claim selemen play vial role in he developmen o he

Company.

In our Company, the claim process is built on:

Claim documen & conenmanagemen ool

Mobile based & smar phone based echnology

soluons

STP processing o minimize delay

The claims deparmen is ecien and saed by

compeen and proessional claims personnel.

In our websie, we clearly menoned o provide all

relevan inormaon relang how o inmae a claim:

How o lodge a claim

Wha documens o be kep in possession

Whom to be contacted to lodge a claim

Wha inormaon needs o be provided in lodging a

claim

Claim process adoped by he insurer

How o ollow up on claims lodged

Help desk deails o suppor cusomer service

This inormaon is also includedas paropolicy documen

in every sales brochure or communicaon.

Claim Selemen process ollowed by he Company:

A rs, an insured or he claiman shall give noce

o he Company in any loss arising under conrac

o insurance a he earlies or wihin such exended

me as may be allowed by he Company.

On receip o such a communicaon, we respond

immediaely and give clear indicaon o he insured

on he procedures ha he should ollow.

In cases where a surveyor has o be appoined

or assessing a loss/ claim, we appoin surveyor

immediaely or wihin 72 hours o he receip o

inmaon.

Where the insured is unable to furnish all the

parculars required by he surveyor or where he

surveyor does no receive he ull cooperaon o he

insured, we inorm in wring he insured abou he

delay hamay resul in he assessmen o he claim.

Our claim deparmen also ollows wheher he

surveyor complies wih he code o conduc laid

down by Insurance Developmen and Regulaory

Auhoriy while assessing he loss.
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The following steps are also followed by the Claims

Department:

Afer checking he policy, a claim is regisered and a

claim number is allocaed o he Insured. This claim

number is used in all uure correspondences or easy

reerence.

A claim orm is issued o he Insured or compleon

and wih some relevan papers/documens in suppor

o he loss.

Mainain close relaonship wih reinsurers or

recovery.

On scruny received documens & nal survey repor,

we place he claim beore he managemen or

approval.

A loss voucher is issued against approved amount in

avour o he insured.

Afer getng duly signed and sealed loss voucher, our

accouns deparmen issue he cheque immediaely

as per voucher.

Risk Managemen/Claims Commiee:

The Risk Managemen Commiee/Claims Commiee was

las reconsued on 18 December 2023 and he members

o he Commiee are:

Name
Status in the

Board

Posion
in the

Commiee

Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda,

BSP, ndc, psc

Nominated

Director
Chairman

Brig Gen Md Rezwan,

ndc, psc

Nominated

Director
Member

Mr. M. M. Mostafa Bilal
Independent

Director
Member

Risk Strategy

Risk Prole

Risk Appee

Risk Migaon

Perormance Opmizaon

Monioring & Reporng

Variant Analysis & Remediaon

Risk Frame
Work

Enterprise 
Wide Risk 

Management

Regulatory  
Risk 

Management

Credit Risk 
Management

Insurance      
Risk 

Management 

Market                       
Risk            

Management

Treasury 
Liquidity and 
Capital Risk 

Management

Operaonal 
Risk 

Management

Our Ceners o Excellen

Our Core Services

Enhanced Risk strategies & Frame Works

Enhanced Risk Performance

Enhanced Risk Managemen Funcons & Capabilies

We Assess Design Deliver
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Responsibiliy or nancial saemens

The Direcors are responsible or ensuring ha he Company
keeps proper books o accouns o all he ransacons and
prepare nancial saemens, which give a rue and air view
o he sae o is aairs and pro/ loss or he year.

The Board o Direcors accep responsibiliy or he inegriy
and objecviy o he nancial saemens. I ensures ha he
esmaes and judgmens relang o he nancial saemens
were made on a pruden and reasonable basis so ha hey
reec in a rue and air manner, he orm and subsance
o ransacons and reasonably presen he Company’s rue
sae o aairs.

The Board o Direcors conrm ha he Inernaonal
Financial Reporng Sandard (IFRS) and Inernaonal
Accounng Sandards, as adoped in Bangladesh by he
Insue o Charered Accounans o Bangladesh, have
been adhered o, subjec o any maerial deparure being
disclosed and explained in he noes o he accouns.

The Board also conrms ha he Company keeps accounng
records, which discloses wih reasonable accuracy, he
nancial posion o he Company, and which enables i
o ensure ha he nancial saemens comply wih he
requiremens o he Companies Ac, 1994, Securies and
Exchange Rules, 1987, he requiremens o he Insurance
Ac 1938 (as amended in 2010), he Insurance Rules 1958,
and Lisng Regulaons o Dhaka Sock Exchange Limied
and Chiagong Sock Exchange Limied and amendmens
hereo.

Responsibility for internal control systems

To ensure his, he Company has aken proper and sucien
care in insalling a sysem o inernal conrol, which is

reviewed, evaluaed and updaed on an ongoing basis. The
inernal conrol and compliance deparmen o he Company
conducts periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance
ha he esablished policies and procedures o he Company
were consisenly ollowed.

Responsibility for Corporate Governance

A SKICL, we view he governance and oversigh o our
disncve businessmodel and pruden sraegy as key o he
ongoing creaon and delivery o value o our sakeholders,
parcularly in an economic environmen ha remains boh
uncerain and challenging.

A our Company, he Board’s primary role is o provide
leadership, ensure ha i is appropriaely managed and
deliver long-erm shareholder value. I also ses he
Company’s sraegic objecves and provides direcon as
a whole. A number o key decisions are reserved or and
may only be made by he Board, which enables i and he
execuvemanagemen o operae wihin a clear governance
ramework.

A SKICL, we have also esablished and embraced - boh in
leer and spiri - our Code o Conduc, signed by each and
every member as an accepance o adhere o he principles
o he Code during all business dealings. The Code also ses
ou guidance on bes pracces in he orm o principles
and provisions on how we should adop and ollow good
governance pracces. I has been he Board’s view ha he
Company’s governance regime has been ully complian
wih he bes pracces se ou in he Code during he year
under review.

Opinion o Exernal Audiors

The sauory audiors o he Company, FAMES & R., Charered Accounans, have carried ou annual audi o review
he sysem o inernal conrols, as hey consider appropriae and necessary, or expressing heir opinion on he nancial
saemens. They have also examined he nancial saemens made available by he managemen ogeher wih all
he nancial records, relaed daa, minues o shareholders and Board meengs, relevan policies and expressed heir
opinion.

Moreover, in compliancewih he condionso he revisedCorporaeGovernanceCode (CGC)-2018 issuedbyBangladesh
Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Corporae Governance Guideline-2023 or Insurance Companies issued
by IDRA, Mahel Huq & Co., Charered Accounans, have examined he compliance wih he said condions/guidelines
o Corporae Governance and cered ha Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has complied wih he condions
o Corporae Governance Code/Guideline spulaed in he above menoned nocaon.

The audiors have also ollowed he nocaons issued by he Bangladesh Securies and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
and oher regulaory bodies in relaon o he Company’s nancial repors and disclosures.

Statement of
Directors’ Responsibilities
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OBJECTIVE

The objecve o his policy is o lay down he

crieria obeconsideredby heBoardoDirecors

o he Company beore recommending dividend

o is shareholders or a nancial year. The policy

is ramed in compliance wih he Bangladesh

Securies and Exchange Commission’s Direcve

daed on January 14, 2021.

CRITERIA TO BE CONSIDERED BEFORE

RECOMMENDING DIVIDEND

The Board will consider he ollowing acors

beore recommending dividend:

Statutory and Regulatory Compliance

The Company shall declare dividend only

afer ensuring compliance wih he regulaory

guidelines on dividend declaraon e.g. in line

wih he direcves o he Finance Ac- 2019 and/

or by ullling oher resricons, i here is any,

rom he regulaors like Insurance Developmen

and Regulaory Auhoriy o Bangladesh,

Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securies

Exchange Commission (BSEC) ec.

Financial Criteria

Financial perormance o he Company

or he year or which dividend is

recommended

Inernal capial planning ramework/

policy;

Dividend payou rends (he dividend

payou rao will be calculaed as a

percenage o dividend (including dividend

ax) recommended or he year on he ne

pro o he Company);

Tax implicaons i any, on disribuon o

dividends;

Cost of raising funds from alternate

sources o capial;

Corporae acons including mergers/

demergers, acquisions and addional

invesmens including expansion plans

and invesmen in subsidiaries/associaes

o he Company;

Such oher acors and/or maerial evens

which he Company’s Board may consider

Exernal Facors

Shareholders’ expecaons including

individual shareholders

Macro-economic environmen

CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH

SHAREHOLDERS MAY OR MAY NOT EXPECT

DIVIDEND

The Board o he Company may no recommend

any dividend i he eligibiliy crieria or

recommendaon o dividend has no been

me by he Company, including any regulaory

resricon placed on he Company on

declaraon o dividend or i he Board srongly

believes that the need to conserve capital for

growh or oher exigencies which will be spelled.

Dividend Disribuon

Company shall pay o he dividend (cash/

sock) o he shareholders wihin 30 days

o declaraon or approval or record dae

as he case may be;

Dividend Distribution Policy of  
Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited
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Company shall pay o he cash dividend o he

bank accoun o he enled shareholder as

available in he BO accoun mainained wih he

deposiory parcipan (DP), or he bank accoun as

provided by he shareholder in paper orm, hrough

Bangladesh Elecronic Funds Transer Nework

(BEFTN) or hrough bank ranser or any elecronic

paymen sysem as recognized by he Bangladesh

Bank, i no possible hrough BEFTN;

Dividend o he margin clien o sock broker or

merchan banker shall pay o o he Consolidaed

Cusomer’s Bank Accoun (CCBA) o he sock broker

or o he separae bank accoun o he merchan

banker or porolio manager hrough BEFTN;

In case o non-availabiliy o bank accoun

inormaon or no possible o disribue cash

dividend hrough BEFTN or any elecronic paymen

sysem, shall issue cash dividend warran and shall

send i by pos o he shareholder;

Company shall credi he sock dividend o he BO

accoun or issue he bonus share cercae o he

enled shareholder;

Company shall ollow he direcves/circulars in

orce o he securies regulaor, relaed o dividend

disribuon rom me o me.

UTILISATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS

The Company would ulize he reained earnings o he

Company in a manner which is benecial o he ineres

o he Company and is sakeholders, including, bu no

limied o ensuring mainenance o a healhy level o

minimumcapial adequacy raos,meeng heCompany’s

uure business growh/expansion and sraegic plans or

such oher purpose, he Board may deem  rom me o

me in he ineres o he Company and is sakeholders.

PARAMETERS FOR VARIOUS CLASSES OF SHARES

Currenly, he Company does no have any oher class o

shares (including shares wih dierenal vong righs/

preerence shares) oher han equiy shares. In he

absence o any oher class o shares and/or shares wih

dierenal vong righs, he enre disribuable pro

or he purpose o declaraon o dividend is considered

or he equiy shareholders.

CONFLICT IN POLICY

In he even o a conic beween his policy and he

exan regulaons, he regulaons shall prevail.

AMENDMENTS / MODIFICATIONS

To he exen any change/amendmen is required in

erms o any applicable law or change in regulaons,

he regulaons would prevail over he policy and he

provisions in he policy would be modied in due course

o make i consisenwih law. Such amended policy shall

be placed beore he Board or nong and necessary

racaon.

REVIEW OF POLICY

The Board o Direcors o he Company may review he

policy, i he Board proposes o declare dividend on

he basis o crieria in addion o hose specied in he

policy, or proposes o modiy he crieria, i shall disclose

such changes along wih he raonale or he same on

he Company’s websie and in he Annual Repor.

DISCLOSURE OF POLICY

The policy will be available on he Company’s websie and

will also be disclosed in he Company’s Annual Repor.
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How we engage with customers

• Engagement at every stage of the 
product lifecycle through mulple  
direct contact avenues

• Trained customer relaonship  
managers and toll-free numbers

• Measuring customer sasfacon

• Execung sales, service and 
claims processes on the digital 
plaorm  

Full their needs and meet their expectaons

• Innovave products

• Customised soluons

• Value-added, technology-enabled services

• Customer service and experience

• Compeve pricing

• Simplied processes

• Efficient claim selement

How we engage with business partners

• Conducng one-to-one meengs

• Reaching out through phone and 
e-mail

•  Organising channel partner events  
such as meets and conferences, 
seng up portals and forums  

Full their needs and meet their expectaons

• Dening the product and value proposion

• Quick and efficient selement of sourcing 
costs

• Speedy response to queries

How we engage with employees

• Through workshops, training 
intervenons, learning and  
development iniaves

• Intranet, mobile plaorms

• Employee sasfacon survey

• Townhall meengs

• Wellness iniaves  

Full their needs and meet their expectaons

• Assuring them of an inclusive Company 
culture

• Creang a safe and secure work 
environment

• Oering quality training and mentoring

• Providing opportunies for career 
development

Customer Engagement

Business Partner Engagement

Employee Engagement

Sakeholder idencaon is he rs sep in sakeholder managemen. Idenying and undersanding sakeholders is

imporan because i allows us o recrui hem as par o our eor o succeed. I encourages us o hink abou ohers raher

han being conned o a bubble. As we address each o he sakeholders’ expecaons, we gain heir wholeheared suppor.

This lends us credibiliy as an organizaon as well as raises he chances o our success as our success becomes heir success.

A SKICL, we ideny and analyze sakeholders under hree susainabiliy dimensions - economic, social and environmenal.

A SKICL, we balance sakeholder needs rom shor and long-erm perspecve. Our aim is o deliver sakeholder value hrough

susainable perormance.

Stakeholder Perspectives
(STAKEHOLDERS IDENTIFICATION & ENGAGEMENT)
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How we engage with Regulators

• Business associaons

• Industry workshops

• Presentaons

• Wrien communicaon

• One-to-one meengs  

Full their needs and meet their expectaons

• Responsible development of insurance 
players

• Efficient management of regulatory change

• Full disclosure of business acvies

• Statutory and legal compliance

• Inclusion in insurance

How we engage with rang agencies

• Wrien communicaon

• Presentaons  

Full their needs and meet their expectaons

• Robust risk management and risk migaon

• Adequacy in solvency

• Conservavely managed and stable  
balance sheet

How we engage with communies

• CSR iniaves

• Community welfare

• Awareness workshops

• Employee volunteerism

Full their needs and meet their expectaons

• Proacve engagement

• Safety and health maers

• Community welfare

Full their needs and meet   
their expectaons

• Strong governance, ethics and transparency

• Consistent nancial performance 

• Long-term business value

• Clear business strategy

How we engage with shareholders  
& investors

• Corporate earnings – annual and  
quarterly

• Annual reports

• Investor presentaons

• Annual General Meeng

• Investor/Analyst meet  

Regulators Engagement

Rang Agencies Engagement

Community Engagement

Shareholder and Investor Engagement
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Maerial maers

Whamaers o

our stakeholders
Why imaers

How we are addressing

these issues

Product pricing Aracve produc pricing is he key

o engage wih more cusomers in a

compeve marke scenario

Connuous evaluaon and eecng relevan

changes

Risk-based pricing wih a balance in proecng

shareholder and policy-holder

Robust actuarial division

Risk modeling Deermining and beer managing

risk levels based on sascal

methods and tools

Pruden underwring and benchmarking

agains bes pracces

Using echnology, daa and analycs

Supervising emerging risks and sraegizing risk

migaon

Responsible underwring,

nance and invesmen

policies

Helps reduce environment footprint,

enhance repuaon and mee

susainabiliy goals

Improving risk selecon hrough predicve

model and managing risk reenon hrough

reinsurance

Well-diversied porolio across producs and

regions across he counry

Ala Rang has assigned he company long-

erm issuer rang o AA wih a Sable Oulook.

Issuers wih his rang are considered o have

he saey regarding mely servicing o nancial

obligaons.

Reserving An accurate reserving process

increases credibiliy and enables

in determining the value of claim

and assiss in decisions on beer

planning and underwring

Compliance wih reserving and solvency

guidelines

Mainaining robus reserves

Financial performance Shareholders expec us o deliver

increased returns on investment

and maximise shareholder value

Enabling higher proabiliy hrough pruden

risk selecon and daa analycs

Pruden invesmen pracces

Aligning business model and sraegy in line

wih he exernal environmen

Ehical pracces,

an-bribery and corrupon

Focusing on enhancing marke

repuaon hrough responsible

pracces, high ehical sandards and

pro-acveness in managing risks

and emphasising on interests of

sakeholders

Code of conduct

An-bribery and corrupon policies

Robust corporate governance

Keeping up wih indusry rules and regulaons

Encouraging a culure o ehics and air

pracces

Addressing
Material Issues
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Whamaers o

our stakeholders
Why imaers

How we are addressing

these issues

Transparency Mainaining ransparen business

pracces o enhance credibiliy

and insll condence among

sakeholders

Demonsrang accounabiliy and ransparency

hrough reporng sandards

Bes disclosure pracces

Through <IR> and ESG reporng

Increased use o echnology

Advancing sustainability Susainabiliy is a key evaluaon

criteria for global investors and

impacs marke credibiliy

Mainaining an over-arching policy on

environment management

Employee engagement Eecve employee engagemen

helps realise sraegic objecves

Improvising employee engagemen acvies

Conducng raining and developmen

programs

Ensuring employee recognion and rewarding

excellence

Movang employees hrough incenve

schemes

Innovaon and IT

deployment

Enables operaonal excellence

and helps deliver beer cusomer

experience

Invesng in laes echnologies including

arcial inelligence, machine learning and

chatbots

Augmenng knowledge-based resources

Stability of systems and

processes

Helps ensure smooh, ecien and

uninerruped operaons

Connuously evaluang and upgrading inernal

conrol sysems

Customer privacy and data

proecon

Inabiliy o proec cusomer daa

saved on cloud can lead o ligaon

issues and may lead o lack o

repuaon

Implemenng good pracces or cyber securiy

and raud prevenon

Mainaining conrols or condenaliy,

inegriy and availabiliy

Implemenng conrol mechanism or

inormaon assurance

Customer service and claim

selemen

Increases repuaon as a cusomer-

riendly insurance player meeng

adequate customer needs

Using advanced echnologies

Empowering employees

Oering value-added services and cusomized

soluons

Simpliying cusomer ineracons
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Maerialiy Marix

A SKICL, here is connuous evaluaon o he operang environmen and engagemen wih sakeholders o ideny and

respond o exisng and emerging maerial ESG issues. This inernal lisng and assessmen o maerial opics is done hrough

a year-round engagemen o inernal eams wih various sakeholders, peer analysis and on our own domain experse and

analysis.

The ndings o our maerialiy analysis are presened in he marix below. This reecs he signicance o each opic in erms

o sakeholder ineres and is poenal impac on he business.

Im
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to

SK
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Importance to Stakeholders

Lo
w

Low

Moderate Significant

Significant

Major

Major

Hi
gh

H igh

M3

M2
M6

M5
M8

M13

M11

M7 M10 M12

M1
M4

M9

M1 Product pricing 
M2 Risk modelling 
M3 Reserving
M4 Financial performance 
M5 Ethical pracces, an-bribery and

corrupon
M6 Transparency
M7 Advancing sustainability
M8 Responsible underwring, finance and

investment policies
M9 Employee engagement
M10 Innovaon and IT deployment
M11 Stability of systems and processes
M12 Customer privacy and data protecon
M13 Customer service and claim selement



207ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Going concern is a undamenal accounng

concep ha underlies he preparaon o nancial

saemens o companies. Under he going

Concern concep, i is assumed ha a Company

will connue in operaon and ha here is neiher

the intent nor the need to either liquidate it or to

cease rading.

The purpose o his going concern saemen is o

bring ogeher he requiremens o Company law,

accounng sandards and Lisng Rules on going

concern.

The managemen o Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied (SKICL) has made his

assessmen based on he accounng period ended

on or afer December 31, 2023. Themanagemen’s

assessmen o wheher he Company is a going

concern involves making appropriae inquiries

including review o budges and uure oucome o

inheren risks involved in he business.

Considering he ollowing major indicaors, SKICL’s

management has reached the conclusion that the

nancial saemens or he year 2023 is prepared

based on going concern assumpon:

Financial Indicaons:

Posive Ne Curren Asses

Speedy selemen o Claims

Fixed erm deb wih realisc renewal or

repaymen

Less reliance on shor erm borrowing /

curren liabilies

Connuous nancial suppor by lenders/

valued investors

Posive/Negave operang cash ows

Posive key nancial raos

Consisen paymen o dividends

Credibiliy in paymen o obligaons

Perormance growh

Posive underwring resuls and rends

Operang Indicaons:

Strengthening of Human Capital

No key Managemen urnover

Good business expansion

Quickly claims and selemen o he cliens

Good marke repuaon and cliens

sasacon

Good corporae environmen and employees

sasacon

Oher Indicaons:

Srong equiy base

Srong claim paying abiliy (CPA)

Ancipaes no signican change in

legislaon or governmen policy

Mainenance o sucien capial base as

required by law.

Based on he above indicaons, he Managemen

o he Company srongly believes ha here is

no need o pre measure he impairmen o non-

nancial asses, air value o asses and liabilies,

poenal decrease in he ne realizable value o

invenories, deciency in cash ows rom working

capial, any adverse impac on employee benes

or any poenal obligaons and he eny’s

abiliy o connue as going concern. In addion,

he Company does no have any plan o deer

any capial expendiures, dividends and oher

disribuons or require seeking any nancial

suppor rom shareholders or aking nancial

smulus o governmen. Overall, here is no

menonable impac o he presen pandemic on

he business or he year ended 31 December 2023

raher han general marke impacs.

As per our Audiors Review, he accompanying

nancial saemens have been prepared on a going

concern basis, which conemplaes he realizaon

o asses and he sasacon o liabilies in he

normal course o business wihou signican

ucuaon in value. The accompanying nancial

saemens do no include any adjusmens, which

indicae ha Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied is unable o connue as a going concern.

There are no signican and/or maerial orders

passed by he Regulaors or Cours or Tribunals

impacng he going concern saus and uure

operaons o he Company.

Report on
Going Concern
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Smarly and susainably ullling our
commitments

In mes o uncerainy, cusomers and invesors
alike are ocused on companies ha are resilien
and acons cenered on environmenal, social and
ehical norms. A SKICL, we are acvely adopng
a holisc approach owards ESG and building a
beer uure or all.

Environmenal, social and governance (ESG)
reporng is no longer jus a buzzword nowadays.
The ocal areas include limiaon o harm o
environmen, greening o marke oers and he
supply chain ha delivers i, he healh and saey
o employees, communiy developmen and he
overall susainabiliy o he economy. The corporae
secor in he pas en years has winessed a sharp
acceleraon in he rend oward susainabiliy in
invesmen managemen and he embrace o ESG
acors in nancial analysis. The World Economic
Forum’s ESG merics say ha i is no only he righ
hing o do, i is he righ business hing o do. As
he pandemic made clear, business can only hrive
i sociey hrives. Here he requiremen or he
companies is o disclose heir climae risks.

We have since long understood the importance
o Environmenal, Social and Governance (ESG)
relaed non-nancial acors o ideny maerial
risks and growh opporunies. Global Reporng
Iniave (GRI) is working o orm sandards and
dene maerialiy o aciliae incorporaon o
hese acors ino he invesmen process.

SKICL eels ha he ransion rom CSR o ESG
enabled i o widen he scope o iniaves. Today’s
business agenda or any responsible company is
deniely compliance, eco-eciency, corporae
social responsibiliy, socially responsible invesng,
green, clean, susainabiliy, regenerave, ne zero,
ne posive, and many more. Among hose he
ESG has been he language used o disnguish
investment funds that screen companies for a high
level o susainabiliy perormance.

Our ESGReporhighlighs our iniaves, eors and
pracces as we progress owards becoming a ruly
susainable corporae cizen. The sarng poin o
our ESG acons is a comprehensive sakeholder
analysis exercise o priories acons according o
heir impac and inuences on our business. The

ramework enables us o connually and closely
collaborae wih all our sakeholders o address
challenges in ESG o ensure meaningul impac.
Our approach o ESG is also aligned o he principle
omaerialiy as described in he GRI sandards.

Our acons in hese regards are:

Environment

Our environmental
iniaves are connually
ocused on making our
operaons green and
susainable o ackle
environmental challenges
and facilitate our progress
owards a low carbon
economy. The Company has been measuring is
carbon emissions or las years wih an objecve o
reducing is overall carbon emissions.

Our acons owards reducing carbon emissions
include using echnology o minimize energy
consumpon, carving our exclusion lis owards
responsible invesmen and engaging wih he
management of investee companies in order to
help o drive posive changes including careul
evaluaon o sakeholders’ proposals on various
kinds o climae issues. The Company is also
acvely promong susainable underwring by
producs and providing value-added services o
cusomers ha help hem migae risks while
achieving climae susainabiliy.

ESG factors are accounted for in our core
operaons as we adop:

Susainable pracces by leveraging
echnology, ecien use o resources by
reducing energy emissions, reducing waer
consumpon, reduce wase eliminang
plasc, higher adopon o renewable energy
sources and osetng mechanisms.

Inuence posive environmen riendly
produc choices and pracces amongs our
sakeholders

Faciliae our corporae cusomers hrough
value-added services ha help hem migae
risks while achieving climae susainabiliy.

Our Approach to 
ESG
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Social

A SKICL, we are commied o empowering
people and ensuring heir welare. We
recognise ha we have an obligaon o
be a susainable business or he bene
o all our sakeholders. People are a he
hear o our business and heir well-being
is paramoun o us. For cusomers, we
srive o oer he bes cusomer experience
while connuing o innovae on producs,
plaorms and services o be he preerred
general insurance provider. For he
communiy, all our iniaves are ocused on
creang opporunies ha oer meaningul
development around healthcare, road
saey and wellness. We also connue o
parner wih our sponsor, SKS on various
skill developmen, susainable developmen
programms.

Our employee pracces are aimed a
building resilience, agiliy and exibiliy
while we srive o achieve more diversiy
and inclusiveness in our journey o being
regarded as one o India’s op employers.
We are ocused on “Fuure o Work” and
creang new and empowered mehods o
working o increase producviy and be seen
as a more compelling and dierenaed
employer brand.

We are doing this by:

Building a responsible work culure

Making our Diversiy, Equiy and
Inclusion (DEI) approach more
conemporary and ocused o promoe
higher represenaon o diversiy in
he areas o gender, generaon and
people wih disabilies. We are aking
specic eors on increasing he
represenaon o women a work.

Focusing on iniaves or all round
employee well-being and saey

Ensuring air perormance reviews and
recognion

Talen managemen – rom hiring o
learning, leadership development and
succession planning.

Our business model is centered around
cusomer-cenriciy. Our cusomer rs

approach is aimed at using pioneering
echnologies while priorising heir long-
erm ineress. Our susained eors have
resuled in deep cusomer relaonships,
sasacon and loyaly.

Our cusomer-cenric iniaves are based
on:

A robus CRM ramework building,
renewing and enhancing our cusomer
relaonships

Redressing customer grievances

Focusing on cusomer sasacon

Financial inclusion

Delivering superior experiences
hrough a digial rs approach

Ensuring we leverage echnology or
speedy claim selemens

Advising cusomers on opng or
susainable produc soluons

Educang cusomers on ESG

Business growh and communiy
developmen are inerlined a SKICL. I is
our endeavour o make prosperiy scalable
so ha every cizen can lead a healhy lie
wih equal righs and opporunies. We
are making responsible invesmens in he
communiy o drive inclusive developmen
and social harmony alongside osering
a culure o muual rus and care. In our
pursuit of advancing human development,
we have adoped a unied and sraegic
approach across SKICL o ensure maximum
impac rom our CSR inervenons.

We are commied o empower
communies hrough well-devised acons
and programmes aimed at:

Providing access o prevenve
healthcare

Promong sensible road saey
behaviour

Faciliang healh and hygiene wih
clean drinking waer and improved
saniaon

Inspiring healhy living and wellness

Employee
Pracces

Customer-
Centric
Iniaves

Empower
communies
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Governance

SKICL remains commied o ollowing sound corporae governance pracces and upholding

he highes governance sandards. Our acons on corporae governance are driven hrough

a robus governance ramework and a deep ocus on doing businesswih inegriy, ehics and

ransparency. I ensures ha we conduc business responsibly while eecvely managing

social and environmenal impac. Our regulaory ramework ensures ransparency, proecs

sakeholders’ ineress and maximises sakeholder’s value.

Our policies, rameworks and codes make our corporae governance archiecure robus.

We aim o build rus wih sakeholders hrough:

All our policies, rameworks and codes are acvely moniored and reviewed annually or hal-

yearly or as and when required as per regulaory guidelines. The Company benchmarks he

bes pracces in peer groups in order o implemen more eecve corporae governance

owards all sakeholders and be an ideal corporae cizen ha leads by example.

We are acvely working owards achieving our goal o creang a beer omorrow, ogeher

wih and or all our sakeholders. We are conden our ESG acons will rigger posive,

long-lasng changes in our business and he communies we serve. A SKICL, ESG is abou

making an impac hrough acon.

Good

Governance

Fairness

Integrity

Sound

Disclosure

Pracces

Equity

Accountability

Transparency

Commitment

to Values



211ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Corporae Social Responsibiliy (CSR) is he pracce

o inegrang social and environmenal goals ino

business operaons. The key idea behind CSR is or

organizaons o pursue oher pro-social objecves,

in addion o maximizing pros. CSR also aims

o embrace responsibiliy or he Company’s

acons and encourage a posive impac hrough

is acvies on he environmen, consumers,

employees, communies, sakeholders and all

oher members o he public sphere who may also

be considered as sakeholders.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (SKICL)

is a concern o Sena Kalyan Sangsha (SKS) o

Bangladesh Armed Forces. Born hrough he Grea

War o Liberaon, Bangladesh Armed Forces have

earned a me esed condence o he people o

he counry and wih ha sky high image, Sena

Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is serving all

secons o he people by upholding he principles

o ransparen percepon and corporae pracces

in he eld o insurance.

As par o he CSR iniaves, Sena Kalyan Insurance

Company Limied (SKICL) ocuses primarily on

underprivileged children and physically challenged

people o he sociey or heir physical, menal and

educaonal improvemen.

To achieve he said purpose, SKICL worked wih he

ollowing social developmen organizaons or he

las ew years:

The Company pays dividends o is sponsor (Sena

Kalyan Sangsha), which he sponsor spends

direcly on he various CSR secors. As per he

Scheme o Admin o SKS, rered Armed Forces

Personnel and heir dependens are enled o

ge various ypes o welare rom Sena Kalyan

Sangsha. The Corporae Social Responsibiliy (CSR)

acvies have been helping by providing nancial

suppor rom he CSR und o he organizaons like

PROYASH Schools or Ausc children o Rered

Armed Forces Personnel, Cancer Cenre a CMH

Dhaka and oher insuons relaed o deense

services. Besides, all ypes o humaniarian helps

are also given rom CSR und. In 2023, Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limied (SKICL) spen Tk. 7.90

lac on is CSR secor.

The Company is building an image in he insurance

secor o Bangladesh. Alhough he younges

Company, he Company connues o expand

is CSR / welare acvies hroughou he year.

SKICL is recognized as a responsible corporate

body or is connuous eor o is employees

o provide conemporary insurance knowledge

o he ocers & employees o he Company.

SKICL expecs is employees o become amiliar

wih he Company‘s mission and conribue o is

achievemen by living he organizaonal values,

and observing heir duy as well as sharing join

responsibiliy wih he Company or heir individual

growh and developmen and avail hemselves o

he opporunies ha SKICL oers o keep heir

experse up-o-dae. Accordingly, every year 2

ocers will ge an opporuniy o ake admission

in insurance diploma degree and post graduate

courses a Public Universies, where 60% o he

cos o his course will be borne under he CSR und

o he Company.

The deph o he Company’s dedicaon o

he service o humaniy is ar-reaching and

unbelievable, bu he ulmae ruh. To conrm

Transparency and accounabiliy, his Company

o he presen generaon is compleely unrivaled

and irresisble. This Company is always ready

and deermined o win he hears o people by

providing insurance services.

Corporate Social 
Responsibility (CSR) at SKICL



SENA KALYAN INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Your Trusted Risk Manager

212 ANNUAL REPORT 2023

The Board o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company
Limied (SKICL) is commied o upholding he
highes sandards o ehics and compliance by
is employees hrough due diligence. The Code
o Conduc reecs he commimen. I majorly
addresses all he issues relang o conduc and
apar rom law and regulaons ouches on prime
issues such as Conic o Ineres, Insider Trading,
and Oher general obligaons.

Our corporate culture is rooted in ethical conduct

A Sena Kalyan Insurance, our code o conduc
for business ethics and compliance and the
internal compliance policies and guidelines as
is ougrowh provide all employees, managers
and Board members wih clear and praccal
guidance, enabling hem o ac in line wih he
values espoused by our Company. The rules o
conduc esablished by he code are binding or all
employees and build he basis or our compliance
programs.

Our srong repuaon as Bangladesh’s mos
respeced general insurance company is builon he
rus o our cusomers, shareholders, employees
and he general public. This rus originaes on
he qualiy o our producs and services, he
susainable impac we creae hrough insurance,
he way we inorm and advise our cusomers, he
way our policies are ransparenly worded, he way
we approach claims selemen, and he personal
conduc and capabiliy o our employees and
represenaves.

We have a compliance program ha arculaes
standardized processes and controls for
communicaon, monioring and review. The
program is direcly supervised by our senior
leadership eam. Some o he ways by which we
urher rus hrough ehical conduc is by engaging
in the enhancement of product governance
principles, in building he skills and capabilies

o our employees and in connually esng he
robusness o our risk ramework, ec.

Our un-deviaed approach o compliance ulllmen

A SKICL, inegriy is a he core o our compliance
programs and managemen sysems and he basis
for the trust of our customers, shareholders,
business parners and employees. The compliance
uncon osers a corporae culure o individual
and collecve responsibiliy and ownership or
ehical conduc and adherence o he rules by
several ways, including:

Advising the Board, managers

and employees on business

conduct that is lawful, ethical

and within the perimeter

of the prescribed rules and

guidelines.

Idenying and assessing

material compliance risks and

overseeing he implemenaon

o adequae and eecve

inernal conrols o migae

them

Providing facility where

employees and hird- pares

can speak condenally o

address any irregularies or

misdemeanors

Communicang ransparenly

and rusully wih supervisory

auhories, including IDRA

As a Companywih naonalisc ineress ahear, we ocus on ensuring exchequer value hrough compliance

and ehical conduc ha is expeced rom us. As he leader in he general insurance business, we view i

as our responsibiliy o ensure ha we comprehensively embrace he principles o insurance excellence.

Furher, wih a cusomer rs philosophy, we always ensure ha we keep he bes ineres o our cusomers

a hear in all our dealings wih hem. This sense o culure has emerged as a naural and auhenc way o

ensure compliance wih all regulaory rules and guidelines – in boh leer and spiri.

Statement on Ethics and 
Compliance
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An Imporan Pillar o Achieve Organizaonal

Goals

A SKICL, we believe ha our employees are

he driving orce behind our success which hey

enable hrough heir collecve knowledge, skills,

experience and abilies. Hence, our people

pracces are consanly evolving o he rapidly

changing business environmen.

Impetus is placed on building robust talent

managemen processes across he enre

landscape righ rom hiring he righ , developing

alen or higher producviy o creang an overall

engaged workorce. This is a dynamic, on-going

process comprising mulple sub-processes and

sysems wih digisaon a he core. To adap o

he changing work norms, agile mehodologies

were leveraged o enable smooh ransion o

exible, virual working so as o ensure high

perormance. Our organizaon’s value urher acs

as compass or employees across level o deliver

heir responsibilies owards inernal and exernal

cusomers eecvely. As an oucome, our alen

managemen processes empower employees

o realize heir ull poenal, while enabling he

organizaon o achieve is goals.

A SKICL, our people are our greaes asse. I is

one o our umos priories ha he employees

are aken care o. We ry o provide our people a

congenial work environmen, opporuniy o hone

heir skills, and ap compensaon and rewards ha

drive heir movaon and work perormance- one

o he key reasons or our connued success and 11

years o exisence.

Talent Development Plan

Our key learning philosophy ocuses on grooming

and developing employees or beer perormance

on the job and building their readiness for higher

responsibilies or uure. Thus, he HR deparmen

always ries o play a pivoal role in driving srengh

rom diversiy and inclusion o SKICL’s core values

and leadership behaviors wihin our alens.

Major focus areas of personnel training and

development:

Increasing employee movaon horough

assigning realisc goals, empowermen and

indusry sandard compensaon & benes;

Improving reenon raes hrough managing

expecaons and delivering wha was

promised o he employees;

Developing employee engagemen hrough

evens and acvies hroughou he year;

Improving Reurn on Invesmen (ROI)

hrough proper perormance managemen;

Improving organizaonal communicaon by

allowing wo-way communicaon and idea

sharing;

Recruimen and Selecon keeping Equal

Employmen Opporunies, hiring biases,

necessary & addional skill se and

developmen prospec ino accoun.

Foser Perormance Based Culure o increase

in house compeveness.

Succession Planning

Our inegraed alen managemen sraegy o

ideny our alen requiremens, hire he righ

alen, provide need-based developmen and

career growh opporunies and reward or

high perormance, has been a crical enabler or

business perormance and long-erm growh. The

curren alen managemen ramework, sysems

and processes have been operaonal or several

years now and have helped o build a robus

alen pipeline which connues o be our enduring

srengh.

A comprehensive review o he exisng Talen

Managemen processes and he inerlinked HR

sysems and processes were carried ou during

he year o undersand i i connues o reec he

Report on Human Capital & 
Human Resource Accounting
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overall alen and leadership philosophy, is alignmen wih

he business needs, and he sae o readiness or he uure.

The succession planning process oo has been accordingly

rereshed o give us a visibiliy on alen available in he shor

& long erm, ideny exisng and emerging alen or roles

and also agree on he specic need-based developmenal

inervenons o improve heir readiness.

Merit Based Recruitment

As SKICL focuses on hiring the right person for the right

posion and also concenraes on he proper developmen

and movaon o he personnel, HR Proessionals are

allowed o rack every deail which is relaed o hiring

and recruing processes. In order o mainain proocols,

SKICL orms a board composed o he Managing Direcor

& CEO, concerned deparmen head and head o HR or

inerview. So, he selecon process can deermine which

job-seeker has he skills, abilies and knowledge deemed

o be mos suiable or he job. In our recruimen and

selecon process, he Company places imporance on equal

employmen opporuniy or all applicans, irrespecve o

race, religion, ehniciy, gender, sexual orienaon, veeran

saus, age, disabiliy or polical aliaon/inuence. The

recruimen and selecon process are consisenly applied,

is nondiscriminaory and promoes airness, diversiy and

inegriy, in compliance wih he Sae’s labor laws. Across

our recruimen sysem, applicans eecvely compee or

a job. Besides his, he Company places high emphasis on

sraegy or reenon o good perormers as well.

SKICL’s organizaonal char oulines he inernal srucure o

he Company. I emphasizes on he roles, responsibilies and

relaonships beween individuals wihin he Company. I is

used o depic he srucure o SKICL as a whole as well as he

Company segregaed by divisions and deparmens.

In he year under review, oal 11 (eleven) new regular

employees were hired o which number o male employees

were 09 (nine) and emale employees were 02 (wo). During

he year 2023, 05 (ve) regular employees were separaed

rom he services o he Company.

Yearly Performance Appraisal (YPA)

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company LimiedAnnual Perormance

Appraisal comprises a sysemac ramework in which

weighage is assigned in areas like Eciency, Producve,

Operaonal, Individual Developmen, Values and ohers.

Employees’ KPIs or Key Perormance Indicaors are evaluaed

wih respec o heir assigned acvies, perormance and

also heir overall conribuon o heCompany as individual or

a eam player. This appraisal sysem helps our managemen

o place he righ employees in he righ jobs depending on

heir skills, oupu and growh. Addionally i also helps us o

ideny any skill gap and subsequen raining developmen

plan or hem.

Promoon, Reward and Movaon

Our employees are inegral o he ongoing success o our

organizaon. So, our HR deparmen works o encourage

and opmize employee producviy on a connual basis.

Perormances appraisals are he process by which we

evaluae producviy o he employees in he organizaon.

In his process, he key elemens such as abseneeism,

overme, raining coss, perormances improvemen, career

planning and developmen, exernal challenges relang

o he personnel maers o he organizaon and overall

employee producviy raes help o ensure he proper

perormance evoluon. In urn, his employee managemen

sample provides a perec sorm o inormaon or keeping

our business as producve as humanly possible.

To make eecve reward managemen, we have prepared

an appropriae reward sysem. Aracve and ransparen

reward sysem ha has he qualiy o movae and

empower he dedicaed and reliable employees. This reward

managemen also assiss in planning he long-erm nancial

managemen.

Training and Development

The ulmae goal o SKICL’s HR planning & developmen is

o increase he organizaon’s compeveness in order o

creae a business environmen ha wins in he markeplace

by supporng o build and develop he corporae culure.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is connuously

invesng o creae on smarer soluons or perormance

managemen, alen managemen, diversiy, employee

wellness, and so on. The company oering a srong plaorm

or employees o grow in he careers, HR provides raining

and developmen suppor o no only oser a compeve

culure, bu also ensure ha he organizaon remains on

is dened sraegic pah. Thus, HR designs and develops

raining programs o mee he Company’s overall goals while

keeping business goals in ocus o ensure ha all raining and

developmen eors are aligned wih he Company’s overall

business sraegy and sraegic road map.

During he year 2023, 65 in-house and 13 exernal raining

programs were conduced where employees parcipaed in

boh caegories o raining programs.
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Higher Educaon Policy or Employees o SKICL

Since is beginning in 2013, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company

Limied (SKICL) has embraced values ha have helped he

Company grow ino wha i is oday. This policy presens he

oundaons ha have served as boh our inspiraon and our

guidance. To consolidae and srenghen our ideny, we

mus ensure ha our Company‘s values and principles guide

our acvies and he way in which we operae.

This policy applies o all Ocials o SKICL, hereinafer reerred

o as ‘Employees’ wheher permanen or on conracual/

probaon bu no sub sa. The policy supplemens bu does

no mandaory and does no exclude, limi or replace he

employee’s righs, dues & obligaons under he employee’s

erms o employmen and/or any oher legal/regulaory

requiremens applicable o SKICL.

As our vision is, wihin a very shor me we wan o be

one o he op ve companies in he premier general

insurance secor o he counry, his policy is o lay down

the criteria to be considered to develop technical insurance

educaon, raining & research, and connuous proessional

developmen in he organizaon.

SKICL is recognized as a responsible corporae body or is

connuous eor o is employees o provide conemporary

insurance knowledge o he ocers & employees o he

Company.

SKICL expecs is employees o become amiliar wih he

Company‘s mission and conribue o is achievemen by

living he organizaonal values, and observing heir duy as

well as sharing join responsibiliy wih he Company or heir

individual growh and developmen and avail hemselves o

he opporunies ha SKICL oers o keep heir experse

up-o-dae.

Accordingly, every year 2-3 ocers will ge an opporuniy

o ake admission in insurance diploma degree and pos

graduae courses a Public Universies, where 60% o he

cos o his course will be borne under he CSR und o he

Company.

Naonal Inegriy Sraegy NIS

The Governmen o Bangladesh believes ha he issue o

inegriy should no sop a he op level o insuons.

Raher, each insuon is expeced o nd mechanisms o

implemen insuon specic sraegies a dieren ers.

The idea is o le he obligaons o inegriy reach down

o each individual o he insuons. In ha respec, every

cizen will be par o he NIS.

To suppor he oal acvies o he Governmen o

Bangladesh in esablishing NIS, Insurance Developmen

and Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) has ormed a Naonal

Inegriy Implemenaon Cell and under which all insurance

companies have come ogeher o implemen he NIS wihin

he organizaon. Accordingly, SKICL has ormed a 4 (our)

members commiee called “Ehics Commiee o SKICL”

headed by Managing Direcor & CEO o he Company and

Head o HR is Focal Poin o he commiee. The commiee

has underaken he responsibilies o work closely wih he

IDRA o implemen he NIS and in his regards nalizes he

annual work plans as per heir guidelines or every year.

Each year our Company nominaes wo o our individuals

or he Inegriy Award.

Ethics & Culture

Corporae culure ses he direcon or our eams. We

ollow he highes ehical values and make i a key business

prioriy o do so. We expec our employees o ully uphold

sauory compliances. As a resul, i is compulsory or

all our employees o read and sign he Code o Conduc

every year as a sign o recurrence o he values enshrined

in i. Addionally, SKICL encourages employees o ac wih

honesy and spread he message o social responsibiliy o

he communiy. Furhermore, SKICL pus eor in creang

an organizaonal environmen hrough he implemenaon

of policies and programs that help individuals and teams

o grow and susain. In order o achieve hese, a sae,

supporve environmen or employees is ensured. For proper

engagemen and movaon, our ocus is o help employees

mainain work-lie balance. I is only possible because we

exercise objecve-based perormance appraisal sysem ha

enables employees o mainain sandard operang me or

dieren job roles and improve eciency.

Equal Opportunity, Grievances and Counseling

A SKICL, overall work environmen may ge aeced by

any employee’s behavior or somemes an employee

may be aggrieved abou his/her personal employmen

posion. Hence, he Company encourages employees o

speak ou under he grievance procedure. Employees also

receive periodic counseling or heir parcular uncons

and roles in he Company. Human Resources Managemen

Deparmen quickly address he grievance and response

ha hrough proper counseling. A zero-olerance policy

is mainained across he Company agains any sor o

discriminaon. Furher, all employees, irrespecve o heir

gender, are presened wih equal opporunies in he spiri

omeriocracy and no subjeced o any deprivaon o work

opporunies.
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Departmental Breakdown

No Of Employee

Board Aairs 2

Underwring 24

Claims & Reinsurance 5

Accounts 18

Internal Audit 1

Markeng 14

Admin 53

HR 2

Company Secrearia 4

IT 4

Analysis of Key Metrics

Sl No Parculars Outcome

01. Toal Employees in Beginning o 2023 121 employees

02. Toal Employees in ending o 2023 127 employees

03. Toal New Recruis in 2023 11 employees

04. Toal New Male Recruis in 2023 9 employees

05. Toal New Female Recruis in 2023 2 employees

06. Male-Female Rao 5:1

07. Toal Permanen Employees 114 employees

08. Toal Probaonary/Conracual Employees 13 employees

09. Average Length of Service 6.62 year

10. Toal Training 78 rainings

11. Inernal Training 65 rainings

12. Exernal Training 13 rainings

13. Toal Employees Received Training 58 employees

14. Average Training Hours / Employee 3 Hours

15. Average Working Hours / Employee 13.3 Hours

Board Affairs

Underwring

Claims & Reinsurance

Accounts

Internal Audit

Markeng

Admin

HR

Company Secretariat

IT
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Capial and Liabilies Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Authorised Capital

100,000,000 Ordinary shares o Tk.10/- each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital 400,000,000 400,000,000

40,000,000 Ordinary share o Tk. 10/- each ully paid up 3.00 400,000,000 400,000,000

Reserve or Conngency Accouns 497,055,380 406,672,565

Reserve or Exceponal Losses 4.00 455,826,937 355,872,215

Invesmen Flucuaon Fund 5.00 (7,002,347) (7,603,013)

Pro and Loss Appropriaon Accoun 6.00 48,230,790 58,403,363

Total shareholders equity 897,055,380 806,672,565

Balance of Funds and Accounts 7.00 232,122,613 158,381,271

Fire insurance business 59,828,469 40,036,138

Marine insurance business 55,197,028 69,849,228

Moor insurance business 4,665,097 6,178,490

Miscellaneous insurance business 112,432,018 42,317,416

Premium Deposis 8.00 45,672,085 113,681,296

Liabilies and Provisions 425,689,198 404,973,403

Esmaed liabilies in respec o ousanding claims wheher due or inmaed 9.00 231,624,156 183,122,508

Amouns due o oher persons or bodies carrying on insurance business 10.00 105,384,730 71,997,413

Provision or Income ax 11.00 16,102,870 89,454,375

Deerred Tax Liabiliy 12.00 2,499,282 3,284,288

Lease Liabiliy 13.00 9,758,926 3,952,285

Unclaimed Dividend Accoun 14.00 1,001,052 574,998

Provision or WPPF 15.00 7,510,829 6,487,556

Sundry Crediors 16.00 51,807,354 46,099,979

Toal liabilies 703,483,896 677,035,970

Toal Shareholders Equiy and Liabilies 1,600,539,276 1,483,708,535

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Balance Sheet
(Statement of Financial Position)
As at 31 December, 2023
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Asses and Properes Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Non-Current Assets 279,896,994 277,402,088

Propery, Plan and Equipmen 17.00 173,526,857 175,635,979

Investment 18.00 84,203,453 87,140,494

Righ o Use (RoU) Asses 19.00 9,770,426 3,991,385

Deerred Tax Asses 20.00 12,396,257 10,634,230

Current Assets 108,835,345 172,353,173

Investment in Shares 21.00 59,521,396 59,431,602

Accrued Interest 22.00 28,701,635 25,163,765

Amoun due rom oher persons or bodies carrying on insurance business 23.00 828,315 828,315

Sundry Debors (Including advances, deposis and prepaymens) 24.00 17,712,901 86,307,221

Saonary and orms in hand 185,150 356,420

Stamps in hand 1,885,947 265,850

Cash and Cash Equivalents 25.00 1,211,806,937 1,033,953,274

Fixed Deposis: (FDR's) 1,143,297,189 1,084,866,866

SND Accounts 59,288,930 48,189,764

Current Accounts 6,712,782 (100,891,264)

Cash in hand 203,725 55,788

Brokerage Balance 2,304,312 1,732,120

Toal Asses and Properes 1,600,539,276 1,483,708,535

Net Asset Value Per Share (NAVPS) 30.01 22.43 20.17

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Balance Sheet
(Statement of Financial Position)
As at 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Pro / loss Transerred rom 89,848,591 82,294,297

Fire Insurance Revenue Accoun 4,119,025 13,642,303

Marine Insurance Revenue Accoun 80,227,144 45,893,570

Moor Insurance Revenue Accoun 10,351,515 14,531,629

Misc. Insurance Revenue Accoun (4,849,094) 8,226,795

Interest, Dividend and Rents (No applicable o any und or accoun) 86,635,467 67,931,825

Interest received and Dividend Income 26.00 76,397,317 60,649,963

Other Income 27.00 10,238,150 7,281,862

Total 176,484,057 150,226,122

Expenses omanagemen (No applicable o any parcular und or accoun)

Adversemen and Publiciy 343,363 651,188

Directors fees 327,556 260,332

Donaon, Levy and Subscripon 1,017,778 965,000

Audit fees 123,195 448,805

Legal, Proessional and Rang Fees 400,556 136,694

Regisraon and Renewal Fees 2,126,953 1,868,226

Holding Tax / IPO Exp. 240,451 702

Depreciaon 14,176,792 9,656,504

18,756,644 13,987,450

Pro Beore WPPF & Tax 157,727,414 136,238,672

WPPF Expense 7,510,829 6,487,556

Pro Beore Tax 150,216,584 129,751,116

13,555,837 15,420,383

Income Tax Expenses 11.01 16,102,871 15,186,402

Deerred Tax (Income)/Expense 12.01 (2,547,034) 233,981

Balance or he year carried o pro and loss appropriaon accoun 136,660,747 114,330,734

Total 176,484,057 150,226,122

Other Comprehensive Income

Gain/(loss) rom Fair Value Changes o Invesmen in Shares 5.00 600,666 (8,031,481)

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Pro and Loss Accoun
(Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income)
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Balance Brough Forward rom previous year 59,524,765 72,129,358

Balance ranserred rom pro and loss accoun 136,660,747 114,330,734

Total 196,185,512 186,460,091

147,954,722 128,056,729

Reserve or Exceponal losses 4.01 99,954,722 80,056,729

Cash dividend paid 2022 48,000,000 48,000,000

Balance transferred to balance sheet 48,230,790 58,403,363

Total 196,185,512 186,460,091

Earnings Per Share (EPS) 31.00 3.42 2.86

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Pro and Loss Appropriaon Accoun
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Parculars Share Capital

Reserve for

Exceponal

Losses

Investment

Flucuaon

Fund

Retained

Earnings
Total

Balance As at 1 January, 2023 400,000,000 355,872,215 (7,603,013) 58,403,363 806,672,565

Ne Pro afer ax or he year - - - 136,660,747 136,660,747

Reserve or Exceponal losses - 99,954,722 - (99,954,722) -

Cash Dividend paid - - - (48,000,000) (48,000,000)

Flucuaon Fund Adjusmen - - 600,666 - 600,666

Previous Year Excess Tax Provision 1,121,402 1,121,402

Balance As at 31 December, 2023 400,000,000 455,826,937 (7,002,347) 48,230,790 897,055,380

Board o Direcors proposed 13.50% cash dividend or he year 2023 subjec o approval o shareholders o he company in is orhcoming

11th Annual General Meeng.

For the year ended 31 December, 2022

Parculars Share Capital

Reserve for

Exceponal

Losses

Investment

Flucuaon

Fund

Retained

Earnings
Total

Balance As a 1 January, 2022 400,000,000 275,815,487 428,468 72,129,358 748,373,312

Ne Pro afer ax or he year - - - 114,330,734 114,330,734

Reserve or Exceponal losses - 80,056,729 - (80,056,729) -

Cash Dividend paid - - - (48,000,000) (48,000,000)

Flucuaon Fund Adjusmen - - (8,031,481) - (8,031,481)

Balance As at 31 December, 2022 400,000,000 355,872,215 (7,603,013) 58,403,363 806,672,565

Board o Direcors proposed 12% cash dividend or he year 2022 subjec o approval o shareholders o he company in is orhcoming 10th

Annual General Meeng.

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Cash ows rom operang acvies

Collecon rom premium & Sundry Income 33.01 1,053,988,446 1,020,322,643

Paymen or managemen expenses, Re-insurance & Claims 33.02 (799,854,050) (828,083,367)

Income ax paid 24.01 (21,533,660) (14,129,209)

Ne cash fows rom operang acvies 232,600,736 178,110,068

Cash ows rom invesng acvies

Acquision o xed asses 17.00 (12,514,984) (152,068,383)

Sales o Fixed Asses 27.01 2,320,000 3,562,990

Invesmenmade in Share & Treasury bond 33.03 3,447,912 (49,165,659)

Ne cash used in invesng acvies (6,747,072) (197,671,052)

Cash ows rom nancing acvies

Cash dividend paid (48,000,000) (48,000,000)

Loan rom Sena Kalyan Sangsha - (27,401,405)

Toal cash fows rom nancing acvies (48,000,000) (75,401,405)

Ne increase in cash & Cash equivalens during he year 177,853,663 (94,962,389)

Opening cash & Cash equivalens a beginning o he year 1,033,953,274 1,128,915,663

Closing cash & Cash equivalens a end o he year 1,211,806,937 1,033,953,274

Ne Operang Cash Flows Per Share NOCFPS 32.00 5.82 4.45

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Balance o accoun a he beginning o he year Reserve or Unexpired risk 158,381,271 125,965,289

Premium, Less Re insurance 420,901,209 344,448,309

Commission on Re insurance 45,209,562 41,230,164

Total 624,492,041 511,643,763

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 152,237,910 101,807,944

Paid during he year 103,736,262 189,670,550

Toal esmaed liabiliy in respec o ousanding claims a he end o he year

wheher due or inmaed
9.00 231,624,156 183,122,508

Less: Ousanding a he end o he previous year (183,122,508) (270,985,114)

382,405,540 327,541,522

Agency Commission 28.00 34,759,136 57,214,530

Expense or managemen 29.01 115,523,791 111,945,721

Reserve or unexpired risk being 40% o re, Marine Cargo, Moor & Misc. and

100% oMarine Hull & Aviaon Premium Income o he year
7.00 232,122,613 158,381,271

Pro Transerred o Pro & Loss accoun 89,848,591 82,294,297

Total 624,492,041 511,643,763

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Consolidated Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Balance o accoun a he beginning o he year

Reserve or Unexpired risk
40,036,138 34,612,677

Premium, Less Re insurance 149,571,172 100,090,344

Commission on Re insurance 21,876,569 20,282,379

Total 211,483,878 154,985,400

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 98,981,089 48,464,091

Paid during he year 74,599,823 56,194,947

Toal esmaed liabiliy in respec o ousanding claims a he end o he year

wheher due or inmaed
9.00 143,524,147 119,142,881

Less: Ousanding a he end o he previous year (119,142,881) (126,873,737)

108,383,764 92,879,006

Agency Commission 28.00 19,866,691 25,644,868

Expense or managemen 29.01 28,688,604 27,198,000

Reserve or unexpired risk being 40% o re Premium Income o he year 7.00 59,828,469 40,036,138

Pro Transerred o Pro and Loss accoun 4,119,025 13,642,303

Total 211,483,878 154,985,400

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Fire Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Balance o accoun a he beginning o he year Reserve or Unexpired risk 69,849,228 50,103,565

Premium, Less Re insurance 120,617,307 154,521,585

Commission on Re insurance 5,627,694 5,469,021

Total 196,094,228 210,094,172

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 33,301,425 49,469,149

Paid during he year 11,292,563 25,739,054

Toal esmaed liabiliy in respec o ousanding claims a he end o he year

wheher due or inmaed
9.00 81,401,446 59,392,584

Less: Ousanding a he end o he previous year (59,392,584) (35,662,489)

82,565,660 114,731,452

Agency Commission 28.00 9,482,987 19,398,754

Expense or managemen 29.01 17,885,645 25,483,471

Reserve or unexpired risk being 40% oMarine Cargo and 100% oMarine Hull

Premium Income o he year
7.00 55,197,028 69,849,228

Pro Transerred o Pro and Loss accoun 80,227,144 45,893,570

Total 196,094,228 210,094,172

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Marine Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Balance o accoun a he beginning o he year

Reserve or Unexpired risk
6,178,490 10,384,170

Premium, Less Re insurance 11,662,743 15,446,224

Commission on Re insurance 219,784 -

Total 18,061,017 25,830,394

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 767,672 1,554,164

Paid during he year 997,752 26,656,964

Toal esmaed liabiliy in respec o ousanding claims a he end o he year

wheher due or inmaed
9.00 259,420 489,500

Less: Ousanding a he end o he previous year (489,500) (25,592,300)

6,941,829 9,744,601

Agency Commission 28.00 868,333 1,271,346

Expense or managemen 29.01 1,408,399 2,294,766

Reserve or unexpired risk being 40% oMoor Premium Income o he year 7.00 4,665,097 6,178,490

Pro Transerred o Pro & Loss accoun 10,351,515 14,531,629

Total 18,061,017 25,830,394

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Motor Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Parculars Notes
Amoun in Taka

31 December, 2023 31 December, 2022

Balance o accoun a he beginning o he year Reserve or Unexpired risk 42,317,416 30,864,877

Premium, Less Re insurance 139,049,986 74,390,156

Commission on Re insurance 17,485,515 15,478,764

Total 198,852,917 120,733,797

Claim under policies less Re-Insurance 19,187,724 2,320,540

Paid during he year 16,846,124 81,079,585

Toal esmaed liabiliy in respec o ousanding claims a he end o he year

wheher due or inmaed
9.00 6,439,143 4,097,543

Less: Ousanding a he end o he previous year (4,097,543) (82,856,588)

184,514,287 110,186,462

Agency Commission 28.00 4,541,125 10,899,562

Expense or managemen 29.01 67,541,144 56,969,484

Reserve or unexpired risk being 40% oMisc. and 100% o Aviaon Premium

Income o he year
7.00 112,432,018 42,317,416

Pro Transerred o Pro & Loss accoun (4,849,094) 8,226,795

Total 198,852,917 120,733,797

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Sl. No. Class of Assets
2023

Remarks
Book value Market Value

1 Propery, Plan & Equipmen a cos less depreciaon 173,526,857 173,526,857 Cos Less depreciaon

2
Sauory Deposi wih Bangladesh Bank (10 years period

Bangladesh Governmen Treasury Bonds)
84,203,453 84,203,453 No quoed in Marke

3 Righ o Use (RoU) Asses 9,770,426 9,770,426 Realizable value

4 Deerred Tax Asses 12,396,257 12,396,257 Realizable value

5 Investment in Shares 66,523,744 59,521,396 Marke Value

6 Interest Accrued but not due 28,701,635 28,701,635 Realizable value

7 Amount due from other persons 828,315 828,315 Realizable value

8 Sundry Debors including advance deposi & prepaymens 17,712,901 17,712,901 Realizable value

10 Saonary and orms in hand 185,150 185,150 Cost

9 Stamp in Hand 1,885,947 1,885,947 Cost

11 Fixed Deposi, SND Accoun and oher Bank Balances 1,211,603,212 1,211,603,212 Realizable value

12 Cash in hand 203,725 203,725 Realizable value

Total 1,607,541,623 1,600,539,276

The accompanying noes orm an inegral par o hese nancial saemens.

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Form AA
Classified Summary of Assets
As at 31 December, 2023

Company Secretary

Director

Chie Financial Ocer

Director
Signed as per our annexed repor o even dae.

Chie Execuve Ocer

Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Fouzia Haque, FCA

ICAB Enrollmen No. 1032

Parner

FAMES & R

Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2402081032AS356630
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Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limited

Notes to The Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 31 December, 2023

1.00 Background of the company

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied (‘he company’) was incorporaed as a Public Limied Company by shares under he
Companies Ac, 1994 on 3rd Sepember, 2013 and obained permission or commencemen o insurance business rom he Insurance
Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA), Governmen o he Peoples Republic o Bangladesh, wih eec rom 10h Sepember,
2013 or carrying ou non-lie insurance business. The company wen or public issue in 2021 and shares o he company is lised on
boh Dhaka Sock Excahnage (DSE) and Chiagong Sock Exchange (CSE).

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is a subsidiary Company o Sena Kalyan Sangsha (SKS) ha holds 24,000,000 shares ou o
40,000,000 shares o he Company and he balance 16,000,000 shares are held by Public and Insuon o aka 10 each ully paid up.

1.01 Address o regisered oce and place o business o he company

The Head oce o he Company is a SKS Tower (12h Floor), 7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206, Bangladesh which is also he
regisered oce o he Company. The operaon o he company is being carried ou hrough is 8 branches locaed in dieren
divisions o Bangladesh.

1.02 Principal acvies o he company

The Principal acviy o he Company is o oer general insurance producs ha include re insurance,marine hull and cargo
insurance,aviaon insurance,moor insurance and miscellaneous insurance.These insurances provide proecon agains damage o
policy holder’s asses i damage occurs rom risk covered by policy. Premium income is primary source o revenue or his insurance
business.

1.03 Date of Financial Statements authorized for issue

Financial Saemen o he company or he year ended December 31, 2023 were auhorized by he Board or issue on 07 February,
2024 in accordance wih a resoluon o he Board o Direcors o he company.

1.04 Geographical area o operaon

The Company carries is insurance business acvies hrough six branches, hroughou he Bangladesh.

2.00 Basis o Preparaon and Summary o Signican Accounng Policies

2.01 Basis o preparaon

“The Financial Reporng Ac, 2015 (FRA) was enaced in 2015. The Financial Reporng Council (FRC) under he FRA has been ormed
in 2017 bu he Financial Reporng Sandards (FRS) under his council is ye o be issued or public ineres enes such as general
insurance companies. As he FRS is ye o be issued as per he provisions o he FRA,The Financial Saemens have been prepared on
going concern and accrual basis under he hisorical cos convenon. The preparaon and presenaon o he nancial saemens
and he disclosure o inormaon have been made in accordance wih Inernaonal Financial Reporng Sandards (IFRSs) and he
requiremens o he Insurance Ac 1938 (as amended in 2010), he Insurance Rules 1958 and in conormiy he Companies Ac 1994,
he Securies and Exchange Rules 1987, and oher applicable laws & regulaons in Bangladesh.

The Saemen o nancial posion has been prepared in accordance wih he regulaons as conained in Par-I o he Firs Schedule
and as per Form “A” as se orh in Par-II o ha Schedule. Saemen o Pro or Loss and oher Comprehensive Income and Pro
and Loss Appropriaon Accoun has been prepared in accordance wih he regulaons conained in Par-I o he second schedule and
as per Form “B” & “C” as se orh in Par-II o ha Schedule respecvely o Insurance Ac, 1938. Revenue Accoun o each class o
general insurance business has been prepared in accordance wih he regulaons as conained in Par-I o he Third Schedule and as
per orm “F” as se orh in Par-II o ha Schedule o he Insurance Ac, 1938 (as amended in 2010). The classied summary o he
asses has been prepared in accordance wih Form “AA” as se orh in Par-II o he aoresaid Ac. The cash Flow Saemen has been
included as per requiremens o he Securies and Exchange Commissions Rules 1987 as well as per guideline o IAS-7.

2.02 Reporng Period

Financial saemens o he Company cover one calendar year rom 01 January 2023 o December 31, 2023.

2.03 Going Concern

The accompanying nancial saemens have been prepared on a going concern basis, which conemplaes he realizaon o asses
and he sasacon o liabilies in he normal course o business wihou signican ucuaon in value. The accompanying nancial
saemens do no include any adjusmens, which indicae ha Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied will be unable o connue
as a going concern.
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2.04 Srucure, conen and presenaon o nancial saemens

Being he general purpose nancial saemens, he presenaon o hese nancial saemens is in accordance wih he guidelines
provided by Insurance Ac 1938 (as amended 2010) and Inernaonal Accounng Sandard 1: Presenaon o Financial Saemens. A

complee se o nancial saemens comprise:

a) Balance shee as a 31 December 2023;

b) Pro and Loss Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023;

c) Pro and Loss Appropriaon Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023;

d) Saemen o Changes in Equiy or he year ended 31 December 2023;

e) Saemen o cash ows or he year ended 31 December 2023;

) Consolidaed Revenue Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023;

g) Fire Insurance Revenue Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023;

h) Marine Insurance revenue Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023;

i) Moor Insurance Revenue Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023;

j) Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accoun or he year ended 31 December 2023; and

k) Noes o he Financial Saemens

The Board o Direcors is responsible or preparing and presenaon he nancial saemens, who has approved and auhorized he

issue o he nancial saemens. .

2.05 Applicaon o Inernaonal Financial Reporng Sandards IAS/IFRS

The Accounng and Financial Reporng Sandards ha are applicable/no applicable or he nancial saemens or he year under

review, include he ollowing:

IAS 1 Presenaon o Financial Saemens *

IAS 7 Saemen o Cash Flows Applied

IAS 8 Accounng Policies, Changes in Accounng Esmaes and Errors Applied

IAS 10 Evens afer he Reporng Period Applied

IAS 12 Income Taxes Applied

IAS 16 Propery, Plan and Equipmen Applied

IAS 19 Employee Benes Applied

IAS 24 Relaed Pary Disclosures Applied

IAS 26 Accounng and Reporng by Reremen Bene Plans Applied

IAS 32 Financial Insrumens: Presenaon *

IAS 33 Earning per Share Applied

IAS 34 Inerim Financial Reporng Applied

IAS 36 Impairmen o Asses Applied

IAS 37 Provisions, Conngen Liabilies and Conngen Asses Applied

IAS 38 Inangible Asses Applied

IAS 40 Invesmen Propery Applied

IFRS 4 Insurance Conracs *

IFRS 5 Non-currens asses held or sale and disconnued operaon Applied

IFRS 7 Financial Insrumens: Disclosure *

IFRS 8 Operang Segmen Applied

IFRS 9 Financial Insrumens *

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measuremen Applied

IFRS 16 Lease Applied

* Themanagemen o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied has ollowed he principles o IAS & IFRS consisenly in he preparaon

o he nancial saemens o ha exen as applicable o Insurance Company. Some o he sandards have no been complied wih,

abou which IDRA has special guideline.
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2.06 Funconal and presenaon currency

The nancial saemens are expressed in Bangladesh Currency (Taka/ Tk.), which is boh unconal and reporng currency o he
Company.

2.07 Use o esmaes and judgemenss

Preparaon o nancial saemen requires managemen o make judgemen, esmaes and assumpons ha aec he applicaon
o accounng policies and repored amouns o asse, liabilies, income and expenses. Acual resuls may dier rom hese esmaes.
Esmaes and underlying assumpons are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounng esmaes are recognized in he
period in which he esmaes are revised and in any uure period aeced.

2.08 Maerialiy and Agregaon

Each maerial iem considered by managemen signican has been presened separaely in he nancial saemen. No amoun has
been se o unless Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ld. has legal righ o se o he amouns and inends o sele on a ne basis.
Income and Expenses are presened on a ne basis only when permied by relevan accounng sandards.

2.09 Comparave inormaon

Comparave inormaon has been disclosed in respec o he period ended 31 December 2022 or all numerical daa in he nancial
saemens and also or he narrave and descripve inormaon when i is relevan or beer undersanding o he curren year’s
nancial saemens. Prior year gures have been resaed, reclassied and rearranged whenever considered necessary o ensure
comparabiliy wih he curren period.

2.10 Property, Plant and Equipment

a. Recognion and measuremen

Propery, Plan and Equipmen are recognized i i is probable ha uure economic benes associaed wih he asse will ow o
he Company and cos o he asse can be measured reliably. Iems o propery, plan and equipmen are measured a cos less
accumulaed depreciaon and accumulaed impairmen losses.

Cos includes expendiure ha is direcly aribuable o he acquision o he asse. The cos o sel consruced asses includes he
cos o maerials and direc labour, any oher coss direcly aribuable o bringing he asse o a working condion or is inended
use and he cos o dismanling and removing he iems and resoring he sie on which hey are locaed.

Gains and losses on disposal o an iem o propery, plan and equipmen are deermined by comparing he proceeds rom disposal
wih he carrying amoun o propery, plan and equipmen. I sale o any revalued asses, he relevan amoun included in he
revaluaon reserve will be ranserred o reained earnings.

b. Subsequent cost

The cos o enhancemen o an iem o propery, plan and equipmen is recognized as separae asse i i is probable ha he uure
economic benes associaed wih he par will ow o he Company and is cos can be measured reliably. All oher expendiures are
charges o pro and loss accoun during he year in which hey incur.

c. Depreciaon

Depreciaon has been charged on Propery, Plan and Equipmen o he Company on he basis o reducing balance mehod a raes
varying rom 5% o 20% depending on he esmaed useul lie o he asses. Depreciaon on newly acquired Asses during he year
has been charged o he dae o acquision o xed asses. The annual depreciaon a dieren raes as under:

Category of Assets Rae o Depreciaon

1. Land & Building 5%

2. Furniure and Fixures 10%

3. Moor Vehicles 20%

4. Oce Equipmen’s 15%

5. Cookeries and Culeries 15%

6. Oce Decoraon 10%

7. Compuer and IT Equipmen 10%

8. Mobile and Telephone Se 10%

9. Air Condioner 20%
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d. Sale price o xed asses

Sale price o xed asses are deermined on he basis o air value o he asses. Gain or loss arising on he disposal or reremen o an
iem o propery, plan and equipmen is deermined as he dierence beween sales proceeds and carrying amoun o he asse and
is recognized in pro or loss accoun as per provision o IAS 16.

2.11 Intangible assets

Inangible asses (Sofware) acquired separaely are measured on inial recognion a cos and are carried a cos less accumulaed
amorzaon and accumulaed impairmen losses, i any. These are amorzed on reducing balance mehod a 10%. Subsequen
expendiure on sofware asses is capialized only when i increases he uure economic benes in he specicaons o which i
relaes. All oher expendiure is reaed as expense as incurred.

2.12 Impairment of assets

I recoverable amoun is less ha carrying amoun, he carrying amoun o asse is reduced o is recoverable amoun. This reducon
is an impairmen loss. An impairmen loss is recognized as an expense in nancial saemen.

2.13 Valuaon o Asses

The value o all asses as a 31 December 2023 has been shown in he Balance Shee and in he classied summary o asses on “Form
AA” annexed, which has been reviewed and he said asses have been se orh in he Balance Shee on amouns a heir respecve
book value which in he aggregae do no exceed heir aggregae marke value.

2.14 Investment

Company has several nancial asses such as share, FDR, Governemen securies & Bond ec. Inially shares are recorded a air
value plus ransacon cos. A separae Fund called Invesmen Flucuaon und, which consiss o unrealized gain/ loss is shown in
he liabiliy side o Balance Shee. Dividend Income on such share is recognized in Pro and Loss Accoun (Saemen o Pro and
Loss and oher comprehensive income) when righ o receive he dividend is esablished. On he oher hand, securies are inially
recorded a cos. Ineres income on such securies is recognised using eecve ineres rae as per IFRS 9.

2.15 Investments of Assets

The Secon 41 o Insurance Ac, 2010 has always been complied by he company.

2.16 Resricon on cerain invesmen

There is no invesmen by Sena Kalyan insurance company limied or he company does no hold any shares or debenures o any
Company, rms or oher business concern in which any direcor or any members o he amily o such direcors has any ineres as
Proprieor, Parner, Direcor and Managing Direcor as per Secon 41(1) o Insurance Ac, 2010.

2.17 IFRS-16: Leases

Sena Kalyan Insurance applies IFRS 16 or rened oce space. Sena Kalyan recognises lease liabilies calculaed by deermining
presen values o remaining ren payable as per ren agreemen using eecve cos o capial. Same amoun is recognised as righ o
use asse afer considering advance ren. Every year hrughou o agreemen period righ o use asse/leased asse is depreciaed on
sraigh line basis and ineres expense on lease liabilies is recognised using eecve ineres rae.

2.18 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash in hand, demand deposi, cash equivalens on shor erm, highly liquid invesmens ha are readily converble
o know amouns o cash and hose which are wha o an insignican risk o changes in value. Cash and cash equivalens are no
resriced in use and accordingly cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as cash and cash equivalens.

2.19 Cash Flow Statements

Saemen o Cash Flows has been prepared in accordance wih IAS-7 and he cash ow rom he operang acvies has been
presened under he direcmehod.

2.20 Provisions relang o collecon o premium

The company has always complied wih he Secon 18 o he Insurance Ac, 2010 as applicable in regard o provision o collecon o
premium.
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2.21 Revenue Recognion

1. Premium is recognized when insurance policies are issued. The sum o premium income as appeared in classied Revenue
Accouns is ne o he reund made, Re-insurance ceded and Reinsurance premium on PSB. Amoun received agains issue o
marine cover noes are no recognized as income during he year unless issuance o policy. The said amoun is recognized as
income as and when policy is issued or afer one year rom he dae o expiry o he cover noe.

2. The premium in respec o Company’s share o Public Secor Insurance Business (PSB) is accouned or in he period in which he
relevan saemen is received rom Shadharan Bima Corporaon (SBC). The Company’s share o public secor business (PSB) or
he period o 3rd and 4h quarer o 2022 and 1s & 2nd quarers o 2023 received rom Sadharan Bima Corporaon (SBC) has
been incorporaed in he company’s accouns or he year ended 31 December 2023. This sysem o accounng o public secor
business is being ollowed consisenly.

3. Amouns received agains issue o Cover Noes, which have no been convered ino Policy are recognized as income a he
earlier o Cover Noes convered ino Policy or afer expiry o wo years o Cover Noes in accordance wih SBC’s circular.

4. Ineres on Fixed Deposi Receip (FDR), SND accoun and bonds are recognized as revenue on accrual basis.

5. Ineres Income rom governmen securies is accouned or using eecve ineres rae as per IFRS-9.

2.22 Consolidaon Procedure

Accouns o all branches have been consolidaed (aggregaed) a he Cenral Accouns o he Head Oce a Dhaka.

2.23 Re-insurance Accounts

While preparing he Revenue Accouns necessary adjusmens in respec o re-insurance ceded in Bangladesh have been duly given..

2.24 Segmen Reporng

A business segmen is a disnguishable componen o he company ha in providing services ha are subjec o risks and reurns
ha are dieren rom hose o oher business segmens. The company accouns or segmen reporng o operang resuls using he
classes o business. The perormance o segmens is evaluaed on he basis o underwring resuls o each segmen. The company
has our primary business segmens or reporng purposes namely re, marine, moor and miscellaneous.

2.25 Managemen Expenses

The managemen expenses charged o Revenue Accouns amounng o 115,523,791 represens approximaely 11.56% o Gross
Premium o Tk. 999,547,221 (Including public secor business) and 27.45% o Ne Premium o Tk 420,901,209 earned during he year.
The said managemen expenses have been apporoned o various classes o business o he company aking ino accoun he gross
premium income.

2.26 Curren Taxaon:

Provision or curren year income ax has been made a he rae o 37.50% as per Finance Acs 2023. The reurn o company’s income
ax or he assessmen year 2023-2024 shall be led in due me.

2.27 Deerred Tax

Since emporary dierences arise beween accounng pro and ax pro, deered ax is recognised as per IAS 12. Since depreciaon
raes used by he Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is dieren rom hose used by ax auhories, his gives rise o emporary
dierence beween accounng and ax pro. On he oher hand, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied recognises expense when
conribuon is made o grauiy und or provision is creaed. Bu ax auhoriy recognises grauiy as expense only when employee
receives grauiy paymen. So his gives rise o emporary dierence beween accounng and ax pro. Sena Kalyan Insurance
Company Limied applies IAS 12 rerospecvely , resang comparave gures or previous perid as per IAS 8.

2.28 Earnings per share

Earnings per share have been calculaed in accordance wih Inernaonal Accounng Sandard 33: Earnings Per Share, and shown on
he ace o pro and loss accoun and compuaon shown in noe no. 31.

2.29 Loans and Borrowing

The company has no loans and borrwing as a 31 December 2023.

2.30 Esmaed Liabiliy in respec o ousanding claim

An amoun o Tk. 183,122,508 only which is adjused during he year rom Esmaed Liabiliy in respec o ousanding claim in he
Saemen o Financial Posion as a 31 December 2022.
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2.31 Provision or Liabilies

According o IAS 37: “Provision, Conngen Liabilies and Conngen Asses” he Company recognizes he provision in he balance
sheewhen he Company has a legal or consrucve obligaon as a resul o pas even and i is probable ha an oulow o economic
bene will be required o sele he obligaons.

2.32 Reserve or conngencies Accouns

a. Reserve or exceponal losses

In line wih Para 6, 4h schedule o he Income Tax Ac 2023, o mee he exceponal losses, Sena kalyan Insurance Company Limied
se aside 10% o Premium Income o he year in which i is se aside rom he balance o he pro o he reserve or exceponal losses.
Deail calculaons have been given in noe 4.

b. Provision or unexpired risk

Surplus/(deci) on Revenue Accouns has been arrived afer making necessary provision or un-expired risk @ 40% o ne premium
on all business excep Marine Hull & Aviaon Insurance or which provision has been made @ 100% on premium income as per
secon 27A (2B & 2C) o Insurance Ac 1938 (as ammended in 2010).

2.33 Employees Details

During he year under review 127 employees were employed ull me. As per schedule-Xl par-II o he Companies Ac 1994 he
employees remuneraon slab is given below:

Slab Number of Employees

No. o employees received salary below Tk. 3,000 per monh Nil

No. o employees received salary above Tk. 3,000 per monh 127

Total no. of employees 127

There is no par me employee employed a he Company.

2.34 Employees Bene

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied provides a number o benes plan or i’s employees which includes Conribuory Providen
Fund, Worker’s Pro Parcipaon Fund, Grauiy Fund, Incenve bonus, Group Insurance Scheme and Fesval Bonus ec.

a. Contributory Provident Fund

The Company operaes a providen und, recognized by he income Tax Auhories. Conrmed employees o he Company are eligible
or he said providen und. Employees o he Company conribue en percen o heir basic salary and he employer make similar
conribuon o he und. The providen und is wholly adminisered by a Board o Trusees and no par o he und is included wih
he asses o he Company.

b. Gratuity Fund

The Company operaes a grauiy und scheme under which a regular conrmed employee is enled o bene a a graduaed scale
based on he lengh o service. The lengh o service or he purpose o grauiy shall be reckoned rom he dae o joining in he
regular service o he Company. Calculaon o grauiy is made on he basis o las drawn basic salary. An employee will receive wo
monh’s basic salary or each compleed year o service i he/she complee ve years. Grauiy will be payable only on heir separaon
rom he company.

c. Worker’s Pro Parcipaon Fund

In accordancewih he secon 234(1)(b) oBangladesh Labor Ac 2006 (Amendmen in 2013) andBangladesh Labor Rules (Amendmen
in 2015), Wihin 9 (Nine) monhs o he close o every accounng year, 5% o pro beore ax o he accounng year/period shall
be ranserred o Worker’s Pro Parcipaon Fund esablished under secon 14 o he Bangladesh Workers Welare Foundaon Ac
2006 a he proporon o 80:10:10 respecvely. Sena Kalyan has made provision or workers pro parcipaon und a 5% on pro
beore ax, bu did no disribu designaed poron o workers welare oundaon as he process o releasing insurance companies
rom he said ac is under process by miniry o nance vide heir leer 53.00.0000.441.99.006.19.174 daed 29 June 2023.
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d. Oher Benes

In addion o he above, Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied is providing oher benes o is employees like perormance based
incenve bonus, Boishakhi esval allowance and Car/Moor Cycle loan scheme subjec o ulllmen o cerain erms and condions.

2.35 Related party disclosures

The company in normal course o business, carried ou a number o ransacons wih oher enes ha all wihin he denion o
relaed pary conained in Inernaonal Accounng Sandards 24: Relaed Pary Disclosures. All ransacons involving relaed pares
arising in normal course o business are conduced on an arm’s lengh basis a commercial raes on he same erms and condions as
applicable o he hird pares. Deails o he relaed pary disclosures have been given in Noe 34.

2.36 Prohibion o loans

As per Secon 44 o Insurance Ac 2010, he Company has no graned any loan o any Direcor or any member o heir amily, banking
company, subsidiary company and audior, any loan or emporary advance eiher and hypohecaon propery or personal securiy or
oherwise.

2.37 Others

Figures have been rounded o o he neares aka and previous year’s gures have been re-arranged, wherever necessary, or he
purpose o comparison.

2.38 Disclosure of departure from IFRS due to mandatory compliance with insurance act’s requirements:

The Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limiedmanagemen has ollowed he principles o IFRS in preparaon o he nancial saemens
o ha exen as applicable o he Sena kalyan insurance company limied. Some requiremens o Insurance Ac 1938 (as amended
in 2010) and Insurance Rules 1958 and regulaons conradic wih hose o nancial insrumens and general provision sandards o
IFRS. As such he Sena Kalyan Insurance Company limied has depared rom hose requiremens o IFRS in order o comply wih he
rules and regulaons o IDRA which are disclosed below along wih nancial impac where applicable:

a) As per Insurance Ac 1938 (as amended in 2010), invesmens in quoed shares and unquoed shares are revalued a he year
end amarke price and as per book value o las audied balance shee respecvely. Provisions has been made by netng o any
unrealized gain/(loss) arising a he Balance shee dae. However as per requiremens o IFRS 9 invesmen in shares, all equiy
insrumens are o be measured a air value wih changes reeced in eiher pro or loss or oher comprehensive income.

b) General provision on insurance premium and re-insurance premium are ollowed as per Insurance Ac 1938 (as amended
2010). However such general provision canno sasy he condions o provision as per IAS 37. A he year end he Sena kalyan
insurance company limied has recognized provision o BDT. 232,122,613 as balance o und and liabilies in he balance shee.

c) As per IDRA guidelines, nancial insrumens are caegorized, recognized and measured dierenly rom hose prescribed in IFRS
9. As such some disclosure and presenaon requiremens o IFRS 7 and IAS 32 have no been made in he accouns.

d) Insurance Ac 1938 has issued emplaes or nancial saemens which will sricly be ollowed by all general and lie insurance
company. The emplaes o nancial saemens issued by Insurance Ac does no include Oher Comprehensive Income (OCI)
nor are he elemens o oher comprehensive income allowed o include in a single Comprehensive Income (OCI) Saemen.
As such Sena Kalyan Insurance company limied does no prepare he oher comprehensive income saemen. However Sena
Kalyan Insurance company limied does no have any elemens o OCI o be presened.

2.39 An- Money Laundering Commiee

In order o ensure he proper execuon o An Money Laundering compliance, we have a Cenral Compliance Uni (CCU) and
nominaed ocers in each Branch or analysis and conrol purpose. Cenral Compliance Uni (CCU) works direcly under he Chie
Execung Ocer (CEO) o he Organizaon. CCU issues he insrucons o be ollowed by he branches. These insrucons are
prepared combining he issues relaed o monioring o ransacons, inernal conrol, sel-assessmen repor, policies and procedures
rom he poin o prevenng money laundering and erroris nancing. As per he insrucons o Bangladesh Financial Inelligence
Uni (BFIU), he Cenral Compliance Uni (CCU) o SKICL is comprised o he ollowing Personnel:

Maloy Kumar Saha–Chie AnMoney Laundering Compliance Ocer (CAMLCO) and Chie o CCU

Pronab Kumar Saha–Member o CCU & Head o Underwring Deparmen

Tajul Islam–Member o CCU & Head o Claim & Re-Insurance Deparmen

Md Shakhawa Hossain–Member o CCU & Head o IT Deparmen.
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Mr. Maloy Kumar Saha, CFO has been appoined as a Chie An Money Laundering Compliance Ocer (CAMLCO) in our company.
CCU addresses he prevenon omoney laundering & erroris nancing acvies under he Money Laundering Prevenon Ac-2012
and he An Terrorism Ac-2013 (Amended). This includes an AML/CFT risk assessmen and pracces, procedures and conrols or
esablishing business relaonship, KYC procedures and ongoing ransacon monioring or deecng suspicious ransacons/policy
acviy, regularly moniors and ensures reporng o BFIU. CCU has o prepare Sel Assessmen Repor semiannually on he basis o
BFIU’s Maser Circular 16 secon 8.1. CCU organizes quarerly meeng and raining or all he employees on AML and CFT.

2.40 Risk acors Relang o he company

(a) Credit Risks

Credi risk is measured as he poenal economic loss in he value o our porolio ha would resul rom eiher changes in
he credi qualiy o our couner pares or he inabiliy or unwillingness o a couner pary o ull is conracual obligaons.
Credi risks may arise rom our inabiliy o mee our claims paymen obligaons, or our inabiliy o indemniy he loss o
he policyholder. We ocus on migang his risk hrough proper capial planning and allocaon ha enables us o mee our
liabilies on me and mainain solvency. Credi risk may also arises rom poenal losses rom non recoverabiliy o reinsurance
receivables. We selec our reinsurance parners careully and also possess srong long erm relaonships wih hem, which
enables us o migae exposure o reinsurance risks.

b Underwring Risks

Underwring risk consiss o premium and reserve risks in he propery-casualy business segmens. As par o our propery-
casualy business operaons, we receive premiums rom our cusomers and provide insurance proecon in reurn. Premium
risk is he risk ha acual claims or he business in he curren year develop adversely relave o expeced claims raos.
We migae premium risk by reinsurance, as well as by ocusing on excellence in underwring. Assessing risks as par o he
underwring process is a key elemen o our risk managemen ramework, which is governed by clear underwring limis and
resricons, as per our enerprise-wide risk managemen ramework.

c Operaonal Risks

Operaonal risks represen losses resulng rom inadequae or ailed inernal processes, human errors, sysem ailures and
oher exernal evens, and can originae rom a wide variey o sources, including poenal losses due o a ailure o mee
he proessional obligaons or rom he design o our producs or rom misspelling or rom non-compliance wih inernal /
exernal requiremens relaed o our producs. Though hese losses end o be o a lower requency, hey have a poenally high
nancial impac. Oher operaonal risks include raud, nancial risk or a cyber securiy inciden causing business inerrupon
or disrupon. We ocus on minimising he occurrence o operaonal risks as much as possible hrough engaging in exensive
employee raining, hrough creang redundancies across our echnology nework and hrough ensuring regulaory compliance
– in boh leer and spiri.

(d) Liquidity Risks

Liquidiy risk is dened as he risk ha curren or uure paymen obligaons canno be me or can only be me on he basis o
compromised condions. The company manages is liquidiy risks by balancing cash inows and oulows, and by embracing he
me-esed principles omaximising cash inows and opmising cash oulows.

(e) Strategic Risks

Sraegic risks are risks ha enorce depleon in he company’s value, arising rom adverse managemen decisions on business
sraegies and heir implemenaon. Sraegic risks are idened and discussed in various orums boh a he execuve and
managemen levels. We also monior marke and compeve condions, capial marke requiremens, regulaory alignmen,
ec., o decide i sraegic adjusmens are necessary.We also ocus onmigang sraegic risks hrough realising our aspiraons
o cusomer-cenriciy, going digial, echnical excellence, spiri o innovaon and inclusiviy ocus.
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3.00 Share Capital

Authorized:

100,000,000 ordinary shares o Tk.10 each 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:

40,000,000 ordinary shares o Tk.10 each 400,000,000 400,000,000

3.01 Shareholding Paerns

Classicaon o Shareholders as per heir share holdings

Sl. No. Category of Shareholder No. of Shares % of Holding Amount (Tk.) 2022 Amount (Tk.) 2021

01 Sponsors/Direcors 24,000,000 60.00% 240,000,000 240,000,000

02 General Public 12,524,562 31.31% 125,245,620 132,896,360

03 Insuon 3,475,438 8.69% 34,754,380 27,103,640

Total 40,000,000 100.00% 400,000,000 400,000,000

Classicaon o Shareholders

Sl. No Range of share holding
No. of

Shareholders
No. of Shares

Share par

value

Value of Share in Taka

2023

Value of Share in Taka

2022

1 00001-10000 57,783 7,225,015 10 72,250,150 76,928,270

2 10001-20000 141 1,980,174 10 19,801,740 19,056,700

3 20001-30000 44 1,068,696 10 10,686,960 10,415,430

4 30001-40000 21 739,149 10 7,391,490 9,367,180

5 40001-50000 9 408,913 10 4,089,130 4,443,110

6 50001-60000 5 270,186 10 2,701,860 3,225,130

7 60001-70000 8 531,438 10 5,314,380 4,080,320

8 70001-80000 1 72,588 10 725,880 2,201,500

9 80001-90000 3 253,185 10 2,531,850 1,691,000

10 90001-1000000000 21 27,450,656 10 274,506,560 268,591,360

Total 58,036 40,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000

Shareholders (Sponsors)

Sl. No. Name of the Shareholders Posion
No. of
Shares

Value of Share in Taka
31 December, 2023

1 Sena Kalyan Sangsha Sponsor 24,000,000 240,000,000

2 Major General Md Habib Ullah,SPP, ndc, awc, psc, M Phil Chairman & Nominaed Direcor - -

3 Cdre A.F.M Raqul Islam (L), ndu,psc, BN Vice-Chairman & Nominaed Direcor - -

4 Air Cdre Md Shaharul Huda, BSP, ndc, psc Nominated Director - -

5 Brig Gen Md Abdur Rahman, BGBM, G+ Nominated Director - -

6 Brig Gen Mohd Muinul Haq Mamun, psc Nominated Director - -

7 Brig Gen Md Humayun Kabir, psc Nominated Director - -

8 Brig Gen Rezwan, ndc, psc Nominated Director - -

9 M. M. Mosaa Bilal Independent Director - -

10 Kazi Ahmad Pervez Independent Director - -

Total 24,000,000 240,000,000

All nominaed direcors are nominaed by Sena Kalyan Sangsha.

Share holding o CEO, Company Secreary, CFO & Execuves

Sl. No Name Designaon
Share Holding

(Nos)

Percentage

(%)

01 Brig Gen Shaque Shamim (Red) Managing Direcor & CEO Nil Nil

02 Col Md Aulad Hossain, psc, G (Red) Depuy Managing Direcor (Developmen Ocer) 19 0.00%

03 Gp CapMd Aar Rahman, psc (Red) Depuy Managing Direcor (Developmen Ocer) 1 0.00%

04 L. COl AKM Nazimul Islam, Psc, (Red.) Head oMarkeng Nil Nil

05 Mr. Pranab Kumar Saha Head o Underwring Nil Nil

06 Maloy Kumar Saha Chie Financial Ocer (CFO) Nil Nil

07 Squardon Leader Md. Mosaa Zaman (Red.) Head of Admin Nil Nil

08 Mr. Tajul Islam Head o Cliam and Re-insurance Nil Nil

09 Md. Shakhawa Hossain Head o IT Nil

10 M.M. Sajedul Islam, FCS Company Secreary Nil Nil

11 Khadiza Kanom Mili Head of HR Nil Nil

12 Lasmin Aker Head o Inernal Audi & Compliance

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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4.00 Reserve or exceponal losses

Reserve or exceponal losses or k. 99,954,722 has been aken o be curren year’s pro beore ax equivalen o 10% o premium

earned during he year as per provision o Para 6 o 4h schedule o Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

The amount has been arrived at as under:

Balance as a 01 January 2023 355,872,215 275,815,487

Addion made during he year 4.01 99,954,722 80,056,729

Total 455,826,937 355,872,215

4.01 Reserve or Exceponal losses addion during he year

Parculars Gross Premium
Percentage

(%)

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022

Fire 248,219,839 10% 24,821,984 19,450,814

Marine Cargo 133,410,989 10% 13,341,099 16,496,873

Marine Hull 21,347,154 10% 2,134,715 1,727,908

Moor 12,164,137 10% 1,216,414 1,639,140

Miscellaneous 584,405,101 10% 58,440,510 40,741,993

Total 999,547,221 99,954,722 80,056,729

5.00 Invesmen Flucuaon Fund dierence omarke value and cos value

Marke Price o Shares 59,521,396 59,431,602

Cos Price o Shares (66,523,744) (67,034,615)

Closing Balance (7,002,347) (7,603,013)

0.01 Gain/(loss) from Fair Value Changes of Investment in Shares

Opening Invesmen Flucuaon Fund 7,603,013 (428,468)

Invesmen Flucuaon Fund 7,002,347 7,603,013

Total 600,666 (8,031,481)

6.00 Pro and Loss Appropriaon Accoun

Opening Balance 58,403,363 72,129,358

Add: Previous year Excess Tax Provision 1,121,402 -

59,524,765 72,129,358

Add : Pro during he year 136,660,747 114,330,734

Total 196,185,512 186,460,091

Less : Reserve or Exceponal Losses. (99,954,722) (80,056,729)

Less: Dividend disribued rom las year pro (48,000,000) (48,000,000)

Closing Balance 48,230,790 58,403,363

7.00 Balance of funds and accounts

Fire Insurance Revenue Accoun 59,828,469 40,036,138

Marine Insurance Revenue Accoun 55,197,028 69,849,228

Moor Insurance Revenue Accoun 4,665,097 6,178,490

Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Accoun 112,432,018 42,317,416

Total 232,122,613 158,381,271

The amoun represens reserve or unexpired risks @40% o ne premium income on Fire, Marine Cargo, Moor and Misc. and 100%

oMarine Hull and Aviaon.

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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8.00 Premium Deposits

Marine Insurance Accoun 44,172,955 113,605,509

Samp Collecon 1,499,130 75,787.53

Total 45,672,085 113,681,296

The above amoun received agains cover noes or which risks have no been iniaed and such amoun will be adjused upon

iniaon o risk and issuance o policy in due course.

9.00 Esmaed liabilies in respec o Ousanding claims wheher due or inmaed

Fire 143,524,147 119,142,881

Marine 81,401,446 59,392,584

Moor 259,420 489,500

Miscellaneous 6,439,143 4,097,543

Total 231,624,156 183,122,508

All he claims agains which he Company received inmaons wihin 31 December 2023 have been aken ino consideraon while

esmang he liabiliy in respec o ousanding claims.

10.00 Amounts due to other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

Sadharan Bima Corporaon (SBC) 68,829,360 55,710,252

Overseas Re-insurer 36,555,370 16,287,161

Total 105,384,730 71,997,413

The above balance reers o amoun due o o re-insurance by Sadharan Bima Corporaon and Overseas.

11.00 Provision or Income Tax

Opening Balance 89,454,375 74,267,974

Add: Provision during he year- 11.01 16,102,871 15,186,402

105,557,246 89,454,375

Less: Paid Adjusmen during he year- 24.01 (5,643,515) -

Less: Paid Adjusmen Adjusmen Previous year- 24.01 (82,689,460) -

Less: Adjusmen Previous year Excess Provision (1,121,402) -

Closing Balance 16,102,870 89,454,375

*Income Tax Provision Presenaon and Recognion as per IAS 12

11.01 Calculaon o Provision or Income Tax

Ne Pro (as per Pro and Loss Accoun) 150,216,584 129,751,116

Less: Exceponal Losses Reserve (99,954,722) (80,056,729)

50,261,862 49,694,388

Less: Income rom Bangladesh Gov. Treasury Bond (Tax Free) (5,696,204) (6,421,537)

Less: Dividend Income (2,033,912) (2,758,759)

Less: Income rom House Ren (1,296,250) -

Less: Realised Gain on Sales o Share (62,978) (2,029,581)

Business Income 41,172,518 38,484,511

Provision on Business Income 15,439,694 14,431,692

Income from House Rent 250,097 -

Provision on Dividend Income 406,782 551,752

Realised Gain on sales o Shares 6,298 202,958

Total 16,102,871 15,186,402

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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12.00 Deerred Tax IAS-12

Company recognizes deerred ax as per IAS -12. Temporary dierences arise in respec o depreciaon. Company has calculaed

deerred ax as on 31 December 2023. Deerred ax has also been included in curren year accouns.

Deerred Tax Liabiliy/Asses

Wrien Down Value as per nancial saemens 173,526,857 175,635,979

Wrien Down Value as per Tax Base 166,862,107 166,877,877

Taxable Temporary Dierence 6,664,751 8,758,102

Tax Rae 37.50% 37.50%

2,499,282 3,284,288

Deerred Tax Liabiliy

Opening Balance 3,284,288 1,508,516

Deerred Tax (Income)/Expense (785,007) 1,775,773

Closing Balance 2,499,282 3,284,288

12.01 Deerred Tax Income/Expense

Deerred Tax Income- Noe No. 20 (1,762,028) (1,541,792)

Deerred Tax Expense- Noe No. 12 (785,007) 1,775,773

(2,547,034) 233,981

13.00 Lease Liability

Opening Balance 3,952,285 14,426,582

Addion During he Year 7,965,524 3,785,221

Adjustment During the Year (2,158,883) (14,259,518)

Closing Balance 9,758,926 3,952,285

14.00 Unclaimed Dividend Account

For 2021 539,226 574,998

For 2022 461,827 -

1,001,052 574,998

This amoun represns unclaimed dividend or he year ended 2021 & 2022 up o 31 December, 2023.

15.00 Provision for WPPF

Opening Balance 6,487,556 5,799,060

Addion During he Year 7,510,829 6,487,556

Adjustment During the Year (6,487,556) (5,799,060)

Closing Balance 7,510,829 6,487,556

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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16.00 Sundry Creditors

Provision or Audi Fees 7,750 250,000

Provision or Oce Ren 118,100 12,065

VAT on Premium* 2,741,298 1,049,994

Tax and VAT a Source Payable 942,689 513,119

Claim Payable 39,379,289 39,390,597

Survey ee Payable - 702,760

Securies Deposi or Renal (Business Mar) 3,111,000 -

Provision or PF & GF Expenses 40,000 70,000

Provision or Grauiy und expenses 5,467,228 4,111,444

Total 51,807,354 46,099,979

Sundry crediors are curren liabilies and provisions ha he company has o pay in due course. I also includes Company’s liabiliy
or curren ax which is calculaed using ax raes ha have been enaced a he balance shee dae.

*VAT payable or he monh o December- 2023 or k.27,41,298/-only which was subsequenly paid on January 14, 2023 vide Sonali
Bank Limied Challan No.2324-00236573311, 2324-00236579781, 2324-00236585091 daed 14/01/2024.

17.00 Property, Plant and Equipment

Tangible Asses 170,490,217 173,188,723

Intangible Assets 3,036,640 2,447,256

Wrien down value a 31 December, 2023 173,526,857 175,635,979

17.01 Tangible Assets

Opening Balance a Cos 201,619,134 56,159,395

Addion during he year 11,614,984 150,502,729

213,234,118 206,662,124

Less: Disposal during he year (3,586,500) (5,042,990)

Closing Balance 209,647,618 201,619,134

Less: Accumulaed Depreciaon (39,157,401) (28,430,411)

Wrien down value 170,490,217 173,188,723

17.02 Intangible Assets

Opening Balance at Cost 3,163,904 1,598,250

Addion during he year 900,000 1,565,654

Closing Balance 4,063,904 3,163,904

Less: Accumulaed Depreciaon (1,027,264) (716,648)

Wrien down value 3,036,640 2,447,256

For deails schedule or he deail o propery, plan and equipmenmay be seen in Annexure- A

18.00 Investment

Invesmen in BGTB Noe- 18.01 80,012,373 81,091,675

Zero Coupon Bond Noe- 18.02 4,191,080 6,048,818

Total 84,203,453 87,140,494

The amoun represens he invesmen in 10 years period Bangladesh Governmen Treasury Bonds which is held wih Bangladesh

Bank as Sauory Deposi under he Insurance Ac, 2010, under secon 23 & 24 and as per direcon o Insurance Developmen

Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA).

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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18.01 Investment in BGTB

Face Value o 05-Years BD0925021059 22,500,000 22,500,000

Face Value o 05-Years 2021005951 27,500,000 27,500,000

Face Value o 10-Years BD0923341103 26,000,000 26,500,000

Face Value o 10-Years BD0931561106 2,300,000 2,300,000

Premium value or Bangladesh Gov. Treasury Bonds 2,356,903 2,356,903

Discoun value or Bangladesh Gov. Treasury Bonds (644,530) (65,228)

Total 80,012,373 81,091,675

The amoun represens he invesmen in Bangladesh Governmen Treasury Bonds or 05-10 years period. To comply wih he

direcon o Insurance Developmen Regulaory Auhoriy (IDRA) insrumen no. BD0923341103 amounng BDT. 2.60 crore is held

as Sauory Deposi as per secon 23 & 24 o he Insurance Ac, 2010.

18.02 Zero Coupon Bond

Zero Coupon Bond (DBH) 6,048,818 7,019,692

Less: Adjusmen (1,857,738) 970,874

Closing Balance 4,191,080 6,048,818

19.00 Right of Use (RoU) Assets

Opening Balance 3,991,385 15,003,062

Addion During he Year 7,965,524 3,785,221

Amrosaon and Adjusmen (2,186,483) (14,796,898)

Closing Balance 9,770,426 3,991,385

20.00 Deerred Tax Asses

Opening Balance 10,634,230 9,092,438

Add: Deerred Tax Income 1,762,028 1,541,792

Closing Balance 12,396,257 10,634,230

20.01 Deerred Tax Income

Grauiy Provision 5,467,228 4,111,444

Grauiy Paymen (768,488) -

4,698,740 4,111,444

Tax Rae 37.50% 37.50%

1,762,028 1,541,792

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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21.00 Investment in Shares

Sl.

No.
Name of Company No. of Shares Average rate Cost Price

Market Price

31 December,

2023

Market Price

31 December,

2022

1 Ifad Autos 42,000 54.48 2,288,040 1,852,200 1,852,200

2 Singer BD 20,000 176.89 3,537,861 3,038,000 3,038,000

3 Square Pharma 45,000 221.52 9,968,463 9,463,500 9,441,000

4 Ring Shine - - - - 1,764

5 DBH 11,220 69.12 775,548 636,174 635,800

6 BERGERPBL 3,000 1,778.26 5,334,772 5,322,000 5,167,800

7 BATBC 38,550 590.89 22,778,689 19,995,885 19,062,225

8 GP 48,200 325.58 15,693,092 13,814,120 12,897,000

9 Olympic - - - - 1,860,000

10 BRACBANK 17,334 48.75 844,962 620,557 620,813

11 MJLBD 14,000 94.45 1,322,318 1,213,800 1,213,800

12 BEXGSUKUK 20,000 100.00 2,000,000 1,700,000 1,780,000

13 PBLPBOND 396 5,000.00 1,980,000 1,865,160 1,861,200

Total 66,523,744 59,521,396 59,431,602

The Company has made invesmen in capial marke his year and unrealized gain is ranserred o invesmen subsequenly.

Invesmen in shares ha do no have any quoed marke price in he acve marke and whose air value canno be measured

reliably, where recognized a cos.

22.00 Accrued Interest

Fixed Deposi Receip (FDR's) Opening 23,247,791 16,766,355

Add: During he period 67,356,045 50,694,613

Less: Cash Receips 63,684,164 44,213,177

Total Accrued Interest During the period 26,919,672 23,247,791

Ineres on Bangladesh Gov. Treasury Bonds Opening 1,862,344 1,870,551

Add: During he period 5,696,204 6,421,537

Less: Cash Receips 5,881,071 6,429,744

Total Accrued Interest During the period 1,677,477 1,862,344

Zero Coupon Bond Opening 53,630 -

Add: During he period 193,119 82,756

Less: Cash Receips 142,262 29,126

Total Accrued Interest During the period 104,486 53,630

Total 28,701,635 25,163,765

23.00 Amount due from other persons or bodies carrying on insurance business

Sadharan Bima Corporaon (SBC) 828,315 828,315

Total 828,315 828,315

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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24.00 Sundry Debtors (Including advance, deposits and prepayments)

Securiy Deposi 790,115 734,195

Advance Income Tax (Noe- 24.01) 15,890,145 82,689,460

Dividend Receivable 573,050 578,800

Advance to Supplier 217,014 1,500,000

Advance o Oce Sa 242,578 804,767

Total 17,712,901 86,307,221

24.01 Advance Income Tax

Income Tax rom Financial year 2015 o 2023 (Assessmen Year 2016-2017 o 2024-2025) o Sena Kalyan Insurance Limied no ye

nalized by he Income Tax Auhoriy. Advance Tax pays U/S-154, Tax paid U/S-173, Tax (TDS) in parcular years where showing

Advance Tax paymens are given below:

Opening Balance 82,689,460 68,560,251

Add: Paid during he year 21,533,660 14,129,209

Closing Balance 104,223,119 82,689,460

Sl No. Financial Year
Assessment

Year
Advance Tax

Tax Paymen

with return

Toal Tax Paid 31

December, 2023

Toal Tax Paid 31

December, 2022

1 2013 2014-2015 45,000 - 45,000 45,000

2 2014 2015-2016 1,668,008 - 1,668,008 1,668,008

3 2015 2016-2017 2,284,088 1,613,000 2,284,088 2,284,088

4 2016 2017-2018 1,602,286 6,058,389 3,215,286 3,215,286

5 2017 2018-2019 2,687,600 6,913,024 8,745,989 8,745,989

6 2018 2019-2020 2,933,213 - 9,846,237 9,846,237

7 2019 2020-2021 3,394,610 18,002,149 3,394,610 3,394,610

8 2020 2021-2022 7,254,196 13,583,215 25,256,345 25,256,345

9 2021 2022-2023 6,131,569 4,586,322 19,714,784 19,714,784

10 2022 2023-2024 9,542,887 5,643,515 14,129,209 14,129,209

11 2023 2024-2025 15,890,145 - 21,533,660 21,533,660

25.00 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at banks

Fixed Deposis: (FDR's) (Noe-25.01) 1,143,297,189 1,084,866,866

SND Accouns (Noe- 25.02) 59,288,930 48,189,764

Curren Accouns (Noe- 25.02) 6,712,782 (100,891,264)

1,209,298,900 1,032,165,366

Cash in hand (Noe- 25.03) 203,725 55,788

Brokerage Balance 2,304,312 1,732,120

Total 1,211,806,937 1,033,953,274

25.01 Fixed Deposi Receip FDR

Balance a he beginning o he year 1,084,866,866 978,813,739

Add: Placed during he year 259,513,000 286,000,000

Less: Encashed during he year (201,082,678) (179,946,873)

Balance at the end of the year 1,143,297,189 1,084,866,866

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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Saemen o bank wise Fixed Deposi Receip FDR as a 31 December, 2023

Sl. No. Name of bank
31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022

1 Trus Bank Ld. 484,900,000 423,900,000

2 IDLC Finance Ld. 27,000,000 32,000,000

3 AB Bank Ld. 1,000,000 11,000,000

4 Sandard Bank Ld. 40,000,000 40,000,000

5 Naonal Bank Ld. 2,000,000 -

6 Bank Asia Ld. 9,500,000 9,000,000

7 Dela Brac Housing Ld. (DBH) 75,000,000 54,000,000

8 Premier Bank 2,000,000 2,000,000

9 Firs Securiy Islami bank Ld. - 10,000,000

10 NRB Bank Ld. 17,500,000 3,000,000

11 Shimano Bank Ld. 122,000,000 100,000,000

12 Lanka Bangla Finance Ld. 25,000,000 17,000,000

13 People Leasing & Financial Services Ld. 3,100,000 3,100,000

14 Meghna Bank Ld. 73,000,000 57,500,000

15 Muual Trus Bank Ld. 15,000,000 10,000,000

16 Unied Commercial Bank Ld. 24,500,000 24,500,000

17 Easern Bank Ld. 50,000,000 11,000,000

18 Exim Bank Ld. 89,297,189 114,366,866

19 IFIC Bank Ld. 17,000,000 20,000,000

20 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ld. - 11,000,000

21 IPDC Finance Ld. 11,500,000 2,000,000

22 Communiy Bank Ld. 10,000,000 35,000,000

23 Unied Finance Ld. 11,000,000 8,500,000

24 Bengal Commercial Bank Ld. - 60,000,000

25 Bank Al-Falah Ld. 25,000,000 26,000,000

26 Naonal Finance Ld. 1,000,000 -

27 Commercial Bank o Ceylon PLC 2,000,000 -

28 SBAC Bank Limied 2,500,000 -

29 Mercanle Bank Limied 2,500,000 -

Total 1,143,297,189 1,084,866,866

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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25.02 Saemen o Bank wise Shor Noce Deposi and Curren Deposi wih Banks as a 31 December, 2023

Sl.

No.
Name of bank

SND

Account
CD Account

Total 31

December, 2023

Total 31

December, 2022

01
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0030-0320000337
17,921,383 - 17,921,383 41,334,850

02
EXIM Bank Ld. DOHS Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 1241-3100005298
40,334,652 - 40,334,652 6,850,283

03
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0030-0210005719
- 1,337,083 1,337,083 884,703

04
Trus Bank Ld. SKB Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0003-0210013123
- 1,113,514 1,113,514 1,099,600

05
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0030-0210005004
- 1,579,416 1,579,416 201,067

06
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0030-0210008850
- 632,303 632,303 (105,243,356)

07
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0030-0210009082
- 1,539,182 1,539,182 1,232,579

08
Sonali Bank Ld. Farmgae Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 011-4902000884
- 478,188 478,188 345,066

09
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 7030-0322000053
474,260 - 474,260 574,998

10
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0030-0320000935
552,947 - 552,947 -

11
Trus Bank Ld. Mojheel Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0003-0210013534
- 1,260 1,260 2,229

12
Trus Bank Ld. Millennium Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0022-0210012612
- 667 667 4,623

13
Trus Bank Ld. Agrabad Branch, Chiagong.

A/C- 0012-0210009600
- 3,336 3,336 4,540

14
Trus Bank Ld. Khulna Branch, Khulna.

A/C- 00400-320000451
4,075 - 4,075 4,151

15
Trus Bank Ld. Millennium Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0022-0210013684
- 26,362 26,362 1,070

16
Trus Bank Ld. Kawran Bazar Branch, Dhaka.

A/C- 0044-0210003135
- 1,471 1,471 1,617

17
Trus Bank Ld. Chowhaa Branch, Sylhe.

A/C- 0021-0320000794
1,613 - 1,613 480

Total 59,288,930 6,712,782 66,001,712 (52,701,500)

25.03 Cash in hand

Head Oce 44,941 52,629

Branches 158,784 3,159

Total 203,725 55,788

26.00 Interest and Dividend Income

Bangladesh Governmen Treasury Bond 5,696,204 6,421,537

Fixed Deposi Receip (FDR) 67,356,045 50,694,613

Zero Coupon Bond 193,119 82,756

Shor Noce Deposi (SND) Accouns 1,118,036 692,299

Dividend on Share received during he year 2,033,912 2,758,759

Total 76,397,317 60,649,963

Dividend Income represens he amoun received rom invesmen in share o public limied company.

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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27.00 Other Income

The oher income comprises o receip during he year rom co-insurance service charge sale o paper, wasage goods, service

charges and rusee ees.

Trusees Fees 2,325,000 2,250,000

Income from House Rent 1,296,250 -

Sales o Paper and Wasage Goods 7,650 24,100

Service Charges (Co-Insurance) 814,697 209,583

Foreign Exchange Gain or Loss 1,496,589 -

Fees & Charges and Ohers 2,189,249 -

Received rom SKICLPF Capial Reserve Fund (PF-

oreied amoun)
173,051 -

Pro o sale o Fixed Asses Noes- 27.01 1,872,686 2,768,598

Pro o sale o shares 62,978 2,029,581

Total 10,238,150 7,281,862

27.01 Pro or Loss on Sales o Asses

Cos Price 3,586,500 4,910,000

Less: Accumulaed Depreciaon 3,139,186 4,241,411

Less: Adjudmen Accumulaed Depreciaon - 7,188

Less: Sales Price 2,320,000 3,430,000

Gain on Sales of Assets 1,872,686 2,768,598

28.00 Agency Commission

As per Insurance Developmen & Regulaory Auhoriy’s (IDRA) circular No. non lie-84/2021 dae: 24 Ocober 2021 he agency

commission or non lie insurance business were xed up@ 15% or all classes o non lie insurance business. The agency commission

or dieren classes o business are urnished as under:

Class wise segregaon o agency commission

Fire 19,866,691 25,644,868

Marine Cargo 7,449,927 17,534,113

Marine Hull 2,033,060 1,864,641

Moor 868,333 1,271,346

Miscellaneous 4,541,125 10,899,562

Total 34,759,136 57,214,530

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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29.00 Managemen Expenses: Allocaon omanagemen expenses as per ollows:

Salary and Allowances 63,012,456 57,880,365

Fesval Bonus 6,014,685 5,429,992

Telephone, Mobile 546,623 531,434

Car Fuel 2,245,259 2,119,712

Enerainmen, Annual Picnic and Lunch Expenses 937,595 483,056

Conveyance, TA/DA and Vehicle Allowance 1,357,980 1,531,869

Uliy Bill 630,957 449,515

Posage, Courier 40,034 33,099

Books, Papers and Periodicals 28,368 46,877

Oce Ren, Garage Ren and Service Charges 3,019,519 2,955,915

Amorsaon o RoU Asses 2,186,483 3,323,136

Finance Cos 250,417 321,424

Bank Charges 1,642,034 1,221,080

Co-Insurance Service Charges 297,175 677,473

Miscellaneous and General Expenses 103,231 2,249,578

Repairs and Mainenance (Oce) 207,689 196,762

Fees and Charges 166,861 22,115

Incenve Bonus 5,073,399 3,664,608

Medical Expenses 6,654 2,596

Sa Training ee 67,595 7,667

Prinng, Packaging & Expenses 666,304 1,069,032

Repair, Mainenance and Renew. (Vehicle) 1,374,249 705,982

Oce Saonary, Cleaning and Up-Keep-Supplier 1,282,689 1,221,078

Oce Sa Tea and Waer Bill 214,275 317,684

Revenue Stamp 1,116,239 123,745

Uniorm & Liveries 314,215 7,425

Grauiy Expenses 5,467,228 4,111,444

Gardening Supplier 29,362 26,568

Conribuon o Providen Fund 2,616,847 2,357,596

Inerne and Sofware Bill 620,714 644,641

Unied Messaging Plaorm (UMP) 85,246 82,033

Bima Mela / Business Procuremen Expenses - 233,844

Survey ee & Pre-Inspecon 2,112,101 1,362,207

EvenManagemen Board Meeng and AGM Expenses 858,867 1,113,727

Expenses or PF & GF 275,951 33,000

PSB Managemen & Business Expense 7,807,809 7,260,007

Re-Insurance Expenses 2,846,682 8,123,982

Total 115,523,791 111,942,268

29.01 Appropriaon omanagemen expenses

Class of Business Gross premium Stamp Mg. Exp.
31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022

Fire 248,219,839 1,443 28,687,161 28,688,604 27,198,000

Marine Cargo 133,410,989 - 15,418,520 15,418,520 23,067,360

Marine Hull 21,347,154 - 2,467,125 2,467,125 2,416,111

Moor 12,164,137 2,570 1,405,829 1,408,399 2,294,766

Miscellaneous 584,405,101 518 67,540,626 67,541,144 56,969,484

Total 999,547,221 4,531 115,519,260 115,523,791 111,945,721

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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29.02 Key Managemen Personnel Compensaon

The Compensaon o Key managemen personnel o Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Limied are as ollows

Name of employee

Short

employee

benes

Post

employment

benes

Other

long term

benes

Terminaon

benes

Share based

payment

Brig Gen Shaque Shamim RedManaging

Director & CEO

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Col Md Aulad Hossain, psc, G (Retd) Deputy

Managing Director,

Developmen Ocer

Salary

Bonus
NO NO NO NO

Gp CapMd Aar Rahman, psc Red

Assistant Managing Director (Development

Ocer

Salary

Bonus
NO NO NO NO

Lt. COl AKM Nazimul Islam, Psc, (Retd.)

Head oMarkeng

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Mr. Pranab Kumar Saha

Head o Underwring

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Maloy Kumar Saha

Chie Financial Ocer CFO

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Squardon Leader Md. Mostafa Zaman (Retd.)

Head of Admin

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Mr. Tajul Islam

Head of Cliam and Reinsurance

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Md. Shakhawat Hossain

Head of IT

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

M.M. Sajedul Islam, FCS

Company Secretary

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Khadiza Kanom Mili

Head of HR

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

Salary

Bonus

Lasmin Akter

Head of Internal Audit & Compliance

Salary

Bonus

P.F @ 10% o

Basic Salary.
NO

P.F, Grauiy &

Group insurance

coverage

NO

Key Managemen Personnel Compensaon included in managemen expenses and no oher remuneraon or special paymen

excep as menoned above was made o he key Managemen Personnel during he year 2023.

29.03 Aggregae amoun o remuneraon paid o all Direcors and ocers during he accounng year is as ollows

Parculars Nature of Payment
Amounts in Taka

2023 2022

1. Direcors Board Meeng ee/Remuneraon 327,556 260,332

2. Chie Execuve Ocer, Execuve & Ocers Salary, Bonus and oher Allowances 82,184,615 73,444,005

Total 82,512,171 73,704,337

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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29.04 Direcors Remuneraon

The company pays ees o is Direcors or aending he Board meeng and is Commiee meengs as permied by Insurance

Developmenl and Regulaory Auhoriy. As per IDRA circular no-Pro:Bi:Ni:-15/01/96/Par-1 daed 26-08-2010, a Direcor may be paid

ees or aending Board meeng or is Commiee meengs which shall no exceed Tk. 5,000 (ve housand) per aending each

meeng since 2010. This year, IDRA has issued new circular No-53.03.0000.009.014.18.123 daed 31-05-2018 o be paid Direcor’s

ees per aending Tk. 8,000 (Eigh housand) only eeced rom May 31, 2018. Deails are as given below:

Sl.

No.
Name of Directors Posion Number oMeeng Total Fees 2023 Total Fees 2022

1 Board Meeng 5 39 231,111 183,333

2 Audi Commiee meeng 4 13 46,667 53,331

3 NRC Meeng 2 6 20,000 -

Total 297,778 236,664

Add: VAT 29,778 23,668

Grand Total 327,556 260,332

30.00 Net Asset Value per share

Propery, Plan and Equipmen's 173,526,857 175,635,979

Invesmen in BGTB 84,203,453 87,140,494

Righ o Use (RoU) Asses 9,770,426 3,991,385

Deerred Tax Asses 12,396,257 10,634,230

Investment in Shares 59,521,396 59,431,602

Accrued Interest 28,701,635 25,163,765

Amoun due rom oher persons or bodies carrying on insurance business 828,315 828,315

Sundry Debors 17,712,901 86,307,221

Cash and Bank Balances 1,211,806,937 1,033,953,274

Saonary and orms in hand 185,150 356,420

Stamp in Hand 1,885,947 265,850

Total Assets (A) 1,600,539,276 1,483,708,535

Balance o Funds and Accouns 232,122,613 158,381,271

Premium Deposis 45,672,085 113,681,296

Esmaed liabilies in respec o ousanding claims 231,624,156 183,122,508

Amounts due to other persons 105,384,730 71,997,413

Provision For Income ax 16,102,870 89,454,375

Deerred Tax Liabiliy 2,499,282 3,284,288

Lease Liabiliy 9,758,926 3,952,285

Unclaimed Dividend Accoun 1,001,052 574,998

Provision or WPPF 7,510,829 6,487,556

Sundry Crediors 51,807,354 46,099,979

Toal Liabilies B 703,483,896 677,035,970

Net Assets(A-B) 897,055,380 806,672,565

30.01 Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS)

Net Assets 897,055,380 806,672,565

Number o Ordinary Shares 40,000,000 40,000,000

Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) 22.43 20.17

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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31.00 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

The Company calculaes Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance wih IAS-33: ‘’Earnings Per Share’’, which has been shown on he ace

o he income saemen and his has been calculaed by dividing he basic earnings by he number o ordinary shares ousanding

or he year. Deails calculaons were as ollows

Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Ne Pro afer Taxaon 136,660,747 114,330,734

Number o Ordinary Shares 40,000,000 40,000,000

Basic Earnings Per Share (EPS) 3.42 2.86

32.00 Ne Operang Cash Flow Per Share NOCFPS

Ne Operang Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) has been calculaed based on ne cash generaed rom operang acvies and

number o shares ousanding during he period as a 31 December, 2023. Deails calculaons are as ollows

Ne Cash Generaed From Operang Acvies 232,600,736 178,110,068

Number o Ordinary Shares 40,000,000 40,000,000

Ne Operang Cash Flow Per Share NOCFPS 5.82 4.45

33.00 Disclosures on reconciliaon beween Ne Pro & Ne operang cash ows

Ne Pro afer Tax 136,660,747 114,330,734

Depreciaon 14,176,792 9,656,504

Changes in Curren asses/liabilies

Increase o Balance o Funds & Accouns 73,741,342 32,415,981

Increase o Premium Deposis (68,009,211) 111,644,819

Increase o Esmaed liabilies in respec o ousanding claims wheher due or inmaed 48,501,648 (87,862,606)

Increase o Amoun due o oher persons or bodies carrying on insurance business 33,387,317 (19,456,637)

Increase/ (Decrease) o Provision or Income Tax (72,230,104) 15,186,402

Increase/ (Decrease) o Lease Liabiliy 5,806,640 (10,474,296)

Increase/ (Decrease) o Unclaimed Dividend Accoun 426,054 574,998

Increase/ (Decrease) o Provision or WPPF 1,023,273 688,496

Increase/ (Decrease) o Deerred Tax Liabiliy (785,007) 1,775,773

Increase/(Decrease) o Sundry Crediors 5,707,375 26,505,514

Increase/ (Decrease) o Deerred Tax Asses (1,762,028) (1,541,792)

Increase of Accrued Interest (3,537,870) (6,526,859)

Decrease o Amoun Due rom Oher Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business - (828,315)

Decrease/ (Increase) o Sundry Debors 68,594,320 (16,068,564)

Decrease/ (Increase) o Righ o Use (RoU) Asses (5,779,040) 11,011,676

Decrease/ (Increase) o Saonary and orms in hand 171,270 (90,477)

Decrease/ (Increase) o Samps in hand (1,620,097) (62,685)

Loss on Sale of Assets (1,872,686) (2,768,598)

Ne cash generaed rom operang acvies 232,600,736 178,110,068

33.01 Collecon rom premium and oher income

Gross Premium Income 999,547,221 800,567,286

Comission on Re-Insurance 45,209,562 41,230,164

Sundry Income 8,365,464 4,513,264

Ineres and Dividend Income & Ren ousanding (ineres/pro Accrued bu no due) 72,286,397 53,544,304

Amoun Due rom Oher Persons or Bodies Carrying on Insurance Business - (828,315)

Righ o Use (RoU) Asses (5,779,040) 11,011,676

Sundry Debors 2,368,055 (1,360,555)

Premium Deposis (68,009,211) 111,644,819

Total 1,053,988,446 1,020,322,643

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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33.02 Paymen or managemen expenses, Re-insurance, Claims and commission

Expenses omanagemen : (No Applicable o any parcular und or Accoun) 12,090,681 10,818,502
Expenses omanagemen (wih samp used) 115,523,791 111,945,721
Agency commission 34,759,136 57,214,530
Paid on Re- Insurance Ceded 578,646,012 456,118,977
Claim paid during he year 103,736,262 189,670,550
Saonary and orms in hand (171,270) 90,477
Stamps in hand 1,620,097 62,685
Lease Liabiliy (5,806,640) 10,474,296
Unclaimed Dividend Accoun (426,054) (574,998)
Provision or WPPF (1,023,273) (688,496)
Amoun due o oher persons or bodies carrying on insurance business (33,387,317) 19,456,637
Sundry Crediors (Including provision or expenses) (5,707,375) (26,505,514)
Total 799,854,050 828,083,367

33.03 Investment

Invesmen in BGTB (2,937,041) 6,048,818

Investment in Shares 89,795 35,085,360

Invesmen Flucuaon Fund (600,666) 8,031,481

Total (3,447,912) 49,165,659

34.00 Related Party disclosure

Sena Kalyan Insurance Company Ld. In normal course o business carried ou number o ransacons wih oher enes ha all wihin he
denion o relaed pary conained in Inernaonal Accounng sandard 24 Relaed Pary Disclosures. All ransacons involving relaed pares
arising in normal course o business are conduced on an arm’s lengh basis a commercial raes on he same erms and condions as applicable o
he hird pares. Deails o ransacons wih relaed pares and balance wih hem are as ollows

Name of the related party
Nature of

Transacons
Nature of

Relaonship

Amounts in Taka

2023 2022

Sena Kalyan Sangsha
Insurance

Common Director
1,186,203 1,250,226

Purchase o
Oce Space

- 127,200,000

Mongla Cemen Facory Insurance Common Director 3,817,831 3,435,808
Sena Hotel Developments Insurance Common Director - 4,051,684
Sena Kalyan Consrucon and Developmens Insurance Common Director 112,596 21,124
Annanya Shopping Complex Insurance Common Director 79,751 77,970
Chiagong Flour Mills Insurance Common Director - 354,989
Sena Flour Mills Insurance Common Director 578,074 181,649
Fauji Flour Mills Insurance Common Director 613 -
Sena Kalyan Elecric Indusry Insurance Common Director 285,538 104,600
Diamond Food Indusries Insurance Common Director - 454,489
Amin Mohiuddin Foundaon Insurance Common Director 42,497 50,304
Sena kalyan Bhaban Insurance Common Director 232,791 260,201
SKS Trading House Insurance Common Director - 45,224
Easern Hosiery Mills Insurance Common Director 264,289 158,685
SKS LPG Insurance Common Director 7,689,757 7,075,993
SKS Ready Mix Concree Insurance Common Director - -
Sena Edible Oil Indusries Insurance Common Director 10,098,050 6,672,609
SKS Sales Promoon Oce Insurance Common Director - 12,245
Sena Kalyan Commercial Complex Insurance Common Director 46,151 51,269
Sena Filling Saon (C.N.G) Insurance Common Director 13,864 418,060
Feco Yamagen Elecronics (SKS) Insurance Common Director - -
Sainik Lamps Disribuon & SKS Display Cenre Insurance Common Director - 2,933
Sena Kalyan Business Mar Insurance Common Director 367,026 213,330
Sena Kalyan Trade Cenre Insurance Common Director - 200,521
Sena Ten & Texle Mills Insurance Common Director 149,446 -
Sena Kalyan Sangsha Real Esae Division Insurance Common Director - -

Total 24,964,477 152,293,913

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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35.00 Credi Rang

Year Validity Date Dae o Rang Long Term Short Term

2023 July 05, 23 o July 04, 24 5-Jul-23 AA+ ST-1

2022 Aug 22, 22 o Aug 21, 23 22-Aug-22 AA ST-1

2021 Aug 18, 21 o Aug 17, 22 18-Aug-21 AA- ST-2

2020 Aug 05, 20 o Aug 04, 21 5-Aug-20 A+ ST-2

2019 May 06, 19 o May 06, 20 6-May-19 A ST-2

2018 May 06, 18 o May 06, 19 6-May-18 A ST-3

2017 May 06, 18 o May 06, 19 4-May-17 A- ST-4

36.00 Capial Expendiure Commimen

There was no commimen or capial expendiure a he end he year.

37.00 Claims not acknowledged as debt

There was no claim agains he company nor acknowledged as deb by he company a he end he year.

38.00 Financial Risk Management

The company’s nancial risk managemen is governed by direcmonioring o Finance and Monioring Secon. Company’s nancial

asses include oher receivables, cash and shor-erm deposis ha arise direcly rom is operaons and nancial liabilies include

provision, accruals and loans. The main purpose o hese nancial liabilies is o nance he company’s operaons.

The Company’s acvies are mainly exposed o he ollowing risks rom is use o nancial insrumens:

i. Credi Risks;

ii. Marke Risks; and

iii. Liquidiy risks.

Risk Management Framework

The managemen is responsible or he esablishmen and oversigh o he company’s risk managemen policies ha are esablished

o ideny and analyze he risks aced by he company, o se appropriae risks limis and conrols, and o monior risks and

adherence o limis. Managemen discloses he exposures o risk and how hey arise as well as is objecves, policies and processes

or managing he risk and he mehods used o measure he risk. The company has exposures o he ollowing risks rom is use o

nancial insrumens.

38.01 Credit Risks

Credi risk is he risk ha one pary o a nancial insrumen will cause a nancial loss or he oher pary by ailing o discharge

an obligaon. The company has allowed o debors wih he erms & condions and he exposure o credi risk is moniored on an

ongoing basis o ensure collecon wihin spulaed me. Debors are caegorized according o heir risk prole-i.e. requency o

paymen, legal saus, nancial condion ec. The maximum exposure o credi risk is represened by he carrying amoun o each

nancial asse in he saemen o nancial posion.

Exposure o Credi Risk

The carrying amoun o nancial asses represens he maximum credi exposure. The maximum exposure o credi risk a he

reporng dae is as ollows:

Other Receivables

Accrued Ineres on FDR 26,919,672 23,247,791

Dividend Receivable 573,050 578,800

Total 27,492,722 23,826,591

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand 203,725 55,788

Brokerage Balance 2,304,312 1,732,120

Cash a Bank 66,001,712 (52,701,500)

Invesmen in FDR 1,143,297,189 1,084,866,866

Total 1,211,806,937 1,033,953,274

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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38.02 Market Risks:

Marke risk is he risk ha he air value or uure cash ows o a nancial insrumen will ucuae because o changes in marke
prices. The objecve o marke risk managemen is o manage and conrol marke risk exposures wihin accepable parameers,
while opmizing he reurn.

38.03 Interest risk:

Ineres rae risk is he risk ha he air value or uure cash ows o a nancial insrumenwill ucuae because o changes in marke
ineres raes.

A he reporng dae, he nancial asses and nancial liabilies are as ollows:

Financial Instruments:

Financial Assets:

Invesmen in FDR 1,143,297,189 1,084,866,866

Cash a Bank 66,001,712 (52,701,500)

Total 1,209,298,900 1,032,165,366

Financial Liabilies:

Long Term Loan (Curren and Non-Curren Poron) - -

Shor Term Loan - -

Total - -

38.04 Liquidity Risks:

Liquidiy risk is he risk ha he Company will no be able omee is nancial obligaons as hey all due. The Company’s approach o
managing liquidiy is o ensure, as ar as possible, ha i will always have sucien liquidiy o mee is liabilies when become due,
under boh normal and sressed condions, wihou incurring unaccepable losses or risking damage o he Company’s repuaon.

The Company ensures ha i has sucien cash and cash equivalens o mee expeced operaonal expenses, including nancial
obligaons hrough preparaon o he cash ow orecas, prepared based on meline o paymen o he nancial obligaon and
accordingly arrange or sucien liquidiy/und o make he expeced paymen wihin due dae.

Relevan non-derivave nancial liabilies a he reporng dae are as ollows:

Long Term Loan - -

Provision and Accruals 48,696,354 6,006,622

Total 48,696,354 6,006,622

39.00 Guarantee

There was no insurance guaranee made during he period.

40.00 Conngen Liabilies

Cusom Excise & VAT Commissioner as per audi repor o direcor o audi inelligence and invesgaon demanded BDT 10,762,320.
(1). . MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi, Avf¨šÍixb m¤ú` wefvM, XvKv KZ©„K RvwiK…Z g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki, cÖÁvcb -ZvwiL 28 ˆRô¨, 1427 e½vã/11 Ryb 2020
Lªxóvã, Gm.Avi.I.bs-144-AvBb/2020/105-g~mK G cÖ`Ë ÿgZve‡j exgv †Kv¤úvbx KZ…©K G‡RwÝ Kwgkb eve` cwi‡kvwaZ A‡_©i wecix‡Z g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki
KZ©b wel‡q Ae¨vnwZ †`qv n‡q‡Q| hvi †mevi †KvW - S027.00| (2). cyb:exgv Kwgk‡bi wecix‡Z 15% Dr‡m g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki Av`vq ev KZ©b m¤úwK©Z
AvB‡bi GKwU wjwLZ e¨vL¨v MZ Ryb 2, 2020 Bs Zvwi‡L evsjv‡`k BÝy‡iÝ G‡mvwm‡qk‡bi †cÖwm‡W›U KZ©„K †Pqvig¨vb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW© eivei cÖ`vb Kiv nq|
However, SKICL has no seled which is pending or he decision o he Commissioner o Cusom Excise & VAT (Souh)

41.00 Receivables to/from directors

Nohing was due o/rom any o he Direcors o he company as on he dae o saemen o nancial posion.

42.00 Evens afer he Balance Shee

Board o Direcors in is meeng held on 07 February, 2024 proposed 13.50% cash dividend or he year 2023 subjec o approval o
shareholders o he company in is orhcoming 11h Annual General Meeng.

Amouns in Taka

31 December,

2023

31 December,

2022
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As per Regulaons conained in he rs Schedule o he Insurance Ac 2010 (previously 1938) as

per Secon 40-C o he said Ac, we cery ha:

The values o invesmen in shares & debenures have been aken amarke price

The values o all asses as shown in he Financial Saemen and as classied on Form “AA”

annexed have been duly reviewed as a December 31, 2023 and in our belie, he said asses have

been se orh in he Financial Saemen a amouns no exceeding heir realizable or marke

values under he several headings as enumeraed in he annexed orm.

All expenses o managemen, wherever incurred and wheher incurred direcly or indirecly in

respec o Fire, Marine, Moor and Miscellaneous Insurance business have been duly debied o

he relaed Revenue Accouns and Pro & Loss Accoun.

Company Secretary Chie Financial Ocer Chie Execuve Ocer

Director Director Chairman

Dhaka, 08 February, 2024

Directors’
Certicate
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A. Organizaonal overview and exernal environmen

Organizaonal overview 16-89

An inegraed repor idenes he organizaon’s purpose, mission and vision, and provides essenal conex by
idenying maers such as:

The organizaon‘s:

• Culure, ehics and values

• Ownership and operang srucure

• Principal acvies and markes

• Compeve landscape and marke

• Posioning Posion wihin he value chain

Exernal environmen

Signican acors aecng he exernal environmen include aspecs o he legal, commercial, social,

environmenal and polical conex ha aec he organizaon‘s abiliy o creae value in he shor, medium or

long erm. They can aec he organizaon direcly or indirecly

95-116

These acors occur in he conex o he parcular organizaon, in he conex o is indusry or region, and in
he wider social or plaeary conex.

They may include, or example:

• The legimae needs and ineress o key sakeholders

• Macro and micro economic condions, such as economic sabiliy, globalizaon, and indusry rends

• Marke orces, such as he relave srenghs and weaknesses o compeors and cusomer demand

• The speed and eec o echnological change

• Socieal issues, such as populaon and demographic changes, human righs, healh, povery, collecve
values and educaonal sysems

• Environmenal challenges, such as climae change, he loss o ecosysems, and resource shorages as
planeary limis are approached

• The legislave and regulaory environmen in which he organizaon operaes

• The polical environmen in counries where he organizaon operaes and oher counries hamay aec
he abiliy o he organizaon o implemen is sraegy.

B. Governance 117-185

An inegraed repor provides insigh abou how such maers as he ollowing are linked o is abiliy o creae
value:

• The organizaon’s leadership srucure, including he skills and diversiy (e.g. range o backgrounds, gender,
compeence and experience) o hose charged wih governance and wheher regulaory requiremens
inuence he design o he governance srucure

• Specic processes used o make sraegic decisions and o esablish and monior he culure o he
organizaon, including is atude o risk and mechanisms or addressing inegriy and ehical issues

• Parcular acons hose chargedwih governance have aken o inuence andmonior he sraegic direcon
o he organizaon and is approach o risk managemen

• How he organizaon’s culure, ehics and values are reeced in is use o and eecs on he capials,
including is relaonships wih key sakeholders

• Wheher he organizaon is implemenng governance pracces ha exceed legal requiremens

• The responsibiliy hose charged wih governance ake or promong and enabling innovaon

• How remuneraon and incenves are linked o value creaon in he shor, medium and long erm, including
how hey are linked o he organizaon’s use o and eecs on he capials.

C. Business model 62-69

An organizaon’s business model is is sysem o ransorming inpus, hrough is business acvies, ino oupus
and oucomes ha aims o ulll he organizaon‘s sraegic purposes and creae value over he shor, medium
and long erm.

Checklist Regarding 
Integrated Reporting
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Reporng Framework Page No.

Inputs 66

An inegraed repor shows how key inpus relae o he capials on which he organizaon depends, or ha
provide a source o dierenaon or he organizaon, o he exen hey are maerial o undersanding he
robusness and resilience o he business model.

The ocus is on hose ha have a maerial bearing on he abiliy o creae value in he shor, medium and long
erm, wheher or no he capials rom which hey are derived are owned by he organizaon.

Business acvies 63-67

An inegraed repor describes key business acvies. This can include:

• How he organizaon dierenaes isel in he marke place (e.g. hrough produc dierenaon, marke
segmenaon, delivery channels and markeng)

• The exen o which he business model relies on revenue generaon afer he inial poin o sale (e.g.
exended warrany arrangemens or nework usage charges)

• How he organizaon approaches he need o innovae

• How he business model has been designed o adap o change.

When maerial, an inegraed repor discusses he conribuon made o he organizaon’s long-erm success by
iniaves such as process improvemen, employee raining and relaonships managemen.

Outputs 67

An inegraed repor idenes an organizaon’s key producs and services. There migh be oher oupus, such
as by-producs and wase (including emissions), ha need o be discussed wihin he business model disclosure
depending on heir maerialiy.

Outcomes 67

An inegraed repor describes key oucomes. Oucomes are he inernal and exernal consequences (posive
and negave) or he capials as a resul o an organizaon‘s business acvies and oupus. The descripon o
oucomes includes:

• Boh inernal oucomes (e.g. employee morale, organizaonal repuaon, revenue and cash ows) and
exernal oucomes (e.g. cusomer sasacon, ax paymens, brand loyaly, and social and environmenal
eecs)

• Boh posive oucomes (i.e. hose ha resul in a ne increase in he capials and hereby creae value) and
negave oucomes (i.e. hose ha resul in a ne decrease in he capials and hereby erode value).

D. Risks and opporunies 195-198

An inegraed repor idenes he key risks and opporunies ha are specic o he organizaon, including
hose ha relae o he organizaon‘s eecs on, and he connued availabiliy, qualiy and aordabiliy o,
relevan capials in he shor, medium and long erm.

The specic seps being aken omigae or manage key risks or o creae value rom key opporunies, including
he idencaon o he associaed sraegic objecves, sraegies, policies, arges and key perormance
indicaors.

The organizaon’s approach o any real risks (wheher hey be in he shor, medium or long erm) ha are
undamenal o he ongoing abiliy o he organizaon o creae value and ha could have exreme consequences
is ordinarily included in an inegraed repor, even when he probabiliy o heir occurrence migh be considered
quie small.

E. Sraegy and resource allocaon 8, 71, 93, 102

An inegraed repor ordinarily idenes:

• The organizaon’s shor-, medium and long-erm sraegic objecves

• The sraegies i has in place, or inends o implemen, o achieve hose sraegic objecves

• The resource allocaon plans i has o implemen is sraegy

• How i will measure achievemens and arge oucomes or he shor, medium and long erm.

Wha dierenaes he organizaon o give i compeve advanage and enable i o creae value, such as:

• The role o innovaon

• How he organizaon develops and explois inellecual capial

• The exen o which environmenal and social consideraons have been embedded ino he organizaon’s
sraegy o give i a compeve advanage

• Key eaures and ndings o sakeholder engagemen hawere used in ormulang is sraegy and resource
allocaon plans.
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F. Performance 74-89

An inegraed repor conains qualiave and quanave inormaon abou perormance ha may include
maers such as:

• Quanave indicaors wih respec o arges, risks and opporunies, explaining heir signicance, heir
implicaons, and he mehods and assumpons used in compiling hem

• The organizaon’s eecs (boh posive and negave) on he capials, including maerial eecs on capials
up and down he value chain

• The sae o key sakeholder relaonships and how he organizaon has responded o key sakeholders’
legimae needs and ineress

• The linkages beween pas and curren perormance, and beween curren perormance and he
organizaon‘s oulook.

G. Outlook 93-94

An inegraed repor ordinarily highlighs ancipaed changes over me and provides inormaon, buil on sound
and ransparen analysis, abou:

• The organizaon‘s expecaons abou he exernal environmen he organizaon is likely o ace in he
shor, medium and long erm

• How ha will aec he organizaon

• How he organizaon is currenly equipped o respond o he crical challenges and unceraines ha are
likely o arise.

The discussion o he poenal implicaons, including implicaons or uure nancial perormance, ordinarily
includes discussion o:

• The exernal environmen, and risks and opporunies, wih an analysis o how hese could aec he
achievemen o sraegic objecves

• The availabiliy, qualiy and aordabiliy o capials he organizaon uses or aecs (e.g. he connued
availabiliy o skilled labour or naural resources), including how key relaonships are managed and why
hey are imporan o he organizaon’s abiliy o creae value over me.

H. Basis o preparaon and presenaon 8-10, 202-206

Summary omaerialiy deerminaon process

An inegraed repor includes a summary o he organizaon’s maerialiy deerminaon process and key
judgmens. This may include:

• Brie descripon o he process used o ideny relevan maers, evaluae heir imporance and narrow
hem down o maerial maers

• Idencaon o he role o hose charged wih governance and key personnel in he idencaon and
priorizaon omaerial maers

Reporng boundary

An inegraed repor idenes is reporng boundary and explains how i has been deermined.

Maerial risks, opporunies and oucomes aribuable o or associaed wih enes ha are included in he
nancial reporng eny, are repored on in he organizaon’s inegraed repor.

Risks, opporunies and oucomes aribuable o or associaed wih oher enes/ sakeholders are repored on
in an inegraed repor o he exen hey maerially aec he abiliy o he nancial reporng eny o creae
value.

Praccal issues migh limi he naure and exen o inormaon ha can be presened in an inegraed repor.
For example:

• The availabiliy o reliable daa wih respec o enes he nancial reporng eny does no conrol

• The inheren inabiliy o ideny all risks, opporunies and oucomes ha will maerially aec he abiliy
o he nancial reporng eny o creae value, parcularly in he long erm.

Summary o signican rameworks and mehods

An inegraed repor includes a summary o he signican rameworks andmehods used o quany or evaluae
maerial maers included in he repor.

When inormaon in an inegraed repor is similar oor basedonoher inormaonpublishedby heorganizaon,
i is prepared on he same basis as, or is easily reconcilable wih, ha oher inormaon.
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Title Page No.

Board of Directors, Chairman and CEO

• Company’s policy on appoinmen o direcors disclosed. 121

• Adequae represenaon o non-execuve direcors i.e. one hird o he board, subjec o a minimum

o wo
121

• A leas one independen direcor on he board and disclosure/ armaon o he board on such

direcor’s independence.
121

• Chairman o be independen o CEO 122

• Responsibilies o he Chairman o he Board appropriaely dened and disclosed. 122

• Disclosure o independence o Non-Execuve Direcors 121

• Exisence o a scheme or annual appraisal o he board’s perormance and disclosure o he same. 123

• Disclosure o policy on annual evaluaon o he CEO by he Board. 125

• Disclosure o policy on raining (including deails o he connuing raining program) o direcors and

ype and naure o raining courses organized or direcors during he year
124

• Exisence o a scheme or annual appraisal o he boards perormance 123

• A leas one direcor having horough knowledge and experse in nance and accounng o provide

guidance in he maers applicable o accounng and auding sandards o ensure reliable nancial

reporng.
125

• Disclosure o number omeengs o he board and parcipaon o each direcor (a leas 4 meengs

are required o be held)
130

• Direcors issue a repor on compliance wih bes pracces on Corporae Governance ha is reviewed

by he exernal audiors
156

Vision / Mission and Strategy

• Company’s vision / mission saemens are approved by he board and disclosed in he annual repor. 18

• Idencaon o business objecves and areas o business ocus disclosed 19

• General descripon o sraegies o achieve he company’s business objecves 19

Audi Commiees

• Appoinmen and Composion 134

• Wheher he Audi Commiee Chairman is an independen Non- Execuve Direcor and Proessionally

Qualied
134

• Wheher i has specic erms o reerence and wheher i is empowered o invesgae / queson

employees and reain exernal counsel
134

• More han wo hirds o he members are o be Non Execuve Direcors 134

• All members o he audi commiee o be suiably qualied and a leas one member o have exper

knowledge o nance and accounng.
134

• Head o inernal audi o have direc access o audi commiee 134

• The commiee o mee a leas our mes a year and he number omeengs and aendance by

individual members disclosed in he annual repor.
188

Objecves & Acvies 188-190

• Saemen on Audi Commiee’s review o ensure ha inernal conrols are well conceived properly

adminisered and sasacorily moniored

• Saemen o indicae audi commiees role in ensuring compliance — wih Laws, Regulaons and

mely selemens o Sauory dues

• Saemen o Audi commiee involvemen in he review o he exernal audi uncon

 Ensure eecve coordinaon o exernal audi uncon

Checklist Regarding 
Corporate Governance
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 Ensure independence o exernal audiors

 To review he exernal audiors ndings in order o be sased ha appropriae acon is being

aken

 Review and approve any non-audi work assigned o he exernal audior and ensure ha such

work does no compromise he independence o he exernal audiors.

Recommend exernal audior or appoinmen/ reappoinmen

• Saemen on Audi commiee involvemen in selecon o appropriae accounng policies ha are in

line wih applicable accounng sandards and annual review.

• Saemen o Audi Commiee involvemen in he review and recommend o he board o direcors,

annual and inerim nancial releases

• Reliabiliy o he managemen inormaon used or such compuaon

Internal Control & Risk Management
144-145,

186-187

• Saemen o Direcor’s responsibiliy o esablish appropriae sysem o inernal conrol

• Narrave descripon o key eaures o he inernal conrol sysem and he manner in which he

sysem is moniored by he Board, Audi Commiee or Senior Managemen

• Saemen ha he Direcor’s have reviewed he adequacy o he sysem o inernal conrols

• Disclosure o he idencaon o risks he company is exposed o boh inernally & exernally

• Disclosure o he sraegies adoped o manage and migae he risks

Ethics and Compliance 212

• Disclosure o saemen o ehics and values, covering basic principles such as inegriy, conic o

ineres, compliance wih laws and regulaons ec.

• Disseminaon / communicaon o he saemen o ehics & business pracces o all direcors and

employees and heir acknowledgemen o he same

• Board’s saemen on is commimen o esablishing high level o ehics and compliance wihin he

organizaon

• Esablishing eecve an-raud programs and conrols, including eecve proecon o whisle

blowers, esablishing a ne line reporng o irregularies ec.

Remuneraon Commiee 135, 191

• Disclosure o he charer (role and responsibilies) o he commiee

• Disclosure o he composion o he commiee (majoriy o he commiee should be non-execuve

direcors, bu should also include some execuve direcors)

• Disclosure o key policies wih regard o remuneraon o direcors, senior managemen and employees

• Disclosure o number omeengs and work perormed

• Disclosure o Remuneraon o direcors, chairman, chie execuve and senior execuves.

Human Capital 213-219

• Disclosure o general descripon o he policies and pracces codied and adoped by he company

wih respec o Human Resource Developmen and Managemen, including succession planning, meri

based recruimen, perormance appraisal sysem, promoon and reward and movaon, raining and

developmen, grievance managemen and counseling.

• Organizaonal Char

Communicaon o Shareholders & Sakeholders 146-147

• Disclosure o he Company’s policy/sraegy o aciliae eecve communicaon wih shareholders

and oher sake holders

• Disclosure o company’s policy on ensuring parcipaon o shareholders in he Annual General

Meeng and providing reasonable opporuniy or he shareholder parcipaon in he AGM.

Environmenal and Social Obligaons 208

• Disclosure o general descripon o he company’s policies and pracces relang o social and

environmenal responsibiliy o he eny

• Disclosure o specic acvies underaken by he eny in pursuance o hese policies and pracces
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Corporae Objecves, Values & Srucure

• Clariy and presenaon 6

• Vision and Mission 18

• Overall sraegic objecves 18

• Core values and code o conduc/ehical principles 18, 21

• Prole o he Company 17

• Direcor‘s proles and heir represenaon on Board o oher companies & Organizaon Char 35-51

Management Report/Commentary and analysis including Director’s Reports/
Chairman’s Review/CEO’s Review etc.

• A general review o he perormance o he company 76

• Descripon o he perormance o he various acvies /producs/segmens o he company and is
group companies during he period under review. (Weighage o be given or picorial/graphical/abular
presenaons used or his purpose)

95

• A brie summary o he Business and oher Risks acing he organizaon and seps aken o eecvely manage
such risks

177

• A general review o he uure prospecs/oulook. 94, 95

• Inormaon on how he company conribued o is responsibilies owards he sa (including healh &
saey)

216

• Inormaon on company’s conribuon o he naonal exchequer & o he economy 88

Susainabiliy Reporng

• Social Responsibiliy Iniaves (CSR) 211

• Environmen relaed Iniaves 208

• Environmenal & Social Obligaons 209

• Inegraed Reporng 8

Appropriaeness o Disclosure o Accounng policies and General Disclosure

• Disclosure o adequae and properly worded accounng policies relevan o asses, liabilies, Income and
expendiure in line wih bes reporng sandards.

240

• Any Specic accounng policies 239

• Impairmen o Asses 243

• Changes in accounng policies/Changes in accounng esmaes 111

• Accounng policy on subsidiaries (i here is no any subsidiary, ull marks should be graned) N/A

Segmen Inormaon

• Comprehensive segmen relaed inormaon biurcang Segmen revenue, segmen resuls and segmen
capial employed

96, 233-

237

• Availabiliy o inormaon regarding dieren segmens and unis o he eny as well as non- segmenal
enes/unis

233-237

• Segmen analysis o 233-237

• Segmen Revenue

• Segmen Resuls

• Turnover

Checklist Regarding
International Standard



277ANNUAL REPORT 2023

Parculars Page No.

• Operang pro

• Carrying amoun o Ne Segmen asses

Financial Statements (Including Formats)

• Disclosures o all conngencies and commimens 186

• Comprehensive relaed pary disclosures 103

• Disclosures o Remuneraon & Facilies provided o Direcors & CEO 109, 259

• Saemen o Financial Posion / Balance Shee and relevan schedules 227

• Income Saemen / Pro and Loss Accoun and relevan schedules 229

• Saemen o Changes in Equiy / Reserves & Surplus Schedule 231

• Disclosure o Types o Share Capial 247

• Saemen o Cash Flow 232

• Consolidaed Financial Saemen (CFS) 233

• Exen o compliance wih he core IAS/IFRS or equivalen Naonal Sandards 240

• Disclosures / Conens o Noes o Accouns 239

Inormaon abou Corporae Governance

• Board O Direcors, Chairman And CEO 35

• Audi Commiee (Composion, role, meengs, aendance, ec) Inernal Conrol & Risk Managemen 188

• Ehics And Compliance 212

• Remuneraon and oher Commiees o Board 36-37

• Human Capial 213

• Communicaon o Shareholders & Sakeholders 147

• Inormaon available on websie

• Oher inormaon

• Managemen Review and Responsibiliy 138

• Disclosure by Board o Direcors or Audi Commiee on evaluaon o quarerly repors 133-134

• Any oher invesor riendly inormaon 147

Risk Management & Control Environment

• Descripon o he Risk Managemen Framework 195

• Risk Migaon Mehodology 196

• Disclosure o Risk Reporng 195

Sakeholders Inormaon

• Disribuon o shareholding (Number o shares as well as caegory wise, e.g Promoer group, FII ec) 110

• Shares held by Direcors/Execuves and relaves o Direcors /Execuves 110

• Redressal o invesors complains 146

Graphical/ Pictorial Data 82

Earnings per Share 74, 83
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• Ne Asses 74, 83

• Sock Perormance 74, 83

• Shareholders’ Funds 74, 82

• Reurn on Shareholders Fund 83

Horizonal/Vercal Analysis including ollowing 76-80

• Operang Perormance (Income Saemen)

• Toal Revenue

• Operang pro

• Pro Beore Tax

• Pro Afer Tax

• EPS

Saemen o Financial Posion Balance Shee 230-231

• Shareholders Fund

• Propery Plan & Equipmen

• Ne Curren Asses

• Long Term Liabilies/Curren Liabilies

Proabiliy/Dividends/ Perormance and Liquidiy Raos 75

Claim Rao

• Earnings beore Ineres, Depreciaon and Tax

• Price earnings rao

• Solvency Rao

• Reurn on Capial Employed

Deb Equiy Rao

Saemen o Value Added and Is Disribuon 85

• Governmen as Taxes

• Shareholders as dividend

• Employees as bonus/remuneraon

• Reained by he eny

• Marke share inormaon o he Company’s produc/services

• Economic value added

Addional Disclosures

For Example

• Human Resource Accounng 216

• Any oher good addional disclosures (Independence cercaon Eg. GNV, GRI) N/A

Specic Areas or Insurance Secor

• Claims managemen and deails o ousanding claims (IBNR & IBNER) wih ageing hereo 97, 195

• Disclosures peraining o Solvency Margin 84

• Accounng raos peraining o insurance secor 104

• Review o asses qualiy 104
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Capializaon and Solvency 75, 97-99

• Exernal Liabiliy Rao

• Inernal Capial Generaon Rao

• Exceponal Loss Reserve o Ne Premium

• Capial & Fund o Toal Asse

Technical 75, 97-99

• Reenon Rao

• Claim Rao

• Premium o Equiy

Proabiliy & Managemen Eciency 75, 84, 98

• Gross Underwring Margin Reurn

• Reurn on Average Asses (ROAA)

• Reurn on Average Equiy (ROAE)

• Available Solvency Margin

• Managemen Expense o Ne premium

• Agency Commission o Ne Premium

• Underwring Pro on Gross premium

Liquidity & Funding 75

• Curren Rao

• Liquid Asses o Toal Insurance Fund

• Toal Liquid Asses o Toal Asses

Exernal Credi Rang ECA

• Shor Term 25

• Long Term

Corporate Governance

• No o Non-Shareholding Direcor 110

• Single Family Dominaon Board N/A, 119

• Shareholding Concenraon (Public) 146

• Audi Commiee Led by Independen Direcors 134

• Direcors’ Minimum Shareholding 121

• Audi Opinion 221

Performance with respect to shareholders 74

• Dividend yield

• Ne Asse Value (NAV} Growh

• Capial Appreciaon

Human Resources Management 217

• No. o Employee

• Per Employee Average Salary

• Gender Diversiy

• Training Cos per Employee

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 211

• CSR o Ne Income (%)

Regulatory Authority

• Conribuon o Naonal Exchequer 88

Checklist as Per ICMAB
Evaluation Criteria
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Note



I/We …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..……………………………………………………………………

of ……………………………………………………...........................................……………………………………………………………………………………………… being a member of Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limited and a holder of …………………………………………………………………………..................………………… shares do hereby appoin

Mr./Ms ………………………………………………………………………… of ………………………………………………… as my/our proxy o voe or me/us and on my/our behalf at the

11th Annual General Meeng Hybrid Sysem o he Company o be held on Sunday, 31 March 2024 and any adjournmen hereo.

Signed this .......................................... day o .................................... 2024.

Signature .................................................................................... Signature.............................................................................................

Name ............................................................................................ Name .....................................................................................................

Folio/BO ID No. ....................................................................... Folio/BO ID No. ................................................................................

NOTES:

1) This orm o proxy, duly compleed, mus be deposied a leas 48 hours beore he meeng a he regisered oce. Proxy is invalid i

no duly signed and samped.

2) Signaure o he Shareholders should agree wih he Specimen Signaure regisered wih he Company and Deposiory Regiser.

A t t e n d a n c e S l i p

I/We hereby record my/our aendance a he 11th Annual General Meeng Hybrid Sysem of Sena Kalyan

Insurance Company Limited on Sunday, 31 March 2024 a 12.00 p.m. by using online digial plaorm as a holder

of .................................................. shares o he Company.

Signature ...........................................................................................................................

Name ..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

(Member/Proxy)

Folio/BO ID No. ..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

HEAD OFFICE
SKS Tower (12th Floor)
7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206.
PABX : + 88 02 5505855

+88 02 5505856 +88 02 5505857
FAX : + 88 02 5505858

HEAD OFFICE
SKS Tower (12th Floor)
7, VIP Road, Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206.
PABX : + 88 02 5505855

+88 02 5505856 +88 02 5505857
FAX : + 88 02 5505858

P r o x y F o r m

Revenue

Stamp

Member Proxy
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